
 

 

 

 
At: Aelodau’r  Cabinet Dyddiad: 

 
19 Mawrth 2014 
 

 Rhif Union: 
 

01824706141 

 ebost: dcc_admin@denbighshire.gov.uk 

 
 
Annwyl Gynghorydd 
 
Fe’ch gwahoddir i fynychu cyfarfod y CABINET, DYDD MAWRTH, 25 MAWRTH 2014 am 
10.00 am yn YSTAFELL BWYLLGORA 1A, NEUADD Y SIR, RHUTHUN. 
 
Yn gywir iawn 
 
 
G Williams 
Pennaeth Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol a Democrataidd 
 
 
AGENDA 
 
RHAN 1 - GWAHODDIR Y WASG A'R CYHOEDD I’R RHAN HON O’R 
CYFARFOD 
 
1 YMDDIHEURIADAU   

 

2 DATGAN  CYSYLLTIAD   

 Aelodau i ddatgan unrhyw gysylltiad personol neu gysylltiad sy'n rhagfarnu 
mewn unrhyw fater a nodwyd i'w ystyried yn y cyfarfod hwn.   
 

3 MATERION BRYS   

 Rhybudd o eitemau y dylid ym marn y Cadeirydd, eu hystyried yn y cyfarfod 
fel materion brys yn unol ag Adran 100B(4) Deddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972.   
 

4 COFNODION  (Tudalennau 5 - 16) 

 Derbyn cofnodion cyfarfod y Cabinet a gynhaliwyd 18 Chwefror 2014 (copi’n 
amgaeedig).   
 

Pecyn Dogfen Cyhoeddus



 

5 CYNNIG CAU YSGOL LLANBEDR O 31 AWST 2014 A 
THROSGLWYDDO'R DISGYBLION I YSGOL BORTHYN, RHUTHUN, YN 
DIBYNNU AR DDEWIS Y RHIENI.  (Tudalennau 17 - 118) 

 Ystyried adroddiad gan y Cynghorydd Eryl Williams, Aelod Arweiniol dros 
Addysg (copi'n amgaeedig) yn cyflwyno'r penderfyniad a'r adroddiad 
gwrthwynebiad i'w ystyried a gofyn i’r Cabinet gymeradwyo’r cynnig. 
 

6 CYFLEUSTERAU ARFORDIROL YN Y RHYL A PHRESTATYN – 
OPSIYNAU RHEOLI DROS DRO  (Tudalennau 119 - 168) 

 Ystyried adroddiad gan y Cynghorydd Huw Jones, Aelod Arweiniol dros 
Hamdden, Ieuenctid, Twristiaeth a Datblygu Gwledig (copi'n amgaeëdig) yn 
manylu ar opsiynau rheoli dros dro ar gyfer yr Heulfan, Nova a Chanolfan 
Bowls Gogledd Cymru. 
 

7 CYNLLUNIAU TREF AC ARDAL  (Tudalennau 169 - 240) 

 Ystyried adroddiad ar y cyd gan y Cynghorwyr Hugh Evans, Aelod Arweiniol 
dros Ddatblygu Economaidd a Huw Jones, Aelod Arweiniol dros Hamdden, 
Ieuenctid, Twristiaeth a Datblygu Gwledig (copi'n amgaeëdig) yn diweddaru'r 
Cabinet ar Gynlluniau Tref ac Ardal a gofyn am fabwysiadu’r cynlluniau ar 
gyfer Rhyl, Dinbych a Rhuddlan a chymeradwyo cyllid ar gyfer y 
blaenoriaethau sydd wedi'u cynnwys yn y cynlluniau hynny. 
 

8 DIGWYDDIAD BEICIO WIGGLE ETAPE CYMRU 2014  (Tudalennau 241 - 
264) 

 Ystyried adroddiad gan y Cynghorydd Huw Jones, Aelod Arweiniol dros 
Hamdden, Ieuenctid, Twristiaeth a Datblygu Gwledig (copi'n amgaeëdig) yn 
diweddaru'r Cabinet ar y digwyddiad beicio caeedig Etape Cymru a drefnwyd 
ar gyfer Medi 2014. 
 

9 ARGYMHELLION Y GRŴP BUDDSODDI STRATEGOL  (Tudalennau 265 - 
274) 

 Ystyried adroddiad gan y Cynghorydd Julian Thompson-Hill, Aelod Arweiniol 
dros Gyllid ac Asedau (copi'n amgaeedig) yn gofyn am gefnogaeth y Cabinet 
ar gyfer prosiectau a nodwyd ar gyfer eu cynnwys yng Nghynllun Cyfalaf 
2014/15. 
 

10 ADRODDIAD CYLLID  (Tudalennau 275 - 292) 

 Ystyried adroddiad gan y Cynghorydd Julian Thompson-Hill, Aelod Arweiniol 
Cyllid ac Asedau (copi ynghlwm) yn nodi manylion y sefyllfa ariannol 
ddiweddaraf a chynnydd yn erbyn strategaeth y gyllideb a gytunwyd.  
 

11 RHAGLEN GWAITH I’R DYFODOL Y CABINET  (Tudalennau 293 - 296) 



 

 Derbyn Rhaglen Waith i’r Dyfodol y Cabinet sydd wedi’i hamgáu a nodi ei 
chynnwys.   
 

RHAN 2 - EITEMAU CYFRINACHOL 

 Dim.   
 

 
MEMBERSHIP 
 
Y Cynghorwyr 
 
Hugh Evans 
Julian Thompson-Hill 
Eryl Williams 
Bobby Feeley 
 

Hugh Irving 
Huw Jones 
Barbara Smith 
David Smith 
 

 
COPIAU I’R: 
 
Holl Gynghorwyr er gwybodaeth 
Y Wasg a’r Llyfrgelloedd 
Cynghorau Tref a Chymuned  



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



 

CABINET 
 
Cofnodion cyfarfod o’r Cabinet a gynhaliwyd yn Ystafell Bwyllgora 1a, Neuadd y Sir, 
Rhuthun, Dydd Mawrth, 18 Chwefror 2014 am 10.00 am. 
 

YN BRESENNOL 
 

Y Cynghorwyr Hugh Evans, Arweinydd ac Aelod Arweiniol dros Ddatblygu Economaidd; 
Bobby Feeley Aelod Arweiniol dros Ofal Cymdeithasol, Gwasanaethau Oedolion a 
Phlant; Hugh Irving, Aelod Arweiniol dros Gwsmeriaid a Chymunedau; Huw Jones, Aelod 
Arweiniol dros Dwristiaeth, Hamdden ac Ieuenctid a Datblygu Gwledig; Barbara Smith, 
Aelod Arweiniol dros Foderneiddio a Pherfformiad; David Smith, Aelod Arweiniol dros 
Barthau Cyhoeddus; Julian Thompson Hill, Aelod Arweiniol dros Gyllid ac Asedau ac Eryl 
Williams, Dirprwy Arweinydd ac Aelod Arweiniol dros Addysg. 
 
Arsylwyr: Y Cynghorwyr Joan Butterfield, Meirick Davies, Richard Davies, Martyn 
Holland, Huw Hilditch-Roberts, Jason McLellan, Merfyn Parry, Arwel Roberts, Gareth 
Sandilands, David Simmons, Joe Welch a Huw Williams 
 

HEFYD YN BRESENNOL 
 
Prif Weithredwr (MM), Cyfarwyddwyr Corfforaethol: Uchelgais Economaidd a 
Chymunedol (RM), Cwsmeriaid (HW) a Moderneiddio a Lles (SE); Pennaeth 
Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol a Democrataidd (GW): Penaethiaid Gwasanaeth: Cyllid ac 
Asedau (PMc), Cyfathrebu, Marchnata a Hamdden (JG), Gwasanaethau Oedolion a 
Busnes, Addysg (KE), Cwsmeriaid a Chymorth Addysg (JW), Gwasanaethau 
Amgylcheddol a Phriffyrdd (SP), Rheolwr Datblygu Economaidd a Busnes (TB), Rheolwr 
Rhaglen – Moderneiddio Addysg (JC), Rheolwr Eiddo (DL), Rheolwr Prosiect Canolbwynt 
GDd (JE), Rheolwr Tai Cymunedol (SK) a Gweinyddwr Pwyllgor (KEJ) 
 

 
1 YMDDIHEURIADAU  

 
Nid oedd unrhyw ymddiheuriadau. 
 

2 DATGAN CYSYLLTIAD  
 
Na wnaed unrhyw ddatganiad o gysylltiad personol neu sy’n rhagfarnu. 
 

3 MATERION BRYS  
 
Ni chodwyd unrhyw faterion brys. 
 

4 COFNODION  
 
Cyflwynwyd cofnodion cyfarfod y Cabinet a gynhaliwyd ar 14 Ionawr 2014. 
 

PENDERFYNWYD cymeradwyo cofnodion y cyfarfod a gynhaliwyd ar 14 Ionawr 
2014 fel cofnod dilys ac fe’u llofnodwyd gan yr Arweinydd. 
 

Eitem Agenda 4

Tudalen 5



5 CYNNIG I GAU YSGOL CLOCAENOG AC YSGOL CYFFYLLIOG AC I SEFYDLU 
YSGOL ARDAL NEWYDD  
 
Cyflwynodd y Cynghorydd Eryl Williams yr adroddiad yn manylu ynglŷn â’r 
gwrthwynebiadau a dderbyniwyd yn sgil cyhoeddi’r Hysbysiad Statudol i gau Ysgol 
Clocaenog ac Ysgol Cyffylliog ar 31 Awst 2014 a sefydlu ysgol ardal newydd ar y 
safleoedd presennol. 
 
Ystyriodd y Cabinet y gwrthwynebiadau y manylwyd arnynt yn yr adroddiad ynghyd 
â’r dadleuon dros y cynnig a’r ffactorau y manylir arnynt yn y Cod Trefniadaeth 
Ysgolion. Yn ystod y broses gofynnodd yr aelodau gwestiynau ynghyd â gofyn am 
sicrwydd ynghylch nifer o faterion. Cydnabu’r Cynghorydd Bobby Feeley natur 
gymhleth yr adolygiad o ardal Rhuthun a mynegodd amheuon a oedd y cais yn 
cynnig yr ateb cywir yn yr achos arbennig hwn, gan dynnu sylw at nifer o feysydd 
pryder. 
 
Rhoddwyd yr ymatebion canlynol i’r materion a godwyd – 
 

• roedd ysgol ardal wedi ei chynnig yn yr achos hwn gan fod y pellter yr oedd yn 
rhaid i ddisgyblion ei deithio i’r ysgol briodol agosaf yn rhy bell pe bai'r ddwy 
ysgol yn cau 

• tynnwyd sylw at fanteision ysgol newydd yn cynnwys y gallu i ddarparu 
cwricwlwm amrywiol gan ddysgu disgyblion â llai o amrediad oed  

• roedd nifer o ffactorau wedi eu hystyried wrth benderfynu ar y cynigion, nid yn 
unig maint yr ysgolion, a’r ystyriaeth bennaf oedd darparu’r ysgol briodol, yn y 
lleoliad priodol, gan ddarparu’r addysg briodol 

• cydnabuwyd pryderon ynghylch addasrwydd y rhwydwaith ffyrdd ond roedd y 
ffordd yn cael ei defnyddio ar gyfer cludiant cyhoeddus a byddai pob ymdrech 
yn cael ei gwneud i sicrhau bod y ffyrdd yn glir a’u bod yn cael blaenoriaeth o 
ran graeanu 

• esboniwyd y broses gategoreiddio ar gyfer faint o addysg cyfrwng Cymraeg a 
fyddai’n cael ei ddarparu o fewn yr ysgolion ac ni fyddai’r naill ysgol na’r llall ar 
ei cholled o ganlyniad i’r cynigion. 

 
O ran maint adolygiad ardal Rhuthun bu’n rhaid cynnal y broses fesul cam ac roedd 
y cynnig hwn wedi ei gyflwyno mewn cam cynharach oherwydd y gofyniad ar gyfer 
hysbysiad statudol. Rhoddwyd sicrwydd nad oedd yr un cynnig wedi cael 
blaenoriaeth dros y llall a bod dull cyson wedi ei ddefnyddio ar draws pob ysgol 
gyda’r canlyniadau’n gwahaniaethau yn dibynnu ar wahanol amgylchiadau pob 
ysgol. Byddai gofynion ariannu ar gyfer pob ysgol yn deillio o’r adolygiad yn cael eu 
hystyried yr un pryd gan y Cabinet yn ystod yr haf. Yna byddai darlun cliriach 
gennym o ran amserlenni. 
 
Cymharodd y Cynghorydd Joe Welch rannau o’r adolygiad gydag un Ysgol 
Llanbedr.  Cwestiynodd y ffaith bod rhagamcan o niferoedd disgyblion wedi ei 
gynnwys a gofynnodd am eglurhad ynghylch yr arbedion i’w sicrhau, yr effaith ar y 
gymuned, a chwestiynodd leoliad yr ysgol yn wyneb y pryderon ynghylch y ffordd. 
Rhoddwyd yr ymatebion canlynol – 
 

Tudalen 6



• roedd rhagamcan o niferoedd disgyblion wedi ei ystyried fel rhan o adolygiad 
Ysgol Llanbedr ond ystyrid bod yr ysgol yn dal yn anghynaliadwy 

• byddai costau cludiant p’un bynnag gan fod mwy o geisiadau wedi eu derbyn ar 
gyfer Ysgol Clocaenog nag o leoedd oedd ar gael 

• esboniwyd y dull cyfrifo a ddefnyddiwyd i bennu’r arbedion a chadarnhawyd y 
byddai costau tymor byr tra bod yr ysgolion yn parhau ar ddau safle 

• roedd mwyafrif y disgyblion a fyddai’n cael eu heffeithio gan yr adolygiad yn byw 
yng Nghlocaenog a byddai gwaith pellach ar leoliad ysgol newydd yn mynd yn ei 
flaen pe bai’r cynnig yn cael ei gymeradwyo. 

 
Siaradodd y Cynghorydd Arwel Roberts o blaid y cynnig a thynnodd sylw at y ffaith 
bod cyfleusterau’r ysgolion yn annigonol ac at fanteision ysgol newydd i 
ddisgyblion. Wrth gefnogi’r argymhelliad pwysleisiodd y Cynghorydd Eryl Williams 
ei ymrwymiad i sicrhau bod ardal Rhuthun yn cael darpariaeth a chyfleusterau 
addysgol o safon uchel. Credai mai’r cynnig hwn oedd y dewis gorau i ddisgyblion 
yn yr ardal honno. 
  
PENDERFYNWYD ar ôl ystyried casgliadau’r adroddiad am y gwrthwynebiadau, 
fod y Cabinet yn cymeradwyo’r cam o weithredu’r cynnig i gau Ysgol Clocaenog ac 
Ysgol Cyffylliog ar 31 Awst 2014 er mwyn gallu agor ysgol ardal newydd ar 1 Medi 
2014 gan ddefnyddio’r safleoedd presennol yng Nghlocaenog a Chyffylliog. 
 
Bu i’r Cynghorydd Bobby Feeley ymatal rhag pleidleisio ar y mater uchod. 
 

6 CYMERADWYO ACHOS BUSNES AR GYFER PROSIECT YSGOL NEWYDD Y 
RHYL  
 
Cyflwynodd y Cynghorydd Eryl Williams adroddiad yn hysbysu’r Cabinet o’r sefyllfa 
bresennol o ran Achos Busnes Terfynol a gyflwynwyd gan y Cyngor i Lywodraeth 
Cymru ar gyfer Ysgol Newydd y Rhyl. Pwysleisiodd ymrwymiad y Cyngor i 
fuddsoddi yn ei ysgolion a’i addysg a’i lwyddiant o ran datblygu rhaglen Ysgolion yr 
21ain Ganrif. 
 
Croesawodd y Cabinet y buddsoddiad yn y Rhyl a gan ei fod yn brosiect 
uchelgeisiol gofynnwyd am sicrwydd ynghylch yr arian oedd ar gael. Roedd yr 
Arweinydd yn awyddus i sicrhau y byddai busnesau lleol yn elwa hefyd. Crynhodd 
Pennaeth Cyllid ac Asedau y sefyllfa ariannol gan gadarnhau bod modd cyflawni’r 
prosiect a’i fod wedi ei gynnwys yng nghynlluniau rheoli cyllid y Cyngor. Byddai 
contractau hefyd yn cynnwys darpariaeth benodol ar gyfer cyflenwyr/buddsoddwyr 
lleol. 
 
PENDERFYNWYD bod y Cabinet yn argymell i’r Cyngor ei fod yn cymeradwyo’r 
Achos Busnes ar gyfer Ysgol Newydd y Rhyl cyn i Lywodraeth Cymru wneud 
penderfyniad. 
 

7 MODEL CENEDLAETHOL O WEITHIO’N RHANBARTHOL I WELLA YSGOLION  
 
Cyflwynodd y Cynghorydd Eryl Williams adroddiad yn diweddaru aelodau ynglŷn â 
datblygiadau mewn perthynas â gwasanaethau gwella ysgolion a gofynnodd i’r 
Cabinet gymeradwyo’r Model Cenedlaethol o Weithio’n Rhanbarthol i Wella 

Tudalen 7



Ysgolion a gynigir a datblygu cynllun busnes. Nod y Model oedd cysoni a sefydlogi 
gwasanaethau gwella ysgolion rhanbarthol yr awdurdodau lleol.   
 
Roedd y Cabinet yn cefnogi’r Model mewn egwyddor ond gofynnodd am sicrwydd y 
byddai gwelliannau Sir Ddinbych mewn safonau addysg yn parhau o dan y Model 
newydd ac na fyddai’n cael effaith niweidiol ar Sir Ddinbych. Hefyd codwyd 
cwestiynau ynglŷn â chyllid, adnoddau ac atebolrwydd. Ymatebodd y Cynghorydd 
Williams a’r swyddogion fel a ganlyn  - 
 

• nid oedd cyfrifoldeb statudol dros addysg a gwella ysgolion wedi ei drosglwyddo 
ac awdurdodau lleol oedd yn dal yn gyfrifol amdano 

• y bwriad oedd cysoni darpariaeth ar draws y consortia ac nid oedd y Model yn 
gwahaniaethu’n sylweddol i ddull Sir Ddinbych ei hun 

• byddai swyddogaethau’n cael eu trosglwyddo’n unig pe baen nhw’n cael eu 
rheoli’n fwy effeithiol yn rhanbarthol a byddent yn destun adolygiad achos 
busnes llawn yn y lle cyntaf   

• pwysleisiwyd y pwysigrwydd o ddatblygu sicrwydd ansawdd i sicrhau nad oedd 
safonau’n gostwng 

• roedd cyllid yn gymesur a byddai ymyrraeth yn cael ei thargedu lle’r oedd yr 
angen mwyaf 

• byddai’n rhaid i unrhyw newid mawr i’r model cenedlaethol fynd trwy’r broses 
ddemocrataidd 

• byddai gwerthusiad o ddeilliannau’r Model yn cael ei wneud ar ôl cael y 
canlyniadau cyntaf. 

 
Tynnwyd sylw at bwysigrwydd y Grŵp Monitro Safonau ysgol er mwyn herio 
ysgolion a nodi unrhyw gryfderau a gwendidau. Pwysleisiodd y Cynghorydd 
Williams ei bod yn bwysig i aelodau gymryd rhan yn y broses honno a fyddai’n cael 
ei hystyried ymhellach gan y Grŵp Cadeiryddion ac Is-gadeiryddion. Hefyd 
rhybuddiodd na ddylid gorffwys ar ein rhwyfau a bod angen anelu at welliant 
parhaus mewn ysgolion. 
 
PENDERFYNWYD mabwysiadu’r Model Cenedlaethol o Weithio’n Rhanbarthol i 
Wella Ysgolion a bod cynllun busnes yn cael ei ddatblygu gyda’r bwriad o gynnwys 
y gwasanaethau ychwanegol a restrir yn y Model ym model rhanbarthol GwE, fesul 
cam, yn amodol ar achos busnes boddhaol ar gyfer pob un a chynllun trosglwyddo 
cefnogol i sicrhau parhad gwasanaeth a pherfformiad. 
 

8 ADNEWYDDU CYFLEUSTERAU ARFORDIROL YN Y RHYL A PHRESTATYN  
 
Cyflwynodd y Cynghorydd Huw Jones yr adroddiad yn manylu ar ddatblygiad y 
prosiectau Cyfleusterau Arfordirol i’r cam nesaf a’r dull a argymhellir i sicrhau bod 
Canolfan Ddyfrol newydd yn cael ei datblygu yn y Rhyl a bod Nova yn cael ei 
ailddatblygu ym Mhrestatyn. Mae’r argymhellion wedi eu cefnogi gan Fwrdd 
Prosiect Cyfleusterau Arfordirol. 
 
Ymhelaethodd y Cynghorydd Jones ar statws pob argymhelliad a thynnodd sylw at 
Gynllun Darparu Cymdogaeth a Lleoedd Rhaglen y Rhyl yn Symud Ymlaen a oedd 
yn cynnwys y cynlluniau ar gyfer y dyfodol yn y Rhyl. Dywedodd fod aelodau’n 
bryderus ynglŷn ag erthygl gamarweiniol y Daily Post a oedd yn dweud bod Theatr 

Tudalen 8



y Pafiliwn dan fygythiad a rhoddwyd sicrwydd ac eglurhad i’r perwyl hwnnw. 
Ychwanegodd yr Arweinydd fod y cynigion yn rhoi darlun clir ar gyfer y dyfodol  a’i 
fod yn rhan o’r cynllun cyffredinol ar gyfer y Rhyl. Pwysleisiodd yr angen i fod yn 
fwy strategol o ran buddsoddi a byddai’n gofyn i Lywodraeth Cymru am gyfraniad 
tuag at y cyllid. 
 
Cytunodd y Cabinet â’r argymhelliad i ddatblygu’r prosiectau i’r cam nesaf gan 
gadarnhau eu hymrwymiad i’r ddarpariaeth o ran twristiaeth a hamdden. Y gobaith 
oedd y gellid datblygu’r prosiectau’n raddol i sicrhau nad oedd unrhyw fwlch o ran 
darpariaeth ond nododd na ellid rhoi sicrwydd o hyn. Mewn ymateb i gwestiynau 
rhoddwyd sicrwydd - 
 

• y byddai gwaith atal llifogydd yn cael ei ystyried fel rhan o’r cam dylunio ac nid 
oedd erydu arfordirol wedi ei restru fel problem 

• y lleoliad dewisol ar gyfer y ganolfan ddyfrol oedd ger y tŵr awyr ond gallai hyn 
newid yn dibynnu ar farn  y partner datblygu a ffafrir 

• roedd poblogrwydd y parc sglefrio wedi ei gydnabod a byddai safleoedd priodol 
eraill yn cael eu hystyried wrth ymgynghori â’i ddefnyddwyr 

• roedd arolwg o gyflwr yr Heulfan, Nova a Chanolfan Fowlio Gogledd Cymru’n 
cael ei wneud cyn cynnal arfarniad opsiynau i aelodau eu hystyried. [Gan fod 
Canolfan Fowlio Gogledd Cymru’n gyfleuster cymunedol mewn cyflwr da roedd 
aelodau’n awyddus iddi ail-agor cyn gynted â phosibl.] 

 
Croesawodd y Cynghorydd Joan Butterfield y bwriad i ddatblygu cyfleusterau yn y 
Rhyl ond tynnodd sylw at nifer o faterion - 
 

• yr angen am brif gynllun i’r Rhyl yn hytrach na gwahanol brosiectau ar wahân i’w 
gilydd 

• nid oedd unrhyw gyfeiriad wedi ei wneud at yr Heulfan  a phwysigrwydd bod yr 
Heulfan yn agor y tymor nesaf 

• pryderon ynglŷn â lleoliad arfaethedig y ganolfan ddyfrol a allai arwain at golli lle 
parcio gwerthfawr 

• amheuon ynglŷn â chynaliadwyedd darpariaeth hamdden debyg yn y Rhyl a 
Phrestatyn, ac 

• y dylai Hyrwyddwyr y Rhyl a Phrestatyn, yn ei barn hi, fod yn aelodau o’r Bwrdd 
Prosiect Cyfleusterau Arfordirol (CFPB). 

 
Er gwaethaf ymgynghori helaeth, roedd yr Arweinydd yn siomedig i nodi bod 
materion yn cael eu codi mor ddiweddar. Dywedodd y Cynghorydd David Simmons 
fod y CFPB wedi cefnogi’r argymhellion ond eu bod yn teimlo nad oedd adeiladu 
canolfan ddyfrol ar ei phen ei hun yn apelio a bod angen ei hystyried mewn cyd-
destun ehangach. 
 
Cadarnhaodd Cyfarwyddwr Corfforaethol Uchelgais Economaidd a Chymunedol 
mai Rhaglen y Rhyl yn Symud Ymlaen oedd y Prif gynllun ar gyfer y Rhyl ac 
ymhelaethodd ar y pedwar llif gwaith a ddatblygwyd i sicrhau ei fod yn cael ei 
weithredu yn cynnwys cyfeiriad at y prosiect cyfleusterau arfordirol. Rhoddodd 
sicrwydd mai nod y ddarpariaeth yn y Rhyl a Phrestatyn oedd ategu’r ddarpariaeth 
bresennol ac nid cystadlu yn ei herbyn. Byddai opsiynau ar gyfer dyfodol yr Heulfan 
yn cael eu hystyried ar ôl cwblhau’r arolwg o gyflwr yr Heulfan a byddai’n destun 

Tudalen 9



adroddiad ar wahân. Cytunodd y Cabinet ei fod yn bwysig symud ymlaen â’r 
cynigion a- 
 
PHENDERFYNWYD bod y Cabinet yn cytuno â’r dull a argymhellwyd – 
 
(a) mabwysiadu dull ‘datblygwr a ffafrir’ i ddarparu gwell cyfleusterau twristiaeth 

a hamdden yn y Rhyl, yn cynnwys Canolfan Ddyfrol newydd a gwahodd 
datganiadau o ddiddordeb gan ddatblygwyr i’w hystyried gan y Cyngor; 

 
(b) cynnwys cyfleoedd datblygu yn holl gyfleusterau/tir/asedau’r Cyngor ar hyd 

Promenâd y Rhyl (Llyn Morol i Splash Point) yn y gwahoddiad am 
ddatganiadau o ddiddordeb; 

 
(c)  ar yr un pryd, defnyddio fframwaith cytundeb presennol y Cyngor gydag 

Alliance Leisure i  lunio astudiaeth ddichonoldeb busnes manwl  a 
gwerthusiad o opsiynau dylunio ac adeiladu ar gyfer Nova; 

 
(d) gwneud ymrwymiad mewn egwyddor i neilltuo arbedion gweithredol a 

gynhyrchir o ganlyniad i’r cynigion ail-ddatblygu i gefnogi cyfraniadau cyfalaf 
posibl gan y Cyngor tuag at gyflawni’r ‘prosiect cyfan’ 

 
(e)  cyfarfod Llywodraeth Cymru i archwilio cefnogaeth ar gyfer dull partneriaeth 

‘arbennig’ o ran adfywio arfordirol. 
 
Yn y pwynt yma (12.10 p.m.) gohiriwyd y cyfarfod i gael toriad a lluniaeth. 
 

Gwahardd y wasg a'r cyhoedd 
 
PENDERFYNWYD gwahardd y Wasg a’r Cyhoedd o’r cyfarfod dan ddarpariaethau Adran 
100A Deddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972, tra bod yr eitemau canlynol yn cael eu trafod 
oherwydd ei bod yn debygol y bydd gwybodaeth eithriedig yn cael ei datgelu fel y diffinnir 
hi ym Mharagraff 14 Rhan 4, Atodlen 12A o Ddeddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972. 
 
9 CYMERADWYO CYNIGYDD O DDEWIS, A'R AIL GYTUNDEB RHWNG 

AWDURDODAU GOGLEDD CYMRU AR Y PROSIECT GWASTRAFF 
GWEDDILLIOL (PTGGGC)  
 
[Cafodd yr eitem hon ei dwyn ymlaen ar y rhaglen gyda chydsyniad yr Arweinydd] 
 
Cyflwynodd y Cynghorydd David Smith adroddiad yn manylu ynglŷn â chynnydd 
partneriaeth ffurfiol gyda phedwar o Gynghorau eraill yng Ngogledd Cymru i gaffael 
contract 25 mlynedd i ddarparu cyfleusterau gwaredu gwastraff gweddilliol ar y cyd. 
Gofynnwyd i’r Cabinet gymeradwyo’r cynigydd terfynol a ffafrid a’r ail Gytundeb 
Rhwng Awdurdodau. 
 
Roedd yr adroddiad yn manylu ynglŷn â’r broses o ddewis y cynigydd a ffafrid a’r 
canlyniad; prif nodweddion yr Ail Gytundeb Rhwng Awdurdodau yn cynnwys 
gweithredu’r contract ei hun a hefyd gofynnwyd i’r Cabinet gymeradwyo’r gyllideb 
gaffael weddilliol. Wrth ystyried y ddogfen eglurodd swyddogion faterion mewn 
ymateb i gwestiynau gan aelodau, yn arbennig ynglŷn â’r camau o fewn y broses 

Tudalen 10



gaffael, targedau ailgylchu a manteision i’r gymuned. Roedd y Cabinet yn falch o 
nodi’r gwelliant yn y cynnig ariannol ar ôl i’r ail gynigydd dynnu’n ôl a nodwyd bod yr 
achos busnes presennol yn dangos bod yr ateb  arfaethedig yn rhatach na chost y 
gwaith presennol. Talwyd teyrnged i waith caled y swyddogion a fu’n rhan o’r 
broses a oedd wedi arwain at brosiect cost effeithiol a chynaliadwy. Er mwyn 
eglurder, gwnaed tri argymhelliad ychwanegol yn ymwneud â gofynion cyllidebol.   
 
PENDERFYNWYD bod y Cabinet – 
 
(a) yn cymeradwyo mai’r Cynigydd a Ffafrir yw Wheelabrator Technologies Inc 

(WTI), ar sail bod trafodaeth  a negodi cadarn gyda WTI, wedi arwain at 
gyflwyno cais Galw am Dendr Terfynol (CFT) gan WTI sy’n sicrhau gwerth 
am arian i’r bartneriaeth; ac yn dilyn gwerthusiad ariannol, cyfreithiol a 
thechnegol manwl o gais CFT WTI, mae’r bartneriaeth yn fodlon â’r 
cydbwysedd o ran risg a gynigir yn y contract ‘Cytundeb Prosiect’’; 

 
(b) yn awdurdodi Cydbwyllgor Gwastraff Gweddilliol Gogledd Cymru i gymryd yr 

holl gamau angenrheidiol i symud y broses yn ei blaen gydag WTI o’r 
Cynigydd a Ffafrir i’r Cam Ariannol Terfynol, a dyfarnu contract; 

 
(c)  ymrwymo i’r Bartneriaeth a’r Prosiect trwy fabwysiadu, ynghyd â’r 4 cyngor 

arall, yr egwyddorion yn yr Ail Gytundeb Rhwng Awdurdodau sy’n 
adlewyrchu prif delerau’r Cytundeb Prosiect i’w llunio gan y Cyngor Arweiniol 
gyda’r Cynigydd a Ffafrir wrth Ddyfarnu’r Contract; 

 
(d) dirprwyo awdurdod i’r Prif Weithredwr Arweiniol i gwblhau’r derfynol yr Ail 

Gytundeb Rhwng Awdurdodau i’w arwyddo gan yr awdurdodau yn y 
bartneriaeth, a dosbarthu’r cytundeb terfynol i Swyddogion Monitro’r 5 
Awdurdod a chyfeirio’n ôl i’r Cydbwyllgor ar gyfer cymeradwyo unrhyw 
achosion o wyro’n sylweddol o’r egwyddorion y cytunwyd arnynt; 

 
(e)  cytuno i arwyddo’r Ail Gytundeb Rhwng Awdurdodau unwaith y mae wedi ei 

gwblhau’n derfynol yn unol â’r weithdrefn uchod; 
 
(f) cymeradwyo’r gyllideb ddiwygiedig a gynigir ar gyfer 2013/14, sef  £595,558 

(fel y nodir yn Atodiad 5); 
 
(g) cymeradwyo gwariant yn 2014/15 i symud y broses gaffael yn ei blaen i’r 

Cam Ariannol terfynol, sef £321,066 (fel y nodir yn Atodiad 5), ac 
 
(h) i aelodau’r Cydbwyllgor gymeradwyo’r gofynion parhaus ar gyllideb y 

prosiect y cyfeirir atynt ym mharagraff 3.5 yn Atodiad 4. 
 

SESIWN AGORED 
 
Ar ôl cwblhau’r busnes uchod aeth y cyfarfod yn ei flaen mewn sesiwn agored. 
 
10 CYNLLUNIAU TREF AC ARDAL  

 

Tudalen 11



Cyflwynodd y Cynghorydd Hugh Evans yr adroddiad a oedd yn ceisio mabwysiadu 
Cynlluniau Tref ac Ardal ar gyfer Rhuthun a Phrestatyn a chymeradwyo’r cyllid ar 
gyfer y blaenoriaethau oedd wedi eu cynnwys yn y cynlluniau hynny. Roedd yr 
adroddiad hefyd yn cynnwys diweddariad o’r gwariant hyd yma yn erbyn y 
Cynlluniau Tref ac Ardal. 
 
Dywedodd y Cynghorydd Evans mai ychydig oedd yn bresennol wrth osod 
blaenoriaethau ar gyfer Cynllun Tref ac Ardal Rhuthun a bod hynny wedi arwain at 
beth anghytundeb ynglŷn â’r blaenoriaethau hynny. Cydnabu beth rhwystredigaeth 
ynglŷn â’r diffyg eglurder ynghylch y cyllid a oedd ar gael yn gyffredinol a’r gyfradd 
araf o wariant a chroesawodd fod y Tîm Gweithredol Corfforaethol am gynnal 
adolygiad o’r broses i roi sylw i’r materion hynny. Roedd y Cynghorydd Bobby Feely 
wedi methu â bod yn bresennol i osod y blaenoriaethau ar gyfer Rhuthun a 
mynegodd bryderon ynglŷn â’r broses yn cynnwys diffyg dull strwythuredig ar gyfer 
dyrannu cyllid a diffyg ymgynghori yn y dref/gymuned. Roedd y Cynghorydd Julian 
Thompson-Hill yn cefnogi Cynllun Tref ac Ardal Prestatyn yn cynnwys yr eitemau 
blaenoriaeth ar gyfer Meliden. 
 
Cadarnhaodd y Cynghorydd Huw Jones y gallai’r broses fod yn gymhleth, yn 
arbennig yn yr ardaloedd mwyaf, a phwysleisiodd fod gan gynghorwyr rôl bwysig 
wrth ddatblygu’r cynlluniau. Rhannodd aelodau eu profiadau eu hunain o ddatblygu 
cynlluniau tref ac ardal yn eu hardaloedd penodol hwy ac ar gyfer gosod eu 
blaenoriaethau a dyrannu cyllid.  Yn ystod y drafodaeth codwyd y mater fod angen 
dull mwy strwythuredig a chyson ar draws ardaloedd wrth ddatblygu cynlluniau ac 
mewn rhai ardaloedd roedd angen i drigolion a chymunedau gael mwy o ran yn y 
broses. Tynnwyd sylw at bwysigrwydd cynghorau tref a chymuned o safbwynt 
gosod blaenoriaethau a chyfrannu’n ariannol tuag atynt. Roedd aelodau hefyd yn 
awyddus i gael mwy o atebolrwydd yn nhermau gosod blaenoriaethau i sicrhau bod 
prosiectau’n hyfyw, yn werthfawr, yn sicrhau gwerth am arian a bod trigolion yn 
elwa arnynt. Hefyd rhybuddiwyd y dylid gofalu bod arian cyfatebol wedi ei sicrhau 
cyn dechrau prosiectau ac y dylai unrhyw gostau cynnal yn y dyfodol gael eu 
hystyried hefyd fel rhan o strategaeth wario gydlynol. Pwysleisiodd yr Arweinydd yr 
angen i gysylltu cynlluniau tref/ardal â’r strategaeth economaidd a theimlai y gallai’r 
materion a godwyd gael eu hystyried fel rhan o adolygiad y Tîm Gweithredol 
Corfforaethol. 
 
Pwysleisiodd y Cynghorydd Eryl Williams bwysigrwydd cyllid ar gyfer datblygu 
prosiectau tref a chymuned a cheisiodd sicrwydd y byddai’r gyllideb yn cael ei 
chynnal yn y dyfodol. Rhoddwyd sicrwydd gan y Prif Weithredwr nad oedd y cyllid 
wedi ei glustnodi ar gyfer dibenion eraill a bod y broses yn cael ei hystyried fel 
ffordd o ddod â’r cyngor yn nes at gymunedau a grymuso cynghorwyr lleol i adfywio 
ardaloedd lleol. Ni fyddai’r adolygiad yn achosi i unrhyw brosiectau a gynlluniwyd 
gael eu gohirio a byddai’n ystyried effaith blaenoriaethau o fewn trefi a chymunedau 
ac yn sicrhau atebolrwydd y penderfyniadau a gymerwyd. 
 
Rhoddodd y Cabinet ystyriaeth i’r argymhellion ac er mwyn eglurder cynigiwyd 
newid y geiriad. 
 
PENDERFYNWYD bod y Cabinet – 
 

Tudalen 12



(a)  yn cymeradwyo mabwysiadu Cynlluniau Ardal (yn cynnwys y Cynlluniau Tref 
presennol) ar gyfer Rhuthun a Phrestatyn, ac 

 
(b)  yn cymeradwyo’r cyllid ar gyfer y blaenoriaethau y manylir arnynt yn y tablau 

a ddangosir ym mharagraffau 4.1 a 4.2 o’r adroddiad. 
 
Bu i’r Cynghorydd  Bobby Feeley ymatal rhag pleidleisio ar y mater uchod. 
 

11 GADAEL TŶ NANT, PRESTATYN  
 
Cyflwynodd y Cynghorydd Julian Thompson-Hill adroddiad yn gofyn i’r Cabinet 
gymeradwyo’r cynnig i symud o Swyddfeydd Tŷ Nant heb i unrhyw ddefnydd arall 
fod wedi ei ganfod. 
 
Roedd yr adroddiad yn amlinellu’r gwaith a wnaed i geisio dod o hyd i ddefnyddiau 
eraill ar gyfer Tŷ Nant, ond yn ofer. Nid oedd gwasanaeth ar gyfer y cyhoedd yn yr 
adeilad ar ôl adleoli’r Ddesg Arian i Lyfrgell Prestatyn ac roedd gwaith yn dal i fynd 
yn ei flaen i ddatblygu cynllun adleoli ar gyfer y staff a oedd ar ôl. Cefnogodd y 
Cynghorydd Barbara Smith yr argymhelliad a chadarnhaodd fod y gwaith yn rhan 
o’r rhaglen foderneiddio. Roedd y Cynghorydd Hugh Irving yn siomedig na fu modd 
dod o hyd i ddefnydd arall a theimlai nad oedd yn gwneud synnwyr o ran busnes i 
symud o eiddo rhydd-ddaliad  a pharhau i brydlesu swyddfeydd mewn lleoliad arall. 
Eglurodd y Cynghorydd Julian Thompson-Hill fod y cynnig yn gadarn yn ariannol a 
bod y gost o brydlesu 64 Brighton Road yn sicrhau gwerth da am arian. Credai’r 
Cynghorydd Gareth Sandilands y byddai symud o Dŷ Nant yn niweidiol i’r dref. 
Mewn ymateb i gwestiynau cadarnhaodd y Rheolwr Eiddo fod yr adeilad wedi ei 
farchnata’n annibynnol ac y byddai’n cael ei ddiogelu a’i fonitro’n rheolaidd unwaith 
y byddai’n wag. 
 
PENDERFYNWYD bod y Cabinet yn cefnogi ac yn cymeradwyo’r cynnig i symud o 
adeilad Tŷ Nant a’i gynnal mewn cyflwr diogel a saff a pharhau i farchnata’r adeilad 
i’w brydlesu, yn dibynnu ar ddatblygu briff cynllunio i hwyluso cynllun datblygu 
hirdymor ar gyfer safle Nant Hall Road. 
 
Bu i’r Cynghorydd Hugh Irving ymatal rhag pleidleisio ar y mater hwn. 
 

12 LLEOLIAD RHENT CYFRIF REFENIW TAI, CYLLIDEBAU REFENIW A 
CHYFALAF 2014/15  
 
Cyflwynodd y Cynghorydd Hugh Irving adroddiad yn gofyn i’r Cabinet gymeradwyo’r 
cynnydd arfaethedig mewn Rhent a Thâl Gwasanaeth a Chyllidebau Cyfalaf a 
Refeniw Cyfrif Refeniw Tai ar gyfer  2014/15.  Arweiniodd yr aelodau trwy ffigyrau’r 
gyllideb a’r rhesymau dros y cynnydd arfaethedig mewn rhent a thaliadau. 
 
Yn sgil y prinder garejys yng Nghynwyd, roedd y Cynghorydd Huw Jones yn 
awyddus i sicrhau bod yr adolygiad a gynlluniwyd o garejys y cyngor yn cael ei 
gynnal. Ymatebodd swyddogion  i gwestiynau ynglŷn â’r rhaglen gyfalaf ar gyfer 
buddsoddi mewn stoc gan ymhelaethu ar waith trwsio a nodwyd, costau cynnal  a 
gwella yn deillio o’r adolygiad a wnaed yn ddiweddar i’r stoc tai. Roedd y Cyngor yn 
mynd rhagddo’n unol â'r Safon Ansawdd Tai Cymru a oedd wedi canolbwyntio’n 

Tudalen 13



helaeth ar elfennau mewnol. Ar ôl cyflawni hynny byddai buddsoddiad yn cael ei 
dargedu ar gyfer elfennau allanol. 
 
PENDERFYNWYD bod  – 
 
(a) Cyllideb y Cyfrif Refeniw Tai ar gyfer 2014/15 (Atodiad 1) a Chynllun Busnes 

y Stoc Tai (Atodiad 2) yn cael eu mabwysiadu; 
 
(b) rhenti ar gyfer tai’r Cyngor yn cynyddu yn unol â chanllawiau’r Polisi Gosod 

Rhenti gan Lywodraeth Cymru (cyfartaledd o 4.59% yr wythnos) yn 
weithredol o ddydd Llun 7 Ebrill 2014; 

 
(c)  rhenti ar gyfer garejys y Cyngor yn cynyddu yn unol â Rhenti Awgrymedig  

(cyfartaledd o 4.59% yr wythnos) a Thaliadau Gwresogi ar sail 7.5% yn 
weithredol o ddydd Llun 7 Ebrill 2014, a 

 
(d) bod blaenoriaethau’r rhaglen gyfalaf ar gyfer buddsoddi mewn stoc am y 

cyfnod 2014 - 2019 yn cael eu cymeradwyo (Atodiad 3) ac yn amodol ar 
ymarferiad tendro llawn. 

 
13 ADRODDIAD CYLLID  

 
Cyflwynodd y Cynghorydd Julian Thompson-Hill yr adroddiad yn manylu ar y 
sefyllfa ariannol ddiweddaraf a’r cynnydd yn erbyn y strategaeth y cytunwyd arni ar 
gyfer y gyllideb. Rhoddodd grynodeb o sefyllfa ariannol y Cyngor - 
 

• rhagwelid tanwariant o £991k ar draws cyllidebau corfforaethol a gwasanaeth 

• roedd 89% o arbedion y cytunwyd arnynt wedi eu sicrhau hyd yma (targed 
£3.061m) 

• tynnwyd sylw at amrywiannau allweddol mewn cyllidebau neu dargedau 
arbedion yn ymwneud â meysydd gwasanaeth unigol 

• symudiad cadarnhaol o £261k ar weddillion ysgolion a ddygwyd ymlaen o 
2012/13 

• diweddariad cyffredinol ar y Cynllun Cyfalaf a Chyfrif Refeniw Tai. 
 
Hefyd gofynnwyd i’r Cabinet gymeradwyo ti throsglwyddiad i gronfeydd wrth gefn fel 
y manylir yn adran 6 o’r adroddiad. 
 
Dywedodd y Cynghorydd Eryl Williams fod Ysgol Rhyl High wedi sicrhau 
gwelliannau mewn safonau addysgol heb gyllid ychwanegol. O ganlyniad 
awgrymodd fod peth gwaith yn cael ei wneud o safbwynt cyllid ysgolion i ganfod a 
oedd gwerth am arian yn cael ei sicrhau. Cytunodd Pennaeth Cyllid ac Asedau y 
byddai’n edrych ar y mater ymhellach gyda Phennaeth Cwsmeriaid a Chymorth 
Ysgolion. 
 

PENDERFYNWYD bod y Cabinet – 
 
(a)  yn nodi’r sefyllfa ariannol ddiweddaraf a’r cynnydd yn erbyn y strategaeth y 

cytunwyd arni ar gyfer y gyllideb, ac 
 

Tudalen 14



(b)  yn cymeradwyo’r trosglwyddiad canlynol i gronfeydd wrth gefn fel y manylir 
yn Adran 6 o’r adroddiad: 

 

• £66k i gronfa Cynllunio wrth gefn o safbwynt ffioedd a dderbyniwyd yn y 
flwyddyn bresennol 

• £134k i Gronfa Newid Sianel (Cwsmeriaid a Chymorth Addysg) 

• £121k i Gronfa wrth gefn Lleoliad Addysg y Tu Allan i’r Sir. 
 

14 RHAGLEN GWAITH I’R DYFODOL Y CABINET  
 
Cyflwynodd y Cynghorydd Hugh Evans Raglen Gwaith i’r Dyfodol y Cabinet i’w 
hystyried a nododd aelodau nifer o newidiadau. 
 
PENDERFYNWYD nodi Rhaglen Gwaith i’r Dyfodol y Cabinet   
 
Daeth y cyfarfod i ben am 2.10 p.m. 
 
 

Tudalen 15



Tudalen 16

Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



Adroddiad i’r:    Cabinet  
 
Dyddiad y Cyfarfod:   25 Mawrth 2014 
 
Aelod/Swyddog Arweiniol:  Y Cynghorydd Eryl Williams  
 
Awdur yr Adroddiad:  Pennaeth Cwsmeriaid a Chefnogaeth Addysg 
 
Teitl:  Cynnig i gau Ysgol Llanbedr ar 31 Awst 2014 a 

throsglwyddo'r disgyblion i Ysgol Borthyn, 
Rhuthun, yn dibynnu ar ddewis y rhieni. 

 

 
 
1.        Am beth mae’r adroddiad yn sôn?  
 
1.1 Mae'r adroddiad hwn yw rhoi gwybod i'r Cabinet am y broses i'w dilyn o 

ganlyniad i ddiwedd y cyfnod Rhybudd Statudol. 
 
2.        Beth yw'r rheswm dros lunio’r adroddiad hwn?  
 
2.1  Yn dilyn cwblhau’r cyfnod o Rybudd Statudol, mae angen penderfyniad gan y 

Cabinet ynglŷn ag a ddylid symud ymlaen â'r cynnig i gau Ysgol Llanbedr ar 
31 Awst 2014.  

 
3.        Beth yw'r Argymhellion? 
 

Yr argymhellion ar gyfer y Cabinet yw:- 
 
(i) Nodi'r adroddiad penderfyniad a’r adroddiad gwrthwynebiad; 
 
(ii) Yn amodol ar ystyried yr uchod, i gymeradwyo'r penderfyniad o gyhoeddi  

rhybudd statudol ar y cynnig i gau Ysgol Llanbedr ar 31 Awst 2014 a 
throsglwyddo'r disgyblion i Ysgol Borthyn, Rhuthun, yn dibynnu ar ddewis y 
rhieni.  

            
4.        Manylion yr adroddiad. 
 
4.1  Cyhoeddodd y Cyngor Rybudd Statudol ar 29 Ionawr 2014 yn hysbysu 

rhanddeiliaid am y bwriad i gau Ysgol Llanbedr ar 31 Awst 2014 gyda’r 
disgyblion presennol yn trosglwyddo i Ysgol Borthyn, Rhuthun amodol ar 
ddewis y rhieni. Daeth y cyfnod Rhybudd Statudol i ben ar y 25 Chwefror 
2014. Gellir cael copi o'r Rhybudd yn Atodiad A. 

 
4.2  Yn unol â gofynion y cod trefniadaeth ysgolion newydd 

((http://wales.gov.uk/topics/educationandskills/publications/guidance/school-
organisation-code/?lang=en0) cyhoeddwyd y cynigion ar wefan Cyngor Sir 
Ddinbych a ger y brif fynedfa i'r ysgolion presennol sy'n ymwneud â’r cynnig. 
Cafodd pob ysgol a oedd yn ymwneud â’r cynnig gopïau caled o'r Rhybudd i'w 

Eitem Agenda 5

Tudalen 17



dosbarthu i ddisgyblion, rhieni ac aelodau staff (roedd yr ysgolion hefyd yn 
gallu dosbarthu'r Rhybudd trwy e-bost).  

 
4.3  Ar ddiwrnod cyhoeddi’r Rhybudd Statudol, cafodd y canlynol naill ai gopi caled 

neu ddolen ar e-bost i wefan Cyngor Sir Ddinbych; 
 

� Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Conwy; 
� Cyngor Sir y Fflint; 
� Yr Eglwys yng Nghymru, Esgobaeth Llanelwy ac Awdurdod Esgobaethol 
Catholig Wrecsam; 

� Corff Llywodraethol Ysgol Llanbedr ac Ysgol Borthyn; 
�  Penaethiaid, Cadeiryddion ac Is-Gadeiryddion yr ysgolion canlynol: Ysgol 
Gellifor, Ysgol Bro Famau, Ysgol Stryd y Rhos ac Ysgol Llanfair DC; 

� Gweinidogion Cymru; 
� Pob Aelod o Gyngor Sir Ddinbych; 
� Yr Aelod Cynulliad sy'n cynrychioli'r ardal a’r Aelod Seneddol sy'n cynrychioli 
Gorllewin Clwyd; 

� Estyn; 
� GWE - y Consortiwm Addysg Rhanbarthol perthnasol 
� Undebau Llafur athrawon a staff perthnasol; 
� Taith; 
� Comisiynydd yr Heddlu a Throseddu ar gyfer Gogledd Cymru; 
� Cyngor Cymuned Llangwm; 
� Cyngor Tref Rhuthun; 
� Cyfleusterau gofal plant lleol; 
� Tîm Partneriaeth a Chymunedau Cyngor Sir Ddinbych  

 
4.4  Roedd yn rhaid i bob gwrthwynebiad a gyflwynwyd yn ystod y cyfnod rhybudd 

gael ei wneud yn ysgrifenedig neu drwy e-bost. Cafwyd cyfanswm o 121 o 
wrthwynebiadau; hefyd cafwyd 443 mynegiant o gefnogaeth.  

 
Proses 

 
4.5 Wrth benderfynu ar gynigion mae’r Cod Trefniadaeth Ysgolion yn datgan bod 

yn rhaid i’r rhai sy'n gwneud penderfyniadau: 
 

� ystyried a oes unrhyw gynigion cysylltiedig eraill; 
� sicrhau bod yr ymgynghoriad statudol wedi cael ei gynnal yn unol â'r Cod 
hwn; 
http://wales.gov.uk/topics/educationandskills/publications/guidance/school-
organisation-code/?lang=en 

� sicrhau bod y cynnig wedi cael ei gyhoeddi yn unol â'r Cod hwn a bod y 
rhybudd yn cynnwys yr holl wybodaeth ofynnol; 

� ystyried y ddogfen ymgynghori a'r adroddiad ymgynghori; 
� ystyried y gwrthwynebiadau a’r adroddiad gwrthwynebiad ac unrhyw 
ymatebion i'r rhybudd sy’n cefnogi'r cynigion; 

 
4.6 Pe bai’r cynnig yn cael ei gymeradwyo, bydd cyfnod atgyfeirio o 28 diwrnod (i 

Weinidogion Cymru) yn dechrau ar gyfer y cyrff canlynol (Adran 54 o Ddeddf 
Safonau a Threfniadaeth Ysgolion (Cymru) 2013); 

 
� Awdurdodau lleol arall yr effeithir arnynt gan y cynigion; 
� Y corff crefyddol priodol ar gyfer unrhyw ysgol yr effeithir arni; 

Tudalen 18



� Corff Llywodraethol ysgol wirfoddol neu ysgol sefydledig sy'n ddarostyngedig 
i'r cynigion; 

� Ymddiriedolaeth dal eiddo ar ran yr ysgol wirfoddol neu ysgol sefydledig sy’n 
ddarostyngedig i'r cynigion; 

� Sefydliad addysg bellach yr effeithir arno gan y cynigion 
 
4.7  Mae'r Cod Trefniadaeth Ysgolion yn datgan yn glir "lle mae cynigion 

awdurdod lleol wedi derbyn gwrthwynebiadau, ac angen cael eu penderfynu o 
dan adran 53 o Ddeddf 2013, ni ddylai’r awdurdod lleol gyrraedd 
penderfyniad ar y cynigion hyn gyda meddwl caeedig. Rhaid i 
wrthwynebiadau gael eu hystyried yn gydwybodol ochr yn ochr â'r dadleuon o 
ran y cynigion ac yn wyneb y ffactorau a nodwyd yn adran 1.3-1.14 y Cod 
hwn." 

 
4.8  Wrth ystyried y cais dylai'r Cabinet gymryd i ystyriaeth y ffactorau a amlygwyd 

o fewn y Cod sy'n cynnwys ansawdd a safonau mewn addysg, yr angen am 
leoedd ac effaith a hygyrchedd ysgolion, adnoddau ar gyfer addysg a 
goblygiadau ariannol eraill fel y nodwyd yn y Cod Trefniadaeth Ysgolion. Mae 
Atodiad B, yr Adroddiad Penderfyniad yn darparu’r Cabinet gyda chrynodeb 
o'r ffactorau i'w hystyried cyn penderfynu ar unrhyw gynnig. 

 
4.9 Yn ychwanegol, yn unol â Deddf 2013 mae'n ofynnol i’r Cabinet roi ystyriaeth 

lawn i'r gwrthwynebiadau a dderbyniwyd gan y Gymuned i'r cynnig.  Mae'r 
gwrthwynebiadau wedi cael eu coladu mewn i Adroddiad Gwrthwynebiad sy'n 
manylu ar y gwrthwynebiadau a dderbyniwyd ac ymateb yr awdurdod lleol i'r 
pryderon hyn. Mae hwn ynghlwm fel Atodiad 1 o fewn yr Adroddiad 
Penderfyniad uchod (Atodiad B). 

 
5.     Sut mae’r penderfyniad yn cyfrannu at y Blaenoriaethau Corfforaethol? 
 
5.1 Mae’r cynnig yn cefnogi’r flaenoriaeth o “Wella perfformiad mewn addysg ac 

ansawdd ein hadeiladau ysgol” ac wedi’i amlygu fel ffrwd waith fel a ganlyn: 
“Byddwn yn parhau i adolygu darpariaeth ysgol ar draws y Sir i sicrhau 
ein bod yn darparu’r nifer cywir o leoedd ysgol, a’u bod o’r math cywir, yn 
y lleoliad cywir.”  

 
6.     Faint fydd hyn yn ei gostio a sut bydd yn effeithio ar wasanaethau eraill? 
 
6.1   Ni fydd y cais yn cael effaith ar wasanaethau eraill o fewn y sefydliad.  
 
         Yn seiliedig ar drosglwyddo’r holl ddisgyblion presennol i Ysgol Borthyn yn 

Rhuthun, amcangyfrifwyd y byddai costau cludiant yn tua £26,000 (ar gyfer 

disgyblion sy'n gymwys o dan Bolisi Cludiant Ysgol Sir Ddinbych). Cost y 

ddarpariaeth yn Ysgol Llanbedr yw £8,498 fesul disgybl, dyma'r ail gyfradd 

uchaf fesul disgybl o fewn Sir Ddinbych. Cost y ddarpariaeth yn Ysgol Borthyn 

yw £4,583 fesul disgybl, byddai hyn yn gostwng pe bai nifer o ddisgyblion yn 

trosglwyddo o Ysgol Llanbedr i Ysgol Borthyn os byddai’r Cynnig presennol yn 

cael ei weithredu 

 

Tudalen 19



 
 
7.      Beth yw prif gasgliadau’r Asesiad o Effaith ar Gydraddoldeb a 

gynhaliwyd am y penderfyniad?  Dylid atodi Asesiad o Effaith ar 
Gydraddoldeb wedi ei gwblhau fel atodiad i’r adroddiad hwn. 

 
7.1 Mae'r EqIA a gynhaliwyd mewn perthynas â'r cynnig i gau Ysgol Llanbedr yn 

amlygu bod yr ysgol yn darparu addysg gynradd sy'n seiliedig ar ffydd (yr 
Eglwys yng Nghymru) drwy gyfrwng y Saesneg. Os bydd y cynnig yn cael ei 
symud ymlaen byddai'r ddarpariaeth hon yn dod i ben.  

 
7.2  Mae Ysgol Borthyn wedi cael ei henwi fel yr ysgol gynradd amgen gan ei bod 

hefyd yn darparu addysg gynradd cyfrwng Saesneg sy'n seiliedig ar ffydd o 
fewn 3 milltir i Lanbedr.  

 
7.3  Gellir gweld yr EqIA llawn yn Atodiad C.  
 
8.     Pa ymgynghoriadau a gynhaliwyd gydag Archwilio ac eraill?  
 
8.1 Mae ymgynghoriad llawn wedi ei gynnal gyda'r holl randdeiliaid a chyflwynwyd  

canfyddiadau'r cyfnod ymgynghori ffurfiol i'r Cabinet ar 14 Ionawr 2014. Mae’r 
gwrthwynebiadau a gyflwynwyd yn ystod y cyfnod rhybudd statudol wedi eu 
crynhoi yn yr adroddiad gwrthwynebiad.  

 
9.      Datganiad y Prif Swyddog Cyllid  
 
9.1   Ychydig iawn o gostau sydd yna fel y dangosir uchod. Cafodd y goblygiadau 

ariannol ar y cau eu cynnwys yn yr adroddiad i'r Cabinet ar 14 Ionawr. Bydd y 
cau yn cynhyrchu arbedion a dylai'r rhain gael eu hail-fuddsoddi yn y gyllideb 
Addysg. 

 
10.      Pa risgiau sy’n bodoli ac a oes unrhyw beth y gallwn ei wneud i'w  
           lleihau? 
 
   Mae posibilrwydd cryf y gallai'r cynnig arwain at gyhoeddusrwydd anffafriol ar 

gyfer y Cyngor a sylwadau cyhoeddus andwyol.  
 
  Er mwyn lleihau'r risg hwn, bydd y Cyngor yn ceisio sicrhau cyfathrebu clir 

gyda’r holl fudd-ddeiliaid. 
 
11.      Pŵer i wneud y Penderfyniad  
 

Deddf Safonau a Sefydliadau Ysgolion (Cymru) 2013 
Fframwaith Bolisi Moderneiddio Addysg (cymeradwywyd gan y Cabinet ym 
mis Ionawr 2009) 

 

Tudalen 20



 

  Cyngor Sir Ddinbych 

Deddf Safonau a Threfniadaeth Ysgolion (Cymru) 2013  

Adran 43 

 
Rhoddir rhybudd drwy hyn, yn unol ag Adran 43 o Ddeddf Safonau a Threfniadaeth Ysgolion (Cymru) 2013 a'r Cod Trefniadaeth 

Ysgolion bod Cyngor Sir Ddinbych o Neuadd y Sir, Rhuthun, Sir Ddinbych LL15 1YN (y cyfeirir ato yma wedi hyn fel "y Cyngor"), ar 

ôl ymgynghori â'r personau hynny yn ôl yr angen, yn cynnig: - 

 

� Cau Ysgol Llanbedr, Llanbedr Dyffryn Clwyd, Rhuthun, Sir Ddinbych, LL15 1SU.  

 
Mae Ysgol Llanbedr yn ysgol gynradd wirfoddol a reolir gan yr Eglwys yng Nghymru ac a gynhelir gan Gyngor Sir Ddinbych. 

 

Cynhaliodd Cyngor Sir Ddinbych gyfnod o ymgynghori cyn penderfynu cyhoeddi'r cynnig hwn. Mae adroddiad ymgynghori yn 

cynnwys crynodeb o'r materion a godwyd gan ymgyngoreion, ymatebion y cynigwyr a barn Estyn ar gael ar wefan Cyngor Sir 

Ddinbych ar www.sirddinbych.gov.uk/moderneiddioaddysg 
 
Bwriedir gweithredu'r cynigion 31 Awst 2014 

 

Mae Cyngor Sir Ddinbych yn cynnig y gall disgyblion presennol drosglwyddo i Ysgol Borthyn, Rhuthun (2.1 milltir o Ysgol 

Llanbedr) sy'n rhoi darpariaeth amgen gynradd wirfoddol, a reolir gan yr Eglwys yng Nghymru, drwy gyfrwng y Saesneg. Mae hyn 

yn amodol ar ddewis y rhieni a gall rhieni fynegi dewis mynd â’u plant i ysgol arall a bydd y Cyngor yn cydymffurfio ag unrhyw 

ddewis o’r fath yn ddarostyngedig i Ddeddf Safonau a Fframwaith Ysgolion 1998, Adran 86 (3).  

 

Bydd trefniadau cludiant o’r cartref i’r ysgol ar gyfer disgyblion yn cael eu penderfynu yn unol â Pholisi Cludiant o’r Cartref i’r 

Ysgol gan y Cyngor ar y dyddiad gweithredu.  

 

O fewn cyfnod o 28 diwrnod ar ôl dyddiad cyhoeddi'r cynnig hwn, hynny yw, erbyn 25 Chwefror 2014  gall unrhyw un 

wrthwynebu'r cynnig.  

 

Dylid anfon gwrthwynebiadau yn ysgrifenedig at Jackie Walley, Pennaeth Cwsmeriaid a Chefnogaeth Addysg, Cyngor Sir 

Ddinbych, Neuadd y Sir, Rhuthun, Sir Ddinbych, LL15 1YN, neu drwy e-bost at moderneiddioaddysg@sirddinbych.gov.uk 

 

Bydd Cyngor Sir Ddinbych yn cyhoeddi crynodeb o unrhyw wrthwynebiadau o'r fath a wneir o fewn y cyfnod gwrthwynebu (sydd 

heb eu tynnu'n ôl yn ysgrifenedig), ynghyd â sylwadau'r Cyngor ar hynny, o fewn y cyfnod o 28 diwrnod ar ôl diwedd y cyfnod 

gwrthwynebu.  

 

Jackie Walley 

Pennaeth Cwsmeriaid a Chefnogaeth Addysg 

Ar ran Cyngor Sir Ddinbych                             Dyddiedig 29 Ionawr 2014 

 

Nodyn Esboniadol 

 (Nid yw'r nodyn esboniadol hwn yn rhan o'r Hysbysiad ond caiff ei gynnig fel eglurhad)  

1. Mae’r Cyngor yn cynnig cau Ysgol Llanbedr, o 31 Awst 2014. Mae Ysgol Llanbedr yn ysgol gynradd wirfoddol cyfrwng Saesneg 

a reolir gan yr Eglwys yng Nghymru.  

2. Mae'r cynnig yn un o chwech a nodwyd drwy'r 'Adolygiad o Ddarpariaeth Ysgolion Cynradd yn Ardal Rhuthun' a gynhaliwyd 

gan y Cyngor i fynd i'r afael â materion gan gynnwys recriwtio Pennaeth, lleoedd dros ben, gofod symudol a chynaliadwyedd 

ysgolion. 

3. Ar ddyddiad y cyfrifiad ysgol diwethaf ym mis Ionawr 2013, roedd gan Ysgol Llanbedr 21 o ddisgyblion llawn amser ar y 

gofrestr yn erbyn lle i 54 o ddisgyblion llawn amser. Mae hyn yn cyfateb i 61.9% o leoedd dros ben. Ar ddyddiad y flwyddyn 

academaidd newydd, Medi 2013, roedd gan Ysgol Llanbedr 21 o ddisgyblion llawn amser ar y gofrestr yn erbyn lle i 54 o 

ddisgyblion llawn amser. Mae hyn yn cyfateb i 61.9% o leoedd dros ben. 

4. Roedd y rhesymeg dros y cynnig hwn wedi’i nodi yn y ddogfen ymgynghori a ddosbarthwyd ym mis Tachwedd 2013, ac mae 

mwy o gopïau ar gael ar gais o'r cyfeiriad a nodir uchod. 

5. Mae copi o Bolisi Derbyn i Ysgolion y Cyngor ar gael gan Foderneiddio Addysg ar y cyfeiriad yn yr Hysbysiad uchod. 

6. Mae copi o Bolisi Cludiant o’r Cartref i’r Ysgol gan y Cyngor ar gael gan Foderneiddio Addysg ar y cyfeiriad yn yr Hysbysiad 

uchod.  

7. Mae'r Hysbysiad hwn yn nodi dechrau cyfnod gwrthwynebu o 28 diwrnod o 29 Ionawr 2014 hyd at 25 Chwefror 2014 ac yn 

nodi'r cyfeiriad y gallai gwrthwynebiadau ysgrifenedig gael eu cyflwyno.    

 
Tudalen 21



Tudalen 22

Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



 

 

Determination Report  

 

 

 

 

Proposal to close Ysgol Llanbedr as 

of the 31
st
 of August 2014 with 

existing pupils transferring to Ysgol 

Borthyn, Ruthin subject to parental 

preference. 

 

 

 

 

 

March 2014 

 

 

Tudalen 23



 2 

1.   Introduction 

1.1 The purpose of this report is to provide members with all required information to 

reach a decision regarding the following proposal; 

To close Ysgol Llanbedr as of the 31st of August 2014 and transfer existing pupils 

to Ysgol Borthyn, Ruthin subject to parental preference. 

1.2 This report is intended as a ‘statement of case’ and sets out the rationale for the 

above proposal by providing information relating to the following factors; 

� Quality and standards in education; 

� Need for places and the impact on accessibility of schools; 

� Resourcing of education and other financial implications; 

� Views of interested parties; 

� Consideration of alternatives; 

� Equality Impact Assessment, Community and Welsh Language Impact 

Assessments; 

� Other General Factors.  

 

2.   Recommendation 

2.1 It is recommended that this proposal should be approved for implementation. 

       Should the recommendation be approved the following bodies and organisations 

will have a period of 28 days to refer the proposal to the Welsh Ministers for 

consideration; 

� Another Local Authority affected by the proposal; 

� The appropriate religious body for any school affected; 

� The Governing Body of a Voluntary or Foundation school subject to the 

proposal; 

� A trust holding property on behalf of a voluntary or foundation school; and 

� A further education institution affected by the proposal. 

 

3.    Background: Modernising Education 

3.1 Denbighshire County Council has a number of Strategic and Corporate plans for 

children and young people in Denbighshire. The BIG Plan (Part 1) stated that the 

desired outcome for children and young people is for them to “achieve and have 

skills for life”. A key area for this outcome to be realised is improving school 

effectiveness and to improve children’s and young people’s learning and 

wellbeing. 

Tudalen 24



 3 

3.2 In addition the Council agreed seven corporate priorities for the period 2012-

2017; one of the priorities is to improve performance in education and improve 

the quality of our school buildings and learning environments. Denbighshire have 

an agreed 21st Century Schools Programme that will cost £74million to deliver; in 

addition we plan to invest a further £23million. Denbighshire recognises that to 

achieve this ambitious programme, maintaining the status quo across the school 

estate is not sustainable. 

3.3 The 21st Century Schools and Education Capital Programme was launched by 

the Welsh Assembly Government in 2010. The programme aims to deliver; 

� Learning environments in Wales that will enable the successful 

implementation of strategies for improvement and better educational 

outcomes; 

 

� Greater economy and efficiency; through better use of resources; 

 

� A sustainable education system in Wales that meets the national building 

standards and reduces the recurrent costs and carbon footprint of 

educational buildings.  

 

3.4 In 2009, following a period of significant consultation, Denbighshire County 

Council adopted the Modernising Education Policy Framework which comprises 

of several policies which provide a basis for the Council to strategically plan 

school provision in Denbighshire. 

3.5 Policy Document 1 sets out the objectives for school organisation in the primary 

sector and the models for primary provision. The Council recognises that a 

standardised model across the County would not be appropriate given the 

geography and varying demographics of the County. The four models are as 

follows; 

A. 2 Form Entry:- Primary school providing a maximum of 420 full-time places 

(maximum 60 pupils per year group) 

B. 1 Form Entry:- Primary school providing a maximum of 210 full-time places 

(maximum 30 pupils per year group) 

C. ½ Form Entry:- primary school providing a maximum of 105 full-time pupil places 

(maximum 15 pupils per year group) 

D. Federated schools:- in accordance with Denbighshire’s ‘Federated Schools Model’ 

 

 

 

Tudalen 25



 4 

3.6 The four models would be able to provide all, or at least the majority, of the 

following benefits; 

� Headteacher with a minimum 50% commitment to leadership and 

management; 

� Increased benefit to pupils through increased peer interaction; 

� A maximum class size of 30; 

� No mixed key stage classes; 

� Staff expertise as teachers are allowed to lead a single subject across the 

school; 

� Increased opportunities for professional development amongst staff; 

� Opportunity for excellent facilities as set out in the Denbighshire 21st 

Century Schools Vision; 

� Fair and sufficient funding per pupil to enable pupils to reach their full 

potential whilst making best use of resources. 

3.7 Four area reviews have taken place in Denbighshire; they include the Prestatyn 

Area, Dee Valley East (Llangollen), Dee Valley West (Edeyrnion) and the Ruthin 

Area. The reviews resulted in a number of changes to school provision in these 

areas including school closures, new area schools and federations which have 

secured significant investment to improve school buildings and facilities in those 

areas. 

4.   Review of Primary Provision in the Ruthin Area 

4.1 Denbighshire’s Cabinet agreed the commencement of the Ruthin area review in 

November 2012. The review focused on the following objectives; 

i. Ensuring the sustainability of high quality education provision; 

ii. Improving the quality of school buildings and facilities; 

iii. Providing the right number of places, of the right type in the right location. 

 

4.2 The informal consultation document highlighted a number of issues that were 

required to be addressed to ensure the sustainability of primary education 

provision within the Ruthin area. These issues were; 

i. Sustainability of schools and high quality provision; 

ii. Surplus places; 

iii. Condition and suitability of school buildings (including use of mobile 

accommodation); 

iv. Recruitment of Headteachers; 

v. Demand for Welsh medium education.  

Tudalen 26



 5 

4.3 The informal consultation took place between February 4th and March 22nd 2013. 

11 schools were included within the review, the schools and their locations are 

displayed on the map below; 

 

 

 

4.4 A consultation document was published which provided details of the provision in 

the Ruthin area; this document can be found in Appendix 2. Following  

consideration the following six proposals and recommendations were made to 

Denbighshire’s Cabinet in June 2013; 

A. Creation of a new area school to serve the communities of Clocaenog and 

Cyffylliog. 

 

B. Closure of Ysgol Llanbedr with the transfer of existing pupils to Ysgol 

Borthyn, Ruthin subject to parental preference. 

 

C. Further detailed feasibility for the Ruthin Town schools to be undertaken. 

 

D. Proposed Federation of Ysgol Llanfair DC and Ysgol Pentrecelyn. 

 

E. Support for the Federation of Ysgol Bryn Clwyd and Ysgol Gellifor 

 

F. Retention of Ysgol Bro Famau. 

Tudalen 27



 6 

4.5 The recommendation above would bring the surplus percentile in the Ruthin Area 

closer to 10% than the current 24.2%.  

4.6 In accordance with the School Organisation Code a 28 day period prior to the 

commencement of a formal consultation is required with the appropriate religious 

body (in this instance the Church in Wales Diocese of St Asaph). The 

commencement of the Formal Consultation was approved in October 2013.  

 

5.    Formal Consultation 

5.1 The formal consultation period took place between the 11th of November and 23rd 

of December 2013. A Formal Consultation document was published in 

accordance with the Code which provided details of the proposal; the document 

can be found in Appendix 3. During this period the Council consulted with 

parents, staff, governing bodies, pupils and other statutory consultees. The 

findings of the formal consultation where presented to Cabinet on the 14th of 

January 2014, a link to the formal consultation report can be found in Appendix 

4. 

5.2 Cabinet approved the recommendation to publish a Statutory Notice to close 

Ysgol Llanbedr as of the 31st of August 2014 with existing pupils transferring to 

Ysgol Borthyn, Ruthin subject to parental preference. 

6. Statutory Notice Period 

6.1 The Statutory Notice was published in accordance with the Code on the 29th of 

January 2014 and ran for the statutory 28 day period. The Notice period ended 

on the 25th of February 2014. 

6.2 In total 121 objections were received during the Statutory Notice period. In 

addition 443  copies of ‘supporting hands’ were also received in support of Ysgol 

Llanbedr. The issues raised by objectors and the response of the Council can be 

found in the objection report (Appendix 1) and a summary of issues raised can 

be found in Section 11 of this report.  

6.3 When approving and determining proposals, relevant bodies; 

� Must consider whether there are any other related proposals; 

� Must ensure that the statutory consultation has been conducted in 

accordance with this Code (The requirement to consult does not apply to 

discontinue a small school which is a small school); 

� Must ensure that the proposal has been published in accordance with this 

Code and the notice contains all the required information; 

� Must consider the consultation document and consultation report;  

Tudalen 28



 7 

� Must consider the objections and the objection report and any responses to 

the Notice supporting the proposal.  

7.    The Schools 

       Ysgol Llanbedr 

7.1 Ysgol Llanbedr is an English Medium Voluntary Controlled (Church in Wales) 

primary school for the age range 4-11 located close to the village of Llanbedr 

Dyffryn Clwyd approximately 2 miles from the town of Ruthin. The school building 

compromises of 3 main teaching areas, and has been extended and remodelled 

since it was located on its present site in 1875. A mobile classroom is also 

located on the school site but is no longer used for teaching purposes and is 

utilised by ‘Munchkins’ a private child care facility. As of the last Estyn Inspection 

(2009) approximately 75% of pupils came from relatively prosperous areas, whilst 

the remaining 25% of the pupils are from backgrounds that are described as 

neither economically disadvantaged or prosperous. Nearly all pupils have English 

as there first language. 3% of pupils receive Free School Meals (FSM) which is 

below the local and national averages. The authority recognises that the 

inspection was undertaken a number of years ago and may not reflect the current 

situation at the school. 

7.2 As of the January PLASC 2014 the Full Time number of pupils on roll was 21 with 

7 nursery pupils. The Full Time and Part Time numbers on roll from 2007 are 

displayed below; 

Year 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 

Full Time 61 65 67 63 59 37 21 21 

Part Time 4 6 8 8 10 6 4 7 

Surplus* 

(FT) 

20.7% 15.5% 12.9% 18.1% 23.3% 51.9% 61.1% 61.1% 

*To 2012 based on capacity of 77- reduction in capacity to 54 2013 onwards 

7.3 The map below demonstrates the catchment for Ysgol Llanbedr (Full Time pupils 

only); 

Tudalen 29



 8 

            

7.4 The pupil projections suggest an increase in pupil numbers by 2018 are provided 

below; 

Pupil Projections 2014-2018* 

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 

24 27 28 32 29 

*Based upon January PLASC return 2013 

7.5 Objectors have raised concerns that the pupil projections do not reflect the 

growth expected by the school. The Council use a standard projection 

methodology for primary schools; pupil projections are based on ‘actual’ numbers 

within the school based on the data returned within the January PLASC. The 

projection number also corresponds to the expected pupil number at the next 

PLASC i.e. 2015 is January 2015 not September (beginning of academic year).  

7.6 The pupil projections are undertaken in the spring of each year following the 

PLASC returns. The number of nursery pupils is included within the formula to 

provide an average however the total number includes Full Time pupils only. The 

number of part time pupils at Ysgol Llanbedr for this academic year is 7, this will 

be included in the next round of pupil projections. Based on the provisional 

PLASC data for January 2014 the projections are provisionally as follows; 

Pupil Projections 2015-2019* 

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 

28 30 35 36 37 

*Based upon January PLASC return 2014 

7.7 The capacity of Ysgol Llanbedr is 54. The mobile accommodation is utilised by 

Munchkins, a private child care facility and has consequently been removed from 

the schools capacity assessment at the request of the Governing Body. 

7.8 Educational standards at the school are good however due to the small cohorts in 

recent years a meaningful comparison with national and local averages is not 

Tudalen 30



 9 

possible. The Key Stage 2 attainment levels and further information relating to 

the assessed cohorts are included within the table below; 

Ysgol 

Llanbedr 

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 

Level 4+ KS2 

(Llanbedr) 

 

71.4% 

 

83.3% 

 

84.6% 

 

100% 

 

85.7% 

 

100% 

Level 4+ KS2 

Denbighshire 

Average 

 

76.5% 

 

76.8% 

 

78.1% 

 

82.3% 

 

83.5% 

 

86% 

No. of Pupils 

Assessed  

12 12 13 6 7 1 

% SEN 0% 16.6% 0% 0% 28.5% {Blank} 

% FSM 0% 0% 0% 16.6% 0% {Blank} 

7.9  The school’s last inspection took place in June 2009 and the inspection report 

commented as follows; 

Key Question Inspection Grade 

How well do learners achieve? 2 

How effective are teaching, training and 
assessment? 

2 

How well do the learning experiences meet the 
needs and interests of learners and the wider 
community? 

3 

How well are learners cared for, guided and 
supported? 

2 

How effective are leadership and strategic 
management? 

3 

How well do leaders and managers evaluate and 
improve quality and standards? 

4 

How efficient are leaders and managers in using 
resources? 

2 

      Key: 
 

Grade 1  Good with outstanding features 
Grade 2  Good features and no important shortcomings 
Grade 3  Good features outweigh shortcomings 
Grade 4  Some good features, but shortcomings in important areas 
Grade 5  Many important shortcomings 

 

7.10  In order to improve the school in the areas inspected, it was recommended that 
the staff and Governing Body should; 

� Raise standards by addressing shortcomings in Welsh Second Language; 
� Improve pupil’s bilingual competence; 
� Improve curriculum planning to ensure pupils better progress in all subjects; 
� Improve communication with parents/carers; 
� Develop the self-evaluation system to consistently and rigorously monitor 

standards of work and the quality of learning. 

Tudalen 31



 10

7.11 The authority recognises that this inspection was undertaken a number of years 

ago and should not be used as an indication of the current standards at the 

school. 

 

           Ysgol Borthyn 

7.12  Ysgol Borthyn is an English Medium Voluntary Controlled (Church in Wales) 

primary school for the age range 4-11 located within the town of Ruthin. As of 

the last Estyn inspection (2008) most of the pupils come from the local area 

which is relatively prosperous, 12% of pupils are eligible for Free School Meals 

(FSM). There has been a recent increase in the number of pupils from ethnic 

minorities who do not speak English when they come to the school. 8% of 

pupils speak English as an additional language and 22% are from ethnic 

minorities. 29% of all pupils have been identified as having Additional Learning 

Needs (ALN). The number on roll has fallen significantly since the last 

inspection in 2002. The authority recognises that the inspection was 

undertaken a number of years ago and may not reflect the current situation at 

the school. Ysgol Borthyn is due for an inspection in Spring 2014. 

7.13   As of the January PLASC the Full Time number of pupils on roll was 114 with 

23 Part Time pupils. The Full Time and Part Time numbers on roll from 2007 

are displayed below; 

Year 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 

Full Time 81 93 98 104 113 113 111 114 

Part Time 14 19 12 11 14 9 18 23 

Surplus* 

(FT) 

42.9% 34.5% 30.9% 26.7% 20.4% 20.4% 21.8% 19.7% 

 

7.14 The map below demonstrates the catchment area for Ysgol Borthyn (Full Time 

pupils only); 

Tudalen 32



 11

 

 

 

7.15 Pupil projections for Ysgol Borthyn demonstrated the pupil numbers will remain 

stable with a decrease from current numbers on roll; 

Pupil Projections 2014-2018* 

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 

115 111 103 102 104 
*Based on January 2013 PLASC return  

 

7.16 The Key Stage 2 attainment levels and further information relating to the 

assessed cohorts are included within the table below 

Ysgol 

Borthyn 

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 

Tudalen 33



 12

Level 4+ KS2 

(Borthyn) 

87.5% 82.4% 58.8% 78.6% 92.3% 93.3% 

Level 4+ KS2 

Denbighshire 

Average 

76.5% 76.8% 78.1% 82.3% 83.5% 86% 

No. of Pupils 

Assessed  

16 17 16 14 12 14 

% SEN 25% 29.4% 31.2% 28.6% 33.3% 28.6% 

% FSM 12.5% 11.8% 18.7% 14.2% 8.3% 21.4% 

 

7.17 The school’s last inspection took place in June 2008 and the inspection report 

commented as follows; 

Key Question Inspection Grade 

How well do learners achieve? 3 

How effective are teaching, training and 
assessment? 

3 

How well do the learning experiences meet the 
needs and interests of learners and the wider 
community? 

2 

How well are learners cared for, guided and 
supported? 

2 

How effective are leadership and strategic 
management? 

3 

How well do leaders and managers evaluate and 
improve quality and standards? 

3 

How efficient are leaders and managers in using 
resources? 

3 

      Key: 
 

Grade 1  Good with outstanding features 
Grade 2  Good features and no important shortcomings 
Grade 3  Good features outweigh shortcomings 
Grade 4  Some good features, but shortcomings in important areas 
Grade 5  Many important shortcomings 

7.17 The authority recognises that this inspection was undertaken a number of years 

ago and should not be used as an indication of the current standards at the 

school. 

 

 

8.     Quality and Standards in Education 

8.1  The current proposal suggest an alternative English Medium faith based (Church 

in Wales) primary provision for the existing pupils of Ysgol Llanbedr. It is the 

view of Estyn that the current proposal is likely to maintain the present 

standards of education in the area. In addition Estyn has commented that; 

Tudalen 34



 13

� Denbighshire County Council has set out a clear rationale for the proposal to 

close Ysgol Llanbedr and transfer pupils to Ysgol Borthyn, Ruthin subject to 

parental preference. They have shown that the proposal links in well with the 

strategic policy and the Council’s Modernising Education Policy Framework. 

 

� The proposer clearly notes a number of issues that need to be addressed to 

achieve long term sustainability. These include overall sustainability of schools 

and high quality provision; surplus places; condition and suitability of school 

buildings (including use of mobile accommodation); and the recruitment of 

headteachers. 

 

8.2  Objectors to the proposal have stated that they believe the implementation of the 

proposal will have an adverse effect on the educational attainment of the 

existing pupils of Ysgol Llanbedr. Objections raised during the Statutory Notice 

period relating to educational standards and performance include; 

� Educational standards are good/excellent at Ysgol Llanbedr; 

� Consistently above the Denbighshire and national average at KS2; 

� Suggested alternative school does not offer the same or better educational 

provision, performance or attainment; 

� Small and mixed age classes provide a better learning experience; 

� Ysgol Borthyn does not have satisfactory provision. 

 

 

 

 

8.3   The tables below provide a comparative overview of the Level 4+ attainment at 

both Ysgol Llanbedr and Ysgol Borthyn; 

Ysgol 

Llanbedr 

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 

Level 4+ KS2 

(Llanbedr) 

71.4% 83.3% 84.6% 100% 85.7% 100% 

Level 4+ KS2 

Denbighshire 

Average 

76.5% 76.8% 78.1% 82.3% 83.5% 86% 

No. of Pupils 

Assessed  

12 12 13 6 7 1 

% SEN 0% 16.6% 0% 0% 28.5% {Blank} 

% FSM 0% 0% 0% 16.6% 0% {Blank} 

 

Tudalen 35



 14

Ysgol 

Borthyn 

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 

Level 4+ KS2 

(Borthyn) 

87.5% 82.4% 58.8% 78.6% 92.3% 93.3% 

Level 4+ KS2 

Denbighshire 

Average 

76.5% 76.8% 78.1% 82.3% 83.5% 86% 

No. of Pupils 

Assessed  

16 17 16 14 12 14 

% SEN 25% 29.4% 31.2% 28.6% 33.3% 28.6% 

% FSM 12.5% 11.8% 18.7% 14.2% 8.3% 21.4% 

 

8.5 It is important to note that small cohorts in the years being assessed should be 

treated with care as the results of one pupil can have a substantial impact on the 

schools overall performance. Where there are small cohorts a meaningful 

comparison with local and nation al averages is not possible.  

8.6  Both schools performed in the top quartile in 2013.  

  8.7 8.10 In addition to the levels of attainment further information around the 

proportion of SEN/ALN  pupils and pupils who receive Free School Meals (FSM) 

are also included (in the assessed cohort only). These figures are included to 

provide a context, overall attainment at any school has a number of contributing 

factors inclusive of FSM and SEN proportions. It is the view of the authority that 

Ysgol Borthyn provides at least an equivalent standard of education.   

8.8 The authority has been clear from the outset of the Ruthin Area Review that the 

review is not linked to the educational performance or attainment of any school 

included within the review. The Ruthin area as a whole performs above the 

Denbighshire average as displayed in the chart below and provides no cause for 

concern; 

                       

0.0%

20.0%

40.0%

60.0%

80.0%

100.0%

2010 2011 2012

Percentage of pupils achieving Level 4+ at the end of 
Key Stage 2

Ruthin Area Average Denbighshire Average

Tudalen 36



 15

                     

8.9  The authority recognises that Ysgol Llanbedr provides a good standard of 

education, this is also the case for other schools in the Ruthin area as the chart 

above demonstrates. It is necessary for Denbighshire County Council to ensure 

schools are reviewed to address issues such as surplus places and ensuring 

resources are both efficient and sustainable.  

SEN 

8.10 The table below provides an overview of SEN percentiles within the school for 

the current academic year; 

Statemented 4.7% 

School Action Plus 9.5% 

School Action 4.7% 

 

8.11 Support for pupils with SEN will be provided for pupils who experience 

difficulties because of the proposed change. Arrangements that are currently in 

place for pupils with SEN will transfer to their new learning environment for 

example where there is 1-2-1 support this will continue to be provided.  

8.12 Should the proposal be implemented the authority will contact the parents of 

pupils who are statemented, school action plus or school action support and 

assist pupils with any transition. 

8.13 In addition the Council will take all practicable steps to minimise disruption for all 

pupils affected by any proposed changes. Should parents/guardians have any 

concerns they should contact a relevant officer in the School Improvement 

Team.  

8.14 As noted in the Formal Consultation and Objection period many parents have 

suggested they would not send their child/ren to Ysgol Borthyn and would seek 

alternative English Medium provision. The table below provides an overview of 

all English Medium provision within the Ruthin Area; 

School Distance from 

Ysgol Llanbedr 

Type of School Current Capacity NOR Surplus 

Places 

Ysgol Borthyn 2.1 miles English/ Faith VC 142 114 28 (19.7%) 

Rhos Street 

School 

1.3 miles English/ 

Community 

189 161 28 (14.8%) 

Ysgol Gellifor 2.9 miles English/ 

Community 

91 86 5 (5.4%) 

Ysgol Bro 

Fammau 

4.3 miles English/ 

Community 

135 79 56 (41.4%) 

Ysgol Llanfair DC 3.1 miles Bilingual/ Faith 

VC 

113 84 29 (25.6%) 

Tudalen 37



 16

8.15 The table below includes the attainment at Level 4+ KS2 of all the above 

schools (Ysgol Llanbedr and Ysgol Borthyn are also included as a comparator); 

 

Year 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 

Rhos Street School 82.1% 86.7% 93.5% 93.3% 96.6% 92.6% 

Ysgol Gellifor 90% 91.7% 92.9% 92.3% 100% 91.7% 

Ysgol Bro Famau 76.7%  87.5% 91.7% 100% 94.4% 95.8% 

Ysgol Llanfair DC 50% 100% 88.9% 91.7% 100% 94.1% 

Ysgol Borthyn 87.5% 82.4% 58.8% 78.6% 92.3% 93.3% 

Ysgol Llanbedr DC 71.4% 83.3% 84.6% 100% 85.7% 100% 

 

8.16 The table below includes the Estyn inspection outcomes for all the above 

schools (with the exception of Rhos Street School which was inspected under 

the new framework and is included in section 8.17); 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Key: 
 

Grade 1  Good with outstanding features 
Grade 2  Good features and no important shortcomings 
Grade 3  Good features outweigh shortcomings 
Grade 4  Some good features, but shortcomings in important areas 
Grade 5  Many important shortcomings 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Key Question 

Grade Grade Grade Grade Grade 
Llanbedr 

(2009) 
Borthyn 
(2008) 

Gellifor 
(2010) 

Bro 
Famau 
(2008) 

Llanfair 
(2010) 

How well do learners achieve? 2 3 2 2 2 

How effective are teaching, training 
and assessment? 

2 3 2 2 2 

How well do the learning 
experiences meet the needs and 
interests of learners and the wider 
community? 

3 2 1 2 1 

How well are learners cared for, 
guided and supported? 

2 2 1 2 2 

How effective are leadership and 
strategic management? 

3 3 2 2 2 

How well do leaders and managers 
evaluate and improve quality and 
standards? 

4 3 2 2 2 

How efficient are leaders and 
managers in using resources? 

2 3 2 2 2 

Tudalen 38



 17

8.17 The inspection report for Rhos Street School commented as follows; 

The school’s current performance  Good  

The school’s prospect for improvement  Excellent  

 

Current Performance  

 

 

 

 

 

 

9.    Need for places and the impact of accessibility of schools 

9.1 Within the  Ruthin area there are Welsh Medium, English Medium and Dual 

Stream provision. The wider proposals for the Ruthin Area ensure that the area 

will retain English, Welsh and Faith provision in a mix of town and rural settings. 

9.2 The proposals suggests an alternative English Medium Faith based school, Ysgol 

Borthyn, which currently has 28 surplus places. However following the Formal 

Consultation the authority recognise that the proposal may have an impact on 

other English Medium schools in the area. Within the English Medium sector 

there are currently 150 surplus places (24.5%). The map below displays the 

English Medium and Faith Schools within proximity of 6 miles to Ysgol Llanbedr; 

 

The overall judgement of the school’s current performance is good because; 

� Nearly all pupil achieve good standards in many aspects of their work and many pupils and 

many pupils who are more able achieve very well; 

� Teaching effectively engages and challenges pupils; 

� Pupils are well behaved, confident and eager to learn; and 

� The school provides good care and support for all pupils, including those with additional needs.  

Tudalen 39



 18

 

9.3 The table below provides an overview of the current situation within the Ruthin 

Area; 

January PLASC 2014 

Schools Capacity Current NOR* Surplus Number Surplus % 

English Medium     

Ysgol Borthyn (VC) 142 114 28 19.7% 

Rhos Street School 189 161 28 14.8% 

Ysgol Llanbedr (VC) 54** 21 33 61.1% 

Ysgol Bro Famau  135 79 56 41.4% 

Ysgol Gellifor 91 86 5 5.6% 

Totals 611 461 150 24.5% 

Welsh Medium     

Ysgol Pen Barras  252 213 39 15.5% 

Ysgol Clocaenog  36 36 0 0% 

Ysgol Pentrecelyn  56 39 17 30.3% 

Total 344 288 56 16.3% 

Bilingual     

Ysgol Llanfair DC 113 84 29 25.6% 

Ysgol Rhewl 82 50 32 39% 

Ysgol Cyffylliog 45 22 23 51.1% 

Total 240 156 84 35% 

Ruthin Area Total Capacity Total NOR Total Surplus Total % Surplus 

 1,195 905 290 24.3% 
**Revised to 54 from 77 in previous years 

Tudalen 40



 19

The total surplus places is highest within the English Medium provision with 

over half (51.7%) of the total surplus places in the Ruthin area. This is in 

comparison to the Welsh medium provision which has 19.3% surplus places 

across the entire Ruthin area. 

9.4  The percentage of surplus places is one of the highest in Denbighshire, as the 

pupil projections for the Ruthin Area as a whole demonstrate it is unlikely that 

the surplus percentage will decrease significantly in the Ruthin Area in the next 

5 years; 

9.5   The current proposal, and the wider proposals for the Ruthin Area, would lead to 

a decrease in the number of surplus places in the Ruthin Area whilst also 

providing greater economies of scale across the Ruthin Area. 

9.6  There is expected to be limited impact on secondary provision in the area. All 

primary schools included within the Ruthin Review currently feed Ysgol 

Brynhyfryd. 

9.7   It is expected that the proposals may lead to additional transport costs; transport 

would be provided in accordance with Denbighshire County Council’s Transport 

Policy which states that free school transport will be provided for pupils who live 

more than 2 miles from their nearest suitable school. Currently there are no 

transport costs associated with Ysgol Llanbedr as no pupils are eligible for free 

school transport under Denbighshire’s Transport Policy.  

9.8  Based on all current pupils transferring to Ysgol Borthyn the transport costs 

would be approximately £26,600. 

9.9   If the proposal were to be implemented it is expected that some pupils who live 

in the immediate Llanbedr DC area would be required to travel further to school, 

      Projected 
Trend   
2013 - 
2018 

School 
Actual 
2013 

Projected 
2014 

Projected 
2015 

Projected 
2016 

Projected 
2017 

Projected 
2018   

                

Borthyn 111 115 111 103 102 104 -7 

Bro Fammau 92 80 79 79 81 82 -10 

Clocaenog 36 39 45 47 47 48 12 

Cyffylliog 19 25 29 31 35 35 16 

Gellifor 87 86 94 87 85 89 2 

Llanbedr 21 24 27 28 32 29 8 

Llanfair 90 87 84 81 84 86 -4 

Pentrecelyn 31 39 41 45 46 50 19 

Pen Barras 223 215 219 216 224 217 -6 

Rhewl 55 53 56 52 48 49 -6 

Rhos Street  163 152 146 147 142 136 -27 

                

Ruthin Area 928 915 931 916 926 925 -3 

Tudalen 41



 20

should this be to the town of Ruthin, subject to parental preference, this would 

be approximately 2.3 miles. However in other instances it is likely that pupils will 

have a reduced home to school transport time. 

10.   Resourcing of Education and financial implications 

10.1 It is estimated that a net saving of £68,000 would be achieved. This saving 

could generate £884k in prudential borrowing based on the current borrowing 

rate.  

10.2 Currently the cost per pupil for Ysgol Llanbedr is £8,498, the Denbighshire 

average cost of primary provision per pupil for 2013/2014 is £3,951.  

10.3 The table below provides a summary of the financial situation of Ysgol Llanbedr 

for the last full academic year; 

Full Year Budget 2013/2014 £195,000 

Number of Pupils (as of Jan ’14 PLASC) 21 

Cost per-pupil 2013/2014 £8,498 

Denbighshire Average cost per  primary pupil 

2013/2014 
£3,951 

 

10.4 The rationalisation of per pupil spend allows for this expenditure to be utilised 

more efficiently across the school estate. Overall the rationalisation of per pupil 

expenditure leads to a greater efficiency of resource which can also be used to 

improve educational provision and curriculum delivery. Any savings would be 

retained within the Denbighshire County Council budget as part of the 

investment in the Council’s Corporate Priority to improve the condition of our 

schools buildings. The table below displays the per pupil spend across the 

Ruthin Area for the 2013-2014 academic year; 

School Per Pupil Spend 13/14 

Ysgol Llanbedr £8,498 

Ysgol Cyffylliog £7,857 

Ysgol Pentrecelyn £5,918 

Ysgol Clocaenog £5,342 

Ysgol Rhewl £4,828 

Ysgol Borthyn £4,583 

Ysgol Bro Famau £4,576 

Ysgol Llanfair DC £4,301 

Ysgol Gellifor £3,924 

Rhos Street School £3,756 

Ysgol Pen Barras  £3,517 

Average  £5,191 

 

Tudalen 42



 21

10.5 It is expected that the proposal, and also the wider proposals for the Ruthin 

Area, will produce a rationalisation in per pupil funding across the Ruthin Area.  

10.6 The three year budget forecasts for both Ysgol Llanbedr and Ysgol Borthyn are 

as follows; 

10.7 There are no capital costs associated with the proposal. Objectors raised 

concerns that there was a minimal saving to be made from proposal however 

with all financial and resourcing issues it is the view of the Authority that the 

proposal would contribute to a better strategic management of the school 

estate.  

10.8 A building survey was last undertaken on the building in 2012; maintenance 

costs associated with Ysgol Llanbedr were £51,762. To carry out maintenance 

on the permanent school building it would be in excess of £150 spend per 

square meter. The Building Area for the school is relatively small at 342.01 

Sq.M.  

10.9 The land and building is not owned by Denbighshire County Council and 

therefore there would be no capital receipt. However Denbighshire would save 

year on year re-current costs to run the building.  

11.    Views of interested parties 

11.1 The views of interested parties have been covered in part in the preceding 

sections of this report. However a summary of these issues is included below 

and is covered in its entirety with the response of the Authority in the Objection 

Report; 

� Local Authority has not explored alternatives such as Federation or expansion of the 

site. 

� Ysgol Llanbedr is the only school in the Ruthin area providing English Medium, Faith 

based primary provision in a rural area with on-site wrap around care. 

� Exceptional circumstances which led to the fall in pupil numbers in 2011-2012 have 

not been fully acknowledged. 

� Pupil numbers at the schools are now recovering- Council pupil projections do not 

reflect growth with 13 applicant for the Nursery class in September 2014. 

� Proposed alternative, Ysgol Borthyn, is not a suitable alternative; does not have 

capacity for extra pupils; it is a large town school; educational performance does not 

match Llanbedr; pupils taught in a mobile classroom; does not offer the same outdoor 

facilities. 

� Concerns over parking and pedestrian safety outside of Ysgol Borthyn- worsened if 

proposal implemented; Ysgol Llanbedr has safe off road parking. 

� Ysgol Llanbedr has not been treated fairly in the Review; same criteria has not been 

applied. 

Tudalen 43



 22

� Unhappy with the consultation and procedure; Review has not been open and 

transparent; 

� Detrimental impact on the community of Llanbedr.  

� Economic impact on the wider Ruthin Area- professional families will leave the area. 

� Quality and standard of education at Ysgol Llanbedr is good and consistently above 

the Denbighshire average at Key Stage 2. 

� Provision of on-site wrap around care with ‘Munchkins’ child care facility; other 

schools do not offer wrap around care would affect parents economically (i.e not 

being able to access cheaper child care). 

� Proposed 70 new homes in Llanbedr as part of Local Development Plan; where will 

the extra pupils go; demand for the school will grow. 

� Potential new school development on Glasdir would have impact on Ysgol Borthyn 

due to proximity. This could lead to more disruption to pupils of Ysgol Llanbedr in the 

future such as another move. 

� Short amount of time between closure of Formal Consultation and Cabinet meeting; 

feel all views were not taken into account before a decision was made. 

� Minimal financial gains to be made by closure of Ysgol Llanbedr. 

� Detrimental impact on pupils well-being; 

� School has the support of Diocese; closure to detriment of Faith based provision in 

Ruthin Area. 

 

11.2 As the appropriate religious body, the Diocese of St. Asaph have raised concern 

that the wider Ruthin Area proposals will undermine primary Faith provision in 

the Ruthin Area. Currently 32% of the surplus capacity across the Ruthin Area 

is within Faith based provision. The Diocese raised concerns regarding the long 

term viability of Ysgol Borthyn however in the report to Cabinet in June 2013 it 

was recommended that Ysgol Borthyn should be retained to provide English 

Medium Faith based provision to serve the town of Ruthin and surrounding 

areas.  

12.   Consideration of Alternatives 

12.1 The following options where considered as alternatives; 

Option 1.1 Maintain the status quo 

Option 1.2 Federate the school 

Option 1.3 Expand on the existing site 

Option 1.4 Close the school 

 

12.2 Option 1.4 was the preferred option when considered against the investment 

and critical success factors. The alternative options would not address a 

number of issues that are likely to impact on the sustainability of the school in 

Tudalen 44



 23

the long term. The full appraisal can be found in Section 13 of the Formal 

Consultation Document which is attached as Appendix 3. 

 

13.  Equality Impact Assessment, Community and Welsh Language Impact 

Assessment 

13.1 Within the Equality Impact Assessment (EqIA) the authority recognises that 

should the proposal be implemented it would have an impact on the provision of 

Faith education in the Llanbedr area. However the authority has suggested an 

alternative English Medium Faith based provision within 2.3 miles of the Ysgol 

Llanbedr.  

13.2 32% of the total surplus places within the Ruthin Area are currently within the 

Faith provision (Ysgol Borthyn, Ysgol Llanbedr and Ysgol Llanfair DC). The 

authority is of the view that should the proposal be implemented that faith 

provision will remain accessible.  

     

 

    Community Impact Assessment  

13.3 The following sources of information have been used as part of the Community 

Impact Assessment; 

� Impact Assessment Questionnaires (returned by Headteacher of Ysgol 

Llanbedr); 

� PLASC January 2013 data; 

� Statistical data stored by DCC; 

� Census Information; 

� Denbighshire’s Welsh Education Scheme 2010-2013; 

� Informal Consultation Responses.  

13.4 In order to assess the potential impact on families and the local community 

consideration has been given to the following areas; 

� School designation; 

� School links to the local community; 

� Impact on neighbouring schools; 

� Impact on parents and families; 

� Travel implications for parents/pupils; 

� Impact on community activities; 

� Impact on community facilities; 

� Impact on community demographics. 

 

Tudalen 45



 24

13.5 To surmise, the authority recognises that where a school closure is proposed it 

will have a negative impact on the local community. Any potential negative 

impacts resulting from the proposal could be negated by the local authority. For 

example, the existence of a separate village hall could host activities that 

currently take place at the school. The Ruthin Area Plan was approved in 

February 2014 and allocated a sum of £8,400 to undertake improvement works 

on the Llanbedr DC Village Hall which improves the long term viability of this 

community facility. 

13.6 The authority is committed to working with local communities and has an 

external funding advisory to assist local communities in accessing funding for 

community projects. 

 

 

 

 

 

        Welsh Language Impact Assessment 

13.7 In order to assess the potential impact on the Welsh Language, consideration 

has been given to the following; 

� Language of the school; 

� Access to Welsh Medium Education; 

� Education Provision/Educational Standards; 

� Access to non-statutory provision; 

� Access to pre/after school activities; 

� Use of Welsh within the community. 

 

13.8 The following data is taken from the 2011 Census and provides information 

relating to the Welsh language skills of residents in the Llanbedr DC area. The 

census states that there are 771 in the Llanbedr DC area, the results for skills in 

the Welsh Language are as follows; 

i. 31% of residents (aged 3 and over) are Welsh speakers; this is higher than the 

Denbighshire and Wales average which is 24.6% and 19% respectively. 

 

ii. 22.7% of residents (aged 3 and over) can speak, read and write Welsh; this is 

higher than the Denbighshire and Wales average which is 18.6% and 14.6% 

respectively. 

 

Tudalen 46



 25

iii. 44.1% of residents (aged 3 and over) have one or more skills in Welsh; this is 

higher than the Denbighshire and Wales average which is 35.4% and 26.7% 

respectively. 

 

13.9 To surmise, overall the proposal would not have a negative impact on the Welsh 

Language with a high percentage of Welsh speakers in the community and a 

high percentage of those having one or more skills in Welsh. This is reflected in 

the numbers of pupils in the natural catchment area for Llanbedr DC attending 

nearby Welsh Medium schools. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

14.   Other General Factors 

14.1 A child care facility, ‘Munchkins’, is located on Ysgol Llanbedr’s site and 

provides a non-statutory provision for children over the age of 2. ‘Munchkins’ 

currently operate from the mobile accommodation which is surplus to teaching 

requirements following the reduction in pupil numbers at the school.  

14.2 Objectors have raised concerns that wrap-around-care would not be accessible 

should Ysgol Llanbedr close. Other schools in the locality, including Ysgol 

Borthyn, also provide wrap-around-care with numerous pre-school, breakfast 

and after-school facilities. Currently Ysgol Borthyn provide a breakfast club and 

have a ‘Borthyn Bunnies’ club for children over the age of 2. Ysgol Borthyn are 

exploring options for an after-school provision at the school and the authority 

will be working with the school and Governing Body going forward.  

14.3 The current proposal has the potential to impact upon ‘Munchkins’ however the 

authority can work with the facility should the proposal be implemented. The site 

and building are not within the ownership of Denbighshire County Council and 

the future of the building would be a matter for the Diocesan authority.   

 

 

Tudalen 47



 26

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Tudalen 48



 

 

Appendix 1 

 Objection Report: Proposal to close Ysgol Llanbedr as of the 31
st

 of August 2014 with existing pupils transferring 

to Ysgol Borthyn, Ruthin subject to parental preference. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

T
udalen 49



 28

A total of 121 Objections were received during the Statutory Notice Period.  

 

B1 

LA has failed to adequately explore alternatives to closure such as a Federation or site-

sharing option. The formal proposal only looked at one option which was to close; 

support for Federation with another school such as Ysgol Llanfair or Ysgol Borthyn; 

school could be expanded; told there was no need to consider any other options for the 

school. 

 

22%* 

Response 

 

As part of a review process all options are explored for each school. Within the Formal Consultation Document (November 2013, Section 13: page 13 through page 16) the 

authority has provided an analysis of the following options; 

 

i. Status Quo (Do Nothing); 

ii. Federation; 

iii. Expansion on existing site; 

iv. Closure 

 

All of the above have been evaluated as part of the formation of the proposals, not only for Ysgol Llanbedr but for the wider Ruthin area. These options are evaluated against 

Denbighshire’s main investment objectives of the Council’s 21
st

 Century Schools Programme, which are as follows; 

 

1. Learning Environments for children and young people aged 3-19 that will enable successful implementation of strategies for school improvement and better educational outcomes. 

2. Greater economy through better use of resources to improve efficiency and cost-effectiveness of the education estate and public provision; 

3. A sustainable education system with all schools meeting a 21
st

 Century Schools Standard, reducing recurrent costs and carbon footprint.  

  

Based on these issues the authority developed a clear proposal to close the school as it was considered that this option would best meet the drivers of the review.  Any proposal 

document should be based on a single proposal. 

 

The Diocese of St Asaph have expressed a preference for Ysgol Llanbedr to be federated with either Ysgol Borthyn or Ysgol Llanfair or a tripartite Federation between the 3 Faith 

schools within the Ruthin Area. Should Llanbedr be Federated with Ysgol Llanfair the surplus percentile (based on the current academic year) would be 47.7%. A federation with 

Ysgol Borthyn would have a surplus percentile of 31.1%. Across a tripartite federation this percentile would be 29.1%.  

 

A Federated model would not; 

 

� Lead to a greater economy (capital or revenue); 

� Provide a sustainable education system; 

T
udalen 50



 29

� Address the need for a reduction in surplus places; 

� Improve issues regarding lack of hall and the catering space would not be rectified; 

 

Any potential partners would have little to gain from a Federation. 

 

 

 

*Number of Respondents Raising Issue 

 

 

B2 

Evidence base is flawed; incorrect pupil numbers used at Cabinet 29/10/2013; Councillors 

making decision on false information. 
 

12%* 

Response 

 

The pupil numbers presented to Cabinet are in line with the PLASC school data returns. As of the September 2013 there were 21 Full Time pupils and 7 Part Time pupils. As of the 

January 2013 PLASC return there were 21 Full Time pupils and 4 Part Time pupils. These were the figures in both the Informal and Formal Consultation documents and the figures 

used for the Cabinet Reports.   

 

The PLASC return for January 2014 showed the school had 21 Full Time pupils and 7 Part Time pupils. 

 

 

 

*Number of Respondents Raising Issue 

 

B3 

Exceptional circumstances which led to fall in school roll; leadership crisis; disruptive 

time after two appalling headships; weak management; had the situation been 

managed this would not have happened (loss of pupils); not acknowledged in the Formal 

Consultation Document. 

 

25%* 

Response 

 

The authority recognises the Leadership and Management issues that have impacted upon the school over the last six years and which led to the fall in pupil numbers during the 

period 2011-2012. The LEA provided considerable support for the school and Governing Body during this period. The school was identified as a “School Causing Concern” and a 

package of support was implemented.  

T
udalen 51



 30

 

34 pupils were removed from the school by parents during 2011-2012 with the majority of pupils transferring to Ysgol Bro Fammau with other pupils transferring to Ysgol Gellifor 

and Rhos Street School. Support provided by the LEA stabilised the situation and following further interventions by the LEA further applications for transfer from the school were 

withdrawn which stabilised the pupil numbers and prevented a further decrease in pupil numbers.  

 

Leadership and management issues at the school have resulted in 3 substantive Headteacher posts and 3 Acting Headteacher posts since 2008.  

 

 

 

 

*Number of Respondents Raising Issue 

 

B4 

Numbers at the school are now recovering; ignored by authority; 13 registered for 

nursery 2014; bright future; demand for the school is high; oversubscribed nursery class 

for 2014-2015; mistake to close with growing numbers 

 

37%* 

Response 

 

The authority has acknowledged that there will be an increase in pupil numbers at Ysgol Llanbedr. However the school will still remain a 'small school' with an overall capacity of 54 

Full Time pupils. Should pupil numbers show a sustained growth beyond the higher than average applications received for nursery provision for 2014/15 the admission number 

would be reduced in line with the permanent capacity. The mobile classroom is used by 'Munchkins' an onsite child care facility and has been deducted from the capacity 

assessment at the request of the Governing Body prior to the Formal Consultation. 

 

 

 

*Number of Respondents Raising Issue 

 

 

 

 

 

T
udalen 52



 31

 

B5 

Pupil projections don't reflect growth; LDP and local birth rate projections have been 

ignored by the Council. (linked to B4) 
 

4%* 

Response 

 

A standard pupil projection methodology is used for the pupil projections.  The pupil projections are undertaken in the spring of each year following the January PLASC returns. The 

number of nursery pupils is included within the formula to provide an average however the total number includes Full Time pupils only. The number of part time pupils at Ysgol 

Llanbedr for this academic year is 7, this will be included in the next round of pupil projections in Spring 2014.  

 

The Council does take into account any Local Development Plans and birth rates in the area. This information was part of the supporting information provided at the informal 

consultation stage which helped shape the suite of proposals which emerged for the wider Ruthin area in the summer of 2013. 

 

The LDP proposed 70 new homes in the Llanbedr village. However there is no guarantee that these homes will be built. It is the view of the Council that 70 homes would yield an 

average increase of around 21 primary age pupil. Taking into account parental preference such as Welsh Medium Education it is unlikely that all extra pupils to the area would 

attend Ysgol Llanbedr. It is the view of the Council that approximately this level of growth based on trends would lead to an additional 5 primary pupils. Therefore the Council is of 

the view that any impact from the LDP in terms of schools growth and demand would be minimal. 

 

There is no evidence to support an increase in birth rates in this area. Live birth data for the Llanbedr DC and Llangynhafal ward has in fact shown a decrease from 11 Live Births in 

2008 to 4 Live births in 2012. 

 

 

*Number of Respondents Raising Issue 

 

 

 

 

 

 

T
udalen 53



 32

 

B6 

Allocation of 70 new homes; LDP; has not been taken into account- demand for school 

places; huge potential for growth in the village; told LDP would be taken into account at 

meeting with LDP inspector told they would not take that into account; school will 

attract developers 

 
29%* 

Response 

 

It is the view of the authority that the creation of 70 homes would not necessarily generate a significant increase in demand for Ysgol Llanbedr. Currently there are 31 pupils of 

primary school age in the Llanbedr area, 7 of these pupils attend Ysgol Llanbedr with the majority choosing Ysgol Pen Barras for Welsh Medium Education with others choosing 

Ysgol Bro Famau, Ysgol Gellifor, Ysgol Borthyn and Rhos Street School.  

 

There is no certainty as to when the homes will be built and no guarantee that the homes will be populated with families with children of primary school age. The  authority 

estimates a housing allocation of around 70 homes would generate 21 extra pupils of primary school age. Weighted against current parental preference it is unlikely all pupils 

would attend Ysgol Llanbedr with the current trend displaying a preference for Welsh Medium Education.  It is the view of the Council that approximately this level of growth based 

on trends would lead to an additional 5 primary pupils. 

 

*Number of Respondents Raising Issue 

 

B7 

Educational standards at Ysgol Llanbedr are good and are consistently better than 

averages within Denbighshire and Wales; very best education; amongst highest in the 

County. 

 

39%* 
 

Response 

 

The Council has been clear that the Ruthin Area review has been to address the following issues (as stated in the Consultation documentation); 

 

i. Sustainability of schools and high quality provision; 

ii. Surplus places; 

iii. Condition and suitability of school buildings (including use of mobile accommodation); 

iv. Recruitment and retention of Headteachers; 

v. Demand for Welsh Medium education. 

 

The Council acknowledge that Ysgol Llanbedr provides a good standard of education, as do other schools in the area. It is the view of the Council, and that of Estyn, that the current 

proposal will at least maintain the current standard of education in the area.   

 

 

T
udalen 54



 33

*Number of Respondents Raising Issue 

 

 

 

B8 

Facilities and grounds are excellent; unlike Ysgol Borthyn; environment and outside are 

the best in Denbighshire; rural environment; perfect country environment; exceptional 

range of activities; secure playing field; tennis courts; astro turf; feasibility displayed 

grounds to be the best in Ruthin review; classrooms in permanent build well equipped 

and designed to deliver modern curriculum; best school building in Ruthin area- 

feasibility shows this 

 

44%* 

Response 

 

The feasibility study did not designate classifications for the facilities provided across all the Ruthin Area Schools or seek to rank any schools in terms of the built environment or 

surrounding areas. Other schools in the area also provide good facilities, including Ysgol Borthyn. 

 

There is currently a maintenance back-log in the school of £51,762 which equates to approximately £150 per Sq.M. 

*Number of Respondents Raising Issue 

 

 

 

B9 

Site has potential for re-development and expansion; school is sustainable in the long 

term; accommodate 105 children in the long term 
 

17%* 

Response 

 

Expansion of the current site was explored within the feasibility study during the formative stage of the Ruthin Review. However, this would require significant investment and 

pupil numbers, although demonstrating an increase would not have a substantial growth to necessitate an increase in the size of the school to 105. Surplus places would remain an 

issue and would likely maintain current levels of surplus places or increase these levels. 

 

*Number of Respondents Raising Issue 

T
udalen 55



 34

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

B10 

School is valued by community; loss would be detrimental to local residents; closing 

village schools deprives the local community of a hub; heart of village life; larger impact 

school closure will have on the area in the future; impact on community facilities- 

community hall; impact on village events such as village show, Christmas lights and 

harvest.(Linked to B12) 

 

36%* 

Response 

 

The authority acknowledges that where any school closure is proposed it will have an impact on the community. The authority has undertaken a Community Impact Assessment 

and where any negative impacts are expected the Council will take steps to mitigate any of these risks. 

 

For example, the existence of a separate village hall could host activities that currently take place at the school. As part of the  Ruthin Area Plan a sum of £8,400 has recently been 

approved (February 2014) to undertake improvement works on the Llanbedr DC Village Hall which will improve the long term viability of this community facility. 

 

The authority is committed to working with local communities and has an external funding advisory to assist local communities in accessing funding for community projects.  

 

 

*Number of Respondents Raising Issue 

T
udalen 56



 35

 

B11 

Parking and pedestrian safety issues at Ysgol Borthyn; would be worse should proposal 

be implemented 
 

15%* 

Response 

 

The majority of pupils who attend Ysgol Borthyn live within the immediate vicinity and utilise the walking routes to school both in the morning and afternoons.  

 

A pedestrian crossing has been installed on the Borthyn/Denbigh Road and a school crossing patrol is in place each morning and afternoon so pupils and parents can cross safely.  

 

Traffic levels  have been alleviated on the Borthyn/Denbigh Road with the introduction of the Northern Link Road providing an alternative route into the town of Ruthin.  

 

Traffic and Incident data for the past 5 years on this stretch of road (Denbigh Road, Ruthin) shows there have been 3 traffic incidents all of which were classified as ‘slight’ severity. 

None of these incidents took place directly near to the school or during the ‘peak’ traffic periods at pick up and drop off.  

The demographic of the pupils who attend Ysgol Borthyn are from the immediate lower Ruthin area, consequently the majority of these pupils walk to school. A zebra crossing has 

been installed outside of the school and a ‘school patrol’ supervision is available between all core school hours to ensure the pupils are able to cross safely.  

 

 

As detailed in the Feasibility Report (May 2013) there is no safe walking route to Ysgol Llanbedr from the village as there is an absence of footpaths. 

 

*Number of Respondents Raising Issue 

 

 

B12 

Inadequate assessment of the potential impact of closure on the community of Llanbedr; 

impact assessment and language impact assessment has not been considered. (Linked 

toB10) 

3%* 

Response 

 

The authority acknowledges that any school closure will have an impact on the immediate community. A Community Impact Assessment has been undertaken and the Council will 

take all practicable steps to negate any negative impacts on the local community. 

 

The school stands in isolation to the village, approximately 600m from the settlement boundary. The village of Llanbedr has a dedicated village hall and the community do not 

solely rely upon the school as a commodity for village events. As part of the Ruthin Area Plan the village hall facility will be improved with a renovation programme of £8,400.  

 

A Welsh Language impact assessment was also undertaken by the authority, the impact on the Welsh Language is considered to be minimal. The following data is taken from the 

2011 census and provides information regarding the Welsh language skills of residents in the Llanbedr DC area. The census states there are 771 residents in the Llanbedr DC area, 

T
udalen 57



 36

the results for Welsh language skills are as follows; 

 

 

� 31% of residents (aged 3 and over) are Welsh speakers; this is higher than the Denbighshire and Wales average which is 24.6% and 19% respectively. 

 

� 22.7% of residents (aged 3 and over) can speak, read and write Welsh; this is higher than the Denbighshire and Wales average which is 18.6% and 14.6% respectively. 

 

� 44.1% of residents (aged 3 and over) have one or more skills in Welsh; this is higher than the Denbighshire and Wales average which is 35.4% and 26.7% respectively. 

 
The majority of primary school aged children in the village and surrounds of Ysgol Llanbedr access Welsh Medium education, the current proposal is unlikely to affect the current 

situation.  

 

 

A full Equality Impact Assessment has been provided at every stage of the process. The EQIA notes that the proposal impacts on a Faith school, however the authority are 

recommending a Voluntary Controlled provision as an alternative. Ysgol Llanfair DC also provides bi-lingual faith provision at primary level. 

 

*Number of Respondents Raising Issue 

 

B13 

New school development on Glasdir site would have negative consequences for pupil roll 

in Borthyn; may potentially close in the future; if pupils moved to Ysgol Borthyn it could 

be closed in the future; Borthyn named in the town review. 

 

21%* 

Response 

 

It was recommended to Denbighshire’s Cabinet in June 2013 that Ysgol Borthyn should be retained to provide access to English Medium Faith based primary education. This was 

based on the responses provided during the informal consultation period which displayed a strong view that the school should be retained to provide parental choice within the 

town.  

 

Any future development on the Glasdir site would take into account the numbers and capacity of Ysgol Borthyn. 

*Number of Respondents Raising Issue 

 

 

T
udalen 58



 37

 

B14 

Parents value the strong Christian ethos at Ysgol Llanbedr; recognised by Welsh 

Assembly that Faith schools are first class providers in our education system; support of 

the local Church; ethos of the school will be missed; demand for faith education in the 

area; Council obliged to provide Faith Education; undermining faith education. 

26%* 

Response 

 

The Council recognises that parents value the faith based provision that Ysgol Llanbedr offers. The Council have recommended in the proposal that pupils should transfer to an 

alternative English Medium faith based primary school (of the same denomination- Church in Wales) within 2.3 miles of Ysgol Llanbedr, should the closure proceed.  

 

Denbighshire County Council is committed to providing Faith Based education with recent investment in Ysgol Dyffryn Ial, working in partnership with the Church in Wales Diocese 

of St Asaph and the Catholic Diocese of Wrexham to deliver a joint faith secondary school and at the request of the Diocese of St Asaph, proposals for a change in designation to a 

Voluntary Controlled status for Ysgol Esgob Morgan  will be considered shortly.  

 

Within the Ruthin Area there are 3 Faith Schools (all VC) with Ysgol Borthyn and Ysgol Llanbedr providing an English Medium provision and Ysgol Llanfair DC providing a bilingual 

provision. Across the faith provision in the Ruthin Area there is currently an overall surplus percentile of 29.1%. Within the English Medium provision this is 31.1%.  

 

 

*Number of Respondents Raising Issue 

 

B15 

Closure of Ysgol Cyffylliog is likely to lead to additional demand for non-Welsh medium 

education in the locality; Llanbedr well placed to meet this demand. 
4%* 

Response 

 

It is the view of the Council that the closure of Ysgol Cyffylliog would not result in a demand for places at Ysgol Llanbedr. Firstly this is due to the geographic location of both schools 

(located approximately 7.3 miles apart with an estimated journey time of around 25 minutes).  

 

Ysgol Cyffylliog is a bilingual school; demand is most likely to be placed on other bi-lingual schools within a closer proximity such as Ysgol Rhewl. 

 

*Number of Respondents Raising Issue 

 

 

T
udalen 59



 38

 

B16 

Excellent wrap around care offered on site at Ysgol Llanbedr; only village school to offer 

wrap around care; loss of facility would affect ability of parents to continue working; 

Welsh in Education strategic document it is noted that there is limited childcare provision 

in the Ruthin Area. 

42%* 

Response 

 

Should the proposal be implemented the building and site would become surplus to educational requirements, as this is not in the ownership of the authority the responsibility 

would revert to the Diocesan Authority to oversee the necessary legal obligations associated with the site.  

 

In other areas community organisations have taken ownership of sites and buildings and there may be an option for the ‘Munchkins’ child care facility to be retained. The authority 

will work with both the Diocesan authority and interested parties should this be an option.  

 

Other schools in the area also provide wrap-around-care with a number of pre-school, breakfast clubs, after school clubs and other provisions available.  

 

Should the proposal be implemented the authority would discuss options for accessing wrap-around-care with parents and the Governing Body of Ysgol Borthyn.  It is important to 

note that wrap-around-care is not a statutory provision.  

 

 

The Welsh in Education Strategic Document notes that there is limited childcare available through the medium of Welsh only. The document does not make reference to the 

availability of childcare provided through the medium of English.  

 

*Number of Respondents Raising Issue 

 

B17 

Parents want a Faith based, English speaking, rural setting with wrap around care; Ysgol 

Llanbedr only school offering this; council obliged to provide this; loss of parental 

choice/limiting parental choice.  

31%* 

Response 

 

The Ruthin area provides a breadth of parental choice which would continue should the wider Ruthin Area proposals be implemented. It would include a mix of Welsh medium, 

English medium, faith, town and rural primary provision. 

 

Welsh Government guidance  requires that:- 

 

“Where a school closure, reduction in capacity or age range contraction is proposed proposals should ensure that the balance of school provision reflects the balance of demand. 

This means that where school provision is being reduced or removed, alternative school provision of the same nature (language category or, if relevant, religious character) 

T
udalen 60



 39

wherever possible, should remain available and accessibly to pupils in the local area. However in some areas it may not be compatible with the cost effective provision of education 

to continue to maintain access to schools of the same nature.” 

 

The authority is of the view that this proposal meets this requirement.  

 

The Council is required to provide English and Welsh Medium educational provision. Where there is demand the Council is committed to supporting the retention of Faith 

Education. The Council also strive to retain rural educational provision where this is both possible and viable.  

 

*Number of Respondents Raising Issue 

 

 

B18 

Ysgol Llanbedr have been treated unfairly; parameters used for assessing whether 

Llanbedr should close are not the same as those used for other schools; bias towards 

Ysgol Llanbedr; schools with 80 or less pupil places at risk of closure- why aren't other 

schools such as Bro Famau/Ysgol Llanfair being consulted for closure. Borthyn and Rhos 

Street figures falling- they should be considered for closure. New school for Dyffryn Ial; 

only school for closure; inconsistency on agreed number of pupils on roll to create a 

viable school. 

 

 

24%* 

Response 

 

All the schools in the Ruthin area have been treated equally during the development of the proposals. School Organisation Reviews are undertaken on an area by area basis and the 

Ruthin area is complex due to the number of schools and geographical locations of  schools within the area. The proposals and recommendations for any school have not been 

made in isolation, the Ruthin area has 290 surplus places which equates to 24.2%. Of the 290 surplus places 24.5% (150) are within the English medium sector.  

 

Currently Ysgol Llanbedr has the highest number of surplus places with a current maximum capacity of 54. The school is located approximately 2.3 miles from the nearest available 

alternative English Medium Faith based provision. All schools of a similar level of surplus places will be subject to future proposals as per the Cabinet decision in June 2013. The 

Proposals are not required to run concurrently.  

 

In the long term it is anticipated that by 2020 the smallest school within the Ruthin Area is likely to be in the region of 80 Full Time pupils.   

 

 

*Number of Respondents Raising Issue 

 

T
udalen 61



 40

 

B19 

Discrimination against a Faith school (Linked to B14)  

2%* 
 

Response 

 

Denbighshire County Council is committed to providing Faith Based education with recent investment in Ysgol Dyffryn Ial, working in partnership with the Church in Wales Diocese 

of St Asaph and the Catholic Diocese of Wrexham to deliver a joint faith secondary school and at the request of the Diocese of St Asaph, proposals for a change in designation to a 

Voluntary Controlled status for Ysgol Esgob Morgan  will be considered shortly.  

 

In the context of an area which currently has 11 primary schools with a need to reduce supply it would be difficult to develop a suite of proposals to maintain access to English, 

welsh and faith provision whilst retaining the status quo in any one sector.   

 

*Number of Respondents Raising Issue 

 

B20 

Ysgol Llanbedr’s commitment to promoting Welsh language and culture ignored. 7%* 

Response 

 

A Welsh Language impact assessment was undertaken by the authority in advance of the commencement of the Formal Consultation. The impact on the Welsh Language from the 

proposal is considered to be minimal. The following data is taken from the 2011 census and provides information regarding the Welsh language skills of residents in the Llanbedr 

DC area. The census states there are 771 residents in the Llanbedr DC area, the results for Welsh language skills are as follows; 

 

 

� 31% of residents (aged 3 and over) are Welsh speakers; this is higher than the Denbighshire and Wales average which is 24.6% and 19% respectively. 

 

� 22.7% of residents (aged 3 and over) can speak, read and write Welsh; this is higher than the Denbighshire and Wales average which is 18.6% and 14.6% respectively. 

 

� 44.1% of residents (aged 3 and over) have one or more skills in Welsh; this is higher than the Denbighshire and Wales average which is 35.4% and 26.7% respectively. 

 
The majority of primary school aged children in the village and surrounds of Ysgol Llanbedr access Welsh Medium education, the current proposal is unlikely to affect the current 

situation.  

 

 

T
udalen 62



 41

*Number of Respondents Raising Issue 

 

B21 

Ysgol Llanbedr has safe off road parking; Road to town schools congested and 

insufficient parking; risks involved (Linked to B11) 

11%* 

Response 

 

The majority of pupils who attend Ysgol Borthyn and other town schools live within the immediate vicinity and utilise the walking routes to school both in the morning and 

afternoons. A pedestrian crossing has been installed on the Borthyn/Denbigh Road and a school crossing patrol is in place each morning and afternoon so pupils and parents can 

cross safely. Traffic has been alleviated on the Borthyn/Denbigh Road with the introduction of the Northern Link Road providing an alternative route into the town of Ruthin.  
 

Traffic and Incident data for the past 5 years on this stretch of road (Denbigh Road, Ruthin) shows there have been 3 traffic incidents all of which were classified as ‘slight’ severity. 

None of these incidents took place directly near to the school or during the ‘peak’ traffic periods at pick up and drop off.  

The demographic of the pupils who attend Ysgol Borthyn are from the immediate lower Ruthin area, consequently the majority of these pupils walk to school. A zebra crossing has 

been installed outside of the school and a ‘school patrol’ supervision is available between all core school hours to ensure the pupils are able to cross safely.  

 

 

Whilst at Ysgol Llanbedr there is off road parking, as detailed in the Feasibility Report (May 2013) there is no safe walking route to Ysgol Llanbedr from the village as there is an 

absence of footpaths. 

 

 

*Number of Respondents Raising Issue 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

T
udalen 63



 42

 

B22 

DCC sacrificing a good school to fund buildings in the North of the County 8%* 

Response 

 

The authority has a duty to manage the whole school estate to ensure that they provide the right number of places, of the right type in the right area.  There is also a need to 

ensure that investment is made in the school estate to ensure that facilities are suitable for purpose.  As part of this work there is a requirement in addressing over provision to 

consider the closure of schools. 

 

To date these proposals across the County area have led to a number of proposals for closure and amalgamation being approved and the securing of funding to improve school 

buildings.  This investment has been made across the entire County including investment in the south of the County in Llangollen, Llandegla and Cynwyd; in the north of the County 

in Prestatyn and in the centre in Denbigh.  Further proposals will emerge for investment in Rhyl and St Asaph.   

 

 

*Number of Respondents Raising Issue 

 

B23 

Alternative school suggested cannot sustain 50 extra pupils; not a realistic alternative; 

large town school; urban school; does not perform at the same levels as Llanbedr; does 

not offer wrap around care; has under achieving results; children would be moved from a 

permanent building to a mobile classroom; will result in overcrowding; taught in porta 

cabins; congestion and safety issues accessing the school; council have no plans for 

parents to move to Borthyn but disperse into other schools 

28%* 

Response 

 

Ysgol Borthyn is situated within the town of Ruthin and currently has 111 pupils on roll. The School is not designated as a ‘large’ school, it would be the lower end of a medium 

sized school as defined by Estyn in the report “School Size and Educational Effectiveness” published December 2013. As of September 2013 the mobile accommodation has been 

used by the school as a teaching space to accommodate single age group classes in Key Stage 2. Previously the mobile has been used for peripatetic music sessions, drama and art 

classes.  

 

Ysgol Llanbedr has previously utilised a mobile classroom for teaching purposes until the decline in pupil numbers. The mobile has continued to be utilised by the school to house 

the wrap-around-care facility ‘Munchkins’. However, the authority recognises that the provision of mobile accommodation is not sustainable in the long term; the authority 

remains committed to removing mobile accommodation in all of its schools.  

 

 

Both buildings have been assessed during 2012, both buildings were classed overall in a similar condition. The overall maintenance costs for the buildings are included below; 

 

T
udalen 64



 43

Ysgol Borthyn: £78,898 (Approx £95 per Sq.M) (Overall Building Area 831.75 Sq.M) 

Ysgol Llanbedr: £51,762 (Approx £150 per Sq.M) (Overall Building Area 342.01 Sq.M) 

 

Ysgol Borthyn has sufficient capacity  for the existing Full Time pupils in Ysgol Llanbedr, should they wish. However as noted during the Formal Consultation period the majority of 

parents stated they would not send their child/ren to Ysgol Borthyn as an alternative English Medium Faith School with only one parent stating that they would.  

 

Overall the level of standards across Ysgol Llanbedr and Ysgol Borthyn are very similar.  Key Stage 2 outcomes for both schools are provided below; 

 

Ysgol 

Llanbedr 

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 

Level 4+ KS2 

(Llanbedr) 

71.4% 83.3% 84.6% 100% 85.7% 100% 

Level 4+ KS2 

Denbighshire 

Average 

76.5% 76.8% 78.1% 82.3% 83.5% 86% 

No. of Pupils 

Assessed  

12 12 13 6 7 1 

% SEN 0% 16.6% 0% 0% 28.5% {Blank} 

% FSM 0% 0% 0% 16.6% 0% {Blank} 

 

 

 

Ysgol 

Borthyn 

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 

Level 4+ KS2 

(Borthyn) 

87.5% 82.4% 58.8% 78.6% 92.3% 93.3% 

Level 4+ KS2 

Denbighshire 

Average 

76.5% 76.8% 78.1% 82.3% 83.5% 86% 

No. of Pupils 

Assessed  

16 17 16 14 12 14 

% SEN 25% 29.4% 31.2% 28.6% 33.3% 28.6% 

% FSM 12.5% 11.8% 18.7% 14.2% 8.3% 21.4% 

 

T
udalen 65



 44

 

Both schools performed in the top quartile for the academic year 2012-2013.  

 

 

 

*Number of Respondents Raising Issue 

 

 

B24 

Small school; small class sizes; better experience gained by pupils studying at smaller 

schools; 1-1 opportunities;  no argument school size affects educational standards. 
10%* 

Response 

 

The authority recognises that  there is often a view that there are advantages for pupils receiving their education in smaller class size.  However there are also advantages to being 

taught in age appropriate classes. Estyn published their report “School Size and Educational Effectiveness” in December 2013 which noted “schools of all sizes can perform well or 

badly” and that “large primary and secondary schools tend to perform better than small and medium-sized schools”. 

 

Class Sizes in Ysgol Borthyn are relatively small with an average class size in Key Stage 2 (data over 3 year period 2010-2013) of 16.3 pupils which is below the national average for 

juniors which is 24.5.  

 

 

*Number of Respondents Raising Issue 

 

B25 

Pre-determination by the authority to close Ysgol Llanbedr 8%* 

Response 

 

It is not clear from the responses received how the Cabinet, as the decision makers on matters of school organisation, have been seen to have pre-determined this proposal.  The 

Cabinet considered all options following the informal consultation before agreeing to pursue a range of proposals which included this current proposal.  

 

 

*Number of Respondents Raising Issue 

T
udalen 66



 45

 

B26 

Unhappy with the procedure; process; contrary to the School Organisation Code; 

consultation is a farce; not open and transparent; changing the goalposts regarding 

surplus places and funding. 

16%* 

Response 

 

The authority has undertaken the formal consultation process and the subsequent publication of the statutory notice in accordance with the School Organisation Code.  The 

authority has been clear throughout the process of what the drivers for change were for the Ruthin Area Review. 

 

*Number of Respondents Raising Issue 

 

 

B27 

Do not feel all comments/statements raised during formal consultation where not fully 

or properly answered in reports to members; not being seen or read by elected 

Councillors. 

6%* 

Response 

 

All of the comments received during the formal consultation stage where analysed by Officers of the authority and included, along with the appropriate response in the 

Consultation Report which the Cabinet Members gave due regard to before proceeding to publish the statutory notice.  In addition all correspondence during the formal 

consultation stage was made available for Cabinet Members to read in advance of the meeting where a decision was to publish the statutory notice. 

 

 

*Number of Respondents Raising Issue 

 

 

B28 

Short time between close of consultation and report to Cabinet; could not have had time 

to properly scrutinise information submitted; should be four working weeks; most 

responses against proposal- does not seem to have been taken into account. 

6%* 

Response 

 

The Officers working on the proposal commenced the process of analysing responses from the start of the formal consultation stage, rather than waiting until the close of the 

consultation period.  This enabled officers to be aware of emerging issues.  

 

All responses were given due consideration by the officers prior to drafting the consultation report for consideration by Cabinet Members.  

T
udalen 67



 46

 

 

*Number of Respondents Raising Issue 

 

 

 

 

B29 

Give Ysgol Llanbedr a period of time to see if the school can survive. 7%* 

Response 

 

There is a need for the authority to address the current issue of surplus places and simply waiting and taking no action will not address the overall issues of surplus places across 

Denbighshire.  The pupil numbers have remained static at the school over the last two years and whilst an increase will occur for 2014/15, the low overall capacity of the school and 

the relatively low number of pupils have led the authority to develop proposals for the closure of the school by September 2014.  

 

 

*Number of Respondents Raising Issue 

 

B30 

Economic impact on Llanbedr and wider Ruthin area; could have chosen other areas to 

run businesses- contribution to local economy lost; tax bands are higher in Llanbedr 

indicating a substantial percentage of average and above average earners; will leave 

Denbighshire- nothing to retain professional people. 

12%* 

Response 

 

The authority in considering the proposal has undertaken a community impact assessment which has considered the likely impact on the wider community.  The authority 

understands the concerns over the closure of the “wrap around care” provision connected to the school and will work with local providers to mitigate these concerns. 

 

 

*Number of Respondents Raising Issue 

 

T
udalen 68



 47

 

B31 

Ysgol Llanbedr is within the Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty; rural environment 

(Linked to B8) 
3%* 

Response 

 

Observation noted- please refer to B8. 

 

 

*Number of Respondents Raising Issue 

 

 

B32 

Llanbedr has excellent road links; off road parking at the school (Linked to B11) 3%* 

Response 

 

Observation noted- please refer to B11. 

 

 

*Number of Respondents Raising Issue 

 

B33 

Timing of the consultation/meetings; meeting in school summer holidays and Formal 

Consultation before Christmas. 
1%* 

Response 

 

The meeting held within the school Summer holidays was convened by a third party (Darren Millar AM) which Officers from the authority were invited to attend. The meeting was 

not part of any consultation process. 

 

The School Organisation Code requires the consultation document to be issued during the term time of the schools affected and that at least 20 of the days of the consultation 

period being school days.   The authority complied with these requirements. 

 

 

*Number of Respondents Raising Issue 

T
udalen 69



 48

 

B34 

Hardly any savings to be made; church own the land and school building- no capital 

receipt; clarification around savings; makes no economic sense to close; cost per pupil 

will be reducing as numbers rise; council do not own building or land no saving to be 

made; small saving of £68k; cost of transporting pupils will outweigh any financial 

benefit; cost of redundancy; artificially high saving costs; promoting small schools report 

found no financial benefit to closing small schools 

21%* 

Response 

 

The authority is of the view that in the long term savings will be made from the proposal.  The closure of the school will remove long term maintainance liabilities associated with 

the school building and that the current high cost of providing places at Ysgol Llanbedr will be absorbed by pupils attending other schools.  Dependent upon parental preference it 

is acknowledged that there may be additional transport costs as at present no pupils are transported to Ysgol Llanbedr as many parents have chosen to send their children to this 

school rather than their nearest appropriate school. 

As the school is a Voluntary Controlled School no receipt will occur to the Council.  Whilst this may impact on the decision making in all circumstances the authority needs to 

consider the most appropriate long term sustainable provision for the wider Ruthin area rather than basing proposals simply against consideration of short term capital gains by 

disposing of assets. 

 

*Number of Respondents Raising Issue 

 

B35 

Welsh Government policy to include pupils in all decisions that affect them; children of 

Ysgol Llanbedr have not had their say. 
2%* 

Response 

 

As part of the Formal Consultation arrangements were made to facilitate a consultation event with the pupils in both Ysgol Llanbedr and Ysgol Borthyn. The authority was notified 

by the school that parents had refused permission for Officers to meet with the School Council. The consultation event was unable to be held with the School Council of Ysgol 

Llanbedr. The outcome of the meeting with the School Council in Ysgol Borthyn can be found in the Formal Consultation Report January 2014.  

 

 

*Number of Respondents Raising Issue 

 

B36 

Proposal will have a detrimental impact on pupils; moving to another school will be 

disruptive to their education; concerns around provision for SEN pupils. 
8%* 

Response 

 

T
udalen 70



 49

Should the proposal be approved the Authority will work very closely with the parents of all pupils to plan the moves to alternative education.  In similar instances the authority has 

provided extensive support to pupils and parents to resolve issues and to provide support to minimise any potential disruption.  This includes taster days and transition 

arrangements for pupils. 

 

 

*Number of Respondents Raising Issue 

 

 

 

B37 

Closure of Ysgol Llanbedr will not make a significant impact on surplus places in the 

Ruthin area. 
2%* 

Response 

 

The overall area currently has 290 surplus places.  It is considered that this should be reduced to closer to 140 suggesting a need to remove approximately 150 places from the 

Ruthin area.  This proposal based on current pupil numbers would remove 33 places. This would equate to 22% of the number of places to be removed. 

 

*Number of Respondents Raising Issue 

 

B38 

The review documentation did not take into account historic pupil numbers (p.11); 

focuses on loss of pupils in 2011; no historical figures used in making decision(Linked to 

B3) 

2%* 

Response 

 

The formal consultation document included pupil numbers for the previous 5 years as required by the School Organisation Code. 

 

The informal consultation document which shaped the proposals included pupil numbers going back to 2001 . 

 

For further information please refer to B3. 

 

*Number of Respondents Raising Issue 

 

T
udalen 71



 50

 

B39 

School works in partnership with Ysgol Brynhyfryd for swimming and indoor PE. 2%* 

Response 

 

Observation noted. 

 

*Number of Respondents Raising Issue 

 

 

B40 

More than 80% of pupils have a link with Llanbedr DC. 2%* 

Response 

 

For the current academic year 7 Full Time pupils are currently residing in the Llanbedr Dyffryn Clwyd Area. Of the nursery applications for September 2014 4 of the 13 are from the 

Llanbedr Dyffryn Clwyd Area. 

*Number of Respondents Raising Issue 

 

B41 

Strongly Oppose Closure; school, parents, diocese and community 100%* 

Response 

 

This position has been noted by the authority.  

 

*Number of Respondents Raising Issue 

 

 

B42 

UK are encouraging faith schools as results are higher than non-faith schools; why close 

a faith school (Linked to B14). 
1%* 

Response 

 

T
udalen 72



 51

Please refer to section B14. 

*Number of Respondents Raising Issue 

 

B43 

Limiting parental choice for education.(Linked to B17)  6%* 

Response 

 

Please refer to section B17.  

 

*Number of Respondents Raising Issue 

 

B44 

Led to believe the whole review exercise was to rationalize the primary school facilities 

and possibly build new schools for the Ruthin Area; the proposal will not benefit children 

in Ruthin area. 

2%* 

Response 

 

The authority’s view is that the proposal will lead to a sustainable education provision in the area which will be to the benefit of the pupils living within the Ruthin Area. The 

proposal to close Ysgol Llanbedr is part of a range of proposals which will enable improvements to be made to the overall quality of facilities for primary schools in the Ruthin area. 

 

*Number of Respondents Raising Issue 

 

B45 

DCC should have looked at all schools in the area considering past educational 

standards, the fabric and suitability of the buildings and grounds, the local environment 

and traffic and transportation. 

1%* 

Response 

 

This is the process that the authority considered during the informal consultation phase.  Based on this a range of proposals were presented to Cabinet in June 2013 of which one 

was the proposal to consider the closure of Ysgol Llanbedr.  

*Number of Respondents Raising Issue 

 

 Council could reduce surplus places by removing mobile classrooms from schools in the 1%* 

T
udalen 73



 52

B46 Ruthin area and relocating pupils to other schools. 

Response 

 

This would not be a viable solution as the majority of places provided via temporary classrooms are in place due to the increased demand for Welsh Medium education. There are 

no surplus places elsewhere for those seeking Welsh Medium Education within the town.  Simply removing all mobiles would present a scenario where parental demand for 

education would not be able to be met fairly across the Ruthin area. 

*Number of Respondents Raising Issue 

 

 

 

B47 

Surplus Places; school does not have a history of high surplus places; current academic 

year surplus is high but will drop significantly; just looked at school with temporary low 

numbers; still at capacity you say it would not be viable. (Linked to B46) 

5%* 

Response 

 

For the last 3 academic years (2011-2012, 2012-2013, 2013-2014) and for the coming academic year the surplus % of the schools is as follows; 

  

2011-2012: 31.4% 

2012-2013: 61.1% 

2013-2014: 61.1% 

 

Based on applications for the academic year 2014-2015 the surplus percentile would be 48.1% (subject to any mid term transfers). Should all 13 registered nursery pupils move into 

the reception class for the academic year 2015-2016 the surplus percentile would be 31.1%.  

 

*Number of Respondents Raising Issue 

 

B48 

Diocese and Governing Body wish to move the school from Voluntary Controlled to 

Voluntary Aided. 
1%* 

Response 

 

This position has been noted by the authority.  

*Number of Respondents Raising Issue 

T
udalen 74



 53

 

 

B49 

Wider Ruthin review; only two consultations have taken place and other proposals will 

have an effect on the schools in the area 
2%* 

Response 

 

The proposals for the Ruthin Area have not been formulated in isolation and  the proposals are not required to be implemented concurrently. However the outcome will ensure the 

safeguarding of educational standards and the sustainability of educational provision in the area in the future.   

*Number of Respondents Raising Issue 

 

B50 

No plans to build a new town school; closing Ysgol Llanbedr will add to pressures in the 

town. 
2%* 

Response 

 

Proposals for a new town school are subject to further detailed feasibility, as agreed at Cabinet in June 2013.  At present there are 150 surplus places for English medium education 

in the Ruthin area and it is expected that the 21 pupils currently in Full time education at Ysgol Llanbedr could be accommodated within these schools.  

*Number of Respondents Raising Issue 

 

B51 

All villages with population exceeding 500 should have at least one school, preferably 

one English and one Welsh. 
1%* 

Response 

 

The authority notes this observation.  

*Number of Respondents Raising Issue 

 

 

B52 

Permanent closure of a school to amalgamate schools into a new build school in Ruthin 

is risky due to proposed Local Government reorganisation plans in Cardiff. 
2%* 

Response 

 

At this stage there is no clear timescale for any proposed Local Government Reorganisation of local authorities in Wales.  It is expected that any proposals for a new school in the  

T
udalen 75



 54

town of Ruthin will be commenced in advance of any timescales for Local Government reorganisation.  At present the proposal for a new school in Ruthin is also not dependent 

upon Welsh Government funding. 

 

*Number of Respondents Raising Issue 

 

 

 

 

B53 

Education department should be supporting rural education; discriminates against rural 

communities. 
3%* 

Response 

 

The authority is committed to ensuring that rural education provision is retained where this is both viable and sustainable. The authority has invested in rural schools such as Ysgol 

Dyffryn Ial, Llandegla and Ysgol Bro Dyfrdwy, Cynwyd in the last two years. As part of the proposals a new area school to serve the communities of Clocaenog and Cyffylliog has also 

been agreed as part of the wider Ruthin Review proposals.  However where the authority believes that closure is the most appropriate solution due to issues such as high surplus 

places then such proposals will be considered. 

*Number of Respondents Raising Issue 

 

B54 

Won't be able to walk to school for pick up/drop off. 2%* 

Response 

 

The authority note this position for a number of pupils  At present the majority of pupils attending Ysgol Llanbedr are from outside of the village so for many pupils a shorter 

journey to school may occur. 

*Number of Respondents Raising Issue 

 

B55 

MET members have a conflict of interest; compromised their ability to contribute to the 

process in a fair and unprejudiced manner. 
5%* 

Response 

 

T
udalen 76



 55

The authority are unclear as to the nature of the allegations put forward regarding conflict of interests etc. 

 

*Number of Respondents Raising Issue 

 

 

 

 

B56 

Authority has no policy or vision statement in respect of its Modernising Education 

Programme. 
3%* 

Response 

 

The Council adopted in 2009 an overall Modernising Education Policy Framework which has shaped the development of the overall Modernising Education Programme. In 2012 

Estyn commented during its inspection of Denbighshire’s Education Services that “the authority has made good progress in delivering its Modernising Education programme. It has 

agreed an appropriate framework for school organisation and is delivering this framework through an effective process of area reviews”  

 

*Number of Respondents Raising Issue 

 

B57 

No reply to submissions made by Diocese, Governing Body and School; other submission 

not in the Cabinet report. 
3%* 

Response 

 

The authority reply to issues raised by consultees where they are asked to do so. The submissions made by the Governing Body and Diocese did not state that they required a reply 

to any of the issues raised within their submissions. On this basis no substantial reply was provided. 

*Number of Respondents Raising Issue 

 

B58 

Treated with a lack of respect; bullied and intimidated whilst attempting to discuss the 

proposal with authority- reserve right to complain to Minister. 
3%* 

Response 

 

The authority notes this view.  

T
udalen 77



 56

*Number of Respondents Raising Issue 

 

T
udalen 78



 

Appendix 2 

Informal Consultation Document (February 2013) 

 

Overview – Why review school provision in the 
Ruthin area? 
 

Responsibility to review school provision 
 
Local authorities have a responsibility to periodically review school provision. 
Denbighshire like every other local authority in Wales is currently reviewing schools 
as part of our commitment to modernising education and ensuring our schools 
provide the best possible learning environments and facilities in line with the Welsh 
Assembly’s 21st Century Schools Programme. 
 
The educational performance of pupils in Denbighshire has continued to improve in 
recent years. However, there remains room to improve and provide the best possible 
education provision for pupils so they can fulfil their potential.  
 

The school environment can affect pupil attendance and performance, and many 
schools in Denbighshire are in need of improvement and modernisation. The Council 
is committed to delivering significant improvements to our schools and school 
facilities so that we can transform the learning environment to support education. 
 
To deliver on this commitment, it is necessary to review school provision to:- 
� Ensure the sustainability of high quality education provision; 
� Improve the quality of school buildings and facilities; 
� Provide the right number of places, of the right type in the right location; 
 
In order to achieve this we have embarked on a series of area reviews. Primary 
school provision in Denbighshire is reviewed on an area basis to ensure that 
changes to school organisation are made holistically taking into account any potential 
impact on other schools nearby.  
 
In November 2012, Denbighshire’s Cabinet approved the commencement of a review 
of primary school provision in the Ruthin area. The review encompasses eleven 
primary schools in the area:- 
 

� Ysgol Borthyn, Ruthin; 
� Ysgol Bro Fammau, Llanarmon yn Ial & Llanferres (two sites); 
� Ysgol Clocaenog; 
� Ysgol Cyffylliog; 
� Ysgol Gellifor; 
� Ysgol Llanbedr; 
� Ysgol Llanfair Dyffryn Clwyd; 
� Ysgol Pen Barras, Ruthin; 

Tudalen 79



 58

Percentage of pupils achieving Level 4+ at the end of 

Key Stage 2

0.0%

20.0%

40.0%

60.0%

80.0%

100.0%

2010 2011 2012

Ruthin Area Average Denbighshire Average

� Ysgol Pentrecelyn; 
� Rhos Street School, Ruthin; 
� Ysgol Rhewl; 
 
During this initial consultation period it will also be determined if Ysgol Bryn Clwyd, 
Llandyrnog is also to be included in any recommendations from the Ruthin area 
review. This is because of Ysgol Gellifor and Ysgol Bryn Clwyd are currently 
managed by a single Headteacher and a federated Governing Body. 
 
The Ruthin area review is the fourth primary review to be undertaken by 
Denbighshire following the Prestatyn area, Dee Valley East (Llangollen) area and the 
Edeyrnion (Dee Valley West) area. 
 
Educational Standards 
 
Overall education standards within the area are good with the majority of the schools 
receiving positive Estyn inspections in recent years. However there are a number of 
issues that will impact on schools ability to sustain and improve the quality of 
education provision in the future. 
 
The graph below shows the performance of the 11 schools within the Ruthin area 
compared with the Denbighshire average at the end of Key Stage 2. Overall 
performance in the area has been significantly higher than the Denbighshire average 
over the past three years. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Estyn Reports 
 
It is difficult to accurately compare Estyn reports since the framework for inspecting 
schools changed in 2011. As schools are reviewed on a six year cycle, only 4 of the 
schools in the Ruthin area have been inspected under the new framework. It should 

Tudalen 80



 59

also be noted that some schools most recent Estyn reports are 5-6 years old and can 
not be considered an accurate evaluation of schools current performance. 
 
A copy of each report can be found on the Estyn website: 
 
www.estyn.gov.uk 
 
 
 
Sustainability of schools & high quality education provision 
 
There are a number of challenges facing schools in the Ruthin area that will impact 
on the sustainability of schools and the sustainability of high quality educational 
provision in the area. These include size, location, condition of school buildings & 
facilities, suitability of sites, dependence on mobile classrooms, surplus places and 
headteacher recruitment. 
 
Whilst the existing facilities in the area allow for the delivery of the basic curriculum 
entitlement, in many instances the current environment restricts the potential to 
deliver the innovative curriculum required for 21st century learning. 
 
Estyn reports published in the period 2008 to 2012 for Ruthin schools have 
commented on limitations observed on school sites in the Ruthin area. These 
include:-  school buildings being spread out, with numerous classes in demountable 
classrooms; sharing facilities limiting the choices available to make full use of the 
resources on site; the use of one classroom as a dining room causing some 
disruption to learning; and the lack of parking spaces, particularly for dropping pupils 
off or picking them up. 
 
Research undertaken illustrates clear links between student academic achievement 
and the quality of the physical environment.  Issues such as the buildings impact on 
student behaviour and esteem can have positive impacts on attainment. Aside from 
the improvements in attainment, evidence shows improvements in the level of 
attention, more on task behaviours observed and a decrease in disruptive behaviour 
occurs. There are also improvements in self esteem for learners and teachers, 
improvements in mood and motivation and fewer instances of lateness and 
absenteeism.  
 
Estyn published a report in 2007 evaluating the performance of schools before and 
after moving into new or significantly refurbished buildings. The report highlighted the 
positive impact that improved buildings and facilities can have on pupil attainment 
and achievement. A copy of the report can be found using the link below: 
 
http://www.estyn.gov.uk/english/docViewer/175184.1/an-evaluation-of-performance-
of-schools-before-and-after-moving-into-new-buildings-or-significantly-refurbished-
premises-january-2007/?navmap=30,163, 
 
 
Headteacher Recruitment 
 

Tudalen 81



 60

Headteacher recruitment is both a national and local issue with smaller schools in 
particular finding it difficult to recruit permanent headteachers. In general the lack of a 
permanent headteacher can impact on leadership and management of a school and 
may represent a long term risk to the delivery of education and to standards within a 
school. 
 
Two schools (Ysgol Llanbedr & Ysgol Pentrecelyn) within the Ruthin review area 
currently have acting headteachers. 
 
Condition of school buildings & facilities 
 
The Council is committed to improving the quality of school buildings and facilities. All 
schools included within this review area are in need of investment to improve the 
quality of school buildings and facilities available.  
 
In each financial year the amount of capital available to invest in the current school 
estate is limited and is insufficient to meet actual demand. This creates a 
maintenance backlog across the entire school estate which is becoming increasingly 
difficult to address. 
 
Suitability of school sites 
 
There are issues with a number of school sites within the review area. A number of 
sites are considered too small when compared against Building Bulletin 99 space 
requirements, while many are land-locked with no potential to increase the size of the 
site.  
 
In particular, there are a number of issues around the suitability of the current shared 
site between Ysgol Pen Barras and Rhos Street School located in the town of Ruthin. 
 
 
Mobile classrooms 
 
The Council is committed to the removal of mobile accommodation from schools and 
where needed replacing them with permanent buildings.  
 
As of January 2012, 679 primary school places in Denbighshire were provided 
through mobile accommodation, equivalent to 7.9% of total primary school places 
within the County. 
 
The 11 schools included in the Ruthin area have 258 places provided in mobile 
accommodation, equivalent to 21.3% of primary school places in the area.  
 
Mobile accommodation within the Ruthin area, as of January 2012 accounted for 
38% of all primary school places provided through mobile accommodation in 
Denbighshire.  
 
 
 
 

Tudalen 82



 61

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
School Name Permanent 

Capacity 
Temporary 
Capacity 
(Mobiles) 

Total  
Capacity 

 ** 

% of Capacity 
provided through 

mobiles 

 
Borthyn 

112 30 142 21.1% 

 
Bro Fammau - 
Llanferres 

59 0 59 0% 

 
Bro Fammau - 
Llanarmon 

76 0 76 0% 

 
Clocaenog* 

36 0 36 0% 

 
Cyffylliog 

45 0 45 0% 

 
Gellifor 

66 25 91 27.5% 

 
Llanbedr 

54 23 77 29.9% 

 
Llanfair* 

59 24 83 28.9% 

 
Pentrecelyn 

81 0 81 0% 

 
Pen Barras* 

96 156 252 61.9% 

 
Rhewl 

82 0 82 0% 

 
Rhos Street 

189 0 189 0% 

 
Total  
Ruthin Area 

955 258 1213 21.3% 

 
* In addition to the mobile accommodation is also used to provide additional resource space at Ysgol 
Clocaenog, Ysgol Llanfair D.C. and Ysgol Pen Barras.  

 
** The Total Capacity for each school is published each year in the Denbighshire Schools Information 
for parents, & carers guide.  

 
 
 
Pupil numbers & distribution 
 

Tudalen 83



 62

The Council has a responsibility to organise its schools to ensure that we have the 
right number of school places, of the right type, in the right location. In order to do 
this, the Council must take account of current & historical pupil numbers, pupil 
projections and the distribution of pupils across the area.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
The situation in the Ruthin area is complicated with 11 schools serving a wide 
geographical area. The map below shows the location of each school. 
 
 

 
 
 
A large proportion of pupils (53.2% of full-time pupil as of September 2012) within the 
area are educated in the 3 Ruthin town schools, with the remaining pupils educated 
in the 8 rural schools.  
 
The number of full-time pupils on roll at the 11 schools in the area has remained fairly 
consistent over the past 10 years, fluctuating from a high of 946 full-time pupils in 
2004 to a low of 904 full-time pupils in 2010. 
 
Pupil numbers at individual schools have varied considerably over the 10 year 
period, with numbers falling considerably at Ysgol Pentrecelyn and Ysgol Llanbedr 
and increasing considerably at Ysgol Clocaenog, Ysgol Llanfair and Ysgol Rhewl. 
Please see the table on page 8 for a breakdown of pupil numbers over the past 10 
years. 
 

Tudalen 84



 

Pupil numbers across the Ruthin area over the last 10 years 
 

 

School 
Full-Time Pupil Numbers* from January Census (PLASC) 

 

2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 Sept 2012**

Ysgol Borthyn 
 

117 103 93 81 93 98 104 103 113 

Ysgol Bro Fammau 
 

102 97 98 95 90 84 74 74 96 

Ysgol Clocaenog 
 

24 23 19 21 21 25 27 31 33 

Ysgol Cyffylliog 
 

19 24 24 20 23 23 20 22 26 

Ysgol Gellifor 
 

87 84 80 86 76 74 73 77 85 

Ysgol Llanbedr 
 

64 58 55 61 65 67 63 59 37 

Ysgol Llanfair 
 

60 59 62 74 84 90 94 96 93 

Ysgol Pentrecelyn 
 

52 45 45 30 26 21 23 20 27 

Ysgol Pen Barras 
 

207 204 209 220 216 218 215 216 218 

Ysgol Rhewl 
 

28 33 41 38 34 41 34 34 37 

Rhos Street 
School  

186 198 193 186 190 171 177 179 167 

 

Ruthin Area 
 

946 928 919 912 918 912 904 911 932 
 

* Excludes nursery pupils ** September 2012 figures are based on the September Return 
completed by schools. 

 
 
 

Tudalen 85



 

64 

 

Demand for Welsh Medium Education 
 
All schools are categorised in accordance with the Welsh Government’s definition of 
Welsh Medium Provision for Primary Schools as below:-   
 

Category 1 – Welsh 
Medium 

Ysgol Clocaenog, Ysgol Pen Barras, Ysgol Pentrecelyn 

Category 2 – Dual 
Stream Medium 

Ysgol Cyffylliog, Ysgol Llanfair DC and Ysgol Rhewl 

Category 5 – 
Predominantly English 
Medium 

Ysgol Borthyn, Ysgol Bro Fammau, Ysgol Gellifor, Ysgol 
Llanbedr, Rhos Street School 

 
At present approximately 30% of pupils within the review area are currently educated 
in Category 1 schools with approximately 17% of pupils presently educated in 
Category 2 schools. 
 
The Council commissioned ORS in May 2011 to undertake a survey of parents with 
pupils born between 1st September 2008 and 31st August 2010 to understand the 
demand for Welsh medium education.  The findings illustrated a demand of 27% for 
the first cohort of future pupils and 31% for the second cohort of pupils.   
 
In considering future provision there is a need to ensure that this future demand for 
Welsh Medium provision is accommodated. 
 
Pupil Projections 
 
Every local authority is required to project pupil numbers for purposes of planning 
school places. Denbighshire’s standard pupil projections methodology is based on 
trends, using an average of previous year’s intake to project nursery pupil numbers. 
 
However when reviewing school provision, the authority also takes account of the 
potential for growth in pupil numbers based on birth rate information and anticipated 
housing developments. 
 
The standard methodology projects that full-time pupil numbers across the Ruthin 
area will fall slightly from 934 in September 2012 to 916 in the 2017/18 academic 
year. 
 
The revised projections, taking into account potential housing developments indicate 
that pupil numbers could increase to 1048 full-time pupils. However, there is no 
guarantee that the housing developments indicated in the document will be delivered 
by 2017/18 or that they will result in the estimated number of additional pupils. 
 
A full breakdown of the pupil projections across the area can be found in the 
following document which is appended at the end of this document: 
 
‘Review of primary school provision in the Ruthin area: Pupil Projections – 
September 2012’ 
 

Tudalen 86



 

65 

 

Surplus Places Overview (%)

0%

5%

10%

15%

20%

25%

30%

35%

Jan 2010 Jan 2011 Jan 2012

Ruthin Area Average Denbighshire Average

Surplus places 
 

Every school in Denbighshire has a capacity number, which is based on a calculation 
to indicate the number of pupils that could be educated in each school based on the 
space available in each building. Surplus places, refers to empty places within 
schools and is calculated by deducting the number of full-time pupils on roll at a 
school from its capacity number. 
 

The Welsh Government has set every authority in Wales a target of reducing surplus 
places (empty places) in schools to 10%. As of January 2012, Denbighshire had 
1454 surplus places in primary schools, equivalent to 16.9%. 
  
Currently, based on September 2012 data, the 11 schools included in the Ruthin 
area have 279 surplus places, equivalent to 23.0%. The graph below shows the 
percentage of surplus places across the Ruthin area, compared with the overall 
Denbighshire percentage over the past three years. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Based on September 2012 data, the authority would need to reduce the number of 
full-time pupil places across the Ruthin area by 185 to meet the 10% surplus places 
target across the area.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Tudalen 87



 

66 

 

The table below shows the breakdown of surplus places in each school (September 
2012: 
 
School Name Capacity  

(Full-time 
pupils) 

Number on roll 
(Full-time pupils) 

Surplus  
Places 

% Surplus Places 

 
Borthyn 

142 111 31 21.8% 

 
Bro Fammau – 
Llanferres & 
Llanarmon 

135 93 42 31.1% 

 
Clocaenog 

36 36 0 0% 

 
Cyffylliog 

45 21 24 53.3% 

 
Gellifor 

91 87 4 4.4% 

 
Llanbedr 

77 21 56 72.7% 

 
Llanfair 

83 91 - 8 - 9.6% 

 
Pentrecelyn 

81 31 50 61.7% 

 
Pen Barras 

252 221 32 12.7% 

 
Rhewl 

82 57 25 30.5% 

 
Rhos Street 

189 165 24 12.7% 

 
Total  
Ruthin Area 

1213 934 279 23.0% 

 
Link to Capital Investment 
 

This review provides an opportunity for significant capital investment in the area to 
provide improved school buildings and facilities through a combination of new builds, 
extensions and refurbishments.  
 

However, the Council will not commit to any significant capital investment in the area 
unless proposals emerging from this review address the issues set out within this 
document. In particular, proposals will need to demonstrate how they will help the 
Council achieve the Welsh Government’s target of reducing surplus places to 10%. 
 

It is vital that Denbighshire works towards achieving this target, as future capital 
funding allocations from the Welsh Government are likely to be dependant on having 
reduced or having a clear plan in place to reduce surplus places. 
 
 
 
 
 

Tudalen 88



 

67 

 

How can I submit my views? 
 
Firstly by attending parents meetings which will be arranged for the end of February. 
These meetings will enable officials from the Council and parents to put forward their 
views regarding the future of primary provision in the Ruthin area. Following the 
meetings there will be an opportunity for parents to put forward any questions they 
may have. 
 
Views can also be submitted by completing the attached form and returning to 
Denbighshire County Council (address below), or by completing the online survey on 
the Denbighshire County Council website. In addition you may write in by post or by 
email to modernisingeducation@denbighshire.gov.uk before the 22nd of March 2013 
providing their views on the current and future provision in the Ruthin area. 
 
All comments received will be recorded and these views will be collated and used in 
any future decisions regarding primary school provision in the Ruthin area.  
 
 

Please return your comments no later than the 
22nd of March 2013 to:- 

 
Modernising Education Programme Team, Denbighshire County Council, 

County Hall, Wynnstay Road, Ruthin, LL15 1YN 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Tudalen 89



 

68 

 

Appendix 3 

Formal Consultation Document (November 2013) 

1.          Introduction 

1.1    Denbighshire County Council has completed an Informal Consultation with eleven 

primary schools in the Ruthin Area. 

1.2      As a consequence of the informal consultation exercise Denbighshire County Council 

wish formally to consult with all interested parties on a proposal which they consider would 

strengthen future provision. 

1.3        The proposal that: 

             Denbighshire County Council would close Ysgol Llanbedr on the 31
st

 August 2014 

and transfer pupils to Ysgol Borthyn, Ruthin subject to parental preference. 

 

2.         The Proposal  

2.1     Denbighshire County Council would close Ysgol Llanbedr on the 31
st

 of August 2014 

with pupils being transferred to Ysgol Borthyn, Ruthin subject to parental preference. 

2.2    Denbighshire’s Cabinet agreed to move to a period of formal consultation in June 2013, 

the formal consultation with stakeholders and interested parties will take place from the 

11
th

 of November to the 23rd of December 2013. 

2.3      The formal consultation relates to the above proposal, namely to close Ysgol Llanbedr 

on the 31
st

 of August 2014. Throughout this document the proposal is referred to as the 

Current Proposal. 

3.         Consultation Process 

3.1     Denbighshire County Council is required to follow the consultation process as set out 

in the School Standards and Organisation (Wales) Act 2013
i
. 

3.2        Following consultation with the Diocese and the decision at Cabinet in October the 

Formal Consultation period will be taking place between the 11
th

 of November and the 23rd 

of December 2013. 

  3.3      During the consultation period a series of consultation events will be taking place; 

meetings will be held with teaching and ancillary staff and the Governing Body. Parent and 

Guardian meetings will be ‘drop-in’ sessions, providing an opportunity for parents to meet 

with Officers on an individual basis. The details of these meetings are provided below: 

Tudalen 90



 

69 

 

 

 

Ysgol Llanbedr 

Staff Parents/Guardians 

25
th

 of November, 3:30pm 

(Ysgol Llanbedr) 

19
th

 of November, 6:30pm-

9pm (Llanbedr Village Hall)  

 

Ysgol Borthyn 

Staff Parents/Guardians 

13th of November, 3:30pm 

(Ysgol Borthyn) 

20
th

 of November, 6pm-

7:30pm (Ysgol Borthyn) 

 

3.4      Parents and Guardians of Ysgol Llanbedr will be able to reserve a time slot at the drop 

in session. The session will run for 2 ½ hours with 15 minute periods available for 

reservation. To reserve please contact the Modernising Education Team on 01824 706127. 

3.5    A children’s version of the consultation document has been produced and will be 

available for pupils from both schools. Denbighshire County Council will also hold 

consultation events with the pupils at both schools during the consultation period
ii
. 

3.6       This consultation document has been sent to a wide range of consultees
iii
, this 

includes; 

a. Parents, teachers and ancillary staff of Ysgol Llanbedr; 

b. Chairs of Governors, Governors and the School Council of the following 

schools; 

� Ysgol Llanbedr; 

� Ysgol Borthyn; 

� Rhos Street School; 

� Ysgol Llanfair DC; 

� Ysgol Gellifor; 

� Ysgol Bro Fammau; 

c. Church in Wales Diocese of St.Asaph and the Roman Catholic Diocese of 

Wrexham; 

d. Headteachers and Chairs of Governors at all schools in Denbighshire; 

e. Independent nursery providers in the Llanbedr and Ruthin areas; 

f. Denbighshire Children and Young People’s Partnership and the Early Years 

Development and Childcare Partnerships; 

g. All Denbighshire County Councillors; 

 

Tudalen 91



 

70 

 

h. Assembly Members and Members of Parliament representing areas affected 

by the proposal; 

i. Llanbedr Dyffryn Clwyd Community Council; 

j. Ruthin Town Council; 

k. The Welsh Government; 

l. Estyn; and 

m. Relevant teaching and ancillary staff Trade Unions; 

n. Taith; 

o. Gwasanaeth Effeithiolrwydd Ysgolion; 

p. North Wales Police and Crime Commissioner 

3.7     This document has also been published on the Denbighshire County Council website 

and can be found by following this link https://www.denbighshire.gov.uk/en/your-

council/consultations/current-consultations.aspx  

4.         Power to make a decision  

4.1   Denbighshire County Council is permitted to publish proposals to close a school 

according to the School Standards and Organisation (Wales) Act 2013.  Accordingly, the 

formal publication of the closure of a school may be carried out by the Council following the 

correct statutory procedure. 

5.          Background to the proposal  

5.1    Denbighshire County Council’s Cabinet approved the Modernising Education Policy 

Framework
iv
 in January 2009 to provide a platform upon which to review existing school 

provision. 

5.2      The council is committed to providing a first class education for all children and young 

people in the county. As part of this commitment, the Council has agreed that ‘modernising 

education provision’ is a priority because we recognise the importance of having school 

buildings, learning environments and resources that meet the needs of 21st century Wales. 

5.3     We know that we have to change and modernise education provision in the county, as 

improvements in education cannot be sustained without changes to the way education is 

provided.  Schools need to be able to provide the best possible learning experience so that 

children and young people in Denbighshire have the widest opportunities available to them 

and are able to reach their full potential. 

5.4  In November 2012 Denbighshire County Council’s Cabinet approved the commencement 

of an informal consultation on the future of primary education in the Ruthin Review.  The 

informal consultation document highlighted a number of issues that needed to be addressed 

to achieve long term sustainability.  These included: 

a. Sustainability of Schools and High Quality Provision  

b. Surplus Places  

c. Condition and Suitability of School Buildings (incl. use of Mobile Accommodation) 

Tudalen 92



 

71 

 

d. Recruitment of Head Teachers 

e. Demand for Welsh Medium Education 

 

5.5    The informal consultation ended on 22
nd

 of March 2013 and Denbighshire County 

Council has carefully considered the issues raised during this period.  In total over 63 letters 

and emails were received from stakeholders together with 195 questionnaires completed by 

parents. In addition, the school submitted a proposal for expansion of Ysgol Llanbedr and 30 

questionnaires were also received from the wider community. The findings of the informal 

consultation exercise have been compiled by the council and have been published on its 

website as part of the decision making process. 

6.         Responding to the Formal Consultation  

6.1        Denbighshire County Council welcomes responses to the formal consultation 

regarding the Current Proposal for Ysgol Llanbedr. Responses can be submitted in the 

following ways; 

� By completing and returning the response form (to be found at the end of this 

document) and returning by post to Modernising Education Team, Denbighshire 

County Council, County Hall, Wynnstay Road, Ruthin, LL15 1YN. 

 

� You can also complete the response form online by following this link {link-survey 

monkey} 

 

� You can scan the response form attached and email a copy to 

modernisingeducation@denbighshire.gov.uk  

 

� All other submission can be either posted to the postal address or to the above 

email address. 

 

6.2     Following the consultation all responses will be collated by the Modernising Education 

Team and this will form a Consultation Report that will become available prior to any 

decision being made by Denbighshire’s Cabinet. 

6.3    Please ensure your response/responses are submitted by the 23rd of December as any 

late submissions may not be taken into account. 

6.4     It is anticipated that Denbighshire’s Cabinet will consider a report on the outcome of 

the formal consultation in early 2014. 

 

 

7.       Current Provision at Ysgol Llanbedr  

7.1     This section details the current provision at Ysgol Llanbedr. 

Tudalen 93



 

72 

 

7.2   Ysgol Llanbedr is an English Medium, Church in Wales Voluntary Controlled Primary 

School which serves an age range of 4-11. The school is located on the outskirts of the 

Village of Llanbedr Dyffryn Clwyd. 

7.3     The catchment area for the school is demonstrated in the map below (September 2013 

return data); 

 

 

7.4          At the January 2013 PLASC Ysgol Llanbedr had 21 Full Time pupils on roll. Pupil 

numbers have declined over the past 18 months as illustrated in the table below; 

    Full Time Pupil Numbers 2009-2013 

2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 

67 63 59 37 21 

               *Data from January PLASC of each year 

7.5        At the January 2013 PLASC the year groups were as follows; 

    Year Groups 2012-2013 

Reception Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5 Year 6 

5 4 7 0 3 1 1 

               *Data from January PLASC 2013 

 

 

7.6     The Council’s pupil projection forecast suggests that there will be an increase in 

numbers of pupils at the school, this is illustrated below; 

Tudalen 94



 

73 

 

Pupil Projections 2014-2018 

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 

24 27 28 32 29 

              *Data from June Pupil Projections 2013 

          The formula used for pupil projections takes into account Nursery intake figures but 

are not counted in the total pupil numbers (Full Time Pupils only). For the period 2012-2013 

these figures for Ysgol Llanbedr were low. These figures roll forward and generate projected 

pupil numbers using ‘actuals’ i.e. physical number of pupils in the school.  

          

7.7     The intake for Nursery and Reception for the academic year 2013/2014 is as follows; 

Nursery 7 

Reception 3 

 

7.8    At the request of the Governing Body the capacity of the mobile classroom (23 Full 

Time places) has been removed from the overall school capacity. The capacity of the 

permanent school building has been re-calculated at 54 Full Time pupil places taking out the 

Mobile Accommodation.  

7.9     Based on the capacity figure of 54 the school currently has 33 surplus places (based on 

intake for September 2013) and a surplus % of 61.1%. Authorities are advised by the Welsh 

Government to ‘act purposefully’ in instances where schools have a surplus above 25%
v
. 

7.10  Although pupil projections show an increase in pupil numbers over the coming years 

that could potential reduce surplus places at the school, Ysgol Llanbedr will still remain a 

‘small school’ with a maximum capacity of 54. Issues will still remain regarding the 

sustainability and viability of Ysgol Llanbedr and standards of education and attainment in 

the future. Within the 3 Faith Schools in the Ruthin area there are currently 87 surplus 

places, two of these schools (Ysgol Llanbedr and Ysgol Borthyn) provided an English Medium 

Education and the third provides a bi-lingual education with Welsh and English medium 

streams provided.  

 

8.  Estyn Report 

8.1  The school’s last inspection took place in June 2009 and the inspection report 

commented as follows
vi
; 

Key Question Llanbedr Inspection grade - 2009 

 

1. How well do learners achieve? 

 
2 
 

Tudalen 95



 

74 

 

 

 

2. How effective are teaching, training and assessment?  

 

 
2 

 

3. How well do the learning experiences meet the needs and 

interests of learners and the wider community?  

 

 
3 

 

4. How well are learners cared for, guided and supported? 

 

 
2 

 

5. How effective are leadership and strategic management? 

 

 
3 

 

6. How well do leaders and managers evaluate and improve 

quality and standards? 

 

 
4 

 

7. How efficient are leaders and managers in using resources? 

 

 
2 

 
Key: 
 
Grade 1  Good with outstanding features 
Grade 2  Good features and no important shortcomings 
Grade 3  Good features outweigh shortcomings 
Grade 4  Some good features, but shortcomings in important areas 
Grade 5  Many important shortcomings 

 

8.2    In order to improve the school in the areas inspected, the staff and governing body 

need to; 

Recommendation 1:        Raise standards by addressing shortcomings in Welsh second  

language. 

Recommendation 2:        Improve pupil’s bilingual competence. 

Recommendation 3:        Improve curriculum planning to ensure pupils better progress in all 

subjects. 

Recommendation 4:        Improve communication with parents/carers. 

Recommendation 5:        Develop the self-evaluation system to consistently and rigorously 

monitor standards of work and the quality of learning. 

 

8.3     The authority recognises that this inspection was undertaken a number of years ago 

and should not be used as an indication of the current standards at the school. 

 

Tudalen 96



 

75 

 

9.       Educational Standards and Attainment 

9.1    Educational standards at the school are good and have improved, however as a result 

of very small cohorts in each year group a meaningful comparison with local and national 

averages is not possible; 

% achieving Level 4+ at Key Stage 2 

 

Year 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 

Ysgol Llanbedr 71.40% 83.30% 84.60% 100.00% 85.70% 

Denbighshire Average 76.50% 76.80% 78.10% 82.30% 83.50% 

Wales – Average 75.50% 77.00% 78.20% 80.00% 82.60% 

 

10.      Alternative Provision 

10.1  Denbighshire County Council has recommended that if the proposal was to proceed, 

existing pupils could transfer to Ysgol Borthyn, Ruthin subject to parental preference. The 

authority acknowledges that parents may not choose Ysgol Borthyn as an alternative 

provider of English Medium Faith Based education. 

10.2  This section provides details of potential alternative, local authority maintained, 

provision on the periphery of the existing catchment areas.  

 

 

 

 

10.3   The existing provision is as follows; 

School Name Distance from 

Ysgol Llanbedr DC 

Type of School Current 

Capacity 

Surplus Places Nursery 

Places 

Ysgol Borthyn 2.1 miles 
English/  Faith 
(VC) 142 31 20 

Rhos Street School 1.3 miles 
English / 
Community 189 26 23 

Tudalen 97



 

76 

 

Ysgol Gellifor 2.9 miles 
English/ 
Community 91 4 10 

Ysgol Bro Fammau 4.3 miles 
English/ 
Community 135 92 16 

Ysgol Llanfair DC 3.1 miles 
Bilingual/ Faith 
(VC) 113 23 11 

 

 

 

% achieving Level 4+ at Key Stage 2 

 

 School Name 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 

Ysgol Borthyn 87.5% 82.4% 58.8% 78.6% 92.3% 93.3% 

Rhos Street School 82.1% 86.7% 93.5% 93.3% 96.6% 92.6% 

Ysgol Gellifor  90% 91.7% 92.9% 92.3% 100% 91.7% 

Ysgol Bro Fammau 76.7% 87.5% 91.7% 100% 94.4% 95.8% 

Ysgol Llanfair DC 50% 100% 88.9% 91.7% 100% 94.1% 

 

 

 

Current Full Time Pupil Numbers (2013) 

 

School Name Reception Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5 Year 6 Total 

Ysgol Borthyn 9 17 13 17 22 19 14 111 

Rhos Street School 23 23 25 23 18 26 25 163 

Ysgol Gellifor 13 16 8 14 19 5 12 87 

Ysgol Bro Fammau 8 15 11 10 11 13 24 92 

Ysgol Llanfair DC 10 13 10 10 15 15 17 90 

 

Historic Pupil Numbers 2008 - 2012 

School Name 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 

Ysgol Borthyn 93 98 104 103 113 

Rhos Street School 190 171 177 179 167 

Ysgol Gellifor 76 74 73 77 85 

Ysgol Bro Fammau 90 84 74 74 96 

Ysgol Llanfair DC 84 90 94 96 93 

 

Projected Pupil Numbers 

Tudalen 98



 

77 

 

School Name 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 

Ysgol Borthyn 115 111 103 102 104 

Rhos Street School 152 146 147 142 136 

Ysgol Gellifor 86 94 87 85 89 

Ysgol Bro Fammau 80 79 79 81 82 

Ysgol Llanfair DC 87 84 81 84 86 

 

11.          Special Educational Needs (SEN) Provision 

11.1      If the Current Proposal is approved the most significant change for pupils will be a 

change in the learning environment and teacher. Any pupils with Special Educational Needs 

(SEN) who currently attend the school will continue to receive the same education and 

support but within a new learning environment. The authority will provide help and support 

for pupils with SEN who experience difficulties due to change. 

12.   Proposal Rationale  

12.1   Denbighshire County Council has a responsibility to provide the best possible 

education  for its pupils, this proposal has been developed in line with the Councils 

commitment to ‘modernising education’, the Schools Effectiveness Framework’s aim of 

enabling all pupils to reach their full potential and the Welsh Assembly Government’s 21
st

 

Century Schools Programme.  

12.2     There are a number of issues that are facing the school that could impact on the 

schools ability to sustain and safeguard educational provision in the future. These issues are 

outlined below; 

            Educational Case for Change 

a. Pupil numbers within the school are very low with only 21 pupils (Full Time) on roll 

for the recent 2012/2013 academic year.  

 

b. As a result there are small cohorts throughout the school, in some year groups there 

may be only one pupil. Although pupil projections do demonstrate that there may be 

a potential increase in numbers the school would still remain a ‘small’ school and 

cohorts would remain limited.  

 

c. There is no recommended school size however when the pattern of decreasing pupil 

numbers in a school falls below that of an average class size (30) there is a challenge 

of providing a full, progressive and balanced curriculum. Opportunities for pupils 

become limited e.g. opportunities for group work within their age group, limited 

scope for peer interaction and for developing relationships with peer groups and the 

ability to offer extra-curricular activates. 

 

Tudalen 99



 

78 

 

d. Opportunities should be afforded to pupils to interact with other pupils in their 

peer/age groups; these opportunities and experiences are essential aspects of 

development and part of school life.  Pupils learn from having to work and interact 

with groups of pupils of a similar age; ‘competition’ between pupils in both academic 

and extra-curricular events is healthy. 

 

e. From a staff perspective planning for a wide age range becomes even more time 

consuming and demanding. This is in addition to the increasing budget pressures 

faced by small schools. 

 

f. Larger schools offer a broader compliment of teaching staff which provides a range 

of expertise in a variety of curriculum areas. A broad range of staff also provides 

increased opportunities for staff to specialise, nurture different experiences and 

develop their careers for the benefit of the pupils.  

 

g. The school currently has an acting Headteacher, all schools are finding it increasingly 

difficult to appoint permanent Headteachers however this proves more challenging 

for small schools. The absence of a permanent Headteacher could have a significant 

impact on school standards in the future.  

 

h. Headteachers within small schools also have a substantial teaching commitment 

which can have adverse implications for the senior leadership and management of 

the school.  

 

 

 

 

 

             Existing School Building and Site  

a. The school building is adequate however there is a need for investment to bring the 

building up to a satisfactory standard reflective of a 21st Century School.  

 

b. The school facilities are as follows; 

� Mixed nursery/reception area; 

� Specialist areas compromise of library, computers and practical space; 

� General resource areas include staffroom, headteachers office, cleaners 

store, PE store and general resources; 

� 3 classrooms, with one classroom also designated for dining; 

� The mobile classroom is no longer used by the school for either teaching or 

resource space. 

 

Tudalen 100



 

79 

 

c. The catering facilities at the school require investment; space is limited at the school 

and any significant increase in pupils would further reduce dining space.  

 

d. Access to indoor physical education provision has significant barriers at the school. 

The school lacks a hall space that can be used for indoor physical education and for 

dining outside of the class base.  

 

e. Overall the site is in need of investment to enable it to provide a learning 

environment that is fit for purpose to meet the requirements of the 21st Century 

Schools Programme. Without considerable expansion in the size of the school such a 

proposal would not address concerns over sustainability.  

 

f. The energy consumption per square meter of the school is £11/m2. The feasibility 

report identified a need for the wall and roof insulation to be upgraded for greater 

energy efficiency.  

13.        Alternative Options 

13.1     Denbighshire County Council has given careful consideration to a range of alternative 

options as part of the development of the Current Proposal. In considering these options 

reference has been made to the main investment objectives of the Council’s 21
st

 Century 

Schools Programme, these are as follows; 

a. Learning environments for children and young people aged from 3 to 19 that will 

enable successful implementation of strategies for school improvement and better 

educational outcomes; 

b. Greater economy through better use of resources to improve efficiency and cost-

effectiveness of the education estate and public provision; and 

c. A sustainable education system with all schools meeting a 21
st

 Century Schools 

Standard, and reducing recurrent costs and carbon footprint. 

13.2     The main options that have been considered are as follows; 

Option 1.1 Maintain the status quo 

Option 1.2 Federate the school 

Option 1.3 Expand on the existing site 

Option 1.4 Close the school 

 

13.3    The advantages and disadvantages of the main options considered are set out below; 

 Option 1.1: Maintain the Status Quo 

Advantages Disadvantages 

� Existing temporary accommodation could be 
removed from the site to generate savings; 

 
� No capital investment required. 

� Would not address Headteacher recruitment 
issues at the school, an appointed Headteacher 
would have a significant teaching commitment 
due to the small cohorts.  

Tudalen 101



 

80 

 

  
� Would not address the surplus places in the 

school.  
 
� Funding per pupil would remain high and would 

not provide the best allocation of resource. 
 
� Catering and dining facilities and the lack of hall 

space would not be rectified. 
 
� The school would remain vulnerable to changes 

in parental preference due to low pupil numbers 
within the immediate geographical area.  

 

Option 1.2: Federate the school 

Advantages Disadvantages 

� No additional capital investment required; 
 

� Appointment of a permanent Headteacher within 
a federation would be a more viable option as 
the post would not require a teaching 
commitment; 

 

� Greater opportunities to share resources and 
ensure long term sustainability; 

 
� Both schools would retain their individual 

identities. 

� Would not address the issue of surplus places at 
Ysgol Llanbedr. 

 
� The potential partner would be Ysgol Borthyn; 

the school would have little to gain from a 
federation. 

 
� There would be no flexibility within either school 

to respond to fluctuating pupil numbers within 
the existing catchment areas at each school. 

 
� Ysgol Llanbedr would still remain vulnerable to 

changes in parental preference due to low 
numbers in the immediate geographical area. 

 
� Issues with the school building at Ysgol 

Llanbedr, namely dining, catering and hall space 
would still not be rectified.  

 

Option 1.3: Expanding on the existing site  

Advantages Disadvantages 

� Would address the issues with lack of catering, 
dining and hall space and provide a fit for 
purpose learning environment which would 
provide a significant improvement for pupils. 

 

� Headteacher recruitment issues would still 
remain and any Headteacher would still be 
required to have a significant teaching 
commitment. 

 
� Surplus places at the school would not be 

addressed. By expanding the school it is likely 
this will increase the number of surplus places at 
Ysgol Llanbedr. 

 
� To expand the school would require far higher 

numbers of pupils on roll than those projected, to 
ensure there are sufficient numbers of pupils the 
site would be required to be an ‘area school’ 
requiring significant school reorganization within 
the immediate area to generate investment. 

 
 
� The school would still remain vulnerable to 

Tudalen 102



 

81 

 

changes in parental preference. 
 

 

 

Option 1.4: Closure of the school 

Advantages Disadvantages 

� No additional investment is required; 
 

� Pupils would gain from being taught in single 
year group classes and wider availability of 
opportunities; 

 
� Proposed alternative provision would retain the 

faith based element; 
 

� Pupils would be educated in fit for purpose 
facilities with adequate hall and dining facilities; 

 
� Pupils would be taught in a school with a 

permanent Headteacher and which is also in a 
strong position to retain a permanent 
Headteacher. 

 
� A net saving of £68,000 would be made by 

closing the school which could then be 
reinvested into improving educational provision 
across Denbighshire.  

� Staff would be redeployed or made redundant; 
 
� Denbighshire County Council would not benefit 

from the sale of the building or the site; 
 
� The community could lose the facility for 

community use however alternative provision is 
available in the village hall. 

 
� On-site child care may be affected, however 

Denbighshire County Council is open to working 
with the Diocesan authority to support the 
facility.  

Tudalen 103



 

82 

 

Analysis of Options against Investment Objectives and Critical Success Factors 

 

 

 

Option 1.1 

Do nothing 

Option 1.2 

Federate 

Option 1.3 

Expand 

Option 1.4 

Closure 

1 Improved Learning Environment x � � � 

2 Greater Economy – Revenue 

Implications 
x x x � 

2  Greater Economy – Capital x x � � 

3 Sustainable Education system x � x � 

Critical success factors 

CSF1 Improved attainment and 

performance 
x x x � 

CSF2 Improved school condition and 

suitability 
x x � � 

CSF3 Reduction in surplus places x x x � 

CSF4 Improved ability to appoint and 

retain permanent Head Teachers.  x � x � 

CSF 5 Support the increase in demand 

for Welsh Medium Education 
N/A N/A N/A N/A 

Summary Discounted Discounted Discounted Preferred 

T
udalen 104



 

83 

 Tudalen 105



 

84 

 

 

14.       What is the preferred option?  

14.1     The preferred option would be to close Ysgol Llanbedr and transfer pupils to Ysgol 

Borthyn, Ruthin subject to parental preference. The formal consultation relates to this 

proposal. 

15.        What would this mean? 

15.1    If the Current Proposal is approved Ysgol Llanbedr would close on the 31
st

 of August 

2014. 

15.2      All pupils attending Ysgol Llanbedr would transfer to Ysgol Borthyn, Ruthin subject to 

parental preference. 

15.3    There would be no change in provision at Ysgol Borthyn and the school would retain 

its identity. 

15.4    As Ysgol Llanbedr is a Church in Wales School the existing building and site would 

revert to the diocesan Authority. 

16.       What are the financial implications of this proposal? 

16.1     The current reported financial position for the school is as follows; 

 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 

Balance c/f 33,263 13,080 (12,828) 

 *Based on the existing 3 year expenditure plan. 

16.2 It is estimated that the net saving within the schools delegated budget of £68,000. It 

is important to note that during any re-organisation the budget saved as a result of the 

change is reinvested back into the total schools quantum for redistribution across all other 

schools with the exception of a lump sum which is used to invest in future re-

organisation/capital schemes.  

16.3   There is a requirement that Denbighshire County Council will cover costs associated 

with any HR implications brought about by the Current Proposal. 

16.4   A further saving of £4,659 would also be made annually from the removal of the 

mobile accommodation. Over a 5 year period this would equate to a saving of £23,295 and 

would also meet the Councils commitment to removing mobile accommodation in 

Denbighshire schools. 

 

 

Tudalen 106



 

85 

 

 

16.5    Cost of provision in Ysgol Llanbedr is £8,498 per pupil, this is the second highest rate 

per pupil within Denbighshire. The cost of provision in Ysgol Borthyn is £4,583 per pupil, this 

would be reduced if a number of pupils transferred from Ysgol Llanbedr to Ysgol Borthyn 

should the Current Proposal be implemented contributing to the balance of per pupil 

funding across Denbighshire.  The Denbighshire average cost of provision per pupil is £3,951.  

16.6   The savings made would be retained within the Denbighshire Education budget as part 

of the investment in the Council’s 21
st

 Century Schools Programme.  

 

17.        Admissions Arrangements  

17.1   Admission arrangements are administered by Denbighshire County Council 

Admissions Service. Should the Current Proposal proceed the admissions service would write 

to all parents to outline options for their children’s future education.  

18.        Transport Arrangements  

18.1   Transport would be provided in the first instance in accordance with Denbighshire 

County Council’s Transport Policy which states that free transport is provided for pupils who 

live more than 2 miles from their nearest suitable school. More information regarding 

Denbighshire County Council’s Transport Policy can be found here 

www.denbighshire.gov.uk/education  

18.2    In line with Denbighshire County Councils Transport Policy the approximate transport 

costs associated with the proposals are approximately £26,600. This figure is based on the 

transfer of those pupils from Ysgol Llanbedr to Ysgol Borthyn, it may be that some of these 

pupils will attend other schools in the area. A significant proportion of pupils are by-passing 

the nearest suitable school (the proposed alternative Ysgol Borthyn, Ruthin) and other faith 

schools such as Ysgol Llanfair DC to attend Ysgol Llanbedr.  

19.       Staffing Implications of the proposal  

19.1  Should the Current Proposal be implemented the authority would work with the 

current members of staff at Ysgol Llanbedr to seek redeployment opportunities. 

19.2  As part of this consultation there will be a full consultation with staff and the 

appropriate teaching unions. 

 

 

 

Tudalen 107



 

86 

 

20.       What are the disadvantages of the proposal? 

20.1   If the Current Proposal proceeds educational provision in the village of Llanbedr would 

cease. 

20.2   Upon the closure of the school it is expected that some children will be required to 

travel further to school; subject to parental preference. Transport would be provided in 

accordance with the Council’s Transport Policy and to ensure that travelling times are not 

excessive. 

21.       Explanation of the statutory process 

21.1     In order for the Current Proposal to be implemented, Denbighshire County Council is 

required to follow a procedure laid out by a combination of an Act of the Welsh Government 

and a statutory code. 

21.2     The requirements of this are as follows; 

            a. Consultation held with people likely to be affected by the Proposal; 

b. Consultation report setting out details of the Consultation to be published on the 

council’s website; 

c. Publication of the Current Proposal (also known as the ‘statutory notice’) with details 

such as the planned implementation date, how to obtain a copy of the consultation report 

and how to object: 

i) on the council’s website; 

ii) posted on or near the main entrance of the two schools; and 

ii) by providing affected schools with copies to distribute to parents. 

d. An objection period of 28 days from the date of publication allowing anyone who 

wishes to object to the Current Proposal to do so; 

e. Determination by the council (when, subject to the above process, the decision to 

implement the Current Proposal may be approved); 

f. Publication by the council of any objections and its response to them (within 7 days of 

the date of determination of the Current Proposal). 

 

21.3   Please note that any response provided during the formal consultation will not be 

regarded as an objection to the Current Proposal. This is because the Current Proposal may 

change in response to the formal consultation. If you would like to object to the Current 

Proposal please wait until it has been published (as described in paragraph 21.2, above c.) 

then follow the procedure set out in the statutory notice. 

 

 

22.       Welsh Language and Community Impact Assessment  

Tudalen 108



 

87 

 

22.1    The Community and Welsh Language Impact Assessment for the Current Proposal will 

be available on the Denbighshire website on the 11
th

 of November 2013. You can view the 

impact assessment by following this link www.denbighshire.gov.uk/modernisingeducation
vii  

 

23.        Response Form 

23.1   A response form for comments, including an opportunity for consultees to register 

their wish to be notified of publication of the formal consultation report, appears at the end 

of this consultation document. 

23.2    You are welcome to ask questions and let us have your views on the Current Proposal 

at the events mentioned above or to put your views in writing.  Responses should be sent to 

Modernising Education Programme Team, Denbighshire County Council, County Hall, 

Wynnstay Road, Ruthin, LL15 1YN or by e-mail to 

modernisingeducation@denbighshire.gov.uk by no later than 23rd December 2013. 

23.2    It is anticipated that Denbighshire’s Cabinet will consider a report on the outcome of 

the formal consultation in early 2014. 

 

 

 

                                                           
i
 Section 48 School Standards and Organisation (Wales) Act 2013. 
ii
 Formal Consultation Document for Children .  This is available upon request from DCC [and/or from the DCC 

website in the School Organisation & Modernising section by following this link 

[www.denbighshire.gov.uk/modernisingeducation] 
iii
 Section 41-45 School Standards and Framework Act 1998. It should be noted that this will be replaced by 

Section 48 School Standards and Organisation (Wales) Act 2013 later in 2013; Royal Assent has been received 

for the 2013 Act but at the time of publication, this section has not yet come into force. 
iv
 Modernising Education Framework -  available to read on request at DCC’s offices in Ruthin or by visiting the 

website [www.denbighshire.gov.uk/modernisingeducation] in the School Organisation & 

Modernising section 
v
 Estyn Thematic Report May 2012 ‘How do surplus places affect the resources available for expenditure on 

improving outcomes for pupils?’ http://www.estyn.gov.uk/english/docViewer/244416.9/how-do-surplus-

places-affect-the-resources-available-for-expenditure-on-improving-outcomes-for-pupils-may-

2012/?navmap=30,163, 
vi
 The Estyn report relating to the school may be accessed by following this link www.estyn.gov.uk or visiting 

the DCC website in the School Organisation & Modernising section 
vii

 Community and Welsh Language Impact Assessment available following this link 

[www.denbighshire.gov.uk/modernisingeducation] 

 

 

 

 

 

Tudalen 109



 

88 

 

                                                                                                                                                                                     

 

 

 

 

 

Appendix 4 
 

Please find Formal Consultation Report by following the link provided 
below; 

 
 https://www.denbighshire.gov.uk/en/your-council/consultations/closed-
consultations.aspx 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Tudalen 110



 

89 

 

                                                                                                                                                                                     

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Tudalen 111



Tudalen 112

Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

APPENDIX C 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Proposal to close Ysgol Llanbedr DC on 

the 31
st
 of August 2014 and transfer pupils 
to Ysgol Borthyn, Ruthin subject to 

parental preference.   
 

10th March 2014 
 
 

Equality Impact Assessment 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Tudalen 113



 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Proposal to close Ysgol Llanbedr DC on the 31
st

 of 
August 2014 and transfer pupils to Ysgol Borthyn, 
Ruthin subjct to parental preference. 
 

Contact: 
 

Lowri Roberts, Modernising Education Team 

Updated: 10/03/2014 
 
  

 
1. What type of proposal / decision is being assessed? 
 

A service review or re-organisation proposal 

 
 

2. What is the purpose of this proposal / decision, and what 
change (to staff or the community) will occur as a result of its 
implementation? 

 

The purpose of the report is to note the Determination Report and Objections 
received during the Statutory Notice period (29/01/2014-25/02/2014) regarding 
the proposal to close Ysgol Llanbedr as of the 31st of August.  
 
The report recommends that the Determination Report and its appendices are 
noted; subject to the consideration of the above to approve the proposal to 
proceed to the next stage of the statutory process. 
 
 
 

 

3. Does this proposal / decision require an equality impact 
assessment?  If no, please explain why. 

 Please note: if the proposal will have an impact on people (staff or the 
community) then an equality impact assessment must be undertaken 

 

Yes       

 
 

Tudalen 114



 

4. Please provide a summary of the steps taken, and the 
information used, to carry out this assessment, including any 
engagement undertaken 
(Please refer to section 1 in the toolkit for guidance) 

 

 
The Statutory Notice period follows a period of informal consultation and formal 
consultation with identified stakeholders includive of parents, carers, pupils, staff 
and other interested parties.  
 
The Statutory Notice was published on the 29th of January 2014. As required by 
the statutory Code the notice was published on the Council's website, posted near 
and within the main entrance of both schools named in the proposal (Ysgol 
Llanbedr and Ysgol Borthyn as the suggested alternative provision), by providing 
hard copies for parents, pupils and staff and an email link and/or hardcopy was 
sent to the designated consultee list within the Code.  
 
On publication of the statutory notice a period of 28 days begins for all 
stakeholders to object to the proposal.  
 
 
In total 121 objections were received.  

 
 

5. Will this proposal / decision have a positive impact on any of 
the protected characteristics (age; disability; gender-
reassignment; marriage and civil partnership; pregnancy and 
maternity; race; religion or belief; sex; and sexual orientation)? 
(Please refer to section 1 in the toolkit for a description of the protected 
characteristics) 

 

N/A 

 
 

6. Will this proposal / decision have a disproportionate negative 
impact on any of the protected characteristics (age; disability; 
gender-reassignment; marriage and civil partnership; 
pregnancy and maternity; race; religion or belief; sex; and 
sexual orientation)? 

 

Ysgol Llanbedr is a Voluntary Controlled primary school which provides a faith 
based (Church in Wales) primary education. The provision would cease if the 
proposal were to be implemented.  

 

7. Has the proposal / decision been amended to eliminate or 
reduce any potential disproportionate negative impact?  If no, 
please explain why. 

 

Yes The proposal offers an alternative Faith based English 

Tudalen 115



 

medium school within 3 miles of Ysgol Llanbedr in the town of 
Ruthin.   

 

8. Have you identified any further actions to address and / or 
monitor any potential negative impact(s)? 

 
Yes       

 

Action(s) Owner By when? 

Some pupils be required to travel on school 
transport to the alternative provision; 
 
Denbighshire County Council would provide 
transport as designated by the authority's 
School Transport Policy.  
 
 

Modernising 
Education, DCC 

<01/09/2014> 

The service venue does not cater for the 
needs of all users/potential users; 
 
Ysgol Borthyn should be equipped with 
necessary facilities to cater for the needs of 
all pupils currently attending Ysgol Llanbedr. 
The authority would ensure that any pupils 
receiving educational support (SEN) would 
continue to receive this support and provide 
any help for pupils who experience 
difficulties due to change.    

Modernising 
Education, DCC 

<01/09/2014> 

Changes to staffing structures, terms and 
conditions have a disproportionately 
negative impact on staff with particular 
protected characterisitcs; 
 
 The proposal could lead to redundancies or 
redeployment for some staff. Some staff may 
have to travel further for redeployment as a 
result of the proposal however this would be 
required to be deemed reasonable by DCC. 
DCC has an agreed redundancy and 
redeployment policy and would work with 
staff impacted by the proposal and offer any 
required support and advice. Should any 
members of staff have any concerns they 
should contact the Denbighshire County 
Council HR service.  

Modernising 
Education, DCC 

<01/09/2014> 

The policy will negatively affect different 
groups and communities; 
 
A Community and Welsh Language Impact 
Assessment has been conducted 
independently of the EqIA. Denbighshire 

Modernising 
Education, DCC 

<01/09/2014> 

Tudalen 116



 

County Council remains committed to 
working with local communities and will help 
to negate any negative impacts as a result of 
the proposal should it be implemented.    

                  

 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 
9. Declaration 
 
Every reasonable effort has been made to eliminate or reduce any potential 
disproportionate impact on people sharing protected characteristics. The actual impact 
of the proposal / decision will be reviewed at the appropriate stage. 
 

Review Date: 10.03.14 
 

Name of Lead Officer for Equality Impact Assessment Date 

Lowri Roberts 10/03/14 
 
 

Please note you will be required to publish the outcome of the equality impact 
assessment if you identify a substantial likely impact. 

Tudalen 117



Tudalen 118

Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



 
 

 
 

Adroddiad i’r:   Cabinet 

 

Dyddiad y Cyfarfod:  25 Mawrth 2014 

 

Aelod/Swyddog Arweiniol:  Cyng. Huw Jones 

 

Awdur yr Adroddiad: Jamie Groves, Pennaeth Cyfathrebu, Marchnata a Hamdden 

 

Teitl: Cyfleusterau Arfordirol yn y Rhyl a Phrestatyn - Opsiynau Rheoli Dros Dro 

 

 

1. Am beth mae’r adroddiad yn sôn? 
 

Ym mis Ionawr 2014, ystyriodd y Cabinet ganfyddiadau adolygiad diwydrwydd dyladwy i 
Hamdden Clwyd Cyf a daeth i'r casgliad ei fod yn ormod o risg i'r Cyngor gymryd y cwmni 
drosodd. Penderfynodd y Cabinet roi'r gorau i gyllido Hamdden Clwyd Cyf o 1 Ebrill 2014 
ymlaen oherwydd pryderon ynghylch ansawdd a lefel y ddarpariaeth gwasanaeth.  Yn dilyn 
hyn rhoddodd Hamdden Clwyd Cyf y gorau i fasnachu a chau eu cyfleusterau yn y Rhyl a 
Phrestatyn ar unwaith.  
 
Mae'r adroddiad hwn yn nodi'r argymhellion sy'n codi o arfarniad manwl o gyflwr yr adeiladau 
a'r dadansoddiad manteision cost mewn perthynas â'r gwahanol opsiynau rheoli dros dro ar 
gyfer y cyfleusterau, (ATODIAD A), tra bod yr achos busnes ar gyfer cynnig hamdden llawer 
gwell ar yr arfordir yn cael ei ddatblygu.  
 
2. Beth yw'r rheswm dros lunio’r adroddiad hwn? 

 
Mae'r adroddiad yn angenrheidiol i alluogi'r Cabinet i wneud penderfyniadau am y cyfleusterau 
a weithredwyd yn flaenorol gan Hamdden Clwyd Cyf - yr Heulfan, Canolfan Nova a Chanolfan 
Bowlio Gogledd Cymru - ac sydd wedi’u dychwelyd i reolaeth y Cyngor bellach.  
 
3. Beth yw'r Argymhellion? 

 
Bod y Cabinet yn:  
 

1. Cymeradwyo ailagor y Ganolfan Bowlio o fis Ebrill/Mai 2014 a bod swyddogion yn 
archwilio trefniant gweithredol yn y dyfodol mewn partneriaeth â'r clybiau bowlio 
presennol. 
 

2.  Cytuno bod Canolfan Nova yn parhau i fod ar gau hyd nes y ceir cytundeb i gynigion 
ailddatblygu Alliance Leisure ym mis Mai 2014, gan nodi y bydd darpariaeth campfa a ffitrwydd 
amgen dros dro ar gael yng Nghanolfan Hamdden Prestatyn, a gofyn i swyddogion archwilio 
cyfleoedd nofio mynediad cyhoeddus ar gyfer y gymuned leol gyda darparwyr lleol eraill. 
 

3. Cytuno nad yw'r Heulfan yn ailagor fel cyfleuster dyfrol, gan nodi y bydd darpariaeth 
campfa, ffitrwydd a nofio amgen ar gael o Ganolfan Hamdden y Rhyl ac awdurdodi 
swyddogion i ymchwilio i gyfleoedd pellach ar gyfer trawsnewid y cyfleuster ar gyfer 
defnydd gweithgaredd 'sych' amgen.  

 
4. Nodi y gall canlyniadau ariannol yr argymhellion gael eu cynnwys o fewn y gyllideb sydd 

ar gael ar gyfer cyfleusterau arfordirol yn y Rhyl a Phrestatyn. 

Eitem Agenda 6

Tudalen 119



 
 

 
 

 
5. Cadarnhau bod y Cyngor yn parhau i ganolbwyntio ar sicrhau cynnig hamdden dyfrol 

newydd ar gyfer y Rhyl drwy'r trefniadau y cytunwyd arnynt gan y Cabinet ym mis 
Chwefror. 

 
4. Manylion am yr Adroddiad  

 
Ym mis Ionawr 2014, yn dilyn trafodaethau hir gyda Hamdden Clwyd Cyf, cytunodd y Cabinet i 
beidio â chymryd y cwmni drosodd a hefyd penderfynu rhoi'r gorau i ariannu o ganlyniad i 
bryderon parhaus ynglŷn ag ansawdd y gwasanaethau a ddarperir. Ym mis Chwefror 2014, 
rhoddodd Hamdden Clwyd Cyf y gorau i fasnachu a chau eu gweithrediadau yng Nghanolfan 
Nova, yr Heulfan a Chanolfan Bowlio Gogledd Cymru ar unwaith.  Ar 28 Chwefror, 
cadarnhaodd Bwrdd Hamdden Clwyd Cyf y byddai'r cwmni yn cau drwy ymddatodiad 
gwirfoddol a phenodwyd Ymarferydd Methdaliad i weithredu fel ymddatodwr. Ar 7 Mawrth, fel 
rhan o'r broses ymddatod, dychwelwyd yr allweddi i bob un o'r 3 chyfleuster i'r Cyngor yn ei rôl 
fel landlord. 
  
Dros y 2 fis diwethaf mae swyddogion wedi gwerthuso’r costau gweithredu, risgiau a 
chyfleoedd yn drylwyr pe byddai'r Cyngor yn gweithredu’r cyfleusterau arfordirol o fis Ebrill 
2014 ymlaen. Mae’r gwahanol senarios yn cael eu hadolygu yn yr opsiynau a’r arfarniadau risg 
sydd ynghlwm. (Atodiad A).  O ganlyniad i'r adolygiad hwn, mae’r risgiau a berir gan y 
strwythurau ffisegol, offer a pheiriannau yn y tri safle yn ogystal â'r ystyriaethau ariannol a 
rheoli yn gliriach, gan ganiatáu i argymhellion pendant ar gyfer pob cyfleuster gael eu gwneud.  
 
Ystyriaethau Allweddol 
 
Canolfan Bowlio Gogledd Cymru 
 
Mae'n ymddangos bod gan Ganolfan Bowlio Gogledd Cymru gefnogaeth a defnydd da, a'r 
potensial ar gyfer dyfodol tymor hir. Ymddengys hefyd ar y gwaethaf, ac yn seiliedig ar 
amserlen agor ychydig yn llai (2 ddiwrnod llai yr wythnos yn ystod y tymor tawel), y gallai'r 
Cyngor weithredu'r cyfleuster gyda cholled weithredol flynyddol fach yn unig pan ystyrir costau 
atgyweirio.  
 
O ystyried y potensial ar gyfer dyfodol tymor hir ar gyfer y cyfleuster, gallai’r gwaith atgyweirio 
a sefydlu gael eu gostwng dros gyfnod hwy, neu eu cynnwys mewn arian grant a sicrhawyd 
gan gwmni buddiannau cymunedol. Felly, mae'n gwneud synnwyr i agor y Ganolfan Bowlio 
gyda chefnogaeth gan y Clwb/Clybiau i weithio tuag at wneud gweithrediadau’n niwtral o ran 
cost.   Byddai hyn yn cynnwys ystyried y buddsoddiad gofynnol mewn gwaith atgyweirio to a 
charped newydd, a allai o bosibl gael eu hariannu drwy Benthyca Darbodus dros gyfnod o 10-
20 mlynedd ar gost refeniw o tua £10k y flwyddyn. 
 
Canolfan Nova 
 
Ym mis Chwefror, cytunodd y Cabinet i gomisiynu achos busnes ar gyfer ailddatblygiad llawn 
Canolfan Nova. Bydd yn ystyried hyn ym mis Mai.   Os bydd yr achos busnes ailddatblygu yn 
gadarn ac yn dderbyniol, disgwylir i waith adnewyddu ddechrau yn yr hydref. 
  
Mae'r arfarniad wedi dangos y byddai ailagor y Nova yn y cyfamser yn gofyn am wariant 
sefydlu a gwariant atgyweiriadau brys o tua £80k ac y byddai'n cymryd tan fis Gorffennaf i 
agor y cyfleuster.  Er bod cyflwr yr adeilad yn rhesymol, yn anffodus oherwydd y cynnig 
cyfyngedig a hen, dangosir bod costau gweithredu yn llawer mwy na'r incwm tebygol gan 

Tudalen 120



 
 

 
 

arwain at golled sylweddol (dros £208k) ar gyfer y cyfnod hyd at yr hydref, pan ddisgwylir i'r 
gwaith ailddatblygu ddechrau.  
  
Ar y sail hon, nid yw'n gwneud synnwyr economaidd i ailagor y Nova cyn i waith adnewyddu 
gael ei wneud.  
 
Yr Heulfan 
 
Mae'r dewisiadau rheoli dros dro ar gyfer yr Heulfan wedi bod yn anodd i’w harfarnu ac wedi 
eu trin ar sail gwneud pob ymdrech i ailagor y cyfleuster, cyn belled ag y gellid mynd i'r afael â 
risgiau ariannol a gweithredol. Fodd bynnag, er gwaethaf ymdrechion gorau, mae'r asesiadau 
yn dangos nad yw ailagor yr Heulfan fel cyfleuster dyfrol yn opsiwn cost-effeithiol nac y mae 
modd ei reoli.  
 
Mae'r gwerthusiadau yn dangos bod yr adeilad a'r offer mewn cyflwr gwael, a bod angen 
gwaith atgyweirio sylweddol i’w alluogi i agor a gweithredu yn ddiogel. Amcangyfrifwyd bod 
costau atgyweirio a chynnal a chadw adeiladau oddeutu £218k ym mlwyddyn 1 a hyd at £500k 
dros y 2-3 mlynedd nesaf, gyda risg o fethiant peiriannau yn dal i fod yn uchel. O ystyried 
maint y gwaith sydd ei angen, ni fydd yn bosibl agor y cyfleuster cyn mis Gorffennaf. Mae 
angen cynnal rhai arolygiadau pellach eto, ond mae'n rhesymol tybio y bydd arolygiadau 
pellach yn ychwanegu at y costau.  Dylid nodi y bydd y gwaith hwn yn fodd i fynd i'r afael â 
gwaith cynnal a chadw hanfodol yn unig ac ni fydd yn gwella'r cynnig cyffredinol neu brofiad 
ymwelwyr. 
 
Gyda buddsoddiad mor sylweddol ei angen mewn gwaith atgyweirio a chynnal a chadw, mae’n 
hanfodol cynyddu incwm i'r eithaf. Yn anffodus, mae tuedd yn yr Heulfan o weld niferoedd 
ymwelwyr yn gostwng yn raddol - gostyngiad bron i 50% dros y 6 blynedd diwethaf - a hyd yn 
oed os yw hyn yn cael ei rwystro, ni fyddai'r cyfleuster yn cynhyrchu digon o incwm i dalu am 
ei gostau. Mae'r gwerthusiad yn dangos amcangyfrif colledion gweithredu dros y 3 blynedd 
nesaf o £271,818 ym mlwyddyn 1; £162,089 ym mlwyddyn 2 a £178,922 ym mlwyddyn 3. Nid 
yw’r rhain yn fforddiadwy ac ni ellir ystyried eu bod yn cynnig gwerth am arian.  
 
Nid yw'n gwneud synnwyr economaidd i ailagor yr Heulfan fel cyfleuster hamdden dyfrol.  
 
Opsiwn Hamdden Sych Amgen - Bu arwyddion cynnar o ddiddordeb yn y sector masnachol 
mewn defnyddio safle’r Heulfan ar gyfer cynnig hamdden ‘ardal adrenalin’ chwaraeon 
olwynion/antur sych. Ystyrir bod y rhain yn deilwng o archwiliad pellach am nifer o resymau: 
byddai cynnig sych yn llai costus i'w redeg a gallai ymestyn bywyd yr adeilad i fwy na dim ond 
ychydig flynyddoedd; byddai buddsoddiad a gweithredu gan weithredwr masnachol yn 
rhyddhau'r Cyngor o’r tynnu sylw parhaus o weithredu cyfleuster sy'n heneiddio; gallai atyniad 
gydol y flwyddyn posibl gael ei ddatblygu a byddai'n dangos cynnig masnachol sy’n gweithio ar 
yr arfordir i'r sector preifat. 
 
Gofynnir i'r Cabinet awdurdodi swyddogion i fwrw ymlaen ag archwilio cynigion hamdden sych 
amgen ar gyfer safle gwag yr Heulfan.  
 
Darpariaeth hamdden amgen 
 
Rhagwelir, gan dybio bod yr achos busnes ailddatblygu yn gadarn ac yn dderbyniol, y gall y 
gwaith adnewyddu ar y Nova newydd gael ei gwblhau erbyn canol 2015. Yn y cyfamser, bydd 
darpariaeth campfa a ffitrwydd ar gael yng Nghanolfan Hamdden Prestatyn a bydd 
swyddogion yn archwilio cyfleoedd ar gyfer darpariaeth nofio cyhoeddus amgen gyda 
gweithredwyr eraill yn yr ardal.  

Tudalen 121



 
 

 
 

 
Bydd ailosod y cyfleusterau yn y Rhyl yn cymryd mwy o amser i'w gyflawni. Mae gwaith eisoes 
ar y gweill i wahodd datganiadau cysylltiad gan ddatblygwyr i lunio partneriaeth gyda'r Cyngor 
wrth ddarparu cyfleuster hamdden dyfrol modern, o’r radd flaenaf ar gyfer y dref. Yn y 
cyfamser, bydd darpariaeth campfa, ffitrwydd a nofio ffurfiol ar gael o Ganolfan Hamdden y 
Rhyl ac, fel y nodwyd uchod, bydd swyddogion yn parhau i ymchwilio i gyfleoedd ar gyfer 
datblygu cynnig hamdden sych/ymwelwyr ar safle gwag yr Heulfan.  
 
 
5. Sut mae’r penderfyniad yn cyfrannu at y Blaenoriaethau Corfforaethol? 

 
Mae datblygu cynnig hamdden gwell ar hyd yr arfordir yn elfen o bwys yn y flaenoriaeth 
gorfforaethol 'Datblygu'r Economi Lleol' sy'n cyd-fynd yn agos ag adfywio’r Rhyl a’r llain 
arfordirol y tu hwnt. 
 
6. Faint fydd hyn yn ei gostio a sut bydd yn effeithio ar wasanaethau eraill? 

 
Bydd yr arian na fydd bellach yn cael ei ddarparu i Hamdden Clwyd Cyf yn 2014/15 yn cael ei 
neilltuo i barhau i gyflwyno cynnig hamdden yn y dyfodol ar hyd yr arfordir, ac yn y cyfamser, i 
ddelio â'r costau a'r canlyniadau a amlygwyd yn yr adroddiad hwn.   
 
7. Beth yw prif gasgliadau’r Asesiad o Effaith ar Gydraddoldeb a gynhaliwyd am y 

penderfyniad?   
 

Ni chynhaliwyd Asesiad o Effaith ar Gydraddoldeb gan fod ffocws yr adroddiad ar y trefniadau 
rheoli dros dro ac nid yr atebion tymor hir.  
 
8. Pa ymgynghoriadau a gynhaliwyd gydag Archwilio ac eraill? 

  
Yn flaenorol, mae ymgynghoriadau wedi eu cynnal gyda Grwpiau Ardal yr Aelodau’r Rhyl a 
Prestatyn ac mae'r Aelodau wedi cael gwybod am y datblygiadau ers i Hamdden Clwyd Cyf 
roi'r gorau i fasnachu ac ers i’r adeiladau gael eu cau. Mae Aelodau wedi gweld y cyfleusterau 
yn ddiweddar er mwyn dod i ddeall eu cyflwr a'r materion sydd wedi eu hamlygu. Mae 
Cyfarwyddwr Corfforaethol Uchelgais Economaidd a Chymunedol, a'r Pennaeth Cyfathrebu, 
Marchnata a Hamdden wedi ymgynghori â Chynghorau Tref y Rhyl a Prestatyn ar yr 
argymhellion arfaethedig. 
 
9. Datganiad y Prif Swyddog Cyllid  

 
Treuliodd y cyngor cryn dipyn o amser ac ymdrech, i ddechrau gyda Hamdden Clwyd Cyf, ac 
yn ddiweddarach ar ei ben ei hun yn edrych ar sut y gallai dyfodol y safleoedd hyn gael ei 
sicrhau. Dangosodd yr ymarfer diwydrwydd dyladwy na allai'r cyngor dderbyn y risgiau sy'n 
gysylltiedig â chymryd y cwmni drosodd nac i barhau i ariannu’r gweithrediadau presennol. 
 
Derbyniodd y cyngor nad oedd y cwmni na'r cyfleusterau yn ddigon da a thynnodd ei gyllid yn 
ôl. Ar y pwynt hwn dewisodd Hamdden Clwyd fynd i mewn i ymddatodiad gwirfoddol. 
 
Mae arfarniad opsiynau trylwyr wedi’i gynnal ac mae’r opsiynau i'w gweld yn yr adroddiad.  
 
Yn glir, mae gan y ganolfan bowlio ddyfodol tymor hir a dylai barhau i weithredu gyda 
disgwyliad y bydd buddsoddiad pellach yn y cyfleusterau yn dod o gynyddu incwm ar y 
lleoliad.  
 

Tudalen 122



 
 

 
 

Mae'n amlwg nad yw ailagor y Nova ar gyfer beth allai fod yn gyfnod byr iawn o amser yn 
gwneud synnwyr ariannol. Gydag achos busnes ar gyfer adnewyddu'r ganolfan yn ddyledus o 
fewn dau fis byddai'n annoeth ailagor y safle fel adwaith tymor byr, byrbwyll i'r sefyllfa. Mae'r 
argymhelliad yn yr adroddiad wedi ei gostio a'i ariannu. Nid oes digon o gyllideb i dalu am y 
gofyniad gwariant i ailagor y safle hyd yn oed yn y tymor byr. Felly, pe bai aelodau yn 
penderfynu ei ailagor bydd angen iddynt nodi pa gyllideb i’w thorri i'w ariannu. 
 
Mae gan yr Heulfan faterion tebyg. Mae'r cyngor yn datblygu cynlluniau buddsoddi strategol ar 
gyfer y cynnig arfordirol yn y Rhyl.  Nid yw bwrw ymlaen gydag ailagor yn rhannol cyfleuster 
gwael (byddai sleidiau a phyllau penodol yn parhau ar gau beth bynnag) am gost sylweddol yn 
syniad da. Mae'r arfarniad opsiynau yn dangos y costau ychwanegol o ailagor, ond nid yw 
wedi ystyried unrhyw gostau i wella'r cynnig i ymwelwyr. Nid yw nifer o beiriannau ac offer 
trydanol wedi eu profi chwaith.  Felly, pe bai aelodau yn dymuno ailagor, bydd costau pellach 
yn cael eu codi ar brofion ychwanegol gyda'r risg y gall fod angen gwaith cynnal ar rywfaint o 
offer neu ailosod ar gost ychwanegol. Nid oes unrhyw gyllideb i dalu am y costau ychwanegol 
hyn felly byddai angen i aelodau nodi pa gyllideb i’w thorri i'w ariannu. 
 
Y cynigion a gynhwysir yn yr adroddiad hwn yw’r rhai mwyaf cadarn yn ariannol.  Maent yn 
dangos cost gyfartalog dros y cyfnod o dair blynedd o £175k y flwyddyn yn erbyn cyllideb 
gyfredol o £174k. Bydd y gweddill yn cael ei amsugno gan y gwasanaeth. Felly maent yn 
fforddiadwy. 
 
Mae'r rhagamcanion ariannol o fewn yr adroddiad yn rhesymol ac yn gadarn.  Mae risgiau 
ynghlwm ag unrhyw ragolwg. Gyda chynlluniau presennol, mae'r Nova yn cael ei ailddatblygu, 
bydd cwmni preifat yn cymryd yr Heulfan yn gyflym a bydd y ganolfan bowlio yn cael ei rhedeg 
yn fwy effeithiol. Gallai hyn lleihau'r costau i’r cyngor yn sylweddol. 
 
Fodd bynnag, mae risg gymharol fach na fydd yr un o'r uchod yn digwydd a bod costau 
annisgwyl ychwanegol yn codi o ystyried natur gymhleth ac anarferol yr amgylchiadau yr ydym 
ynddynt.  
 
Ar y cyfan, rwy'n fodlon mai’r opsiynau a argymhellir yw'r mwyaf synhwyrol yn ariannol, 
fforddiadwy ac yn cynnig risg ariannol is i'r cyngor nag unrhyw un o'r opsiynau eraill a 
ystyriwyd.  Maent hefyd yn dal i adael y cyfle i’r ddau brif safle gael eu hailagor mewn ffordd 
fwy cynaliadwy. 
 
Nid oes unrhyw gyllid ychwanegol ar gael i ailagor y cyfleusterau yn eu cyflwr presennol felly 
byddai angen i aelodau benderfynu pa gyllidebau y dylid eu torri pe byddent yn dewis ailagor. 
Fodd bynnag, oherwydd y cynigion tymor hwy ar gyfer y ddau safle yn amlwg ni fyddai 
gwariant ychwanegol yn cynnig gwerth am arian ac ar ei waethaf gallai fod yn wastraff 
sylweddol o arian cyhoeddus. 
 
10. Pa risgiau sy’n bodoli ac oes unrhyw beth y gallwn ei wneud i’w lleihau? 

 
Mae ailagor y cyfleusterau arfordirol ac yn arbennig yr Heulfan yn cario risgiau sylweddol - 
mae'r rhain wedi eu cynnwys yn y gwerthusiad ynghlwm. 
 
11. Pŵer i wneud y Penderfyniad 

 
Adran 2 Deddf Llywodraeth Leol 2000 
Adran 111 Deddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972 
 

Tudalen 123



Tudalen 124

Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



 
 

 
 

APPENDIX A 

COASTAL FACILITIES  

(FORMERLY CLWYD LEISURE OPERATED) 

MANAGEMENT OPTIONS APPRAISAL 

SUMMARY REPORT 

 

Introduction 

 

This paper has been prepared to examine the case for Denbighshire County Council (DCC) to 

re-open the Coastal Leisure Facilities following the business failure of Clwyd Leisure and the 

return of the assets to DCC. 

 

A comprehensive appraisal of the options to re-open or close the coastal leisure facilities has 

led to what are considered to be relatively straightforward, albeit challenging conclusions.   

 

Context 

 

The decision to re-open or confirm the closure of the facilities should be set in context with the 

future vision for the regeneration of Rhyl and the Coast – both infrastructure development and 

operational plans.  

 

The current vision for the future relies on a partnership with the private sector – essential if 

investment is to be sourced for the development of commercially attractive coastal leisure 

facilities, contributing to the economic regeneration of the Rhyl Coast and Town Centre.  

 

Whilst such interest is still to be delivered, the recent soft market testing has shown that a 

complementary development strategy for the whole coastal offer from Marine Lake and the 

Foryd to Splash Point is likely to be critical i.e. the mix of facilities; their financial performance; 

the inclusion of those that can generate the highest footfalls and commercial returns post 

investment will all be key. The decision to close or re-open the existing facilities, following the 

demise of Clwyd Leisure management, must therefore be taken in that context. 

 

In terms of interim management options, it is considered unlikely that a private sector operator 

would respond to an invitation to take up a short term contract to manage the facilities.  The 

private leisure management sector would not respond on a short term basis owing to high set 

up costs; remote management issues; high risk of plant/building failure; lost reputation etc. 

This option has not therefore been reflected in the following appraisal.  

 

Summary Conclusions  

 

The Nova 

The appraisal shows that it does not make economic sense to re-open the Nova ahead of a 

decision on refurbishment. The main issue for the Nova centre is not building condition but 

operating costs. The out dated offer means that income levels are lower than needed to cover 

Tudalen 125



 
 

 
 

costs, leading to a significant operating loss, as shown below. If the Alliance Leisure 

redevelopment business case is robust and acceptable, DCC expect the works to commence 

in the autumn 2014.   

Nova Centre - Summary Financial Analysis  

(July – September  Opening) 

 Full Operation 

(Full year)  

Partial Operation 

(Summer Season- 

only) 

Closure 

Set up costs £80,300 £80,300  

Expenditure £727,150 £436,290 £71,258 

Income £379,500 £227,700  

Profit/(Loss) (£347,650) (£208,590) (£71,258) 

 

The North Wales Bowls Centre 

The North Wales Bowls Centre appears to have good club/community support and the 

potential for a long term future. Given the potential for a long term future for the facility, the 

repair and set up costs could be written down over a longer period, or possibly even be 

covered by grant funding. It therefore seems to make sense to open the Bowls Centre with 

support from the Club(s) on the understanding that at worst it needs to be cost neutral. If this 

means delaying repairs or increasing rink fees, then the Clubs would be involved in the 

decision.  

North Wales Bowls Centre - Summary Financial Analysis (1st April Opening – full 

year costs) 

 Full Year 

Operation 

7 Days a wk 

Partial Operation 

Closed for 2 days a wk in 

off peak season 

Closure 

Set up costs £10,100k  £10,100k  

Expenditure £297,549* £213,437* £17,588 

Income £235,000 £204,550  

Profit/(Loss) (£72,649) (£18987)  

Year 1 reducing to just 

under 9k in year 2 onward 

(£17,588) 

* Including up to £10k Prudential Borrowing revenue a year to fund a £140k investment in 

roof and carpet written down over 10 an d20 years . To be allocated from the existing 

revenue budget. 

 

 
Tudalen 126



 
 

 
 

The Sun Centre 

 

Context - Rationale for The Sun Centre 

The primary purpose of the Sun Centre Aquatic offer is as a fun, leisure holiday attraction – 

principally targeting the visitor market.  Its presence has no bearing on the Council’s core 

aquatic offer - learn to swim/fitness and competition swimming.  The reason for its re-opening 

would be to provide a predominantly visitor offer and maintain a positive public perception. 

 

Financial Analysis 

The set up costs would include £218k for ‘urgent’ and ‘imminently required’ essential 

maintenance works as identifed in the Condition Survey and verified following subsequent 

follow up inspections / visits.  This figure has been critically reviewed (see summary text box 

below) but the £499k total condition survey costs would undoubtedly still be required over a 

longer 3 – 4 year period of operation.  There would also remain a risk relating to the ongoing 

reliability of plant and equipment, although there is no indication from the most recent 

inspections that suggest imminent failure (an assumed risk all the same). 

 

Condition survey carried out: 

• Identified total costs of works required as £499,125 excluding mechanical and electrical items 

• Set up costs of £218,567, determined by evaluating the survey and prioritising work accounting for 

urgent / health & safety issues and repairs / minor refurbishment to public areas including changing, 

toilet areas, some areas of the pool surround, kitchen areas, lobby / foyer and mechanical & 

electrical installations  

 

Outstanding items to be further investigated – costs to be determined. This will add to the costs already 

contained within this report. Need to determine whether or not to continue incurring costs for further 

exploratory works and testing. Based on the ‘Known’ costs alone, the business case is already highlighting a 

significant deficit position. 

 

• Further surveys are required on the kitchens and associated appliances to ensure compliance   

• Set up cost includes the re-commissioning, testing and servicing of all plant and assumes that all 

mechanical & electrical installations will operate on set up  

• A full fixed wire electrical survey is required which could identify additional expenditure  

• A major mechanical or electrical failure during re-commissioning or operation could require 

significant additional funding  

• Similarly, any emerging /accelerated Health & Safety issue or building/structural defect would require 

additional funds 

• The set up cost assumes there are no issues with flumes and structures /areas that were not 

accessible during the non - intrusive survey 

• The set up cost assumes that all the lockers are in good order and do not need replacement 

• The set up costs do not include any external work 

• Due to increased health & safety risk the Dragon Slide and baby pool  would need to remain 

closed. 

 

 

In addition a further £24k would be required for ICT installation, essential supplies, deep 

cleaning etc. Added to this is the cost of the DCC staff time and resources – estimated to be 

over £40k. 

 

Tudalen 127



 
 

 
 

The total set up cost would therefore be £284,353. The building would take until July to 

commision and costs would be for a short summer/peak season from only July- September (62 

days operation). 

 

Based on the visitor numbers to the Sun Centre in 2013 (47k over 62 days) the operating loss 

to the Council for 2013 would be £271,818 for a July-September opening.  An increase in 

visitor numbers of 74% would be required to just deliver a financial breakeven position for that 

period. 

Into the future, DCC would not incur the same set up costs although further capital investment 

demands are expected. However, the Sun Centre building and physical offer will continue to 

deteriorate, which given the financial circumstances and the fact that the building has reached 

the end of its beneficial life means any additional capital investment to improve the offer will 

not represent value for money.   

A significantly improved trading position without investment in an improved offer, will most 

certainly be difficult given the trend of steadily declining visitor numbers- nearly 50% reduction 

over the last 6 years (125k in 2009 for a full Whitsun/Summer season and 47k for 62 days in 

2013.) 

The normal approach to maximise income from an underperforming and failing facility would 

demand a 5 - 10 year business plan setting out a spend to save case for investment to 

improve the offer to increase footfalls and income. However, the business plan to operate the 

deteriorating Sun Centre facilities over a 3-4 year period will not allow for any improvement to 

the offer. 

 

Thus, as set out below, the capital / revenue investment of over £280k in year one, with further 

capital spend required in the following years will be into a deteriorating building without a 

business case able to generate the return for that investment. 

 

Sun Centre - Summary Financial Analysis  (July – September  Opening) 

 Year 1  

Operation for 

the Summer 

Years 2 

Summer 

Operations 

Years 3 

Summer 

Operations 

 Closure yr 1 

reduces 

notionally in 

year 2 onward 

to (£88410) 

Set up 

costs/Capital Costs 

in ongoing years 

£284,353 £131,608 £104,000   

Expenditure £420,465 £437,434 £455,612  £99,491 

Income £433,000 £406,953 £380,690   

Profit/(Loss) (£271,818) (£162,089) (£178,922)  (£99,491) 

Tudalen 128



 
 

 
 

Impact on Other Council Services  

Reopening and operating the Sun Centre Aquatic Offer would also have potentially negative 

consequences for existing DCC Services: 

• The re-opening of the Sun Centre Aquatic Offer will place considerable pressure on 

staff resources and potentially negatively impact the quality of services elsewhere in the 

County as the expertise will be required to re-instate the Sun Aquatic offer, due to the 

complexity of the operation and the known risks. 

• The real cost to the Council’s Services has also been calculated as over £40,000 in 

staff time for a number of officers including a number of experienced senior managers 

and supervisors who would be required to set up train and support the new services. 

Impact on the Rest of the Rhyl Coastal Leisure Offer  

In the context of the wider Rhyl Coastal Offer, the re-opening of the Sun Centre will divert a 

considerable financial investment and ‘stretch’ existing human resources and expertise, the 

consequences of which could also place at risk the successful operation of the other important 

Coastal facilities. 

An Alternative Dry Leisure Option  

There have however already been early indications of commercial sector interest in using the 

Sun Centre space for a dry wheeled/adventure ’adrenaline zone’ leisure offer. These are 

considered worthy of further exploration for a number of reasons.  

Summary Analysis  

The interim Sun Centre management options have been difficult to appraise and have been 

approached on the basis of an assumption that every attempt would be made to re-open the 

facility with the Council potentially carrying the burden of the associated risks. 

 

However despite the Council’s best intentions and strong desire to take on the commitment of 

making a success of re-opening the Sun Centre in order to make the best of the coastal leisure 

offer, as the investigations have continued a more detailed analysis has shown that the re-

opening the Sun Centre as an Aquatic Facility is not going to be a cost effective option in effect 

to restore what would be a minimal community benefit and limited visitor impact – both a poor 

range of features and quality customer experience. 

Tudalen 129



 
 

 
 

Summary Financial Analysis 

Summary Financial Requirements of the Recommended Options 

  2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 

Opening NWBC       

Capital £10,100  0  0 

Revenue £213,437 £213,437 £213,437 

Income £204,550 £204,550 £204,550 

SUBSIDY £18,987 £8,887 £8,887 

 Keeping Nova 

Centre closed, 

pending 

refurbishment       

Capital  0  0 0  

Revenue £71,258 £71,258 £71,258 

Income  0  0  0 

SUBSIDY £71,258 £71,258 £71,258 

Not reopening Sun 

Centre as an 

aquatic offer       

Capital  0 0   0 

Revenue £99,491 £88,410 £88,410 

Income 0  0   0 

SUBSIDY £99,491 £88,410 £88,410 

TOTAL £189,736 £168,555 £168,555 

 

Conclusions 

• It is only financially advisable to open the North Wales Bowls centre.  

• It does not make economic sense to re-open the Sun Centre as an aquatic offer for a 

short season of activity, nor the Nova ahead of a decision on refurbishment and 

conversion into a more cost effective building. 

• The Council has currently budgeted £174k (net of rental income) for the running of the 

Coastal Leisure facilities which would have been designated for the annual Clwyd 

Leisure management fee. If redevelopment at the Nova proceeds this autumn and if the 

Sun Centre can be converted to have lower operating costs and/or attract more visitors, 

the budget will be retained for investment in the future coastal offer and economic 

regeneration plans for the area.  

• Further work is needed to establish if a dry offer in the Sun Centre building is realistic 

and would also significantly reduce costs. Therefore, the recommendation to Cabinet is 

to give officers a mandate to explore alternative options for the use of the Sun Centre 

building and maintaining alternative more cost effective leisure offers and attractions 

that would work for visitors – improve trade and serve the local community. 

Tudalen 130



 
 

7 

 
 

 

OPTIONS AND RISK APPRAISALS 

SUMMARY CONCLUSIONS/RECOMMENDATIONS 

Recommendations Description  Rationale Project 

Implementation  

Cost  

Risks 

Sun Centre 

 

Option 4 - Do not 

re-open the 

Aquatics Facility 

and explore 

Converting to a 

‘Dry’ Leisure Offer 

 

 

Do not re-open the 

Aquatics Facility and 

Convert to a ‘Dry’ 

Leisure Offer 

Using the internal 

spaces for an 

‘adventure/adrenaline 

zone’ – i.e. ramped, 

wheeled sports 

developed through a 

private sector 

partnership  

Invite 

expressions/explore 

commercial 

partnerships March – 

May 2014 

 

Convert the Pool Hall 

and be open for 

• There is a known (but not tested) level 

of interest from the private sector in this 

type of development 

 

• A new exciting attraction having a 
positive impact on visitor trade. 

 
• The investment and operation by a 

commercial operator would release 

DCC from the ongoing distraction of 

operating an ageing building. 

 

• Saves DCC from the much of the capital 

investment  necessary for the re-

opening of the  aquatic offer. 

 

• An attraction would be maintained for 

2014 and beyond – could be a longer 

possibly all year operation. 

 

• The quality of the building infrastructure 

Savings of £284k set-

up costs  

Although actual cost 
implications and 
understanding of any 
capital works would 
not be known until a 
commercial partner 
were secured 
 

Allows saving and 

reinvestment of some 

of the ring fenced 

subsidy  (£174k)   

 

Financial benefits 

could include rental 

income subject to 

negotiation with 

private sector provider 

Lower Risk Option,  
but:  
 

• building may not be 
fit for other 
purposes 

 

• private sector 
developer may not 
come forward or the 
‘deal’ may not be 
acceptable to DCC.  

 

• negotiations may 
take longer, 
delaying opening of 
the new offer  

 

• minimises risks of 

infrastructure/plant 

failure 

 

• negative 

T
udalen 131



 
 

8 

 
 

business – target 

date 2014 

 

 

does not need to be high spec for these 

activities. 

• Would send out positive messages to 

private sector developers about 

innovation and commercial interest. 

• The public swimming and fitness offer 

could be accommodated at Rhyl LC  

 consequence of not 

opening the pool   

 

• alternative facilities 

available 

Nova Centre 

Option 1 

 

Do not re-open – 

proceed with 

major 

refurbishment 

plan pending 

agreement of  

Alliance model 

 

 

Do not re-open – 

proceed with major 

refurbishment plan 

pending agreement 

of  Alliance model 

 

Redevelopment 

business case to be 

available for 

consideration in May.  

• The Nova is a difficult building to 

manage with the highest running costs it 

would not be cost effective to open and 

run for a short period. 

 

• The gym and fitness offer will be 

available at Prestatyn Leisure Centre 

and swimming activity will be available 

in Rhyl and other providers in the 

Prestatyn area during the 

refurbishment. 

 

• The local economy might benefit from 

displaced F&B bookings 

Ongoing costs of £71k  

However significant  

savings of net running 

costs over £208k as 

well as set up costs in 

excess of £80k 

 

 

Low risk option: 

• significant operating 

loss avoided 

 

• planned 

refurbishment 

model takes over 

 

• alternative facilities 

available 

 

• a positive PR plan 

will be needed to 

promote the long 

term benefits of the 

new offer and 

interim offer 

available 

 

T
udalen 132



 
 

9 

 
 

Bowls Centre 

 

Option 3 : DCC re-

open and assess 

business – 

develop  future 

partnership with 

Clubs: 

NEWCO/CIC/ 

Company Ltd by 

Guarantee  

 

 

DCC re-open and 

assess business – 

develop  future 

partnership with 

Clubs  

Support oversee new 

arrangement for 12 

months 

 

• The facility could be operated by DCC 

and work towards break even position  

• The approach would allow time for a 

review of the business operation and 

the development of the voluntary sector 

partnership approach – avoiding 

favouring one ‘ready’ club over a 

federation of the bowls community.  

• The Bowls Club have demonstrated and 

preparedness and readiness to take 

over the running of the Centre - they 

would require support and some of the 

non-bowls business will be transferred 

elsewhere – however this is considered 

to require a minimal level of help 

 

• The opening of the Bowls Centre should 

be restricted to bowls activities and the 

operation should be reviewed over a 12 

month period to inform the best long 

term solutions  

 

• Most Indoor Bowls Centres are now run 

by the Bowls Communities 

 

• The approach should be designed to 

bring together the bowls clubs. 

Set up costs capital 

£10k pa revenue 

sum/Prudential 

Borrowing to fund the 

£100k roof repairs and 

£40k new carpet / 

upgrade kitchen areas 

 

Facility to operate at a 

profit to offset set up 

costs   

Low risk option: 

• Low running costs – 

potential to make a 

profit 

  

• Strong voluntary 

sector to work with 

on longer term 

alternative 

management 

options 

T
udalen 133



 
 

10 

 
 

 

SUN CENTRE INTERIM MANAGEMENT OPTIONS CONSIDERED 

Options Analysis 

Facility 

Option 1 

Description Advantages Disadvantages/Risks Cost Implications PR Implications Risks 

Do Not Re-

open the 

Sun Centre 

Sun Centre 

closed & 

Pavilion 

Theatre 

remains open - 

until future 

private sector 

partner or 

other 

investment  

secured 

No set up costs - 

£284,353 and 

costs in 

subsequent years 

 

Lost opportunity to 

generate,  albeit limited 

footfall/income. 

Immediate savings 

- £284k not 

required.  

More of an ‘eyesore’ 

building. 

Negative impact 

on public 

perception of 

DCC and Rhyl 

The Sun Centre 

has been showing 

a rapid decline in 

visitor numbers – 

reported as 

47,000 (62 days in 

2013) down from 

125,000 6 years 

ago – it will be 

difficult to buck 

that trend in a 

failing facility 

Building further 

deteriorates – could be 

there for a few more 

years. 

Long term 

perceived as 

negative impact on 

local economy and 

investment. 

Poor public image of 

the Council – failing 

to re-open.  

 

Negative impact 

on economic 

regeneration 

strategy and 

private sector 

investors  

    Potential 

negative impact 

T
udalen 134



 
 

11 

 
 

on Pavilion 

No risk of capital 

works needed.  

As the operating 

manuals have all 

been destroyed it 

will be even more 

difficult to restore 

operations in old 

equipment. 

 

Private sector investors 

may view ‘possible’ 

failure and walk away. 

NNDR costs of 

£66k still incurred 

  
 

Immediate 

savings for 

consideration to 

improve other 

areas of the 

coastal offer. 

 Other costs 

include: capital 

decommissioning; 

Insurance liability 

£14k; Standing 

charge for 

electricity £6kpa; 

security 

inspections £2.5k 

  

More visitors 

spend through 

other business 

activities in local 

economy (events). 

Negative impact on 

Pavilion custom. 

Investment would be 

required in the lobby 

areas. 

Lobby 

enhancements 

would be required 

£10k 

  

No negative 

impact on existing 

Considerable 

unknowns/but lost 

   

T
udalen 135



 
 

12 

 
 

staff resources/ 

Council services – 

the set-up of a 

high profile/at risk 

management in a 

very short time  

potential financial 

improvements in future 

years. 

No drain on 

investment which 

is needed in other 

areas  

Negative impact on 

visitor trade. 

   

 Takes away from Rhyl 

when RGF is trying to 

re-build. 

   

  

 

 

   

Financial Summary 

Benefits:  savings of £284k set up costs 

Disadvantages: costs of NNDR £66k pa and other capital decommissioning liabilities c£33k - with no income or public benefit – although 

47,000 visitors from the summer opening in 2013 is a dramatic reduction from previous years and is indicative in part of the deteriorating 

quality of the facility  

 

Property Summary 

• The property would need to be fully decommissioned including all plant & services. 

• There would be on - going revenue costs associated with the security of the building and the need for regular inspections 

• There would be on - going revenue costs associated with reactive repair and maintenance. 

• The property would still need to be insured. 

T
udalen 136



 
 

13 

 
 

Conclusion – Sun Centre Option 1 - Do Not Re-open 

Not recommended  

 

Negative impact to economic regeneration; visitor image; private sector image; DCC image; 

Difficult to manage publicity on full closure of both Sun and Nova Centres; 

Potential impact on Pavilion 

 

Facility Option 

2 

Description Advantages Disadvantages/Risks Cost Implications PR 

Implications 

Risks 

Do Not Re-open 

and Demolish 

the Sun Centre 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Sun Centre 

closed & 

demolished - 

until future 

private sector 

partner or other 

investment  

secured 

No set up costs.  Private sector investors 

will still view overall 

failure/closure/demolition. 

Immediate savings 

- £284 not spent 

but significant 

investment 

demanded for 

demolition (c£1m) 

and making good 

or further spend on 

Pavilion (c£2m). 

Poor public 

image of the 

Council. 

 

Negative impact 

on image of Rhyl 

and Council – 

demolished 

building with no 

replacement plan 

No risk of failed 

service & DCC 

positive Leisure 

reputation 

tarnished. 

Pavilion remains 

exposed. 

Long term 

negative impact on 

economy and 

investment.  

 

  

T
udalen 137



 
 

14 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

No risk of major 

costs. 

Potential negative impact 

on Pavilion – Risk of 

temp closure and lost 

income. 

   

Saves part 

decommissioning 

costs in favour of 

full demolition.  

Negative impact on 

visitor trade. 

   

More alternative 

spend in other 

business activities 

in local economy. 

Takes away from Rhyl 

when RGF is trying to re-

build. 

   

Cleared site is 

more marketable. 

Misses opportunity to 

achieve savings via an 

alternative offer 

   

Removes ongoing 

costs of 

maintaining an 

empty building. 

Demolition only will cost 

£1m but without the 

accompanying 

investment of £2-3m to 

complete the Pavilion 

refurbishment – this 

would be an inefficient 

and ineffective approach. 

   

T
udalen 138



 
 

15 

 
 

 Could improve 

image and 

performance of 

Pavilion.  

No investment available 

and would potentially 

undermine private sector 

plans. 

   

      

Financial Summary 

Benefits:  savings of £284 set up costs 

Disadvantages:  costs of demolition and making good the Pavilion £1m-£3m depending on extent of project 

Property Summary 

• The property would need to be fully decommissioned prior to demolition 

• The property would need to be insured between closure and demolition. 

• Any asbestos identified in surveys would need to be removed prior to demolition and there would be significant demolition costs with 

impact on the Pavilion Theatre operations. 

Conclusion – Sun Centre Option 2 - Do Not Re-open and Demolish 

Not recommended  

Many of the same dis-benefits as in option 1; 

Unaffordable/not cost effective; 

May restrict private sector input; 

Without demolition and restoration of Pavilion this closure model is not recommended.  

 

 

T
udalen 139



 
 

16 

 
 

 

 

 

 

Facility Option 

3 

Description Advantages Disadvantages/Risks Cost Implications PR 

Implications 

Risks 

Re-Open The 

Sun Centre 

Aquatic Offer 

For peak/high 

season i.e. July-

August (62 

days). 

Maintains building 

- pending future 

investment plans.  

3+ years of exposure to 

risk – failure – if major 

costs emerge will need 

close anyway – 

mitigating actions in 

respect of the Sun 

Centre are difficult to 

identify.  

Operating loss of 

£271,818 in first 

year and ongoing 

in following years. 

Cost of up to 

£218,567 for 

condition survey 

essential works in 

year 1.  

Plus DCC staff 

resource costs of 

£40,986.  

Plus set up costs 

£24,800 for first 

year i.e. 

Staff recruitment 

and training; 

Positive 

public 

perception of 

re-opening 

although risk 

of poor 

quality 

experience 

and risk of 

failure  

Plant failure. 

 

Reputation – 

open then may 

have to close 

due to plant or 

equipment 

failure. 

 

Cost recovery - if 

plant fails. 

All warranties 
and operating 
manuals have 
been destroyed - 
this will make it 

T
udalen 140



 
 

17 

 
 

Uniforms; 

Cleaning; Minor 

works; ICT; 

Marketing. 

more difficult to 
effectively 
restore 
operations.  

Improves 

reputation of 

Rhyl/DCC – 

public perception 

of maintaining 

aquatic offer but 

risk of poor 

quality 

experience. 

Risk of failed service. 

Places considerable 

demands on DCC 

services – resource 

intensive set up in a very 

short timescale – 

demanding best 

expertise – detracting 

from other service areas. 

Higher rates of 

pay/terms and 

conditions but 

more efficient 

staffing models. 

 Proves difficult to 

reverse the 

rapidly declining 

trend in visitor 

numbers owing 

to the quality of 

the experience.  

 Risk of major costs 

emerging e.g. plant 

failure.  

Ongoing essential capital 

works, will need to 

address remaining 

condition survey 

requirements over 

subsequent years 

Trend in declining 

numbers as a 

result of a poor 

offer will make it 

difficult to turn this 

performance into  

an operating profit 

given likely 

ongoing essential 

capital works and 

without a long term 

business case for 

investment to 

  

T
udalen 141



 
 

18 

 
 

improve the offer 

which is not a VFM 

option. 

Maintains public 

confidence and 

spend in local 

economy. 

Private sector investors 

will view any failure and 

be discouraged. 

Additional £21k 

NNDR costs 

(£87k).  

  

Shows the private 

sector what can 

be achieved. 

 

Negative impact on 

Pavilion custom if doesn’t 

work well. 

Catering Services 

operate hot food 

outlet with £3k 

profit share 

  

Improved local 

employment 

opportunities – 30 

seasonal staff. 

Running costs higher due 

to higher standard terms 

and conditions H&S etc. 

   

Brings together of 

Sun and Pavilion 

operation with 

Rhyl LC and 

coast offers staff 

and efficiency 

benefits i.e. cash 

handling by 

Pavilion. 

    

T
udalen 142



 
 

19 

 
 

Financial Summary 

The trend in declining numbers as a result of a poor offer will make it difficult to turn this performance into an operating profit given likely 

ongoing essential capital works and without a long term business case for investment to improve the offer which is not a vfm option. 

Capital set-up costs of £284k - this only addresses 2/5ths of the known condition survey requirements; First year operating loss of £272k; 

limited capacity to increase footfalls due to poor quality physical offer and no long term business case feasible for capital investment.  

Sun Centre - Summary Financial Analysis  (July – September  Opening) 

 Full Operation for the 

Summer 

Years 2  

Summer Operations 

Years 3  

Summer Operations 

Closure yr 1 reduces 

notionally in year 2 onward 

to (£88410) 

Set up 

costs/Capital 

Costs in 

ongoing years 

£284,353 £131,608 £104,000  

Expenditure £420,465 £437,434 £455,612 £99,491 

Income £433,000 £406,953 £380,690  

Profit/(Loss) (-£271,818) (£162,089) (£178,922) (£99,491) 

 

Assumes 750 attendances a day for 62 days in year 1; cash handling by Pavilion; no management overheads; recruitment of seasonal staff 

Running costs increase in years 2 and 3, mainly due to increasing energy costs. Income decreases due to declining visitor numbers.  

 

T
udalen 143



 
 

20 

 
 

          

 

 

 
 

        

          

           

          

          

          

            

          

          

  Actual Projection      

 2010 87,000        

 2011 72,000        

 2012 69,000        

  2013 47,000 47,000       

  2014  46,500       

  2015  43,400       

  2016  40,300       

          

          

          

          

          

          

          

          

 Projection based on slowing the downward trend in visitors significantly  

  (13% reduction over 3 years)   
 

T
udalen 144



 
 

21 

 
 

Property Summary 

• Identified total costs of works required as £499,125 excluding mechanical and electrical items 

• Maintenance costs of £218,567 determined by evaluating the survey and prioritising work accounting for urgent / health & safety issues 

and repairs / minor refurbishment to public areas including changing, toilet areas, some areas of the pool surround, kitchen areas, lobby / 

foyer and mechanical & electrical installations  

• Costs includes the re-commissioning, testing and servicing of all plant and assumes that all mechanical & electrical installations will 

operate on set up  

 

Unknowns still to be determined, but at this stage it is reasonable to assume this will add to the costs significantly. The fixed 

wiring test alone amounts to almost 6-8k 

 

• A major mechanical or electrical failure during re-commissioning or operation could require significant additional funding  

• Assumes there are no issues with flumes and structures / areas that were not accessible during the non - intrusive survey 

• Assumes that all the lockers are in good order and remain in position. 

• Further surveys are required on the kitchen and associated appliances to ensure compliance   

• A full fixed wire electrical survey is required which could identify additional expenditure  

• Any emerging /accelerated Health & Safety issue or building/structural defect would require additional funds 

• The set up cost assumes there are no issues with flumes and structures /areas that were not accessible during the non - intrusive survey 

• The set up costs do not include any external work 

• Due to increased health & safety risk the Dragon Slide and baby pool  would need to remain closed 

 

 

 

 

 

 

T
udalen 145



 
 

22 

 
 

Conclusion – Sun Centre Option 3 -  Re-Open the Sun Centre Aquatic Offer 

Not Recommended  (Approval would demand significant investment for a limited return/ full appreciation of risks/ and a 

comprehensive risk management plan) - it would also be reasonable to set aside a contingency sum to cover any unknown costs 

associated with the highlighted risk areas. 

 

Significant set up costs of over £284k  

Projected 1st year loss of £272k with further losses likely into years 2 & 3 (detailed in the summary, based on current and possible improved 

trend, arresting the decline). 

Highly resource intensive – a significant diversion and drain on the Council . 

Difficult to set up in such a short period of time – not guaranteed by July. 

Limited potential to increase visitor numbers given the current decline (a fall of nearly 50% over the last 6 years) with a high risk of further 

capital works/plant failure and likely annual loss. 

Poor quality offer – a poor impression of Rhyl 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

T
udalen 146



 
 

23 

 
 

Facility Option 

4 

Description Advantages Disadvantages/Risks Cost 

Implications 

PR 

Implications 

Risks 

Do not re-open 

the Sun Centre 

Aquatics and 

Convert to a 

‘Dry’ Leisure 

Offer 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Using the internal 

spaces for an 

‘adventure/adrenaline 

zone’ – i.e. ramped, 

wheeled sports 

developed through a 

private sector 

partnership  

Invite 

expressions/explore 

commercial 

partnerships March – 

May 2014 

 

Convert the Pool Hall 

and be open for 

business in 2014 

 

There is a known (but 

not tested) level of 

interest from the 

private sector in this 

type of development 

 

Continuation of a 

coastal Leisure 

Offer and 

Attraction in Rhyl 

– a new exciting 

attraction having 

a positive impact 

on visitor trade. 

There is a relatively 

short period between 

now and summer 2014 

to set up commercial 

relationship. 

Savings on £284k 

set up costs; and 

do nothing/closure  

costs of c £99k  

i.e. NNDR capital 

decommissioning 

costs; insurance 

liability ; standing 

charges; security 

inspections – 

subject to 

negotiation with 

private sector 

provider. 

Positive 

public 

perception of 

Council 

taking 

action. 

Building may 

not be fit for 

other purposes. 

The investment 

and operation by 

a commercial 

operator would 

release DCC 

from the ongoing 

distraction of 

operating an 

ageing building. 

 

It is likely that the 

maintaining of the 

structure and integrity 

would remain as the 

responsibility of DCC 

and in the event of any 

structural failure, the 

business continuity of 

the private operator 

may demand that the 

DCC is responsible for 

Financial benefits 

could include 

rental income 

subject to 

negotiation with 

private sector 

provider 

Risk and 

uncertainty 

of no 

solution 

being 

secured 

before 

summer 

2014 or at all 

and the 

building 

Private sector 

developer may 

not come 

forward or the 

‘deal’ may not 

be acceptable 

to DCC.  

T
udalen 147



 
 

24 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

operator losses. 

 

remaining 

closed/empty 

Removal of risk 

for DCC of failure 

in maintaining 

service 

continuity.  

 Actual cost 

implications and 

understanding of 

any capital works 

would not be 

known until a 

commercial 

partner were 

secured 

 Negotiations 

may take 

longer with the 

new offer not 

open until 2015 

Saves DCC from 

the much of the 

capital 

investment  

necessary for the 

re-opening of the  

aquatic offer. 

 

   Costs unknown 

A summer time 

attraction would 

be maintained for 

2014 and beyond 

– could be a 

longer possibly 

all year 

Tight timescales and 

resources intensive in 

order to turn around 

invitations for 

expressions of 

interest/and conclude 

negotiations to achieve 

   

T
udalen 148



 
 

25 

 
 

operation. 

 

 

a summer 2014. 

opening   

The quality of the 

building 

infrastructure 

does not need a 

high spec for this 

type of activity. 

Arrangements would 

still demand support 

and making good and 

potential capital works 

by DCC to secure the 

best deal. 

   

Would send out 

positive 

messages to 

private sector 

developers about 

innovation and 

commercial 

interest.  

    

Financial Summary 

Benefits:  Savings of £284k set up costs; saved costs of c £99k from DCC maintaining a closed building; risks shared with a private sector 

partner 

Disadvantages: Unknown cost benefits at this stage 

 

 

T
udalen 149



 
 

26 

 
 

Property Summary 

• Condition survey would need to be revisited in context with the conversion plans and needs 

Conclusion – Sun Centre Option 4 - Do not re-open the Sun Centre Aquatics and Convert to a ‘Dry’ Leisure Offer 

Recommended  

It is recommended that the Sun Centre is not reopened as an aquatic facility but that officers be authorised to explore further opportunities for 

the conversion of the facility for alternative uses. 

 

The cost/benefit of converting the Sun Centre for alternative uses is currently untested but as an alternative to closure it is considered an 

option worth pursuing; 

The costs to the Council would be kept to a minimum and a guaranteed rental income would be secured subject to detailed negotiations; 

A new offer would be attractive to visitors and community alike and would  give a positive message to would-be developers; 

This option removes the risk to the Council of maintaining a failing pool where the condition survey identifies £499k worth of investment and 

demands an immediate Council investment of over £284k into a building which has reached the end of its beneficial life  and does not 

represent sound long term value for money; 

The option would minimise the impact on existing Council services and allow resources to be concentrated on other longer term investment 

priorities. 

T
udalen 150



 
 

27 

 
 

 

THE NOVA CENTRE INTERIM MANAGEMENT OPTIONS 

Options Analysis 

Facility Option 

1 

Description Advantages Disadvantages/Risks Cost Implications PR Implications Risks 

Do not re-

open and 

commence 

major 

refurbishment 

programme 

 

Do not re-

open pending 

agreement of  

the Alliance 

model in May  

Refurbishment  

expected Sept 

14 – mid 15 

No set up 

costs – 

estimated at 

£80k. 

 

No net loss – 

estimated as 

£208k net 

loss just on 

the summer 

opening of 

the pool  

Public see DCC failing 

to open – will need a 

positive PR campaign  

and the Alliance 

model – the better 

future - to 

communicate a good 

news story. 

Nova loses most 

money – estimated 

loss of £348k for a 

full operating model 

or £208k loss for a 

partial opening – so 

would not be cost 

effective to open for 

a short period and 

difficult to turnaround 

financial 

performance in a 

short period. 

 

Poor public 

response to 

closure –. DCC 

will need to be 

clear and firm on 

timescales for 

replacement 

offer. 

 

Some risk 

to the pool 

and plant, 

having been 

out of 

operation 

for a period 

of time. –  

Revenue 

costs 

associated 

with 

inspection 

and 

security. 

No risk of 

failed service  

 

 NNDR  £56k (3 

months rebate) 

insurance £7.5k; 

standing charge 

electricity £2k; 

security inspections 

 Negative 

impact on 

image of 

Prestatyn 

and public 

view of 

T
udalen 151



 
 

28 

 
 

£2.5k; empty pool 

£2k; change locks 

£1k 

DCC 

No risk of 

major costs 

Immediate 

savings – 

Nova loses 

the most 

money and 

difficult to 

manage 

efficiently 

and 

effectively. 

 

Lost pool/summer but 

could be mitigated by 

other offers. 

 

   

Positive 

impact on 

other local 

businesses – 

health and 

fitness and 

food and 

beverage. 

Negative impact on 

community. 

   

Limited 

impact on 

    

T
udalen 152



 
 

29 

 
 

tourists. 

Swimming 

and fitness 

activity can 

be 

transferred to 

Rhyl and 

Prestatyn 

LCs, and 

other local 

providers 

available 

 

Lost employment for a 

small period of time. 

   

T
udalen 153



 
 

30 

 
 

 

Financial Summary 

Benefits- savings of significant operating loss over £208k as well as set up costs in excess of £80k 

Disadvantages – costs of £71k incurred anyway without opening 

Nova Centre - Summary Financial Analysis  

 Full Operation 

(Full year)  

Partial Operation 

(Summer Season- 

only) 

Closure 

Set up costs £80,300 £80,300  

Expenditure £727,150 £436,290 £71,258 

Income £379,500 £227,700  

Profit/(Loss) (£347,650) (£208,590) (£71,258) 

 

 

Property Summary 

• Identified condition survey costs of works required as £456,641 excluding mechanical and electrical items. To be addressed via 

the new development. 

• Set up costs for a short period of opening before September closure for major refurbishment £80k - covering the bare essentials 

identified in the survey including urgent work or health and safety issues. This set up cost would not resolve all of the urgent 

works or bring areas up to an acceptable standard. The pitched / flat roofs and external cladding are the main concerns and 

these will continue to deteriorate. 

T
udalen 154



 
 

31 

 
 

• Set up cost does not include any costs associated with the kitchen / catering including inspections / replacements of appliances.  

• Set up costs include the re-commissioning of plant and assumes that all mechanical & electrical installations will operate on set 

up. A major mechanical or electrical failure could require significant funding. Similarly, any emerging health and safety issues or 

building defects would require further funding.  

• Set up cost does not include replacement of lockers. 40% are currently non - operational.  

• On - going revenue costs associated with the security of the building and the need for regular inspections would be incurred 

until the work starts  

• On - going revenue costs associated with reactive repair and maintenance in the period between closure and works 

commencing and the property would still need to be insured 

Conclusion - Nova Centre Option 1: Close - 6 Months Closure – pending agreement of  Alliance model 

Recommended The Nova is a difficult building to manage with the highest running costs and would not be cost effective to open 

and run for a short period; The earliest date when Property Services could complete the necessary works would be July;  

The total costs associated with set up and minimal maintenance for a short period do not represent value for money for  no more 

than a 2 month period pending closure for refurbishment; 

The public offer will remain at the Leisure Centre and swimming activities could be  moved to other pools in the area and Rhyl 

during the refurbishment period; 

 

 

 

 

 

 

T
udalen 155



 
 

32 

 
 

Facility Option 2 Description Advantages Disadvantages/Risks Cost 

Implications 

PR 

Implications 

Risks 

Do not re-open  

and Alliance 

model not agreed 

Alliance model 

not agreed – so 

expose to coastal 

EOI framework 

route with the 

Private Sector   

No set up costs – 

estimated at 

£80k. 

 

No net loss – 

estimated as 

between £208k 

and £347k pa – 

depending on the 

operating  model 

Building further 

deteriorates – could 

be there for a further 

few years. 

Nova loses 

most money 

(£200-350k) – 

it  would not 

be cost 

effective to 

open for a 

short period – 

difficult to 

turnaround 

financial 

performance 

in a short 

period. 

Poor public 

image of the 

Council – 

failing to re-

open with no 

clear 

replacement 

plans in 

place.  

 

Some risk 

to the pool 

and plant, 

having been 

out of 

operation 

for a period 

of time.  

 

 Public see DCC failing 

to open. 

 

NNDR  £56k 

(3 months 

rebate) 

insurance 

£7.5k; 

standing 

charge 

electricity 

£2k; security 

inspections 

£2.5k; empty 

 Negative 

impact on 

image of 

Prestatyn 

and public 

view of 

DCC 

T
udalen 156



 
 

33 

 
 

pool £2k; 

change locks 

£1k 

No risk of major 

costs. 

 

Private sector 

investors may view as 

failure 

  

 

Immediate 

savings. 

Lost summer cash 

flow. (although does 

not currently derive 

enough income to 

cover the costs.)   

  

 

Swimming and 

fitness activity can 

be transferred to 

Rhyl and 

Prestatyn LCs  

Negative impact on 

visitor trade. 

  

 

Financial Summary 

Benefits- savings of significant net running costs over £340k ( Full year)as well as set up costs in excess of £80k 

Disadvantages – costs of £71k incurred anyway without opening 

 

 

 

T
udalen 157



 
 

34 

 
 

Nova Centre - Summary Financial Analysis  

 Full Operation 

(Full year)  

Partial Operation 

(Summer Season- 

only) 

Closure 

Set up costs £80,300 £80,300  

Expenditure £727,150 £436,290 £71,258 

Income £379,500 £227,700  

Profit/(Loss) (£347,650) (£208,590) (£71,258) 

 

Property Summary 

• The property would need to be fully decommissioned including all plant & services. 

• There would be on - going costs associated with security and inspections. 

• There would be on - going costs associated with reactive repairs to the property particularly issues relating to the external 

cladding and roof.  

• The property would need to be insured. 

Conclusion – Nova centre Option 2 - Close - Alliance model not agreed - expose to coastal EOI 

Fall-back Option if Alliance Model not agreed  

As for Option 1 however the long term uncertainty associated with the EOI process is unlikely to be acceptable to the local 

community. 

The cost of operating the Nova is known to be high and beyond the scope of DCC’s current budgets 

In these circumstances further consideration would need to be given to an alternative interim management model which could 

include: limited opening hours; extended swimming programme; managed F&B/function hire; re-location of fitness offer from LC 

T
udalen 158



 
 

35 

 
 

allowing for a school/DCC management approach to be progressed. Would need to be explored further but could provide a 

medium term solution. 

 

 

T
udalen 159



 
 

36 

 
 

 

THE BOWLS CENTRE INTERIM MANAGEMENT OPTIONS 

Options Analysis 

Facility 

Option 1 

Description Advantages Disadvantages/Risks Cost 

Implications 

PR Implications Risks 

Do not 

reopen  

Do not 

reopen 

Saved running 

costs – net loss 

of £53k pa for a 

7 day a week 

opening. 

Voluntary sector 

partnership lost. 

 

Security and 

decommissioning- 

on-going revenue 

implications 

associated with 

inspections and 

landlord 

responsibilities. 

Poor public image of 

the Council – failing to 

re-open. 

Building 

deteriorates 

Saved £140k 

investment in 

roof and new 

carpet 

 NNDR costs of 

£12k (3months 

rebate) 

  

 Public 

opposition/lobbying re 

closure of building with 

good support and use. 

Insurance liability 

£4k; security 

inspections £1.2k; 

change locks and 

maintain alarm 

£1k 

  

 No other indoor bowls 

centre to displace 

activities. 

   

T
udalen 160



 
 

37 

 
 

 An important sport for 

the older (as well as 

young population) – 

strong clubs in 

Prestatyn and Rhyl. 

   

Financial Summary 

Benefits- £140k for new roof and carpet ( effectively 10k per annum) avoided  

Disadvantages – net subsidy could be turned into a profit share and costs of c£18k incurred anyway for rates  

Property Summary 

• The property would need to be fully decommissioned including all plant & services. 

• There would be on - going revenue costs associated with the security of the building and the need for regular inspections 

• There would be on - going revenue costs associated with reactive repair and maintenance. 

• The property would still need to be insured. 

 

 

Conclusion – Bowls Centre Option 1 – Close  

Not recommended 

There are no benefits of closure when the voluntary sector is ready and willing to assist with the future management, and the 

running costs are marginal. 

Lost specialist bookings cannot be displaced. 

 

T
udalen 161



 
 

38 

 
 

Facility Option 

2 

Description Advantages  Disadvantages/Risks Cost 

Implications  

PR 

Implications  

Risks 

Re-Open – via 

third party 

 

Handover to 

Bowls Club on 

a short term 

licence and 

review in 12 

months 

Saved running 

costs – net loss 

of £53k pa for a 

7 day a week 

opening. 

Whilst current 

accounts show profits 

circa £68k – these will 

not continue following 

the relocation of a 

current long term 

booking and children 

parties to other 

venues, and the 

additional rates 

needing to be 

covered. 

Most likely that 

DCC would 

need to invest in 

capital works of 

up to £140k 

before 

handover. The 

new company 

would not have 

funds in place to 

share such 

costs. 

Some costs 

associated with 

legal and 

property 

administration to 

establish the 

licenses / 

agreement 

Savings on 

business rates 

and security 

costs. 

Positive 

news story 

and 

partnership 

approach to 

promote. 

 

Voluntary sector 

group may not 

deliver a 

sustainable 

model. 

 

Terms of the 

license not 

favourable 

T
udalen 162



 
 

39 

 
 

 Seasonal opening 

allows for summer 

closure when bowlers 

move outdoors. 

Voluntary sector 

model might 

generate 

surpluses. 

  

Voluntary sector 

management 

costs would be 

minimal. 

A short term licence 

would allow for the 

facility to be opened 

followed by a review 

of experience allowing 

time to set up properly 

and review the 

partnership with club 

etc. which will take 

longer and 12-18 

month 

handover/support. 

   

Greater flexibility 

in respect of 

opening hours – 

seasonal – e.g. 

summer bowls 

outdoors. 

 

Most likely that DCC 

would need to invest 

in capital works of up 

to £140k before 

handover. The new 

company would not 

have funds in place to 

share such costs 

initially 

   

T
udalen 163



 
 

40 

 
 

 

Financial Summary 

Benefits- savings of £53k running costs and some capital set up costs; potential of a profit share with voluntary sector   

Disadvantages – lost opportunity for DCC to generate net profit following set up costs; would cost money and time to set up 

community interest company 

Property Summary 

• Assumes that all mechanical & electrical installations will operate on set up. 

• Assumes there are no issues with structures Some work would need to be carried out under health and safety including the 

upgrade of the fire detection system, minor alterations in the kitchen area and improved DDA access to ensure compliance with 

legislation prior to transfer / grant of license. 

• Allowance may need to be made for start-up costs, the replacement of the bowling carpet / underlay or full replacement of the 

roof. 

• A full fire risk assessment would need to be carried out on the property before transfer. The existing condition survey would 

provide sufficient information to any interested third party. 

• A third party organisation may be in a better position to draw down funding to ensure the activities and that the property is 

sustainable. 

• There would be Property & Legal fees to consider in order facilitate this option.   

 

T
udalen 164



 
 

41 

 
 

 

Conclusion – Bowls Centre Option 2 -  Handover to Bowls Club  on short term licence pending longer term review 

Recommended fall-back option  

The Bowls Club have demonstrated and preparedness and readiness to help with the running of the Centre; 

They would require support and some of the non-bowls business will be transferred anyway– however this is considered to require 

a minimal level of help; 

The opening of the Bowls Centre should be restricted to bowls activities and the operation should be reviewed over a 12 month 

period to inform the best long term solutions;  

Most Indoor Bowls Centres are now run by the Bowls Community; 

This could be designed to bring together the bowls clubs of the communities into a stronger working partnership. 

 

Facility Option 

3 

Description Advantages  Disadvantages/Risks Cost 

Implications  

PR 

Implications  

Risks 

DCC Re-Open 

with small 

reduction in 

opening hours 

DCC open and 

assess 

business 

Open on 

average 5 days 

per week 

Consider future 

partnership 

with Club 

Set up costs not 

significant. 

Roof repairs required 

c£100k – but a 

minimal patch up 

approach could be 

applied  

Possible replacement 

of bowls carpet. £40k 

£10k pa prudential 

borrowing 

10k pa revenue 

sum/Prudential 

Borrowing to 

fund  the £100k 

roof repairs and 

£40k new carpet  

 

No losses – 

opening 2 days 

less in off peak 

period  

Positive 

news story 

and 

partnership 

approach to 

promote. 

Voluntary sector 

may not be 

willing or able to 

work as a 

partner and set 

up NEWCO/CIC  

T
udalen 165



 
 

42 

 
 

Support 

oversee new 

arrangement 

for 12 months 

 

Running costs 

to be contained 

with the income. 

No risk of major 

costs – building 

liabilities known. 

 

Council costs would 

be more than the 

voluntary sector 

management. 

NNDR £15.5k    

Immediate 

savings. 

 

Set up of new 

agreement will take 

time and resources. 

 

   

Allows time for 

DCC to assess 

business and 

develop 

voluntary sector 

partnership 

approach 

    

staff employed     

T
udalen 166



 
 

43 

 
 

 

Financial Summary 

Benefits – potential to generate an operating surplus by adjusting opening hours/days which would also off-set costs of setting up 

new operating model 

 

Disadvantages – increased rates and set up costs of £10kpa to fund the prudential borrowing of the replacement roof and carpet. 

(but this will give the facility another 25years lifespan.) 

 

 

North Wales Bowls Centre - Summary Financial Analysis (1st April Opening – full 

year costs) 

 Full Year 

Operation 

7 Days a wk 

Partial Operation 

Closed for 2 days a wk in 

off peak season yr 1 

Closure 

Set up costs –one 

off 

£10,100k £10,100k  

Expenditure £297,549 £ 213,437* £17,588 

Income £235,000 £204,550  

Profit/(Loss) (£72,649 (£18987) (£17,588) 

*Including up to £10k Prudential Borrowing revenue a year to fund a £140k investment 

in roof and carpet written down over 10 an d20 years  

 

T
udalen 167



 
 

44 

 
 

 

Property Summary 

• Assumes that all mechanical & electrical installations will operate on set up. 

• Assumes there are no issues with structures  

• Assumes that health and safety items will be prioritised again on associated risk with Corporate Health & Safety guidance 

• Work would need to be carried out under health and safety including the upgrade of the fire detection system, minor alterations 

in the kitchen area and improved DDA access to ensure compliance with legislation 

 

 

 

 

Conclusion – Bowls Centre Option 3 - DCC open and assess business - consider future partnership with Club/CIC; 

Company Ltd by Guarantee and profit share arrangement- Support oversee new arrangement for 12 months 

Recommended  (1st Choice Option)  

The facility could be operated by DCC  

The approach would allow time for a review of the business operation and the development of the voluntary sector partnership 

approach, whilst at the same time, securing investment for the roof and bowling surface. 

 

T
udalen 168



 

Adroddiad i'r:   Cabinet 

 

Dyddiad y Cyfarfod:  25 Mawrth 2014 

 

Aelod/Swyddog Arweiniol: Y Cynghorydd Hugh Evans a'r Cynghorydd Huw L Jones 

 

Awdur yr Adroddiad: Tom Booty, Rheolwr Datblygu Economaidd a Busnes  

  

Teitl:  Cynlluniau Tref ac Ardal 

 

 

1. Am beth mae’r adroddiad yn sôn?  
 

Mae’r adroddiad hwn yn rhoi diweddariad ar y Cynlluniau Tref ac Ardal. 

 

2. Beth yw'r rheswm dros lunio’r adroddiad hwn? 
 

Cytunodd y Cabinet yn flaenorol y dylid ehangu Cynlluniau Tref i fod yn Gynlluniau Ardal 

yn ymgorffori cymunedau gwledig.  Mae'r adroddiad hwn yn galluogi’r Cabinet i 

gymeradwyo trydydd cam y Cynlluniau Ardal newydd a chytuno ar y blaenoriaethau 

gwariant o bot/pŵl Arian Blaenoriaeth y Cynlluniau Tref ac Ardal. 

 

3. Beth yw'r Argymhellion? 
 

 Yr argymhellion yw bod y Cabinet yn: 
 

1. Cymeradwyo mabwysiadu'r Cynlluniau Ardal (sy’n cynnwys y Cynlluniau Tref 

presennol) ar gyfer y Rhyl, Dinbych a Rhuddlan; 

2. Cymeradwyo'r cyllid ar gyfer y blaenoriaethau a nodir yn y Cynlluniau Ardal y cyfeirir 

atynt uchod; 

3. Nodi’r wybodaeth o safbwynt gwariant hyd yn hyn ar y Cynlluniau Tref ac Ardal. 

 

4. Manylion am yr Adroddiad  
 

4.1 Cynllun Tref ac Ardal y Rhyl 
 

Mae Cynllun Tref ac Ardal y Rhyl wedi’i atodi yn Atodiad 1. Cymeradwywyd y Cynllun hwn 

gan Grŵp Aelodau Ardal y Rhyl ar 12 Mawrth 2014, ac rydym rŵan yn gofyn am 

gymeradwyaeth y Cabinet ar gyfer y Cynllun a’r blaenoriaethau a’r ymrwymiadau ariannu 

cysylltiedig canlynol: 

 

Blaenoriaeth: Gofyniad 

Ariannu: 

Gwelliannau i strydlun £200,000 

Gwella pyrth allweddol £50,000 

Dechrau gweithredu arwyddion cyfeirio newydd £50,000 

CYFANSWM A OFYNNWYD AMDANO O GYLLIDEB Y CYNLLUN TREF £300,000 

 

Mae pob un o'r blaenoriaethau arfaethedig yn cyd-fynd â Rhaglen y Rhyl yn Symud 

Ymlaen.  Bydd y gwelliannau a gynigir ar gyfer y strydlun yng nghanol y dref, gan gynnwys 

Eitem Agenda 7

Tudalen 169



y rhai i ymddangosiad y palmentydd lletach a fydd yn cael eu creu o ganlyniad i'r gwaith 

atgyweirio i'r briffordd yn ne y Stryd Fawr, a goleuadau newydd, plannu, a dodrefn stryd i 

gyd yn gwella profiad ymwelwyr i ganol y dref a'i wneud yn amgylchedd mwy deniadol i 

adwerthwyr ystyried buddsoddi ynddo.  Mae hwn yn gam gweithredu allweddol yn y 

Cynllun a fydd yn sail i'r agwedd o geisio adnewyddu cynnig adwerthu’r dref mewn 

partneriaeth â'r sector busnes a'r trydydd sector. Bydd y gwaith hwn yn cael ei wneud ar y 

cyd â'r gwaith atgyweirio priffyrdd a drefnwyd ar gyfer eu cwblhau yn ystod blwyddyn 

ariannol 2014/15. 

 

Bydd gwella ymddangosiad y prif fynedfeydd i'r dref a dechrau cyflwyno'r strategaeth 

gyfeirio newydd ar gyfer y dref yn ategu'r gwaith arfaethedig ar gyfer canol y dref gan wella 

profiad yr ymwelwyr.  Bydd y gwaith arfaethedig o amgylch y bont las yn cael ei wneud ar 

y cyd â'r gwaith atgyweirio i'r dec sydd wedi’i drefnu ar gyfer hydref 2014. 

 

Mae cyfleoedd i ddefnyddio'r dyraniad a geisiwyd o’r gyllideb Cynllun Tref i ddenu arian 

cyfatebol gan gyrff fel Cyngor Celfyddydau Cymru, y Gronfa Cymunedau Arfordirol a 

Croeso Cymru ar gyfer buddsoddiadau cymwys ynghyd â chymorth gan Gyngor Tref y 

Rhyl ar gyfer gweithgareddau cyflenwol, a bydd y rhain yn cael eu datblygu. 

 

4.2 Cynlluniau Tref ac Ardal Dinbych 
 

Mae Cynllun Tref ac Ardal Dinbych wedi’i atodi yn Atodiad 2. Cymeradwywyd y Cynllun 

hwn gan Grŵp Aelodau Ardal Dinbych ar 10 Chwefror 2014, ac rydym rŵan yn gofyn am 

gymeradwyaeth y Cabinet ar gyfer y Cynllun a’r blaenoriaethau a’r ymrwymiadau ariannu 

cysylltiedig canlynol: 

 

Blaenoriaeth: Gofyniad 

Ariannu: 

Diweddaru ceginau ym Mhafiliwn Chwaraeon Llandyrnog £2,000 

Gosod llwybr troed yn Aberchwiler £20,000 

Gosod llwybr troed ar Ffordd Garn, Henllan £85,000 

CYFANSWM A OFYNNWYD AMDANO O GYLLIDEB Y CYNLLUN TREF £107,000 

 

Mae angen diweddaru’r gegin ym Mhafiliwn Chwaraeon Llandyrnog i wella'r cyfleuster i 

safon reoleiddio a fydd yn caniatáu ei ddefnydd parhaus gan glybiau chwaraeon a grwpiau 

cymunedol.  Heb ei ddiweddaru ni fydd yn bosibl parhau i’w ddefnyddio. 

 

Mae angen gosod llwybrau troed yn Aberchwiler a Henllan i wella diogelwch cerddwyr.  

Nid yw'r gwaith hyn ar y rhaglen waith Priffyrdd ond maent yn flaenoriaeth ar gyfer y 

gymuned. 

 

4.3 Cynllun Tref ac Ardal Rhuddlan 
 

Mae Cynllun Tref ac Ardal Rhuddlan wedi’i atodi yn Atodiad 3. Cymeradwywyd y Cynllun 

hwn gan Grŵp Aelodau Ardal Elwy ar 7 Mawrth 2014, ac rydym rŵan yn gofyn am 

gymeradwyaeth y Cabinet ar gyfer y Cynllun a’r blaenoriaethau a’r ymrwymiadau ariannu 

cysylltiedig canlynol: 

 

Tudalen 170



Blaenoriaeth: Gofyniad 

Ariannu: 

Mynd i'r afael ag eiddo hyll yn Nyserth £38,000 

Amnewid offer chwarae yn Nyserth £12,000 

CYFANSWM A OFYNNWYD AMDANO O GYLLIDEB Y CYNLLUN TREF £50,000 

 

Mae nifer o eiddo gwag ac adfail ar Stryd Fawr Dyserth, ac mae eu hymddangosiad hyll yn 

atal buddsoddiad yn yr ardal.  Gall gweithgareddau ar gyfer y flaenoriaeth hon gynnwys 

gwaith i wella edrychiad yr adeiladau, ond gofynnwyd am gyllideb sylweddol i alluogi 

caffael eiddo hyll posibl lle mae trafodaethau hyd yma gyda pherchnogion i ymgymryd â’r 

gwaith wedi bod yn aflwyddiannus.  Bydd y flaenoriaeth hon yn cynnwys Gwasanaethau 

Cynllunio a Gwasanaethau Rheoleiddio y Cyngor i sicrhau bod gweithgareddau gorfodi 

priodol yn cael eu cynnal lle bo angen. 

 

Mae'r offer chwarae yn Nyserth yn hen ac angen eu hamnewid i annog y gymuned i 

ddefnyddio'r ardal.  Bydd trefniadau cynnal a chadw presennol yn parhau. 

 

4.4 - Gwariant hyd yma ar Gynlluniau Tref ac Ardal 
 

Mae'r tabl isod yn amlinellu'r dyraniadau a wnaed hyd yma yn erbyn y gyllideb hyd at 
ddiwedd mis Mawrth 2014. Mae'r rhain yn cynnwys y dyraniadau ar gyfer Cynlluniau Ardal 
y Rhyl, Dinbych a Rhuddlan yn yr adroddiad hwn. 
 
Tabl 1: Y Gyllideb bresennol yn erbyn Cyllideb y Cynlluniau Tref 
 

Cyfanswm y dyraniad ariannol i Gynlluniau Tref ac Ardal hyd at 31 
Mawrth 2014 

£1,583,000 

Dyraniadau hyd yma £1,332,170 

Balans heb ei ddyrannu hyd at 31 Mawrth, 2014 £250,830 

 
Tabl 2: Gwariant hyd yma ac Arian Cyfatebol 
 

Tref: Dyraniadau 
Cynllun Tref 
hyd yma 

Gwariant 
hyd yma 

Balans 
Cynllun 
Tref 

 Arian 
Cyfatebol 
hyd yma 

Arian 
Cyfatebol 
a Ragwelir  

Cyfanswm 
Arian 
Cyfatebol 

Prestatyn £245,000 £0 £245,000  £0 £7,000 £7,000 

Llanelwy £84,800 £8,420 £76,380  £0 £283,500 £283,500 

Rhuddlan £97,000 £1,726 £95,274  £700 £21,300 £22,000 

Dinbych £242,800 £50,000 £192,800  £0 £561,200 £561,200 

Rhuthun £169,070 £41,420 £127,650  £41,420 £187,000 £228,420 

Corwen £95,000 £25,426 £69,574  £18,426 £52,500 £70,926 

Llangollen £98,500 £50,000 £48,500  £3,000 £501,000 £504,000 

Y Rhyl £300,000 £0 £300,000  £0 £200,000 £200,000 

Bodelwyddan £0 £0 £0  £0 £0 £0 

CYFANSWM £1,332,170 £176,992 £1,155,17
8 

 £63,546 £1,813,500 £1,877,046 

 

Yr un Cynllun sy’n weddill rŵan yw Bodelwyddan sydd wrthi’n cael ei ddatblygu a disgwylir 

y bydd yn cael ei gyflwyno i'r Cabinet yn gynnar yn yr haf. 

 

5. Sut mae’r penderfyniad yn cyfrannu at y Blaenoriaethau Corfforaethol? 
 

Blaenoriaeth – Datblygu’r Economi Lleol - Bydd y Cynlluniau Tref ac Ardal yn 

ddogfennau creiddiol o ran y modd y darperir y flaenoriaeth hon ar lefel ardal, a bydd eu 

Tudalen 171



Cynlluniau Gweithredu cysylltiedig yn manylu ar y mecanweithiau cyflwyno i roi hwb i 

hyder a buddsoddiad y sector preifat a chreu cyfleoedd ar gyfer swyddi newydd a busnes. 
 

Blaenoriaeth - Gwella ein Ffyrdd - bydd y cynlluniau’n helpu i ganfod meysydd lle mae 

problemau i sicrhau y caiff adnoddau eu cyfeirio at y lleoliadau cywir a bod gwelliannau i 

ffyrdd yn cael eu gwneud yn y mannau cywir. 
 

Blaenoriaeth – Strydoedd Glân a Thaclus 

Bydd y cynlluniau’n helpu i nodi meysydd lle mae problemau i sicrhau y cyfeirir adnoddau 

at y lleoliadau cywir ac y gwneir gwelliannau i’r parth cyhoeddus yn y mannau cywir. 
 

Blaenoriaeth - Moderneiddio'r Cyngor i sicrhau arbedion effeithlonrwydd a gwella 

gwasanaethau i’n cwsmeriaid - bydd y cynlluniau’n creu mecanwaith allweddol ar gyfer 

alinio adnoddau gwasanaethau’r Cyngor i gyflawni blaenoriaethau a nodwyd gan 

gymunedau lleol mewn ffordd effeithlon ac effeithiol. 

 

6. Faint fydd hyn yn ei gostio a sut bydd yn effeithio ar wasanaethau eraill? 
 

Mae’r Cynlluniau Tref ac Ardal yn nodi materion, camau gweithredu a blaenoriaethau a 

ddatblygwyd drwy ymgynghori â’r cymunedau hynny, a dylai fod yn ddogfen allweddol wrth 

ddylanwadu ar weithgareddau a blaenoriaethau holl Wasanaethau Sir Ddinbych. 

 

7. Beth yw prif gasgliadau’r Asesiad o Effaith ar Gydraddoldeb a gwblhawyd ar 

gyfer y penderfyniad? 
 

Bydd Asesiadau o Effaith ar Gydraddoldeb unigol ar gyfer prosiectau neu weithgareddau 
penodol a nodir yn y Cynlluniau Tref ac Ardal yn cael eu cynnal ar yr adeg briodol. 
 

8. Pa ymgynghoriadau a gynhaliwyd?  
 

Datblygir Cynlluniau Tref ac Ardal mewn partneriaeth â’r Cyngor Tref neu Gymuned 

perthnasol.  Cynhaliwyd ymgynghoriadau gyda Phenaethiaid Gwasanaeth CSDd, 

sefydliadau trydydd sector (drwy CGGSDd), trigolion a’r gymuned fusnes (drwy gynnal rhai 

cyfarfodydd wyneb yn wyneb a drwy arolygon ar y we). 

 

9. Datganiad y Prif Swyddog Cyllid  
 

Mae’r gwariant bwriedig wedi’i gynnwys o fewn y dyraniadau cyllid presennol.  Ni ddylai 

unrhyw brosiect cyfalaf ddechrau heb werthusiad priodol a dylid cynnal goblygiadau 

refeniw unrhyw brosiectau o fewn y cyllidebau presennol. 

 

10. Pa risgiau sy’n bodoli ac a oes unrhyw beth y gallwn ei wneud i'w lleihau? 
 

Mae risg y bydd datblygu’r cynlluniau’n codi disgwyliadau ac y gallai methiant i gyflawni 

niweidio enw da’r Cyngor ymysg Cynghorau Tref a Chymuned a budd-ddeiliaid eraill.  

Bydd hyn yn cael ei reoli drwy gyfranogiad a chyfathrebu parhaus gyda budd-ddeiliaid 

perthnasol ynglŷn â’r broses o ddatblygu a chyflwyno’r cynlluniau. 

 

11. Pŵer i wneud y Penderfyniad  
 

Adran 2 Deddf Llywodraeth Leol 2000 

Adran 111 Deddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972 

 

Tudalen 172



 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

T
udalen 173



 

 2

Introduction 
 
Denbighshire County Council has adopted a strategic aim of being “a high performing council closer to the 

community”.  

  

To help achieve this aim, the County Council invited the town and community councils and the businesses, 

community and voluntary sectors in each of its main towns and the smaller outlying communities which relate 

to them to join together to develop “town plans”.  These are living documents which will be subject to regular 

reviews and will set out: 

 

• the current situation in the towns  

 

• the key challenges and opportunities which they will face over the next decade  

 

• a vision for each town which will provide it with a sustainable future, and  

 

• realistic and achievable actions which will deliver that vision.  

 

A Town Plan was not developed for Rhyl at the same time as those for the other towns in the county because at 

that point the highest priority was considered to be the development of a strategic framework for the 

regeneration of the town. As a result, the Rhyl Going Forward Neighbourhood & Places Delivery Plan which 

outlined all the interventions in sites, buildings and associated neighbourhood management issues in the town 

was approved by the County Council’s Cabinet in November 2011  

 

The Council has taken the decision to extend all the existing Town Plans to include the surrounding rural areas, 

it has now also been agreed that a Town Plan should be developed for Rhyl to help to identify priority actions 

and to align potential funding streams from the public, private and third sectors.  

 

This then is the new Town & Area Plan for Rhyl. 

 

Section One 
Vision and priorities for Rhyl 
 

T
udalen 174



 

 3

The area now known as Rhyl was listed in the Domesday Book 1086 as the settlement of Bren which was scattered amongst sand hills and salt marshes. The 

Rhuddlan Marsh Embankment Act of 1794 enabled the land to be drained and with the subsequent Enclosure Act of 1813, reclaimed marsh land became available 

for sale, and Rhyl began to develop one of the newly popular seaside resorts. 

 

The first hotel in Rhyl, the Royal, was built in 1825 and by 1829 a regular steam packet service was running between the town and Liverpool. The town grew 

steadily through the mid and late 19th Century, particularly in response to the opening 

of the Stephenson’s railway from Chester to Holyhead in 1848. In 1853 there were just 

604 houses in the town and by 1881 there were 1,300 houses and shops and a 

population of 6,028. By 1893, Rhyl was the largest settlement in the former county of 

Flintshire and the distinctive grid form of the town centre was complete by 1912. 

Much of central Rhyl is still as it was constructed during the 19th century, and the sea 

front activities, though much changed, are still focussed on the tourist trade. However, 

commerce and industry now play an increasing role in the town’s economy, as the 

tourism industry has changed and the town’s dependency on this sector has declined. 

Today, Rhyl has several important public facilities including three secondary schools, a 

college, two theatres, a library, a primary health care centre and hospital, harbour and 

community fire station. Rhyl Golf Club is North Wales’ Oldest Golf Club and a 

Founder Member of the Golf Union of Wales. 

 

The town is the principal conurbation in Denbighshire with a population of 25,149. 

T
udalen 175



 

 4

Where we are now 
(The actual figures are shown in the Statistical Appendix.)  
 

It is clear from the statistics that there are large differences between West / South West Rhyl and the rest of the Town in terms of the age structure, housing stock and 

economic activity. 
 

People & Community 
Compared to the county as a whole, the town of Rhyl has 

 

• a higher percentage of young people under 15 (mainly concentrated in the West and South West Wards)  

 

• a lower proportion of over 65s (although there is a concentration of over 65s in the South and East Wards) 

 

• two wards with a high proportion of over 85s (East and South) 

 

• a higher proportion of people living in Council and Registered Social Landlord housing 

 

• More people living in overcrowded households (mainly concentrated in the Rhyl West Ward) 

 

Compared to the county as a whole, fewer people in the town of Rhyl 

 

• were born in Wales, and  

                                                  

• can speak Welsh. 

 

The Welsh Government uses a formula to measure deprivation called the “Welsh Index of Multiple Deprivation”. They have split Wales into 1896 “Lower Super 

Output Areas” which are usually smaller than County Council wards. Each area is then ranked using a range of data with the most deprived given a score of 1 and 

the least deprived as score of 1896. 

 

The scores in different years are not directly comparable because the way in which the index is calculated changes over time. 

 

In the 2011 edition of the Index, 11 out of the 16 “Lower Super Output Areas” in the town are considered by the Welsh Government to more deprived than they 

were in 2005. In the 2011 index, 5 of the LSOAs in Rhyl are ranked as being in the 10% most deprived areas in Wales with three of these being in the town’s West 

ward. In this ward, properties formerly used for holiday lets have increasingly become a source of low cost residential units. This has led to a concentration of 

economically inactive and vulnerable people in the ward, putting a strain on public services. 

 

Jobs  

T
udalen 176



 

 5

 

Compared to the county as a whole,  

 

• slightly fewer people of working age who live in Rhyl work in the public sector (although more people in Denbighshire work in this sector than in any other 

local authority area in Great Britain reflecting the presence of the district general hospital and regional headquarters of various public services), 

 

• more people work in retail 

 

• more people work in tourism related businesses 

 

• a lower percentage of people work in manufacturing  

 

• a higher percentage of people of working age claim Job Seekers’ Allowance. 

 

Whilst some industrial estates and business parks have been provided in the town, the most extensive development of this type in the area in recent years has been at 

St Asaph Business Park which lies 5 miles to the south. 

 

The Place  
 

• The Town Centre includes a Conservation area and significant architectural designs. 

• There is a physical disconnect between the beach and town 

• There are a number of prominent vacant units within town centre, some of which are in a poor condition 

• The town has extensive sandy beaches and whilst the water quality at Marine Lake would be regarded as “Excellent” using the criteria set out in the new EU 

Bathing Water Directive, the quality of the water nearest to the mouth of the Clwyd can be adversely affected by material running off fields up river during 

periods of intense rainfall 

• There are easily accessible, attractive coastal paths on two national cycling and walking routes 

Vacancy rates for retail premises – November 2013 

The vacancy rate for retail premises is substantially higher than the county average and 2.3% higher than at the last count in 2012. 

 

Rhyl 17.4% 

T
udalen 177



 

 6

Denbighshire 11.5% 

Some of the properties in the town centre have been poorly maintained which detracts from its overall appearance. 

 

Future challenges and opportunities 
 

People & Communities 
 

• The number of people aged over 65 and 85 in the East and South wards is higher than average for Denbighshire. 

 

• The number of people in the town increases considerably over the summer months due to the influx of visitors. 

 

• Rhyl will be eligible for community funds from the Gwynt y Mor off shore windfarm once it becomes operational. 

 

• The perception of anti-social behaviour and risk of crime does not reflect the reality. A number of successful police initiatives have seen crime rates fall by 

up to 25% in some areas. 

 

• Rhyl has successful football and rugby clubs which are important community facilities. 

 

• The town’s High school planned is to be completely rebuilt. 

 

• There is a new Community Hospital planned on the site of the Royal Alexandra. 

 

• The West Rhyl Housing Improvement Project is improving conditions and creating a more balanced housing market in West Rhyl. 

 

• A new mountain bike track has been created at Glan Morfa which complements the existing 1.3km road cycling track. 

 

• There is an opportunity to make more use of Rhyl’s natural assets for cycling, walking and beach holidays / activities. 
 

Jobs 

 
• Rhyl is well placed to benefit from the employment opportunities associated with the offshore wind farm construction and operation and there is the 

potential for further development of marine economy in the Town. 

 

T
udalen 178



 

 7

• Current provision of public transport is not sufficiently flexible to enable residents of the town without their own transport to access many of the job 

opportunities available at St Asaph Business Park. 

• Denbighshire’s Local Development Plan identifies a key strategic site at Bodelwyddan including employment opportunities which would be reasonably 

accessible to people living in Rhyl.  

 

• Many of the job opportunities available in the town itself are low paid and seasonal. 

 

• The Holyhead to Chester railway line offers a sustainable means of travelling to centres of employment further afield. 

 

The Place 
 

• A new iconic pedestrian and cycle bridge has been opened across the harbour with new moorings provided in the harbour itself.  

 

• Ageing leisure facilities and an untidy street scene are challenges. 

 

• The former Bee & Station and Costigan’s public houses have been restored and will be able to accommodate new types of employment in the town centre; 

 

• There is currently a lack of suitable visitor accommodation within the town. 

 

• There are a number of vacant sites which offer the potential for redevelopment. 

 

• There are a rising number of vacant units within the town centre with the threat of further relocations. 

 

• High water quality offers the potential for further accolades for Marine Lake and at the East Parade bathing beach 

 

• There is the potential for improvements to the town’s connectivity through the wider modernisation / electrification of rail services in North Wales. 
 

• The County Council is exploring the options for the coastal leisure and tourism facilities including plans to secure a private developer to provide a new 

Aquatic Centre in Rhyl. 

 

 
 
 
 
 

T
udalen 179



 

 8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Vision for Rhyl 
 

We want Rhyl to be an even better place for people to live in and to visit where; 

 

• people will choose to live in all parts of the town, rather than being forced to live in some areas through their personal circumstances which is currently the 

case; 

 

• jobs are easy to access, whether these are at employers in the town itself or in nearby centres of employment; 

 

• there is a growing maritime sector  based around the new harbour facilities and the opportunities which the off shore energy industry provides; 

 

• there is a vibrant town centre which has the number and type of retail units which are appropriate to current and future levels of demand; 

 

• there are attractions which appeal to the current tastes of visitors and which provide a modern interpretation of the traditional seaside experience; and 

 

• there is a strong sense of place and pride locally, with a positive reputation outside of the area. 

 
 
 

T
udalen 180



 

 9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Making this happen... 

for people and community 

 

Activity 

Economic 

Ambition 

Strategy  

reference 

This will be 

led by 
Output Start Finish 

Cost in 

£000’s 

Identify more suitable and accessible premises for the 

Registry Office. 
6.2 

County Council - 

Strategic Assets 

Relocation of Registry 

Office 

1
st
 April 

2015 

31
st 
March 

2017 

To be 

confirmed 

 

Consider the inclusion of those facilities which have been 

identified as priorities by the community as in the new 

community hospital. 

 

5.3 

Betsi Cadwaladr 

University Health 

Board 

Amended plan 
1

st
 April 

2015 

31
st 
March 

2017 
Nil 

Ensure the enhancements planned for the Railway Station 

will be accessible for all and cater for the needs of the 

community. 

1.1 Network Rail 

Night time access to 

station facilities and 

improved security. 

1
st
 April 

2014 

31
st 
March 

2017 
Nil 

 

T
udalen 181



 

 10 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Making this happen... 

for the town centre 

 

Activity 

Economic 

Ambition 

Strategy 

Reference 

This will be led by Output Start Finish Cost 

Develop and deliver a Strategy for the Town Centre 5.1 

County Council  - 

Economic & 

Business 

Development 

Publish a strategy and 

action plan designating 

areas of responsibility. 

1
st
 

October 

2013 

31
st
 

March 

2014 

Nil 

Strengthening partnership working and the co-ordination 

of service provision within the town centre 

5.1 

 

County Council - 

Economic & 

Business 

Development 

Agreement of partnership 

to a revised town centre 

management function 

1
st
 April 

2014 

30
th
 

September 

2014 

Nil 

North Wales Police 

Improvements and 

extension of the Town 

Centre radio link 

1
st
 April 

2014 

31
st 
March 

2015 
Nil 

T
udalen 182



 

 11 

Increase footfall within Town Centre 5.1 Town Council 
Funding of an events 

programme 

1
st
 April 

2015 

31
st 
March 

2015 
To be 

agreed 

Creating a more attractive street scene in the Town 

Centre 

5.1 

County Council - 

Network 

Management 

Exploit the opportunities 

provided by planned 

highway opportunities to 

consider the widening of 

the carriageway and 

improvements to be made 

to the street scene. 

1
st
 

October 

2014 

31
st
 March 

2015 

£200,000 

5.1 

County Council - 

Street Scene 

Replacement of street 

furniture. 

1
st
 April 

2014 

31
st
 March 

2015 

County Council - 

Works Unit 

Installation of catenary 

wires in the High Street 

which can carry bunting 

and Christmas lights, but 

will also help alleviate 

problems caused by birds. 

1
st
 April 

2014 

31
st
 March 

2015 

County Council - 

Street Scene 

Improved street cleaning 

regime. 

1
st
 April 

2014 

31
st 
March 

2015 
Nil 

Town Council 
Funding enhanced planting 

in the town centre. 

1
st
 April 

2014 

31
st 
March 

2015 

 

To be 

agreed 

Town Council 

Maintenance and operation 

of Christmas lighting and 

installation of bunting 

1
st
 April 

2014 

31
st 
March 

2015 
To be 

agreed 

T
udalen 183



 

 12 

Finding new uses for prominent empty premises in the 

Town Centre 
5.1 

County Council - 

Economic & 

Business 

Development 

Development of creative 

industry accommodation in 

the vacant 49-55 Queen 

Street property with 

funding through Welsh 

Government 

1
st
 April 

2014 

31
st
 March 

2016 
£1.2m 

Creating larger retail units within the Town Centre to 

attract quality retailers. 
5.1 

County Council - 

Planning Policy 

Formulation of a 

development brief for the 

Queens Market site. 

1
st
 April 

2014 

31
st 
March 

2015 
Nil 

Enhancing connectivity to the rest of the town and 

improving linkages with the seafront for local residents 

and tourists alike all year around. 

5.1 

County Council - 

Economic & 

Business 

Development 

Develop a signage strategy 

for the town including 

pedestrian and tourism 

signage funded through 

service revenue budget 

1
st
 

October 

2013 

31
st
 March 

2014 
£20,000 

County Council - 

Economic & 

Business 

Development 

Implementation of the first 

phase of new signage in 

line with the wayfinding 

strategy. 

1
st
 April 

2014 

31
st
 March 

2015 
£50,000 

County Council - 

Traffic & 

Transportation 

Amend the traffic order on 

North High Street / Sussex 

Street to allow vehicular 

access overnight. 

1
st
 April 

2014 

31
st 
March 

2015 
Nil 

County Council - 

Economic & 

Community 

Development 

Create a new pedestrian 

access to the underground 

car park giving easy access 

to the High Street with 

funding from the service 

revenue budget 

1
st
 

January 

2014 

30
th
 June 

2014 
£2,000 

T
udalen 184



 

 13 

County Council - 

Traffic & 

Transportation 

Review transport options 

in the town centre and 

along the promenade (e.g. 

land train or improvements 

to bus routes) 

1
st
 April 

2014 

31
st 
March 

2015 
Nil 

 
 

 

Making this happen... 

for the economy 

 

Activity 

Economic 

Ambition 

Strategy 

Reference 

This will be led by Output Start Finish Cost 

Improve access to employment areas for local people e.g. 

public transport to St. Asaph Business Park and 

opportunities arising from the development of the 

strategic employment site at Bodelwyddan 

1.1 

County Council - 

Traffic & 

Transportation 

Better public transport links 
1

st
 April 

2015 

31
st 
March 

2017 
Nil 

Ascertain and make clear community ambition and 

expectations for the vacant ‘Ocean Plaza’ site subject to 

the outcome of the current Planning application 

1.3 
County Council - 

Planning Policy 

Formulation of a 

development brief for the 

site 

1
st
 April 

2015 

31
st 
March 

2017 
Nil 

Look into the possibility of developing a Marina  3.1 

County Council – 

Commercial 

Leisure 

Feasibility / business 

justification report 

1
st
 April 

2015 

31
st
 March 

2017 

To be 

confirmed 

Redevelopment of the coastal leisure facilities including 

the Sun Centre, entrance to the Pavilion Theatre and the 

Children’s Village 

3.1 

County Council  - 

Coastal Facilities 

Board 

Secure development 

partners for the site(s) 

1
st
 April 

2015 

31
st 
March 

2017 
Nil 

T
udalen 185



 

 14 

Develop the provision of maritime training courses in 

Rhyl in partnership with Coleg Llandrillo, allowing for 

the development of skills necessary for associated 

industries. 

4.3 Coleg Llandrillo 
Maritime training courses 

will be provided in the town  

1
st
  

January  

2014 

31
st 
March 

2015 
EU  

Consider enhancements to allow the Harbour to be used to 

service the larger wind farm vessels. 
3.3 

County Council - 

Commercial 

Leisure 

Business case considered 
1

st
 April 

2014 

31
st
 March 

2015 
Nil 

 
Making this happen... 

for the place 

 

Activity 

Economic 

Ambition 

Strategy 

Reference 

This will be led by Output Start Finish Cost 

Investigate options for making the events arena resilient to 

inclement weather conditions to increase the number of 

events held in Rhyl. 

 

3.1 

 

County Council - 

Economic & 

Business 

Development 

Feasibility report 
1

st
 April 

2014 

31
st
 March 

2015 
Nil 

Explore the feasibility of creating an art trail in the town 

to encourage pedestrian movement to key attractions 
3.1 Rhyl Create Feasibility report 

1
st
 April 

2015 

31
st 
March 

2017 
To be 

confirmed  

Provide better access to the housing developments in the 

Rhyl South East area 
1.1 

County Council - 

Traffic & 

Transportation 

Junction improvement at 

Dyserth Road / Pen y Maes 

Avenue funded by developer 

through s.106 agreement 

1
st
 April 

2015 

31
st 
March 

2017 
To be 

agreed 

Improvements to the public realm along the promenade. 3.1 
County Council – 

Street Scene 

Provision of replacement 

seating funded through the 

base revenue budget 

1
st
 April 

2014 

31
st 
March 

2015 
£5,000 

T
udalen 186



 

 15 

Consider further enhancements at Marine Lake which 

would increase its usage and improve the destination. 
3.1 

County Council -

Commercial 

Leisure 

Funding secured for 

enhancements 

1
st
 April 

2015 

31
st 
March 

2017 
Nil 

Make the entrances and gateways into the town more 

attractive. 
5.1 

County Council  - 

Works Unit  

Installation of decorative 

lighting on the Foryd bridge 

during the repairs planned 

for autumn 2014 
1

st
 

October 

2014 

31
st
 March 

2015 
£50,000 

County Council - 

Economic & 

Business 

Development 

Installation of public art at 

three principal road 

entrances into the town. 

County Council - 

Development 

Control & 

Planning 

Compliance 

Seek to improve the 

appearance of the Ocean 

Plaza site pending the re-

development through 

enforcement action. 

1
st
 April 

2014 

31
st 
March 

2015 
Nil 

Rhyl Town 

Council 

Funding the planting of roses 

where possible at gateways 

into the town 

1
st
 April 

2014 

31
st 
March 

2015 
To be 

agreed 

Positively promote Rhyl through the use of good news 

stories. 
6.1 

County Council - 

Destination, 

Marketing & 

Communication 

Development of a 

communications plan 

1
st
 April 

2014 

31
st 
March 

2015 
Nil 

Investigate options for making use of the County 

Council’s freehold of the site where the former pier stood. 
3.1 

County Council - 

Economic & 

Business 

Development 

Feasibility study 
1

st
 April 

2015 

31
st
 March 

2017 
Nil 

Ensure the development of high quality facilities in the 

Harbour café and public realm. 
3.1 

County Council - 

Commercial 

Leisure  

Inclusion of quality criteria 

in the tender documents for 

the café operator  

1
st
 April 

2014 

31
st 
March 

2015 
Nil 

T
udalen 187



 

 16 

Develop the links between coastal and inland cycle routes  1.1 Connect2 group 

Development of a cycle link 

between Marine Lake and 

Glan Morfa 

1
st
 April 

2017 

31
st
 March 

2021 

To be 

confirmed 

Encourage the use of East Parade beach for bathers 3.1 

County Council - 

Commercial 

Leisure 

Provide deck chairs from the 

lifeguard station during the 

summer season funded 

through base revenue budget 

1
st
 April 

2014 

31
st 
March 

2015 
£5,000 

Provide the opportunity to invite additional attractions 

along the promenade which complement the existing 

facilities and enhance the offer. 

3.1 

County Council – 

Street Scene 

Identify and agree the 

preferred location to site new 

attractions. 

1
st
 April 

2014 

31
st 
March 

2015 
Nil 

County Council – 

Strategic Assets 

Secure expressions of 

interest from appropriate 

providers 

1
st
 April 

2015 

31
st 
March 

2017 
Nil 

T
udalen 188



 

 17 

Town & Area Plan Priorities –  
Contributions required from the Town & Area Plan budget 
 

 

 

•  
 

 

Creating a more attractive street scene in the Town Centre -  

• Exploit the opportunities provided by planned highway opportunities to 

consider the widening of the carriageway and improvements to be made to the 

street scene. 

• Street scene improvements to include uniform decorative lighting, replacement 

street furniture and planting. 

• Installation of catenary wires where feasible. 
 

£200,000 

Enhancements to the key gateways into the towns to include the restoration of 

decorative lighting on the Foryd bridge and introduction of gateway features. 
 

£50,000 

Begin implementation of the new pedestrian and tourism wayfinding signage strategy.  £50,000 T
udalen 189



 

 18 

How will we know if we are on track? 
 
Annual reviews of progress will be undertaken by the County Council together with Rhyl Town Council. More regular updates will also be provided to the County Council’s 

Member Area Groups and to the Town Council, and also to the wider community through County Voice and through press releases made by Denbighshire County Council. The Plan 

will be treated as a living document in which aspirations can be added or removed according to changes in circumstances. 

 

Who was involved in the production of this plan? 
 
This plan was produced by Denbighshire County Council following consultations with County Council Councillors and Services, the Town Council, the Business Group, secondary 

schools and the wider community. 

 

For further information:  

econ.dev@denbighshire.gov.uk  
 
 
 
 

T
udalen 190



 

 19 

 
Statistical Appendix 
2011 census data 

 Welsh Index of Multiple Deprivation 

Percentage of… In Rhyl Rhyl excluding 

West & South 

West 

In Denbighshire  Lower Super Output 

Area 

Ranking in 

2005 

Ranking in 

2008 

Ranking in 

2011 

Young people aged 15 or under 19.7 17.2 18.1  Rhyl East 1 300 301 479 

All people aged 65 or over 18.7 22.8 21.1  Rhyl East 2 887 599 1040 

People aged 85 or over 2.1 2.7 2.8  Rhyl East 3 242 162 216 

Overcrowded households 6.7 3.9 4.5  Rhyl South 1 608 598 533 

JSA Claimants 6.3 4.1 4.2  Rhyl South 2 1058 1081 1142 

Early Retired 17.0 19.7 18.5  Rhyl South East 1 797 692 752 

People born in Wales 54.7 55.5 58.1  Rhyl South East 2 1052 1033 1048 

People over 3 years of age who 

can speak, read or write Welsh 

22.2 23.5 

 

35.4  

Rhyl South East 3 947 840 1053 

Working residents employed in 

hotels and restaurants 

7.5 5.8 6.9  

Rhyl South East 4 167 235 287 

Working residents employed in 

manufacturing 

8.5 8.6 9.1  

Rhyl South East 5 1491 1517 1455 

Working residents in retail 17.8 16.5 14.4  Rhyl South West 1 114 94 96 

Working residents employed in 

the public sector 

33.8 35.6 35.7  

Rhyl South West 2 25 18 12 

     Rhyl South West 3 779 717 586 

     Rhyl West 1 17 4 7 

     Rhyl West 2 11 1 1 

     Rhyl West 3 79 88 34 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

    

T
udalen 191



 

 20 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Front cover image courtesy of Ray Worsnop (The Accidental Photographer) 

T
udalen 192



 
DENBIGH 

TOWN & AREA PLAN 
 

“LOOKING FORWARD TOGETHER” 
 

2013 – 2020 

 

 

March 2014 

T
udalen 193



 2

 

 
 
 

       
DENBIGH 
TOWN PLAN 

                                 “LOOKING FORWARD TOGETHER”  

                       2012 – 2020 

                  Revised August 2013 

T
udalen 194



 3

Introduction 

 
Denbighshire County Council has adopted a strategic aim of being “a high performing council close to 

the community”.  

 

To help achieve this aim, the County Council is inviting the town and community councils and the 

businesses, community and voluntary sectors in each of its main towns and the smaller outlying 

communities which relate to them to join together to develop “town plans”. These will be living 

documents which will be subject to regular reviews and will set out  

 

• the current situation in the towns  
 

• the key challenges and opportunities which they will face over the next decade  
 

• a vision for each town which will provide it with a sustainable future, and  
 

• realistic and achievable actions which will deliver that vision.  
 

Denbigh, the third largest town in the county is a medieval market town, steeped in history and 

dominated by the castle built during the reign of Edward I. The original town walls are still in place apart from a 100 yard stretch. Denbigh was given its borough 

charter in the 13
th

 century and it remained a borough until 1974.  The town, which prospered during Tudor times, (one of the most prosperous in Wales) today 

boasts over 200 listed buildings. The older parts of the town have close knit narrow streets, some grand medieval merchants' houses and many terraced houses, 

which retain the sense of the medieval town plan. Much of the town is now designated a Conservation Area. The High Street with its 16th century county hall 

(now the library) has an interesting mixture of shops and public houses. Gwasg Gee in Chapel Street was the oldest printing works in Wales until it closed in 

2001, and played an important part in the history, politics and culture of Wales. Denbigh is also the birthplace of many important and well known figures such as 

H M Stanley, Elizabeth Casson, Thomas and Hugh Myddelton and Twm o’r Nant. 

 
In the 19th century, the North Wales Hospital was built on the outskirts of the town; it was the town’s largest employer until it closed in 1995.  The main hospital 
closed in the 1990's with the closure of the Gwynfryn facility following in 2002. The in-patient services which were previously provided at the Hospital were re-
located elsewhere. The livestock mart also left the town in 1992 when the new facility was opened on the outskirts of Ruthin and the site which was vacated 
became the food store that is now Morrison's. Unfortunately, the economic consequences of these closures have not yet been addressed. The Colomendy 
Industrial Estate which was developed in the latter part of the 20th century is the county's largest general industrial site and has provided new types of 
employment for the area. Major employers on the Estate included Craig Bragdy who are specialists in ceramic murals for architectural settings and swimming 

pools, Niagara Health Care Ltd who make massage systems built into beds and chairs, and Telsol who manufacture boluses used in the treatment of livestock.  
 
1. See Appendix 1 –  Urban Characterisation Study of Denbigh 

 

T
udalen 195



 4

                   Wards in the Denbigh area 

The town has two state schools providing secondary education - Denbigh High School and St 
Brigid’s, which also provides primary education. Denbigh College, a Coleg Llandrillo campus 
provides further education and bilingual learning facilities for the town and its surrounding areas. 
Ysgol Plas Brondyffryn is a regional school specialising in the education of children on the autistic 
spectrum from the age of 3 – 19; it also provides residential facilities at Gwynfryn. There are five 
state primary schools, including Ysgol Frongoch, Ysgol Pendref, St Bridgid’s, Ysgol y Parc and 
Twm o’r Nant - which provides education through the medium of Welsh. Housing growth during 
the second half of the 20th century has been primarily focussed in lower Denbigh. 
 
It has a community hospital, the oldest in Wales and a good choice of doctor and dentist 
practices.  It has a leisure centre with a swimming pool, an all weather pitch, fitness suite and 
dance studio.  Lower Park provides tennis courts, a bowling green, a children’s park and a skate 
park. It boasts a voluntary-run theatre, Theatr Twm o’r Nant which is also home to a successful 
Film Club. Also voluntary-run is Eirianfa, a community centre which is close to the town’s main car 
parks.  
 

There is a Business Group which organises festivals, markets and other events; the Midsummer 
Festival Committee organises an annual week-long Festival during June and the Round Table 
organises an annual successful Beer Festival in September.  On Boxing Day, the Rotary Club 
organises an annual ‘Roll the Barrel competition’ which follows the meeting of the Denbighshire 
Hunt in the High Street.  Denbigh participates in the annual Open Doors heritage weekends and 
Helfa Gelf, both in September. 
 

The Town Council is also very active; it organises heritage lectures, town guides and an annual 
Firework display at the castle.  The council also provides grant aid funding in excess of £40,000 
per annum for community clubs and groups to apply. 
 

The population of the town of Denbigh is 9,848 
 

The town serves a wider rural hinterland and is surrounded by the Llandyrnog, Llanrhaeadr yng 
Nghinmeirch and Tremeirchion, Cwm & Waen and Trefnant wards in Denbighshire and the 
Llansannan ward in Conwy County Borough. These wards together with the community of Henllan 
are the home to a further 10,005 people. 
 

T
udalen 196



 5

Where we are now 
(The actual figures are shown in the Statistical Appendix.)  
 
People  
Compared to the county as a whole, the town of Denbigh has 
 

• fewer people aged over 65, 

• the same percentage of over 85’s, 

• more young people under 15, 

• fewer households claiming housing or Council Tax benefit except in part of the Denbigh Upper 
& Henllan ward where the percentage is twice the county average, 

• fewer households claiming Disability Living Allowance except in the Denbigh Central and 
Denbigh Upper & Henllan wards, and 

• the same proportion of households are overcrowded except in part of the Denbigh Upper & 
Henllan ward where the percentage is more than twice the county average. 

 
Community  
 
Compared to the county as a whole, more people in the town of Denbigh 
 

• have been born in Wales, and  

• can speak Welsh 
 
In the town as a whole, the crime rate is average or, in the case of Denbigh Lower ward, below average; however in the Central ward incidences of ‘Violence 
against the Person’ and ‘Criminal Damage’ are higher.   
 
There is a strong ethos of community enterprise in the town which has enabled the provision of facilities by voluntary and community groups, for example, Theatr 
Twm o’r Nant, where they have not been provided by the public sector. 

 
The Welsh Government uses a formula to measure deprivation called the “Welsh Index of Multiple Deprivation”. Wales is split into 1896 areas some of which are 
smaller than County Council wards which are called “Lower Super Output Areas”. Each area is then ranked with the most deprived given a score of 1 and the 
least deprived as score of 1896. The scores in different years are not directly comparable because the way in which the index is calculated changes over time. In 
the 2011 edition of the Index, part of the Denbigh Upper & Henllan ward has moved up to be amongst the 10% most deprived areas in Wales and as such 
potentially qualifies for assistance through the Communities First programme.  
 
Part of the index which relates to how easy it is for people to access services such as schools, clinics, shops and leisure centres and the Llanrhaeadr yng 
Nghinmeirch, Llansannan, Trefnant and Tremeirchion, Cwm & Waen wards are  considered to be amongst the 10% most deprived in Wales in this regard with 
the Llandyrnog ward being in the 20% most deprived. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Map showing the Lower Super Output Areas in Denbigh 

 T
udalen 197



 6

Jobs 
 
Compared to the county as a whole, 
(2. Appendix 2 (Statistical Appendix) 
 

• more people who live in Denbigh work in the public sector (and more people in Denbighshire work in this sector than in any other local authority area in 

Great Britain) 
 
• fewer people work in retail 
 
• the same percentage of people work in manufacturing (which is lower than in Wales as a whole) 
 
• fewer residents of the town commute more than 20km to work  
 
• fewer people commute more than 20km to work in the town, and 
 
• the same percentage of people of working age claim Job Seekers’ Allowance. 
 
Annual household incomes in the Denbigh Lower ward are much higher than the average for Wales with those in the rest of the town being lower than average. 
 
2. Appendix 2 (Statistical Appendix) 

 
 

The place 
 
Denbigh has one of the highest percentages of vacant town centre units in the county although this is still broadly similar to the average level for the UK. 
 
Vacancy rates for town centre premises – November 2013 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
The principal attraction in the town currently is the castle which had 13,500 visitors in 2012. 
 
The number of bed spaces in graded visitor accommodation in the town has increased from 8 to 31 over the last couple of years. 

Denbigh 10.8%  (12 units) 

UK 13.9%  (Local Data Company)  

T
udalen 198



 7

Future challenges and opportunities 
 
People  

 
A development to enable the conservation of the historic buildings at the former North Wales Hospital could potentially provide new homes and employment 
opportunities on the site.  
 
Cymdeithas Tai Clwyd has bought the former Autoworld site on Smithfield Road site with the intention of providing new homes for young people. This is an 
opportunity to provide new community and enterprise facilities for young people to complement the proposed housing development. 
 
The former school site in Middle Lane is no longer in use and could be redeveloped; it is owned and administered by a charity.  
 
Community  
 
Part of the Denbigh Upper & Henllan ward is now amongst the 10% most deprived areas in Wales and potentially qualifies for assistance through the 
Communities First programme. There is already a dedicated community development worker for the area and a food co-operative is operating from the Margaret 
Morris Centre. 
 
The Co-operative store is willing to allow community uses on the upper floors of their shop in High Street. 
 
Bryn Parc, a popular recreational area adjoining Denbigh Castle is in private ownership and is leased to Denbighshire County Council. The lease expires in 2017. 
 
There are many successful sports clubs such as: rugby, football, tennis, bowling, boxing, hockey, golf and cricket (the second oldest in Wales, est 1844). The 
cricket club is looking to re-locate.  The golf and rugby club have entertainments facilities and the rugby club was the first to install solar panels for energy 
reduction. 
 
The County Council closed its museum in the town’s library in 2004; there are over 1,000 items pertaining to Denbigh in store in Ruthin; the North Wales Hospital 
Group has a huge collection which is of interest to all those interested in the study of mental health.  There are H M Stanley artifacts which were bought with a 
grant from the HLF at the Stanley auction at Christies in 2002; one of the conditions of this grant was that they be on view to the public in an accredited museum.  
There is a Denbigh Museum Registered Company limited by guarantee which is seeking to re-open the museum at alternative premises within the town.  On the 
outskirts there is Cae Dai museum celebrating the 50s and in the Welsh Language Centre there is the Wireless in Wales museum. 
 
 

 

 

T
udalen 199



 8

Jobs 
 

There is very little easily accessible employment land left to develop at Colomendy Industrial Estate limiting both the expansion of current 
businesses on the estate and the industrial estate itself. 
 
Businesses in the town can access fast broadband services through connections to the Fibrespeed optical fibre link which runs along the A55. 
 
Station Yard site in lower Denbigh is a large area suitable for re-development. 
 
The shops which currently make such an important contribution to the way the town centre looks and feels continue to face strong competition; 
shopping via the internet and out of town stores are challenges to be addressed as are the high business rates. Negative perceptions of town 
centre parking are a deterrent to attract customers. 
 
Place 

 
The principal attraction in the town is the castle which is under the control of CADW.  Unlike other Denbighshire towns, the County Council does 
not own or run any heritage or cultural assets in Denbigh, apart from the library.  
 
The appearance of the streetscape in the town centre has been significantly improved as a result of the Townscape Heritage Initiative.   
Nevertheless, there are still some prominent historic buildings in the town centre which are unused or derelict such as Gwasg Gee, the former 
cinema, the Crown Hotel, the Church Institute and 102 Vale Street.  

 

There is a need to consider the gas, electricity and water infrastructure when developing areas in the town. 
 
The town’s car parks are untidy, especially the multi-storey car park; this needs a regular inspection and maintenance. 
 
There is a lack of coach parking in town; the County Council is obliged to provide this as a condition of sale of the former Smithfield site in 1997.  
The Magistrates’ Court formerly Frongoch primary school is for sale and could go some way towards answering this need. 
 
In 2011 CADW invested at Denbigh Castle with the building of a new visitor centre, improved interpretation and longer opening hours. 
However, signage at the entrance to the town, within the town centre and around the castle is limited; the physical links between the town centre 
and castle are not obvious. Access to the town walls should be made easier. 
 
NO2 pollution levels are high in Lenten Pool, and also on Vale Street.  

 

 

 

 
 

T
udalen 200



 9

 

 

 
Vision for Denbigh 
 
We want Denbigh 
 

• to be the main centre of employment and retailing in the Vale of Clwyd 
 

• to realise the tourism potential by increasing the number of visitors to the castle and town walls and other attractions 
 

• to be the gateway to Hiraethog, and Llyn Brenig centre 
 

• to have an attractive and viable town centre 
 

• to re-open the museum 
 

• to improve and create new cycle routes 
 

• to offer a great quality of life to residents 
 

• to have support for its strong community connections and the high levels of usage of the Welsh language 
 
 
 

T
udalen 201



 10

Making it happen...  
for people  
 

 
What we want to achieve 
 

We will achieve this by This will be led by By when 
 

Status 

 
 
 
There has been an 
improvement in educational 
attainment 

Reviewing primary school provision in upper Denbigh 
County Council 
Modernising Education 

1 year 
Complete 

Implementing the actions arising from the review of primary school 
provision in upper Denbigh 

County Council 
Modernising Education 

1 – 5 years 
 

Reviewing remaining primary provision within Denbigh and the adjoining 
communities 

County Council 
Modernising Education 

1 – 5 years 
 

Secure capital funding for improvements to primary and secondary 
Schools 

County Council 
Modernising Education 

5 – 10 years 
 

The housing needs of 
residents have been met 
 

Potentially providing housing to enable the conservation of the historic 
buildings at the former North Wales Hospital a Grade 1 Listed Building 

Private sector 1 – 5 years 
 

Youth Enterprise Centre on the former Autoworld Site will be completed 
by 2014 

Cymdeithas Tai Clwyd 1 – 5 years 
 

Considering making the site of the former Denbigh Grammar School on 
Middle Lane available for a housing development to meet the needs of 
older people  

County Council Housing & 
Community Development 

1 – 5 years 
 

Include Station yard and the Wool factory as possibility for houses, 
employment, visitor accommodation… 

County Council Housing & 
Community Development 

1 – 5 years 
 

People will have greater 
access to cheaper and better 
quality food 

Providing more allotments and supporting the establishment of an 
Allotment User Association. 

County Council Finance & 
Assets 

1 – 5 years 
Was found to 

not be 
required 

 
Places for families to 
socialise together 
 

 
Providing family focused activities and establishments 

County Council Housing & 
Community Development 

 
1 – 5 years 

 

County Council Leisure, 
Libraries & Community 
Development 

 

Business Group  

 

T
udalen 202



 11

Making it happen... 
for the community 

 
What we want to achieve  
 

We will achieve this by  This will be led by  By when  
 

Status 

More resources to tackle the 
causes of deprivation in part of 
the Denbigh Upper & Henllan 
ward  

Upper Denbigh is now part of the Communities First Programme.  
Upper Denbigh Community 
Partnership  

1 year 

 

People have a better 
appreciation of their town’s 
history by being able to access 
collections held locally 

Implementing the recommendations of the museum feasibility study  
Denbigh Museums 
Group/DTC  

1 – 5 years 

 

There will continue to be a high 
percentage of the town’s 
population who speak Welsh  

Improving facilities at the town’s Welsh primary school by replacing mobile 
classrooms with permanent buildings  

County Council Modernising 
Education  

1 – 5 years 
 

 
 
The town’s community facilities 
will be better and more 
sustainable;  

 

Supporting the improvement of the facilities at Denbigh Town Football Club, the 
Tennis and Bowls Clubs, the lower park pavilion and Cricket Club. 

County Council Leisure, 
Libraries & Community 
Development / Pavilion Group 

1 – 5 years 

 

Support the boxing club in its relocation from Middle Lane  

Re-establish public toilets in Lower / Middle Park   
County Council Environment 
& Lower Park Association  

1 – 5 years 
 

Improve the interior of the town hall and market hall 
County Council Leisure, 
Libraries & Community 
Development  

1 – 5 years 
 

Providing a permanent building for the Margaret Morris Centre  
County Council Modernising 
Education  

1 – 5 years 
 

Providing new facilities for young people to complement the housing 
development proposed for the former Autoworld site in Smithfield Road  

County Council Leisure, 
Libraries & Community 
Development and 
Cymdeithas Tai Clwyd 

1 – 5 years 

 

Providing more flexible public transport for people living in outlying communities 
to make it easier for them to access the facilities in the town  

County Council Highways & 
Transportation  

1 – 5 years 
 

More social integration between 
education facilities  

Providing integrated activities between the schools including Plas Brondyffryn, 
and Denbigh College  

Denbigh High School, 
Howell’s School, St Brigid’s 
School  

1 year 
 

 

T
udalen 203



 12

Making it happen... 
for jobs 
 

What we want to achieve  We will achieve this by  
 
This will be led by  

 
By when 

 
Status 

A wider choice of jobs will be 
available in Denbigh itself 

Maximising the regeneration benefits of the redevelopment of Station Yard Private Sector 1 year  

Allocating easily accessible land for development at the Colomendy Industrial 
Estate 

County Council Planning & 
Public Protection 

5 – 10 years 
 

 
 
It will be possible to commute 
safely and sustainably to jobs 
which are available elsewhere 

Looking into the feasibility of providing a north-south cycle path in the Vale of 
Clwyd 

County Council Highways and 
Transportation 

1 year 
 

Looking into the feasibility of providing a lower carbon public transport link to 
main employment sites in the area and Rhyl railway station 

County Council Highways and 
Transportation 

1 – 5 years 
 

Promoting the use of empty shop units 
County Council Housing & 
Community Development 

1 year 
 

 
The businesses which provide 
employment in the town centre 
will be more sustainable 

Improving the market and support events would be of benefit to the town centre 

County Council Housing & 
Community 
Development/Events/Commu
nity Facilities/Business 
Group/Tourism Group 

1 -5 years 

 

Supporting liaison with the Former Howells School to maximize the future 
economic benefit to the town and to safeguard the listed buildings. 

Business Group/ County 
Council Housing & 
Community Development 

1 – 5 years 

 

More visitors will come to the 
castle and walls and will spend 
money in the town 

Improving access to the castle and town walls 
Denbigh Tourism Group/DCC 
Tourism & Heritage 

1 year 
 

Carrying out small scale improvements to the signage and access 
arrangements for the castle and town walls 

County Council Housing & 
Community Development 

1 – 5 years 
 

There will be more graded 
accommodation to enable 
visitors to stay overnight and 
spend money in the town 

Holding information workshops for potential B&B operators 
County Council Housing & 
Community Development 

1 – 5 years 

 

Unused but otherwise sound 
buildings such as the former 
Church Institute will be brought 
back into use for the benefit of 
the town centre 

Being flexible about the uses allowed 
County Council Housing & 
Community 
Development/Private 

1 – 5 years 

 

 
 

 

T
udalen 204



 13

Making it happen... 
for the place 
 

 
What we want to achieve  
 

We will achieve this by  This will be led by  By when  
 

Status 

 
 
Buildings in the town will look 
more attractive  
 

Providing financial support to town centre businesses that want to 
smarten up the outside of their premises  
 

County Council Environment  1 year 

 

Getting prominent untidy sites and buildings such as Gwasg Gee, the 
Crown Hotel, the former cinema in Highgate, 102 Vale Street and the 
former North Wales Hospital back into use through enforcement action 
if necessary  

County Council Planning  & 
Public Protection 

1 – 5 years 

 

 
 
The town’s public realm will 
look more attractive. 

Tidying the area around the water feature near Factory Ward car park. 
Cleaning up the principal routes used by visitors such as Rosemary 
Lane and Broomhill Lane. Providing a litter bin near the college and 
monitoring on street cleansing service. 

County Council Environment 1 year 

 

Reviewing the provision of benches including style and number  County Council Environment  1 – 5 years  

Removing time expired temporary notices from lamp posts and 
telegraph poles  

County Council, Highways & 
Transportation, and Planning 
& Public Protection 

1 year 

 

The air quality in Lenten Pool 
and on Vale Street will have 
improved  

Monitoring NO2 levels and looking into how they could be reduced  
County Council Planning & 
Public Protection 

1 – 5 years 

 

 
 
 
 
 
Visitors to the town will have 
a better experience   
 

Investigate the possibility of funded Town Centre Manager.   
County Council Housing & 
Community Development 
and Town Council 

 

 

Rationalising and improving signs in Factory Ward car park and 
removing all out of date signs  
 

County Council Highways & 
Transportation  

1 year 

 

Improving the location of visitor signs in Factory Ward car park. 
Providing interpretation of water feature near Factory Ward car park. 
Interpreting the story of Rosemary Lane.  
 
 

County Council Housing & 
Community Development  

1 – 5 years 

 

Need to co-ordinate and improve the CCTV with the aim of linking up 
to the county’s centre in Rhyl 

County Council Planning & 
Public Protection 

 
 

 
Need signage from the A55 
 

County Council Highways & 
Transportation 

 

 

T
udalen 205



 14

All pedestrians will be able to 
move safely around the town 

Improve access around the town by widening paths and dropping 
kerbs where required???? 

  
 

Traffic will be able to 
circulate freely and safely 
 

Looking into the feasibility of off street parking on Barker’s Well Lane, 
improving the road junction at St Mary’s, better bus stops in the town 
centre so buses can pull in and won’t hold up the traffic, signage for 
alternative routes to town centre 
Improve the bus terminals in their current position in Lenten Pool 

County Council Highways & 
Transportation  

5 – 10 years 

 

There will be a better offer for 
visitors including the 
development of new 
attractions and walks 

Looking into the feasibility of developing the Chapel Street area into a 
cultural quarter based on the two chapels, Victorian school room, 
Gwasg Gee, and Tŷ Thomas Gee and  making more of the link 
between Beatrix Potter and Gwaenynog Hall and accommodating 
coach parties 

County Council Housing & 
Community Development 

1 – 5 years 

 

Accommodating coach parties 

County Council Housing & 
Community 
Development/Denbigh 
Museum Company 

1 – 5 years 

 

 

 

 

                    

 

T
udalen 206



 15

   

 

   

 

 

 

DENBIGH AREA 

PLAN 
 

“LOOKING FORWARD 
TOGETHER” 

 
2013 – 2020 

T
udalen 207



 16

The links between the town & the associated communities 

 

Denbigh and its surrounding communities are closely linked with Denbigh town centre which serves the majority of villages in the area.  
The area around Denbigh is large and home to a large agricultural economy and population.  
 

The area is becoming increasingly popular for holding high quality, high profile events such as the Tour of Britain cycle event and the 
National Eisteddfod. The area offers a wealth of outdoor activities such as walking, horseriding, cycling, golf as well as educational 
opportunities such as the Duke of Edinburgh awards. 
 

There are several active community councils and groups in the area all working towards the well being of their local communities and 
economies. The communities covered by this Area Plan include Bodfari, Henllan, Nantglyn, Prion, Saron, Aberwheeler, Llangwyfan. 
Llandyrnog and Llanrhaeadr. 
 

 

T
udalen 208



 17

Making it happen...  
For People & Community 
 

ACTIVITY 

ECON. 
AMB. 
STRAT. 
REF. 

OUTPUT LED BY 

 
START 

 
FINISH 

Upgrade the Coco Rooms in 
Llandyrnog, which require 

external and internal repairs, 
and provide Wi-Fi access for 
community use to encourage 

computer skills and web 
training. 

 

5.2c 

Repairs and work required for WiFi 
identified 

Llandrynog Community Council 
May 2014 May 2014 

Funding identified and secured Llandrynog Community Council June 2014 Aug 2014 

Repairs carried out 
Llandrynog Community Council Sept 2014 Nov 2014 

WiFi installed 
Llandrynog Community Council Nov 2014 Dec 2014 

Improvements to Llandrynog 
Sports Pavilion 

5.2c 

Costings identified Llandrynog Community Council Feb 2014 Mar2014 

Funding identified and secured Llandrynog Community Council Mar 2014 Apr 2014 

Improvement works complete Llandrynog Community Council Apr 2014 Jul 2014 

Build a new community 
building at Top Park, Henllan  
to include Healthy Activity 

Schemes 
 

5.2c 

Costings identified Henllan Community Council June 204 July 2014 

Funding identified and secured Henllan Community Council July 2014 Sept 2014 

Community building built Henllan Community Council Oct 2014 Aug 2015 

Review bus timetable 
/community bus scheme in 

light of bus grant cuts – across 
the rural area around Denbigh 

but particularly between 
Denbigh and Henllan 

5.2c 

Issue raised with Highways DCC Economic and Business 
Development 

May 2014 May 2014 

Actions determined by outcome of 
discussion with Highways 

DCC Highways June 2014 June 2014 

Provide a community centre in 
Nantglyn. 

5.2c 
Options determined for providing a 
community centre – new build, use 
of existing building, 

Nantglyn Community Council June 2014 July 2014 

T
udalen 209



 18

repair/refurbishment of existing 
building 

Preferred option determined Nantglyn Community Council Aug 2014 Aug 2014 

Funding identified and secured Nantglyn Community Council Aug 2014 Oct 2014 

New community centre available Nantglyn Community Council Oct 2014 Dependent 
on chosen 
option 

Provide more burial space in 
Nantglyn. 

 
5.2c 

Options for providing more burial 
space determined 

Nantglyn Community Council May 2014 June 2014 

Preferred option determined Nantglyn Community Council July 2014 Aug 2014 

Funding identified and secured Nantglyn Community Council Aug 2014 Oct 2014 

Burial space available Nantglyn Community Council Nov 2014 Jan 2015 

Upgrade Cae Nant playing 
field in Llandyrnog and 

improve the safety between 
the play area and the parking 
area by resurfacing the parking 

area 

5.2c 

Improvements identified Llandrynog Community Council Apr 2014 May 2014 

Funding identified and secured Llandrynog Community Council June 2014 Aug 2014 

Upgrade carried out Llandrynog Community Council Sept 2014 Oct 2014 

Upgrade the playing field in 
Aberwheeler. Including the 

replacement of the barbed wire 
fencing with D shaped rails 

and plain wire 

5.2c 

Improvements identified Aberwheeler Community Council Apr 2014 May 2014 

Funding identified and secured Aberwheeler Community Council June 2014 Aug 2014 

Upgrade carried out Aberwheeler Community Council Sept 2014 Oct 2014 

Start the proposal of building a 
new community centre in 
Aberwheeler to replace the 
community meeting facility 
when the chapel closes. 

5.2c 

Options determined for providing a 
community centre – new build, use 
of existing building, 
repair/refurbishment of existing 
building 

Aberwheeler Community Council June 2014 July 2014 

Preferred option determined Aberwheeler Community Council Jul 2014 Aug 2014 

Funding identified and secured Aberwheeler Community Council Aug 2014 Oct 2014 

New community centre available Aberwheeler Community Council Oct 2014 Jul 2015 

Continue with the upkeep of 
the Henllan park which DCC 

Housing have recently 
invested in 

5.2c 

Issue raised with Housing Services DCC Economic and Business 
Development 

April 2014 May 2014 

Maintenance schedule established DCC Housing Services May 2014 June 2014 

T
udalen 210



 19

Provide space to improve 
parking for walkers and 

improve parking situation in 
Aberwheeler. 3.1A-a 

Parking area identified Aberwheeler Community Council May 2014 June 2014 

Necessary permissions gained Aberwheeler Community Council May 2014 June 2014 

Funding identified and secured Aberwheeler Community Council June 2014 Aug 2014 

Parking space available Aberwheeler Community Council Sept 2014 Nov 2014 

 
Introduce a 30mph limit 
through Llanrhaeadr 

 

 

Meet with Community Council DCC Highways May 2014 May 2014 

Business case DCC Highways June 2014 July 2014 

Implement the reduced speed limits 
(subject to business case) 

DCC Highways Aug 2014 Dec 2014 

Reduce the speed limit on the 
Nantglyn to Waen road to 

30mph 
 

 

Meet with Community Council DCC Highways May 2014 May 2014 

Business case DCC Highways June 2014 July 2014 

Implement the reduced speed limits 
(subject to business case) 

DCC Highways Aug 2014 Dec 2014 

Provide a cycleway / walkway 
between Henllan & Denbigh - 

to improve safety and 
encourage cycling and walking 
whilst also providing better 

links to Denbigh 
 

5.2c 

Meeting between Community 
Council and DCC Highways 

DCC Highways   May 2014 June 2014 

Engineers Report  DCC Highways   June 2014 July 2014 

Costed design DCC Highways   July 2014 Sept 2014 

Report/Business case DCC Highways   Sept 2014 Oct 2014 

Planning and/or other consents 
secured  

DCC Highways   Oct 2014 Dec 2014 

Land acquisition if required  DCC Property Services Dec 2014 April 2015 

Funding identified & secured DCC Highways   Mar 2015 June 2015 

Improvement/provision of path.  
(Subject to Business Case). 

DCC Highways   July 2015 Sept 2015 

Introduce traffic calming in 
Llandyrnog and reduce the 
speed limit to 20mph at the 

school 

 

Meet with Community Council DCC Highways May 2014 May 2014 

Business case DCC Highways June 2014 July 2014 

Implement the reduced speed limits 
(subject to business case) 

DCC Highways Aug 2014 Dec 2014 

Provide a footpath on Lon 
Garn, Henllan to improve 

pedestrian safety within 30mph 
area 

 

 

Meeting between Community 
Council and DCC Highways 

DCC Highways   May 2014 June 2014 

Engineers Report  DCC Highways   June 2014 July 2014 

Costed design DCC Highways   July 2014 Sept 2014 

Report/Business case DCC Highways   Sept 2014 Oct 2014 

T
udalen 211



 20

Planning and/or other consents 
secured  

DCC Highways   Oct 2014 Dec 2014 

Land acquisition if required  DCC Property Services Dec 2014 April 2015 

Funding identified & secured DCC Highways   Mar 2015 June 2015 

Improvement/provision of path.  
(Subject to Business Case). 

DCC Highways   July 2015 Sept 2015 

Introduce speed calming 
measures on Lon Garn & 
Denbigh Street, Henllan, to 
reduce excessive speeds 

 

 

Meet with Community Council DCC Highways May 2014 May 2014 

Business case DCC Highways June 2014 July 2014 

Implement the reduced speed limits 
(subject to business case) 

DCC Highways Aug 2014 Dec 2014 

Look into the feasibility of 
expanding Ysgol Pant 

Pastynog 
5.2c 

Issue to be raised with DCC 
Modernising Education Team 

DCC Economic and Business 
Development 

June 2014 July 2014 

Further action to be determined 
during review of Denbigh area 
primary provision. 

DCC Modernising Education 
Team 

July 2014 Aug 2014 

Repair Aberwheeler Memorial  

Repairs assessment carried out Aberwheeler Community Council May 2014 June 2014 

Funding identified and secured Aberwheeler Community Council June 2014 Aug 2014 

Repairs undertaken Aberwheeler Community Council Sept 2014 Oct 2014 

Provide new outdoor 
pavilion/marquee for 

Aberwheeler sports club 
 

Funding identified and secured Aberwheeler Sports Club June 2014 Aug 2014 

Pavilion / marquee provided  Aberwheeler Sports Club Sept 2014 Sept 2014 

 

 

T
udalen 212



 21

Making it happen...  
for the place  
 

ACTIVITY 

ECON. 
AMB. 
STRAT. 
REF. 

OUTPUT LED BY 

 
START 

 
FINISH 

Improve the footpath from 
Aberwheeler down to the river 
Wheeler to allow access for all 
. 

6.1e 

Ownership determined and 
necessary permissions in place 

Aberwheeler Community Council 
May 2014 July 2014 

Costs of improvements determined 
Aberwheeler Community Council July 2014 Aug 2014 

Funding identified and secured Aberwheeler Community Council Aug 2014 Oct 2014 

Improvements to footpath carried 
out 

Aberwheeler Community Council Oct 2014 Nov 2014 

Carry out a parking review in 
Ty Coch Street/Church 

Street/School Street, Henllan 
5.1d 

Report / Business Case DCC Highways June 2014 July 2014 

Funding identified and secured DCC Highways July 2014 Sept 2014 

Parking review completed DCC Highways Sept 2014 Nov 2014 

Improve broad band access 
and mobile phone coverage to 
rural area surrounding Ruthin 

1.2a 
Superfast broadband to all 
properties 

DCC Economic and Business 
Development 

Apr 2014 Dec 2017 

Tackle dog fouling problem, 
particularly in Henllan 

6.1e 

Report / Business Case DCC Enforcement May 2014 June 2014 

Enforcement action identified DCC Enforcement June 2014 July 2014 

Dog fouling problem resolved DCC Enforcement July 2014 Sept 2014 

 

T
udalen 213



 22

Priorities for the Rural Area 

 
 

 

Three projects have been prioritised for the rural area: 

 

1. Improvements to Llandrynog Sports Pavilion 

Work – upgrade the kitchen facilities to allow clubs and groups to continue using the venue 

Amount Requested - £2,000 

 

2. Installation of footpath at Aberwheeler 

Work – footpath to be installed along the main road from the village towards Geinas to improve 

pedestrian safety 

  Amount Requested - £20,000 

 

3. Installation of footpath at Henllan 
Work – installation of footpath on Garn Road to improve pedestrian safety 

  Amount Requested - £85,000 

T
udalen 214



 23

How will we know if we are on track?                                     

Annual reviews of progress will be undertaken by the 
County Council together with Denbigh Town Council. 
More regular updates will also be provided to the 
County Council’s Member Area Groups and to the 
Town Council, and also to the wider community 
through County Voice and through press releases 
made by Denbighshire County Council. The Plan will 
be treated as a living document in which aspirations 
can be added or removed according to changes in 
circumstances. 
 

 

Who was involved in the production of this 
plan? 
 
This plan was produced by Denbighshire County 
Council following consultations with County Council 
Councillors and Services, the Town Council, the 
Business Group, secondary schools and the wider 
community. 
 

For further information:  
econ.dev@denbighshire.gov.uk  

T
udalen 215



 24

Appendix 1 
 
Excerpt from ‘Denbigh: Understanding Urban Character’ by Cadw 
 
Denbigh is a place of contrasts.  There are virtually two towns here — the town within the walls, and the town outside them. Both are 
medieval in origin, but one went on to enjoy a dynamic and prosperous history whilst the other was left behind.  Virtual abandonment 
of the town within the walls erased the visible traces of the original town outside the walls resulted in a process of continual 
redevelopment that just as effectively almost obscured its origins. So, whereas the historic nature of Denbigh is immediately apparent, 
not only in its castle and town walls but also in the visible chronology of its building stock, the full depth of its history is not easily 
perceived. 
 
It invites, and repays, closer investigation.  Denbigh enjoys one of the most striking settings of any Welsh town.  From the dramatic 
apex of its rocky hill, crowned by the remains of its medieval castle and skeletal cathedral, the townscape cascades in dense 
confusion. With the exception of the market square in front of the shire hall, this is not a town of grand urban gestures.  There are no 
unified terraces of houses to make architectural statements.  Instead, Denbigh provides a townscape of small-scale units of 
development, built both with the contours and across them. 
 
Contrasts of form, scale and materials create a mosaic of visual impressions that compete for 
attention, and provide an environment that is stimulating and undeniably attractive. Commercial architecture of all periods dominates 
the High Street, where tight development patterns reflect economic pressures on valuable space. Chapels punctuate the townscape, 
defying the physical constraints of space with their architectural ambition.  The mansions of Vale Street in their generous plots contrast 
with the small artisan cottages crowded onto narrow lanes. Almost everywhere each plot of land displays a distinctly separate history 
from its neighbours, and this results in a townscape of unusual variety.  It is this rich diversity that provides the defining aspect of 
Denbigh’s character.  Through an acknowledgement and understanding of it, we can gain access not only to the exceptional 
chronology of the town’s development but also its complex social and cultural history. 
 
The Townscape Heritage Initiative and Housing Renewal Schemes have already assisted in sustaining the fabric of both gentry 
houses and terraced cottages, and this breadth is an essential component of good conservation management.  But, ultimately, more is 
needed.  The urban fabric is not just the sum of its buildings but also about the pattern of land use, the plot structure and the spatial 
organization. It is the combination of all of these elements in a unique topographical setting that provides the touchstone for 
understanding and sustaining Denbigh’s distinctive character. 
 

T
udalen 216



Appendix 2  
Statistical Appendix 
2011 Census Date 
 

 

Percentage of … In 
Denbigh 
town 

In the 
surrounding 
rural area 

In 
Denbighshire 

 “Lower layer 
super output 

area” 

Ranking 
in 2005 

Ranking 
in 2008 

Ranking 
in 
2011 

Young people aged 15 
or under  

18.7 18.7  18.1  Town    

All people aged 65 or 
over  

17.3 19.6  21.1  Denbigh Central  1049  1030  881  

People aged 85 or over  2.4 1.8  2.8   Denbigh Lower 1  1806  1805  1832  

People claiming housing 
or Council Tax benefit  

8.4  12.4  9.6   Denbigh Lower 2  1654  1702  1767  

Overcrowded 
households  

3.5 3.1   3.0  Denbigh Lower 3  1474  1558  1595  

People born in Wales  72.4 63.3   58.1  Denbigh Upper & 
Henllan 1  

273  199  160  

People over 3 years of 
age who can speak, 
read or write Welsh  

26.2 28.7  18.6  
 Denbigh Upper & 

Henllan 2  
912  879  782  

Working residents who 
travel more than 20km 
to work  

26.9  19.6  18.6  
  

Surrounding Area 

Working residents 
employed in agriculture  

1.7  8.5  2.3   Llandyrnog  1428  1301  1384  

Working residents 
employed in 
manufacturing  

8.2  14.7  18.2  
 Llanrhaeadr yng 

Nghinmeirch  
1359  1300  1422  

Working residents 
employed in retail  

3.7  13.8  14.4   Llansannan  1048  1088  1081  

Working residents 
employed in the public 
sector  

41.2  31.2  30.0  
 

Trefnant  1278  1065  1196  

     Tremeirchion, Cwm 
& Waen  

1303  1266  1231  

T
udalen 217



T
udalen 218

M
ae tudalen hw

n yn fw
riadol w

ag



 

 

 

 

Rhuddlan Town Plan & 

Rhuddlan Area Plan 
 

“Looking Forward Together” 
2013-2020 
Revised 11/03/14

T
udalen 219



 

Contents 
 

 

Introduction       Page 1 
 
 
Rhuddlan Town Plan      Page 2 
 
 
Links between the Town and Area    Page 14 
 
 
The Area Plan       Page 15 
 
 
Area Plan Priorities      Page 19 
 
 
Statistical Appendix      Page 20

T
udalen 220



 

Introduction 
 
Denbighshire County Council has adopted a strategic aim of being “a high performing council closer to the community”.  
 
To help achieve this aim, the County Council is inviting the town and community councils and the businesses, community and voluntary sectors in 
each of its main towns and the smaller outlying communities which relate to them to join together to develop “town plans”. These will be living 
documents which will be subject to regular reviews and will set out  
 

• the current situation in the towns  
 

• the key challenges and opportunities which they will face over the next decade  
 

• a vision for each town which will provide it with a sustainable future, and  
 

• realistic and achievable actions which will deliver that 
vision.  

1 

T
udalen 221



 

 
  

RHUDDLAN 

TOWN PLAN 
“LOOKING FORWARD TOGETHER” 

2012 – 2020 
DRAFT March 2014 

 

T
udalen 222



 

 3

Rhuddlan  
  

Rhuddlan has a long and distinguished history, stretching back to about 7,000 BC. 
 
Rhuddlan’s key position beside an ancient crossing of the river Clwyd led to it becoming a flashpoint in Anglo-Welsh relations; whoever 
held this ford, controlled the easiest invasion route to and from the heartland of North Wales and Rhuddlan marsh was the scene in 795 
of the defeat of the Welsh by the Saxons. During the 10th century, the Anglo-Saxons established several towns or “burhs” in North Wales 
including Cledemutha at what is now Rhuddlan which was founded in AD 921 by Edward the Elder but it had a rather short-lived 
existence as a settlement. 
 
Between 1077 and 1277, there were frequent changes of control between the Welsh and English with the medieval township of Edward 1 
beginning around 1278. It was when Edward 1 built his new castle that a new town north of his fortress was established. Its original grid 
pattern of streets – the present High Street, crossed by Castle Street, Church Street, Parliament Street, Gwindy Street and Cross Street, 
still form the heart of modern Rhuddlan and part of its ditched defences are still visible between Vicarage Lane and Kerfoot Avenue. 
 
The castle also played a role in Welsh history: it was here that a new system of English government was established over much of Wales 
by the Statute of Rhuddlan in 1284 – a settlement that lasted until the Act of Union in 1536. 
 
The stone bridge across the river Clwyd was first built in 1358 and subsequently improved in 1595. The quay to the north of the bridge 
was used by coastal shipping until the opening of the Chester to Holyhead railway in 1848 which involved the construction of a railway 
bridge across the Clwyd estuary which prevented taller vessels from navigating the river further upstream to Rhuddlan. 
 
In the late 19th century, a foundry was established on the west side of the river and this employed around 100 people making agricultural 
machinery. 
 

  

T
udalen 223



 

 4

More recently, and following the opening of the Rhuddlan by-pass in 
the late 1990’s, the town has seen major environmental 
improvements to the High Street and the development of the Castle 
View Retail Park on land to the west of the river which is the location 
for a Premier Inn and Table Table restaurant together with a drive-
thru Kentucky Fried Chicken restaurant. 
 
Public facilities in the town include a primary school, library with part 
time youth provision, community centre, GP surgery, playing fields 
and bowling green, a number of places of worship including St 
Mary’s Church which was built in 1301, and a Local Nature Reserve. 

 
The population of the town of Rhuddlan is 3709. 

                Map showing the wards in the Rhuddlan Area 

T
udalen 224



 

 5

Where we are now 
(The actual figures are shown in the Statistical Appendix.)  
 

People  
 
Compared to the county as a whole, the town of Rhuddlan has 
 
• a similar percentage of people aged over 65, 
 
•  a similar percentage of over 85’s, 
 
•  fewer young people under 15, 
 
•  fewer people claiming housing or Council Tax benefit 
 
•  a lower proportion of households which are overcrowded 
 

Community 
  
Compared to the county as a whole, more people in the town of Rhuddlan 
 
• have been born in Wales, 
 
•  but less people can speak Welsh. 
 
The crime rate in the Rhuddlan ward is lower than the average rate for the county as a whole for 
incidences of violence against the person, criminal damage and theft and handling. 
 
The Welsh Government uses a formula to measure deprivation. Wales is split into 1896 areas 
which are smaller than County Council wards. Each area is then ranked with the most deprived 
given a score of 1 and the least deprived as score of 1896. The scores in different years are not 

directly comparable because the way in which the index is calculated changes over time. 
 
In the 2011 edition of the Index, all the areas were given a lower ranking than in the previous one  
except Rhuddlan 2. The biggest move upwards in the “domains” which make up the Index for this  
particular area was for low incomes followed by unemployment and health. 
 
 
 

 

Map showing the Lower Super Output Areas in Rhuddlan 

T
udalen 225



 

 6

Where we are now 
 

Jobs  
 

Compared to the county as a whole,  
 

• more people who live in Rhuddlan work in the public sector  (and more people in Denbighshire work in this sector than in any other local 
authority area in Great Britain), 

 

• more people who live in Rhuddlan work in retail 
 

• a lower percentage of people work in manufacturing 
 

• fewer people commute more than 20km to work, and 
 

• a lower percentage of people of working age claim Job Seekers’ Allowance. 
 
Annual household incomes in the Rhuddlan are slightly higher than the average for Denbighshire but there is a higher percentage of households below the 60% GB 
median than across the county as a whole. 
 

The place  
 

• Rhuddlan is, in the main, a residential town providing services to the local population. 
 

• It is situated on busy routes connecting the larger towns of Rhyl and Prestatyn with the district general hospital which is also one of the area’s 
biggest employers, other local centres of employment such as St Asaph Business Park, and also to destinations further afield via the A55. 
 

• The principal visitor attraction in the town is the 13th Century castle which had 26,300 visitors in 2010. 
 

• The number of bed spaces in graded visitor accommodation in the town has increased to 87 with the opening of the Premier Inn. 

 
 
Vacancy rates for retail premises – Autumn 2012 
The vacancy rate for town centre premises in the town is well below the UK average. 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 

Rhuddlan 7.8% (4 units) 

UK 16.3% 
(Colliers 
International) 

 

T
udalen 226



 

 7

Future challenges and opportunities 
 

People  
 

There is strong demand for extra care housing for older people due to the closure of three residential homes and this is expected to grow as the proportion of over 
85 year olds in the population increases. 
 

The proposed redevelopment of the “Triangle” site included a small number of new houses. 
 

The council is exploring various affordable housing options for local people within the area. 
 

Community  
 

The children’s centre operated by Betsi Cadwaladr University Health Board in Vicarage Lane is soon to be relocated to Denbigh. 
 

There is no dental surgery in the town. 
 

There are no toilets and changing facilities at Admiral’s playing fields. 
 

There is no dedicated youth provision in Rhuddlan. 
 

The former Young Farmers Club building is currently vacant. 
 

The council intends to explore its communal facilities/resources and building spaces to be potentially developed as community hubs. 
 

Jobs 
 

There has been significant investment at Rhuddlan Triangle but there is still a large part of the area vacant. 
 

The Premier Inn in Rhuddlan is the best performing in the UK for its size. 
 

The old slaughter house in Gwindy Street is not currently used for anything. 
 

The Huws Gray builders’ merchant has a lot of customers. 
 

The HTM industrial estate is a successful site. 
 

The Place 
 

There are very few empty or untidy properties in town however the former Marsh Warden pub is derelict and untidy at one of the principal entrances to the town. 
 

Cadw have recently invested at Rhuddlan Castle but parking is limited and signage from the town and other car parks and to Twt Hill is poor. 
 

The historical Parliament building (currently in residential use) is empty and for sale. 
 

The old footpath along the west bank of the river is not open. 
 

Having invested heavily in improving the quality of council owned housing stock within the area, the council are intending to invest further resources into improving 
the external appearance and surrounding environmental areas on council owned estates. To support this, the council will also explore the possibility of developing a 
community grant scheme for groups to enhance the environment of council owned open spaces.  

T
udalen 227



 

 8

Vision for Rhuddlan 
 
We want Rhuddlan 
  

• to continue to be a very desirable place to live for local residents of all ages, 
 

• where the strong community connections are supported, 
 

• where the benefits for businesses and jobs from its location on the busy routes to and from Rhyl and Prestatyn are maximised, 
and 

 

• where the castle’s success as a visitor destination benefits the wider community. 
 

 

T
udalen 228



 

 9

Making it happen...  
for people  
 
 

What we want to achieve We will achieve this by This will be led by By when 

A range of housing options for 
local people of all ages, to enable 
them to better meet their housing 
needs 

Evaluate existing housing provision for older people and seek 
to develop appropriate housing solutions including the 
consideration of extra care accommodation 
Looking into the provision of extra care housing for older people 

County Council Housing and 
Community Development 

1 – 5 years 
 

Based upon local housing need seek to achieve appropriate 
affordable housing provision in residential developments and 
through identifying new land opportunities Looking into the 
provision of affordable units in any residential developments 

County Council Planning & 
Public Protection 
 

1 – 5 years 
 

T
udalen 229



 

 10

Making it happen...  
for the community  
 
 

 
What we want to achieve  
 

We will achieve this by  This will be led by  By when  

 
The town’s community facilities 
will be better 
 

 

Investigate the possibility of providing an integrated 
community building; creating a 'one stop' hub for  learning and 
information; to include provision for adult and young people 
learning, fit for purpose ICT facilities, health and social care, 
tourist information; library and local history. 
 

Communication Marketing 
and Leisure 

2 – 5 years 

 

Investigate the potential for having toilets at Admiral’s Playing 
Field 
 

Town Council 1 – 2 years  

There will be events for all in the 
community  

The Rhuddlan Feast - Gwledd Rhuddlan Rhuddlan Members 1 year 

 
Older residents and people with 
buggies, scooters and wheelchairs will 
be able to move more easily around 
the town 
 

Providing dropped kerbs in Vicarage Lane. 
 

Highways and Environmental 
Services 

1 – 5 years 

T
udalen 230



 

 11

Making it happen...  
for jobs  
 
 

 
What we want to achieve 
 

We will achieve this by  This will be led by  By when  

 
The provision of new employment 
opportunities in the town 
 

Support the owners to complete the redevelopment of the 
“Triangle” 

County Council 
Planning & Public Protection 

0 – 5 years 

 

T
udalen 231



 

 12

Making it happen...  
for the place  
 

 

What we want to achieve  
 

We will achieve this by  This will be led by  By when  

 
 
 
 
 
 
The town will look even more attractive 

Improving the appearance of the “Triangle” using enforcement 
action if necessary 

County Council Planning & 
Public Protection 

0 – 1 years 

Improving the appearance of any untidy shops in the High 
Street and monitoring fly tipping by St Mary’s Church, Abbey 
Road and Dyserth Road using enforcement action if 
necessary 

County Council Planning & 
Public Protection 

ongoing  

Making sure that the railings by the Kings Head are kept 
painted and that any dents are removed quickly.  

County Council Highways  1 – 5 years  

Improvements to Bus Shelters within the town  Town Council 1 – 2 years 

 
 
 
 
 
Visitors to the town have a better 
experience 

Installing a town trail board near the Morfa Rhuddlan/Premier 
Inn location 

County Council Housing & 
Community Development 

1 year  

Improving the links between the town and the castle by 
installing pedestrian signage leading from the Parliament 
Street car park to the castle and to Twt Hill 

County Council Housing and 
Community Development / 
Major Projects Team 

1 – 5 years  

Improvements to foot path from Hylas Lane to Twt Hill 
including new sign post.  And opening up of the old foot path 
in Station Road. 

Highways and Environmental 
Services 

1 – 5 years 

Installing an interpretation panel by the wooden sculpture of 
the knights in Tan yr Eglwys Road, looking into the feasibility 
of illuminating it at night, and making the street name signs for 
Tan yr Eglwys and Rhyl Road bilingual in view of given its 
prominent location.  Investigate the potential for securing 
funding to repair the sculpture. 

County Council Housing & 
Community Development 

1 – 2 years   

Look into improving the appearance and interpretation of the 
historic ditched defences near Gwindy Street 

Housing & Community 
Development 

1 – 2 years 

Providing a pavement for pedestrians alongside Marsh Road County Council Highways  1 – 2 years  

Investigate the possibility of installing bins near the Marsh 
Warden and near to the Admiral’s Playing Field. 

County Council Planning & 
Public Protection 

1 – 2 years 

Install wooden benches along the cycle path from Rhyl to 
Rhuddlan (similar to those on the other side of the road) 

Countryside Services 1 – 2 years 

T
udalen 232



 

 13

Completed projects... 
 
 

 
What we wanted to achieve  
 

 
We achieved this by  

 
Update  

The town will look even more 
attractive 

Repairing the faded street name signs in High Street and  
Ffordd Rhyl 

Complete, street signs have been replaced. 

A better visitor experience Implementing a Designated Public Place Order within 
the part of the town covered by the 30 mph speed limit 

The orders are now in place. 

Consulting on the introduction of a Dog Control Order 
within the part of the town covered by the 30 mph speed 
limit 
Installing a town trail board at Parliament Street car park Town Trail board has been installed 
Replacing the faded footpath signs at Gwindy Street and 
at Kerfoot Avenue 

Footpath signs have been replaced. 

Older residents and people with 
buggies, scooters and wheelchairs 
will be able to move more easily 
around the town 

Dropped kerb between the car parks in Parliament 
Street and behind the King’s Head 

The kerbs have now been dropped. 

Providing a dropped kerb at Burgedin Terrace in 
Parliament Street. 

Sufficient cemetery provision 
Looking into the likely future demand for plots and how 
this might be met 

The cemeteries department has completed a study 
and found that there 15-20 years worth of burial 
space in Rhuddlan.  The council is only required to 
bury people within the county and there is no 
immediate demand for space within the county. 

The viability of the shops in the 
High Street will be improved 

 

Making it easier for customers to get to the shops by 
carrying out a review of the inconsistencies in the 
restrictions on parking times in the High Street 

A review has been carried out and it has been found 
that there are no inconsistencies and that the 
restrictions are sufficient. 

Engaging with the newly formed St Asaph and Rhuddlan 
Tourism Association 

An officer has attended meetings. 

T
udalen 233



 

 

The Links between the Town and the Area 

 
The communities of Dyserth and Cwm and are closely linked with Rhuddlan as residents use many of the services that the town has to 
offer.  There is a regular bus service from Dyserth to Rhuddlan but Cwm has a limited service.  Dyserth is bordered by Cwm to the south 
east and Rhuddlan to the west. 
 
 
 
 

14 

T
udalen 234



 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

RHUDDLAN 

AREA PLAN 
“LOOKING FORWARD TOGETHER” 

2013 – 2020 
14/11/13 

 

15 

T
udalen 235



 

 

Making it happen...  
For People & the Community  
 

Activity  

Econ. 
Amb. 
Strat. 
Ref. 

Output 

 
 

Led by… 

 
 

Start 

 
 

Finish 

Explore the potential for making 
funds available for play equipment, 
insurance cover and possible rent of 
some land to support play facilities in 
Cwm village. 

5.2c Meet with Community Council Community 
Council 

1 April 2014 31 March 
2016 Funding identified and secured 

Business Case 

Play equipment purchased and land 
rented (subject to business case) 

To replace the play equipment in 
Dyserth. 

5.2c Meet with Community Council Community 
Council 

1 April 2014 31 March 
2015 Funding identified and secured 

Business Case 

Replacement play equipment funded 
(subject to business case) 

To explore the possibility of 
replacing the gate on the 
Dyserth/Prestatyn walkway with a 
wheelchair friendly gate. 

 Meet with community council Highways and 
Environmental 
Services 

1 April 2014 31 March 
2015 Funding identified and secured 

Business case 

Gate replaced with suitable gate for 
accessibility (subject to business case) 

 

Explore the potential for developing 
a Community Miles Project between 
Rhuddlan, Dyserth and Cwm. 
 

 Meet with community councils Countryside 
Services 

1 April 2014 31 March 
2018 Funding identified and secured 

Business Case 

Community Miles project completed 
(subject to business case) 

 
 
 
 
 
 

16 

16 

T
udalen 236



 

 

Making it happen...  
for the place  
 

Activity  

Econ. 
Amb. 
Strat. 
Ref. 

Output 

 
 

Led by… 

 
 

Start 

 
 

Finish 

To explore the possibility of tidying 
properties along Ffordd Talargoch 
using enforcement action where 
necessary. 

 Meeting with relevant officers Development 
Control And 
Planning 
Compliance 

1 April 2014 31 March 
2015 Investigate enforcement action where 

required 

Contact building owners 

Implement enforcement action (subject to 
threshold) 

To address eyesore properties in 
Dyserth High Street, to include 
works to improve the appearance 
and possible acquisitions of 
problem properties. 

5.1a Meeting with relevant officers Development 
Control And 
Planning 
Compliance 

1 April 2014 31 March 
2016 Investigate enforcement action where 

required 

Contact building owners 

Business case 

Funding identified and secured 

Eyesore properties addressed (subject to 
business case) 

To investigate the potential for 
keeping Dyserth High Street swept 
and free of weeds.  Ensure the 
hedges on St Asaph Road, Dyserth 
are regularly cut back. 

 Meet with community council Highways and 
Environmental 
Services 

1 April 2014 31 March 
2015 Business case 

Funding identified and secured 

Regular maintenance of the High Street is 
carried out (subject to business case). 

To investigate the potential of have 
the drains, gullies, ditches and 
culverts regularly cleaned in all rural 
communities. 

 Meet with local members Highways and 
Environmental 
Services 

1 April 2014 31 March 
2015 Business case 

Funding identified and secured 

Regular clearing of drains, gullies, ditches 
and culverts (subject to business case) 

To investigate funding to help 
maintain the activity of the 
lengthsman in Cwm. 

 Meet with community council Highways and 
Environmental 
Services 

1 April 2014 31 March 
2015 Business case 

Funding identified and secured 

17 

T
udalen 237



 

 

Funding secured to maintain lengthsman 
activity (subject to business case) 

To explore the potential of replacing 
the red dog waste bins with council 
bins on Dyserth/Prestatyn walkway. 

 Meet with community council Highways and 
Environmental 
Services 

1 April 2014 31 March 
2015 Business case 

Funding identified and secured 

Dog bins replaced with council bins 
(subject to business case) 

To explore the potential of replacing 
the sign warning that the road 
through Dyserth is unsuitable for 
heavy duty vehicles with a larger 
more obvious sign.   

 Meet with relevant officers Highways and 
Environmental 
Services 

1 April 2014 31 March 
2015 Specialist report 

Business case 

Funding identified and secured 

Warning sign in place (subject to 
business case) 

To investigate the possibility of 
changing the sign on the A55 at 
Caerwys that directs people through 
Dyserth to Prestatyn. 

 Meet with relevant officers Highways and 
Environmental 
Services 

1 April 2014 31 March 
2015 Specialist report 

Business case 

Funding identified and secured 

Direction sign in place (subject to 
business case) 

To investigate the potential for 
replacing the anti-skid surface on 
Waterfall Hill, Dyserth as it has 
become worn. 

 Meet with relevant officers Highways and 
Environmental 
Services 

1 April 2014 31 March 
2016 Specialist report 

Business case 

Funding identified and secured 

Anti-skid surface in place (subject to 
business case) 

18 

T
udalen 238



 

 

Area Plan Priorities 
 

1. To address eyesore properties in Dyserth High Street – £38,000 
2. To replace the play equipment in Dyserth – estimated cost of £12,000 

 
 

How will we know if we are on track? 
 
Annual reviews of progress will be undertaken by the County Council together with the Community Council. More regular updates will 
also be provided to the County Council’s Member Area Groups and to the Town Council, and also to the wider community through 
County Voice and through press releases made by Denbighshire County Council. The Plan will be treated as a living document in which 
aspirations can be added or removed according to changes in circumstances. 
 
Who was involved in the production of this plan? 

 
This plan was produced by Denbighshire County Council following consultations with County Council Councilors and Services, Ward 
members, Community Councils, businesses, schools and the wider community.  
 

For further information contact:  
econ.dev@denbighshire.gov.uk 

19 

T
udalen 239



 

 

Statistical Appendix           
2011 census data           Welsh Index of Multiple Deprivation 

Percentage of…  
In 

Rhuddlan 
In 

Denbighshire 

 
In the 

surrounding 
Rural Area 

Young people aged 15 or 
under  

15.7 18.1 
 

17.9 

All people aged 65 or over  25.7 21.1 
 

18.9 

People aged 85 or over  2.9 2.8 
 

2.1 

People claiming housing or 
Council Tax benefit  8.6 9.6 

 
5.4 

Overcrowded households  2.5 3.0 
 

1.1 

People born in Wales  63.8 58.1 
 

60.1 

People over 3 years of age 
who can speak, read or 
write Welsh  

15.4 18.6 
 

17.1 

Working residents 
employed in the public 
sector 

36.9 35.7 
 

35.0 

Working residents 
employed in manufacturing 8.5 9.1 

 
9.6 

Working residents 
employed in retail 

14.4 14.4 
 

13.0 

 
Source: Office for National Statistics - 2011 Census 
Rural Area covered:  Cwm and Dyserth 

Lower Super 
Output Area  

Ranking in 
2005  

Ranking in 
2008  

Ranking in 
2011  

Rhuddlan 1 1235 1387 1427 

Rhuddlan 2 1172  1111 1074  

Rhuddlan 3 973  818 1096 

 

20 

T
udalen 240



  

 
Adroddiad i’r:    Cabinet 
 
Dyddiad y Cyfarfod:   25 Mawrth 2014 
 
Aelod/Swyddog Arweiniol:  Y Cynghorydd Huw Jones, Aelod Arweiniol 

dros Dwristiaeth, Ieuenctid a Hamdden 
 

Jamie Groves, Pennaeth Cyfathrebu, Marchnata 

a Hamdden 

Awdur yr Adroddiad: Rhian Roberts, Swyddog Arweiniol dros 
Hamdden Strategol 

 
Teitl:      Digwyddiad Beicio Wiggle Etape Cymru 2014  
 

 
 

1. Am beth mae’r adroddiad yn sôn?  
 
Rhoi’r newyddion diweddaraf i’r aelodau am y digwyddiad beicio caeedig Etape 

Cymru sydd i fod i ddigwydd yn y sir ar ddydd Sul 14 Medi 2014, wythnos yn 

ddiweddarach na'r llynedd. 

2. Beth yw'r rheswm dros lunio’r adroddiad hwn?  
 
Mynegodd yr Arweinydd ac aelodau lleol rai pryderon am y digwyddiad a gynhaliwyd 

yn 2013 ac roedd eisiau sicrwydd bod y rhain wedi cael sylw eu datrys cyn gwneud 

penderfyniad ar y llwybr newydd arfaethedig a Gorchmynion Cau Ffyrdd. 

 Mae'r adroddiad yn darparu gwybodaeth i’r aelodau Cabinet am y llwybr, cyfathrebu â'r 

trefnwyr digwyddiadau a’r ffyrdd y bwriedir eu cau  

3. Beth yw'r Argymhellion? 
 
Bod y Cabinet yn nodi'r trefniadau a roddwyd ar waith i fynd i'r afael â phryderon y 
gymuned a’r aelodau, a bod y Cabinet yn cytuno cau'r ffordd a chymeradwyo'r 
digwyddiad  
 

4. Manylion yr adroddiad. 
 
4.1 Mae Etape Cymru yn sialens feicio gaeedig fawr sy'n dechrau ym Mangor Is-

coed yn Sir Wrecsam.  Mae’r ras 88 milltir yn dechrau ac yn gorffen ym 

Mangor Is-coed, ond yn fuan yn cyrraedd Sir Ddinbych, gyda golygfeydd 

godidog o amgylch Dyffryn Dyfrdwy, Bwlch yr Oernant ac Ardal o Harddwch 

Naturiol Eithriadol Bryniau Clwyd. 

 

Eitem Agenda 8

Tudalen 241



  

4.2 Mae trefnwyr y digwyddiad wedi bod yn hapus iawn gyda llwyddiant y 

digwyddiad hyd yn hyn ac yn awyddus i ddychwelyd i'r rhanbarth am y 

bedwaredd flwyddyn yn olynol yn 2014. 

 

4.3 Mae Llywodraeth Cymru yn darparu templed ar gyfer trefnwyr y digwyddiad i'w 

ddefnyddio i gasglu effaith economaidd y digwyddiad, gan gynnwys gwariant 

ymwelwyr, y contractwyr a ddefnyddir ac ati.  Yn ôl y templed hwn, dywed 

trefnwyr y digwyddiad bod y rhanbarth wedi elwa’n economaidd o gynnal y 

digwyddiad yn 2013 a bod y cyfanswm gwariant amcangyfrifedig yn y 

rhanbarth dros y penwythnos tua £500,000.  

 

4.4  O'r 2007 o ymgeiswyr i'r digwyddiad roedd 80% yn dod o du allan i Ogledd Cymru, 

roedd 92.7% o’r cyfranogwyr wedi eu hysbrydoli i ddychwelyd i ranbarthau Gogledd 

Cymru ar gyfer gwaith neu bleser.  Ar gyfartaledd, daeth pob cyfranogwr â 1.7 o 

ffrindiau neu deulu am gefnogaeth ac aros am 2 noson yn y rhanbarth. 

 

4.5  Caiff y digwyddiad ei hun ei reoli gan Human Race, sydd â phrofiad mewn  

digwyddiadau rhedeg o'r natur hon ar draws y DU.  Er nad yw'r Cyngor yn 

ymwneud yn uniongyrchol â’r cynllunio, mae trefnwyr y digwyddiad wedi 

pwysleisio na fyddai'r digwyddiad yn debygol o fynd yn ei flaen heb 

gefnogaeth Cynghorau Sir Ddinbych a Wrecsam. 

 

4.6 Y brif rôl ar gyfer Sir Ddinbych yw hwyluso trafodaethau ynghylch priffyrdd, 

materion diogelwch a chyfathrebu gyda'r wasg a chymunedau lleol. 

 

4.7 Mae'r Cyngor yn ymwybodol y bu pryderon ynghylch rhai agweddau o’r ras ac 

mae’r trefnwyr yn delio â'r materion hynny.  Mae crynodeb ar gael yn Atodiad 

1 yr adroddiad hwn. 

 

4.8 Mae Cyngor Sir Ddinbych wedi parhau â'i gyfathrebu rheolaidd gyda Human 

Race, trefnwyr Etape Cymru, a Chyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Wrecsam, mewn 

perthynas â digwyddiad beicio 'ffyrdd caeedig' 2013 a gynhaliwyd ddydd Sul 8 

Medi, 2013 ac mae cynlluniau ar y gweill yn awr ar gyfer digwyddiad 2014 i'w 

gynnal ddydd Sul 14 Medi 2014, wythnos yn ddiweddarach na'r llynedd i 

gymryd i ystyriaeth rai pryderon a godwyd. 

 

4.9 Mae trefnwyr, swyddogion y Cyngor ac Aelod Arweiniol y Cabinet dros 

Dwristiaeth, Ieuenctid a Hamdden wedi cyfarfod i adolygu llwybrau amgen ar 

gyfer digwyddiad eleni a chytunwyd y dylai Llwybr 5 gael ei gynnig fel y llwybr 

mwyaf priodol mewn ymateb i adborth ein cymunedau ac osgoi problemau 

tebyg i rai 2013. 

 

Tudalen 242



  

4.10 Trefnodd y Cyngor a Human Race sesiwn galw heibio a grŵp ffocws cyn 

digwyddiad y llynedd mewn ymateb i breswylwyr eisiau rhagor o wybodaeth.  

Daeth trigolion a oedd yn byw ar hyd y llwybr i drafod eu pryderon am y llwybr a 

phroblemau mynediad posibl yn ystod y digwyddiad.  Trefnodd trefnwyr y 

digwyddiad ar gyfer dulliau amgen i breswylwyr adael eu heiddo gyda chymorth 

modur yn eu hebrwng allan, roedd hyn yn berthnasol i fusnesau gael staff i’w 

heiddo. 

 

4.11 Cynhaliwyd grŵp ffocws arall ar ôl y digwyddiad gyda'r Cyngor, trigolion, 
Cynghorau Tref, busnesau a Human Race.  Mynegwyd problemau gyda'r llwybr 
efo’r trefnwyr a rhoddwyd sicrwydd y buasent yn edrych ar hyn ac unwaith y 
cytunwyd ar lwybr arall i’w ddwyn ymlaen, yna byddai grŵp ffocws bach yn 
cyfarfod i drafod y llwybr 

 
5. Sut mae’r penderfyniad yn cyfrannu at y Blaenoriaethau Corfforaethol? 

 
5.1 Mae Sir Ddinbych yn gyrchfan o safon ar gyfer beicio, sydd hyd yma heb ei 

darganfod fawr, ac mae ganddi gyfle gwych i elwa’n economaidd o'r twf a 

welwyd yn y sector twristiaeth gweithgareddau.  Mae adfywio yn un o 

flaenoriaethau corfforaethol y cyngor. 

 

5.2 Yn ddiweddar mae rhannau sylweddol o Sir Ddinbych wedi eu dynodi’n 

Ganolfan Rhagoriaeth Beicio Gogledd Cymru, gyda'r nod o greu ardal sy’n 

cael ei chydnabod yn genedlaethol fel cyrchfan ragorol trwy’r flwyddyn ar gyfer 

beicio ar y ffordd ac oddi ar y ffordd. 

 

5.3  Mae Cyngor Sir Ddinbych wedi ymrwymo i’r Strategaeth Hamdden, a dau o'i 

amcanion yw gweithio mewn partneriaeth i gynllunio a darparu cyfleoedd 

hamdden a chael mynediad i leoliad o ansawdd uchel.  Mae'r bartneriaeth hon 

yn dangos y gefnogaeth o weithio gyda sefydliadau i wneud y defnydd gorau o 

adnoddau i gynllunio, darparu a hyrwyddo cyfleoedd hamdden. 

 

5.4 Mae Cyngor Sir Ddinbych hefyd wedi ymrwymo i Strategaeth Twristiaeth ar 

gyfer Gogledd Cymru, sydd â’i Chynllun Gweithredu yn cynnwys datblygu 

digwyddiadau mawr ac atyniadau a gweithgareddau yn yr awyr agored.   

 

5.5 Mae'r digwyddiad hefyd yn cefnogi Strategaeth Uchelgais Economaidd a 
Chymunedol y cyngor, gyda thema 6: Sir Ddinbych wedi’i hyrwyddo'n dda, yn 
cynnwys bod Sir Ddinbych yn cael ei chydnabod fel lle gwych i ymweld ag o 
ac yn chwarae rôl allweddol wrth wneud Gogledd Cymru yn gyrchfan i 
ymwelwyr ym 5 uchaf y DU. 

 
6. Faint fydd hyn yn ei gostio a sut bydd yn effeithio ar wasanaethau eraill? 
 

Tudalen 243



  

6.1 Nid yw Cyngor Sir Ddinbych wedi gwneud unrhyw gyfraniad ariannol i'r 

digwyddiad.  

 

6.2 Amser staff a ddarperir gan yr Adran Briffyrdd, Adfywio, Marchnata Cyrchfan a 
Chyfathrebu a’r prosiect Canolfan Rhagoriaeth Beicio i gefnogi cynllunio’r 
digwyddiad gan y trefnwyr 

 
7. Beth yw prif gasgliadau’r Asesiad o Effaith ar Gydraddoldeb a 

gynhaliwyd am y penderfyniad?  Dylid atodi Asesiad o Effaith ar 
Gydraddoldeb wedi ei gwblhau fel atodiad i’r adroddiad hwn. 

 
Ni fydd y prosiect yn gwahaniaethu'n anghyfreithlon yn erbyn grwpiau a warchodir.   

EqIA ynghlwm.  

 
8. Pa ymgynghoriadau a gynhaliwyd gydag Archwilio ac eraill?  
 
8.1 7 Hydref 13 – Cyfarfu swyddogion Cyngor Sir Ddinbych, y Pennaeth 

Gwasanaeth, Jamie Groves, Yr Arweinydd a’r Aelod Arweiniol ar gyfer 

Twristiaeth, Hamdden ac Ieuenctid â’r trefnwyr i drafod pryderon o 

ddigwyddiad 2013 a gofyn am ddatganiad o fwriad gan y trefnwyr ar gyfer y 

Cyngor.  

 

8.2 23 Hydref 13 - Cynhaliwyd grŵp ffocws, ar ôl y digwyddiad, rhwng trigolion a'r 

trefnwyr, gyda swyddogion Cyngor Sir Ddinbych yn hwyluso i drafod materion 

a godwyd a chwilio am ffordd ymlaen i leddfu rhai o'r materion a godwyd. 

8.3 Mae ymgynghori ac ymgysylltu eisoes yn digwydd gyda'r adrannau canlynol: 
Priffyrdd, Cynllunio Rhag Argyfwng, Marchnata Cyrchfan a chyfathrebu a'r 
Aelod Arweiniol ar gyfer Twristiaeth, Hamdden ac Ieuenctid. 

 
9.  Datganiad y Prif Swyddog Cyllid  
 
Bydd yn rhaid i unrhyw gostau y daw’r Cyngor ar eu traws gael eu cynnwys o fewn 
cyllidebau refeniw adrannol presennol. 
 
10. Pa risgiau sy’n bodoli ac a oes unrhyw beth y gallwn ei wneud i'w 

lleihau? 
 
Mae nifer o risgiau / pryderon wedi cael eu nodi gan yr Arweinydd.  Rhestrir y rhain 
yn Atodiad 1, ynghyd â rhai cynlluniau adfer sy'n cael eu rhoi ar waith er mwyn 
lliniaru'r risgiau wrth symud ymlaen gan Human Race 
 
11. Pŵer i wneud y Penderfyniad  
 
O dan Adran 2 o Ddeddf Llywodraeth Leol 2000 (ar gyfer hyrwyddo gwella lles 
economaidd, cymdeithasol neu amgylchedd ardal yr awdurdod lleol.  
 

Tudalen 244



Appendix 1 

Communications with residents/landowners living along the route: 

Organisers of the event have learnt from previous year’s experiences and 

they have a clear marketing and communications plan in place.  They have 

already been in discussions with local members, community councils and 

residents post last year’s event through focus groups and so on.   

 

The organisers will be looking at the residents’ letter to ensure properties just 

off the route will also get the notification letter.  It has been suggested that a 

mail drop is undertaken.   The timing of these letter drops will also be 

discussed with both Councils’ communication teams. 

 

They will continue to identify businesses affected by the route and those 

affected by the proposed new route. 

 

There will be a dedicated residents tab on the organiser’s website, which was 

introduced last year.  It will be developed further showing more detail about 

the road closures. 

 

Printed materials of the public notices and maps will be made available to 

the Council to distribute in the relevant areas. 

 

Inadequate marshalling and traffic management: 

The traffic management plan will continue to include the erection of 

Advance Warning signs at key road positions around the area to warn road 

users about the event. 

 

Residents will be notified of alternative routes out of their homes where 

previously, residents have only been told where they cannot go. 

 

The organisers will continue to recruit from local communities who have local 

knowledge, stewards and volunteers to support the event to help local 

residents with road access and so on. 

 

Communities and local knowledge: 

After feedback from residents and members, the organisers have agreed to 

appoint a part time local engagement officer who will be responsible for 

promoting the vent locally, getting  the message out, point of contact for 

residents and businesses, liaise with the farming community, local community 

councils, organise drop in sessions and identify other local people that would 

like to be an ambassador for the event to help disseminate information to 

others in their area. 

 

Tudalen 245



To increase the organisers’ knowledge of the local area, they will do site visits 

to the area and work with the Event Director and Local Engagement Officers 

to increase the knowledge of the local area, how it is affected, and 

alternative routes residents can take and so on. 

 

Route: 

A vast amount of work has been done looking at alternative routes for the 

event.  Four alternative routes have been discussed with officers from 

Denbighshire County Council, Wrexham Borough Council and the Lead 

Member for Tourism, Youth and Leisure and it has been agreed by this group 

that route 5, attached, is the most suitable and has reacted to feedback 

that they have received in the past.  

 

As you will see, route 5 will relieve the pressure that was felt in and around 

Llandegla, Bryneglwys and Graigfechan, with improved traffic management 

measures ensuring residents have alternative routes out of their homes 

without compromising the safety of the event where possible. 

 

Opportunity to market Denbighshire as a destination: 

Promotional materials to promote and market Denbighshire as a destination 

appear on the events website and will be repeated this year.  Last year, 

Llangollen Pavilion hosted the registration for the event, allowing maximum 

exposure to what the County has to offer and encouraging repeat visits in 

the future.  Services and businesses at the registration event included tourism, 

leisure, countryside services, local outdoor businesses and craft stalls.  It is 

hoped that the Pavilion will host the registration again in 2014. 

 

The Council will also be using its own websites and publications to market the event 

and Denbighshire as a destination. 

 

Tudalen 246



2014 Etape Cymru - Road Closure Sector + Rider Timings (NOTE: ALL TM ZONES + TIMES ARE APPROXIMATE / TBC)

NOTE: Zone Closure Times are likely to be as stated, however likely to be movement on Zone Re-Opening times (able to open them earlier than stated)

Km Miles First Rider Last Rider

(32km/h, 20m/h)

(20km/h, 12.45m/h) 

decreasing to (16km/h, 

10m/h) at Point L

Time

TBC

Time

TBC

A Start Line: Bangor-on-Dee Racecourse 0 0 07:00:00 08:00:00 Including closure of A525 up to Cross Lanes (from 06.00 until final zone open). Signed diversion put in place.

A539 j/w B5097 11.91 7.40 07:22:00 08:35:00

(after clear of A539 to the east of A483)

At Plas Bennion Road 13.52 8.40 07:25:00 08:40:00

(after clear of A539 to the west of A483 - completely clear) Egress/access for Penycae (except Church Street)

At Penycae - Church St j/w Bridge St (2013 Point D) 16.25 10.10 07:30:00 08:48:00

At bottom of A542 - Horse Shoe Pass (2013 Point E) 26.88 16.70 07:50:00 09:20:00

A5104 j/w A542 Roundabout (2013 Point F) 37.34 23.20 08:10:00 09:52:00

On road to Carrog after through Bryneglwys village 43.45 27.00 08:21:00 10:10:00 Bryneglwys to Carrog road remains closed, A5104 opened full length - allows Bryneglwys access/egress via A5104

(opens A5104 for whole length)

B5437 j/w A5104 - after A5104 clear (near 2013 Point G) 54.07 33.60 08:41:00 10:42:00

B5429 j/w A525 Nant-y-Garth Pass 68.88 42.80 09:09:00 11:26:00

B5429 j/w rural road (at 2013 Point I - above Pentre Coch) 73.55 45.70 09:17:00 11:40:00

B5431 j/w B5430 (after through Llanarmon-yn-lal) 84.97 52.80 09:39:00 12:14:00 Egress/access for Llanarmon-yn-lal - TM TBC

B5430 j/w A5104 (Rhydtalog) 89.16 55.40 09:47:00 13:34:00

B5430 j/w A525 (Four Crosses) (2013 Point K) 91.57 56.90 09:51:00 13:43:00

At 2013 Point L (start of World End) 95.75 59.50 09:59:00 13:59:00

At 2013 Point M 107.34 66.70 10:21:00 14:42:00

At Penycae - Church St j/w Bridge St (2013 Point D) 116.35 72.30 10:38:00 15:16:00

Road from Ty Mawr Reservoir j/w B5426 (2013 Point C) 121.50 75.50 10:47:00 15:35:00

After crossed over A483 (2013 Point B ) 124.72 77.50 10:53:00 15:47:00

Q-A opened slightly earlier & also not closed 06:00 - 09:00/10:00 as was in 2013 (when was A-B/B-A)

B5130 J/W A528 (Cock Bank) 131.16 81.50 11:05:00 16:11:00

A Finish Line: Bangor-on-Dee Racecourse 136.97 85.11 11:16:00 16:33:00

D - P

P

09:50 16:45 P - Q

Q

L - M

M

08:50 15:00 M - N

N

09:00 15:40 N - O

O

09:20 16:15 O - D

D

09:40 16:35

L

08:50

K

08:20 13:15

10:40 14:35

14:45

H

07:40 12:25 H - I

07:10

07:10

11:10

11:40

F - G

G - H

I

08:10 12:40 I - J

J

J - K

Sector

C

E

06:50

Point Point Description
Distance from Start Rider Arrival Time Zone 

Closure

Zone 

Re-Opening

10:50 E - F

F

D - E

06:20 09:40 B - C

06:25 09:50 C - D

K - L

06:00 09:35 A - B

R

09:50 17:10 Q - R

10:05 17:30 R - A

G

D

B

06:30 10:20

T
udalen 247



T
udalen 248

M
ae tudalen hw

n yn fw
riadol w

ag



2014 Etape Cymru – Route Description / Explanation 
 

85.11 Miles (approx) 

Description:  Same as 2013 except - new outward / return tails, new TM on A5104, new route up to Graig-

fechan, new section through Llanarmon-yn-lal (avoiding Llandegla), and additional TM Zones 
 

OLD SECTION…. 

· Route turns left out of Bangor-on-Dee Racecourse POINT A 

· Continues on the same roads as in 2013 through Bangor-on-Dee, turns left at the Church, goes over the bridge 

and down the slip road the wrong way 

 

NEW SECTION…. 

· At end of slip road turns left onto A525 

· Turns right onto B5426 

· Crosses A528 

§ Traffic Management traffic to be in place to allow vehicles on A528 to cross course  

· Turns left towards Gyfelia (towards A359) 

· Turns right onto A539 towards Ruabon 

· Crosses over A483 POINT B 

· Turns left at T-Junction  

· Turns right at Roundabout (A539 j/w B5605) onto A539 

§ Traffic Management to be in place  

· Roundabout to be split to allow cyclists to cut across “wrong” side of roundabout to turn right rather 

than go round it - allows vehicle movement to still be managed across the other side 

· Diversion for A539 from Plas Bennion Road to the roundabout of A539 j/w B5605  – i.e. traffic on 

A539 from west diverted to turn right at this point towards B5605, turn left onto B5605 & up to 

roundabout (where they can only turn right towards A483 due to the course route) 

· A539 closed from Ruabon to Overton until all cyclists cleared area 

· Turns right onto Plas Bennion Road (towards Penycae) POINT C 

· Continues through Penycae POINT D (Church St j/w Bridge St) 

  

è Apart from Bangor on Dee and Church Street in Penycae the new route avoids duplicating the same roads that 

will be used by the returning cyclists (see the map and the below for description) 

è As the outward section it will only be closed for a few hours in the morning – deliberately returning cyclists on 

different roads to ensure same residents are not affected all day  

è Affected business along section - “The Plassey” can operate unaffected, units opens at 10.30am, restaurant does 

Sunday lunch from 12.00 – cyclists will be clear of area before then 

è Affected business along section - “Cinders Fancy Chicks”- opens at 9am 

è Ruabon Railway Station – first train leaves Ruabon at 09.45 towards Shrewsbury (10.47 towards Wrexham) 

è A483 operates unaffected and access to it is maintained throughout event 

è Short closure of small section of A539 (Ruabon to Overton) but early on a Sunday morning when quiet so impact 

of closure is low 

 

OLD SECTION…. 

· Route continues on same roads used in 2013 out of Penycae and along Panorama, up Horse Shoe Pass, through 

Bryneglwys, Carrog etc until the 2013 Steward Position 93  

Possible location for feed station at Prospect Café, Carrog Village Hall 
 

è   New addition of a “zone letter” after cyclists have passed through main part of Bryneglwys village POINT G  

Tudalen 249



The rural road from Bryneglwys to Carrog remains closed, once confirmed all through this point the A5104 will 

be opened in full from the roundabout to the j/w A494 (Traffic Lights in place near A494 – see point below) 
 

è   Changes made to the route this year near POINT H – cyclist route is taken off of the A5104 earlier which means 

that the A5104 from Bryneglwys to A494 can be used by local affected residents  along it (including Bryneglwys) 

to get out as long as don’t have to go onto or cross the cyclists route to get to it. The change made this year will 

also allow the full length of A5104 to be opened once all cyclists are through Bryneglwys rather than when all 

through Point H. 

 

NEW SECTION…. 

· Turns left and follows road towards B5429 

· Turns right onto B5429 (north of Rhyd-y-meudwy)  

· Crosses straight over A525 POINT I 

§ Traffic Management to be in place at this point to temporarily hold traffic to allow cyclists to cross – 

allows A525 to stay open for its whole length 

· Stays on B5429 through Pentre Celyn & into Graig-fechan 

 

è   The Three Pigeons at Graig-fechan – early Sunday lunch trade possibly affected  

 

OLD SECTION…. 

· Route follows same roads as in 2013 until the 2013 Steward Position 117 

 

NEW SECTION…. 

· Turns left at cross roads onto the B5431 towards Llanarmon-yn-lal 

· Turns right onto B5430 POINT K 

· Follows road crossing A5104 POINT L 

§ Traffic Management to be in place at this point to temporarily hold traffic to allow cyclists to cross – 

allows A5104 to stay open at this point (temporary closure of a small section from roundabout j/w A542 

to Bryneglwys, A525 kept fully open) 

· Follows road crossing A525 at Four Crosses (Moors Inn) POINT M 

§ Traffic Management to be in place at this point to temporarily hold traffic to allow cyclists to cross – 

allows A525 to stay fully open 

§ Traffic Management to be in place to allow access to the Moors Inn (as it was in 2013) 
 

è  The Raven Inn at Llanarmon-yn-lal – Sunday lunch trade affected  

       Possible location for feed station  

 

OLD SECTION…. 

· Route follows same roads as in 2013 through Minera & across Worlds End etc until Penycae (Church Street j/w 

Bridge Street) POINT D 

· As in 2013 in then turns left onto Bridge Street and follows same route back to Bangor on Dee (Ty Mawr 

Reservoir, Cock Bank, Cross Lanes etc) 

§ Traffic Management to be in place at following locations along this section allow roads to stay open and 

so to maintain vehicle movement in the area - temporarily hold traffic to allow cyclists to cross (cyclists 

have priority) 

§ Pentre Bychan – B5605 staggered crossroads (course route crosses over B5605 - Smithy Lane onto 

Corkscrew Lane) 

§ Cock Bank – B5130 j/w A528 (course route crosses over A528) 

§ Cross Lanes – same TM as in 2013 (cyclists turn right onto A525 – vehicle movement maintained for 

those approaching from east on B5130 to go north onto A525 towards Marchwiel, and vice versa) 

Tudalen 250



 

REASON FOR / ADVANTAGES OF THIS ROUTE 

è A reduced number of residents are on both the outward & return route and so this reduces the amount of time 

that the residents are affected (those that are still affected are a few residents on the road to the Overton Road 

(near Racecourse), in Bangor-on-Dee village, Church Street in Penycae, and Panorama)  

è From changes to the route made this year the A5104 from Bryneglyws to A494 (near Corwen) can be used by 

vehicles to get out as long as don’t go onto route to get to it. Better / easier agress & access to Bryneglwys 

village. After cyclists are passed Bryneglwys and the Horse Shoe Pass is open, the roundabout can be opened 

completely for full access which means that the full length of the A5104 is open earlier to traffic. 

è A525 kept fully open (apart from managed stop/go or traffic lights to get cyclists across – cyclists have priority) 

è Minimal effect on Llandegla village – can’t go north out of village towards crossroads with B5431 however whole 

village is able to get out via A5104 

è Able to keep Carrog Village Hall as a Feed station (great location, supporters of event, village gets financial 

benefit) 

 

NEWLY AFFECTED AREAS 

è New areas previously not on the out / back tails e.g. Gyfelia, Ruabon, more of Penycae 

è 2013 Steward 93 - Pentre-celyn section 

o Egress roads available so village not fully trapped in (i.e. like Llandegla was) meaning most residents along 

section are still able to get out (could park car off route and walk to it if property is directly on route) 

è Llanarmon-yn-lal / Graianrhyd section 

o Not all of village fully trapped in (i.e. like Llandegla was) meaning most residents along section are still able 

to get out (could park car off route and walk to it if property is directly on route) 

o The Raven Inn at Llanarmon-yn-lal – Sunday lunch affected 

o Parc Farm Caravan Park – would need to communicate with them 
 

 

ADDITIONAL NOTE 

The event has been moved a week later in 2014 to Sunday 14
th

 September. Given the rural environment in which it 

operates hopefully, weather permitting, this should mean that the event is less likely to clash with harvesting 

activities. 

Tudalen 251



Tudalen 252

Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



A B 

L 

C 

D 

E 

F 

G 

H 

I 

K 

N 

M 

J 

Q 

P 

O 

R 

T
udalen 253



T
udalen 254

M
ae tudalen hw

n yn fw
riadol w

ag



A B 

L 

C 

D 

E 

F 

G 

H 

I 

K 

N 

M 

J 

Q 

P 

O 

R 

VEHICLE  

CROSSING 

 POINT  

A5104 

VEHICLE  

CROSSING 

 POINT 

A525 

VEHICLE  

CROSSING 

 POINT 

A5104 

VEHICLE  

CROSSING 

 POINT 

A525 

TM ON ROUNDABOUT 

TO ALLOW VEHICLE 

MOVEMENT WHEN 

ROUTE ZONE LIVE 

A5104 / A542 

VEHICLE  

CROSSING 

 POINTS 

A528 

TM SPLITTING 

CROSSROADS TO 

ALLOW VEHICLE 

MOVEMENT 

NORTH + EAST 

A525 / B5130 

TM TO ALLOW 

VEHICLE 

MOVEMENT 

VEHICLE  

CROSSING 

 POINT 

B5605 

T
udalen 255



T
udalen 256

M
ae tudalen hw

n yn fw
riadol w

ag



2014 Etape Cymru – Statements of Intent 

The below outlines the statement of intents re the Etape Cymru event to help to improve some of the issues that the 

event has had to date. The below is not an exhaustive list of all actions that each party shall undertake but helps to 

outline what action will be taken. 

 

Human Race (HR) Statement of Intent 

Marketing & PR  

• HR Marketing & PR team to work with the Council Marketing & PR team to create marketing plans specific to 

each stakeholder  

• HR & Council to work together to promote the event / the area including through a variety of mediums 

 

Community Engagement & Communications 

• To attend a focus group in October to discuss the 2013 event to engage with those affected and discuss the 

positives and negatives about the event and hear suggestions for improvements 

 

• To look at resident letter process to ensure properties just off the route are also letter dropped 

o FYI this could mean that to minimise the risk of the wrong information being delivered the letters won’t 

be bespoke to the zone of course & show a zoomed in map with the relevant timings (which were in 

2013 after feedback from 2012 stated that this was wanted). However the 2013 letter then also gave 

website details of the Residents Tab (see below) where residents could view the full route map & the 

impact of the route in the surrounding area – this could be reversed in 2014 so the full route is on the 

letter with the zoomed in information available on the website (as well as the full map).  

 

• Traffic Management Plan will continue to include the erection of Advance Warning signs at key road positions 

around the area to warn road users about the event  

 

• To clarify more clearly the Traffic Management that is put in place to allow movement across the route as not 

clear on the 2013 map distributed and some people were not aware of the movement that could be made 

o E.g. 2013 route – a rolling vehicle crossing point was in place on A525 above Llandegla village and also at 

the junction of the A542 with the A525 – both of these allowed vehicles to journey along the A525 / 

Nant-Y-Garth Pass 

 

• To continue to identify affected businesses along & just off of the route and to inform them about the event 

o To continue to contact them direct via email / phone to advise them how they are affected and the 

timings involved 

o To continue to provide moto escorts for staff of affected businesses on the route to get work 

o To examine each business to try to minimise the effect of the event as far as practicably and safely 

possible (course route, moto escorts, Traffic Management etc) 

 

• Examine timing of letter drop and agree with both councils when it should take place 

o Is a letter going out in early July as it did in 2013 the best time? 

 

• HR customer service team to continue to answer and respond to any queries. Queries can be directed to 

cycling@humanrace.co.uk or via phone to 0208 391 3913 

o To increase their local knowledge in 2014 the lead contact for the event will do site visits to the area and 

work with the Event Director and Local Engagement Officer(s) to increase knowledge of the local area, 

how it is affected, alternative routes residents can take etc. 

 

• To continue to have the dedicated Residents Tab on the website which was introduced in 2013. Tudalen 257



o To develop further the information on this tab in 2014 e.g. rather than a map showing the closures to 

also introduce a table listing the roads closed and the times closed to aid those that cannot easily get 

this information from looking at a map 

� To share this table with council so that it can be displayed on council events / information pages 

too to ensure a wider reach of people can access the information 

 

• To continue to provide the council with printed Public Notices + Maps to be put up / distributed in the area as 

required 

 

• To recruit a part time Local Engagement Officer(s) for 2014 

o To help to promote the event locally  

o To help to get the message out into the local communities about the event and increase their 

understanding of it, the road closures, what can and can’t happen and why (safety reasons etc) and what 

movements can be safely facilitated. To give them the information to help them to plan their lives, 

farm/business movements around the event & the timings impacted in good time so it is pre-planned 

into their routine for that weekend. 

o To be a point of contact for residents & businesses throughout planning and at the event (via phone).  

o To book in Moto escorts for staff or affected businesses & for vital vehicle movement which is given 

dispensation to occur so can be planned in to the operational requirements for the day 

o To attend a parish meeting for all directly affected parishes to tell them about the event & timings etc 

and to answer any questions 

o To liaise with identified local farmers groups to tell them about the event & timings etc, to answer any 

questions and to book in as much vital movement required on the day as possible in advance so can be 

planned in to the operational requirements for the day 

o To attend a select number of local group meetings where necessary / useful (e.g. farmers groups) 

o To liaise with Diocese of St Asaph to ensure all churches aware of event and planned into their calendar 

– also to allow for escorted vicar movement etc as per 2013 

o To contribute to a database of groups, other events in the area etc to be kept informed about the event 

in 2014 and going forward 

o To help to organise drop in session(s) where residents can come to learn more about the event & have 

their queries answered – one organised for first time in 2013, look to have 2 or 3 in 2014 to allow for 

more possible dates for people to attend 

o To identify if possible any local people that would like to be ambassadors for the event who can help to 

disseminate information to others in their area 

 

Stewards 

• To continue to recruit from local communities as have local knowledge of the area and to allow them to feel 

some ownership of the event & to fundraise for a local group 

• Should the course route risk assessment allow it, to increase the number of positions filled by local “volunteers” 

• To continue to supplement the “volunteer” stewards with professional stewards in certain locations where this 

level of cover is required due to professional experience deemed as a requirement in the location for safety 

reasons or otherwise 

• To continue to provide Steward Notes for the day with information on role & what to do plus a map of course 

etc for use as a reference for each steward 

• To examine the steward liaison / briefing processes both pre event and on the day to see where improvements 

can be made 

 

Course Route 

Tudalen 258



• To work with the Council to examine the course route and to propose changes where possible to ease impact on 

the worst affected residents or businesses (e.g. Llandegla Bike Centre). Any amends made to reduce or remove 

impact on some will invariably cause others that were previously affected to be affected more or for new 

communities and businesses to be affected by new route who were previously unaffected. Alleviation could 

possibly be achieved by alternate routes every other year.  

 

 

Denbighshire Council Statement of Intent 

• To ensure that all those across the council that could interact / speak with the public as part of their role (e.g. 

call centre etc) are aware of the event, the basic information about it, and how to find more information and 

where/who to direct people to get answers (website, our CS team etc). 

o Including in the receptions of all local council buildings 

 (There were some complaints in 2013 that residents phoned the council with queries and those answering the 

phone knew nothing about the event which immediately doesn’t promote confidence in those calling about how 

the event will be managed & the knowledge of it in the area etc) 

 

• To ensure that those whose role includes direct work / interaction re the Etape Cymru have a knowledge of the 

route, the timings involved and the Traffic Management Plan put in place to allow vehicle crossing points etc so 

can talk confidently about the route and how those affected can negotiate the area to get to places at different 

times throughout the event day 

 

• To work with HR to support on community engagement. Including providing knowledge of &/or contact 

information on local groups, and opportunities for the promotion of the event 

 

• To provide HR with information on other events that know about / find out about that may be affected 

 

• To provide where possible addresses of all farms that own land along the route (including those where the actual 

farm buildings / main hub is off route) – i.e. so HR can ensure that all affected farmers can be contacted 

 

• To work with HR to draw up a list of all communities & postcodes affected directly or indirectly by the event that 

HR can then contact 

 

• To work with HR to draw up a joint marketing plan and a joint community communication plan that is evenly 

spaced throughout the year and not all within the last few weeks before the event (whilst this time is important 

for resident communications it is also the key required time to finalise the health and safety etc planning for the 

operational side of the event - an organised and planned campaign across the year should negate the need for 

last minute information / attendance requests). 

 

• To plan a reasonable notice period (minimum of 2-3 weeks) into any proposed meetings / residents evenings etc 

to allow attendance to be organised  

 

• To provide Welsh translations for HR public / community notices etc 

 

• To do more to promote Denbighshire as a destination, link more with HR on delivery this on all promotion of the 

event. 

 

 

Tudalen 259



Tudalen 260

Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Wiggle Etape Cymru 2014 Cycling Event  

Cabinet meeting 25 March 2014 
 
 

Equality Impact Assessment 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Tudalen 261



 

Wiggle Etape Cymru 2014 Cycling Event 
 

Contact: 
 

Rhian Roberts, Lead Officer , Strategic 
Leisure> 

Updated: > 
 
  

 
1. What type of proposal / decision is being assessed? 
 

A project proposal 

 
 

2. What is the purpose of this proposal / decision, and what 
change (to staff or the community) will occur as a result of its 
implementation? 

 

<No change to staff or community> 

 

3. Does this proposal / decision require an equality impact 
assessment?  If no, please explain why. 

 Please note: if the proposal will have an impact on people (staff or the 
community) then an equality impact assessment must be undertaken 

 

No <The project will not unlawfully discriminate against protected 
groups 

 
 

4. Please provide a summary of the steps taken, and the 
information used, to carry out this assessment, including any 
engagement undertaken 
(Please refer to section 1 in the toolkit for guidance) 

 

N/A 

 
 

5. Will this proposal / decision have a positive impact on any of 
the protected characteristics (age; disability; gender-
reassignment; marriage and civil partnership; pregnancy and 
maternity; race; religion or belief; sex; and sexual orientation)? 
(Please refer to section 1 in the toolkit for a description of the protected 
characteristics) 

 

N/A 

 
 

Tudalen 262



 

6. Will this proposal / decision have a disproportionate negative 
impact on any of the protected characteristics (age; disability; 
gender-reassignment; marriage and civil partnership; 
pregnancy and maternity; race; religion or belief; sex; and 
sexual orientation)? 

 

N/A 

 

7. Has the proposal / decision been amended to eliminate or 
reduce any potential disproportionate negative impact?  If no, 
please explain why. 

 

No There is no potential negative impact in the proposal 

 

8. Have you identified any further actions to address and / or 
monitor any potential negative impact(s)? 

 
No N/A 

 

Action(s) Owner By when? 

<Please describe> <Enter Name> <DD.MM.YY> 

<Please describe> <Enter Name> <DD.MM.YY> 

<Please describe> <Enter Name> <DD.MM.YY> 

<Please describe> <Enter Name> <DD.MM.YY> 

<Unrestrict editing to insert additional rows> <Enter Name> <DD.MM.YY> 

 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 
9. Declaration 
 
Every reasonable effort has been made to eliminate or reduce any potential 
disproportionate impact on people sharing protected characteristics. The actual impact 
of the proposal / decision will be reviewed at the appropriate stage. 
 

Review Date: <11.03.14> 
 

Name of Lead Officer for Equality Impact Assessment Date 

<Rhian Roberts> <11.03.14> 
 
 

Please note you will be required to publish the outcome of the equality impact 
assessment if you identify a substantial likely impact. 

Tudalen 263



Tudalen 264

Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



 
Adroddiad i'r:   Cabinet 
 
Dyddiad y Cyfarfod:  25 Mawrth 2014 
 
Aelod Arweiniol:   Aelod Arweiniol - Cyllid ac Effeithlonrwydd 
  
  
Awdur yr Adroddiad: Pennaeth Cyllid ac Asedau 
 
Teitl: Argymhellion y Grŵp Buddsoddi Strategol 
 

 
1. Am beth mae’r adroddiad yn sôn?  
 

Cynigion Cyfalaf a dderbyniwyd i'w cynnwys yng Nghynllun Cyfalaf 
2014/15. 

 
2. Beth yw'r rheswm dros lunio’r adroddiad hwn?  
 
2.1      Mae'r Grŵp Buddsoddi Strategol, sy'n cynnwys cynrychiolwyr o'r tri 

phwyllgor archwilio, wedi cyfarfod ar nifer o achlysuron i ystyried 
cynigion a baratowyd gan bob adran. 

 
3. Beth yw'r Argymhellion? 
 

Bod y Cabinet yn cefnogi'r prosiectau a ddangosir yn atodiad 1 i'w 
cynnwys yng nghynllun cyfalaf 2014/15, ac mae'n argymell yn unol â 
hynny i'r Cyngor llawn. 
 

4. Manylion am yr Adroddiad 
 
4.1  Roedd setliad cyfalaf Llywodraeth Cymru ar gyfer 2014/15 yn £22k yn 

is nag ar gyfer 2013/14.   
 
4.2  Gyda'r diffyg buddsoddiad cyfalaf gan Lywodraeth Cymru, nid oes gan 

y Cyngor unrhyw ddewis ond dibynnu ar ei adnoddau ei hun i 
fuddsoddi mewn prosiectau allweddol. Mae hyn yn golygu naill ai 
gwerthu asedau i gynhyrchu derbyniadau neu ddefnyddio Benthyca 
Darbodus. 

 
4.3  Mae'r Cyngor yn anelu at gael gwared ar nifer o safleoedd dros y tair 

blynedd nesaf.  Gall gwerthu asedau, fodd bynnag, fod yn araf gyda 
gwerthoedd yn ansicr ac amseru derbyniadau yn anodd ei ragweld. 
Mae'r amodau economaidd presennol hefyd yn ychwanegu risg pellach 
a byddant yn rhoi pwysau ar werthoedd. At ddibenion yr adroddiad 
hwn, nid yw derbyniadau cyfalaf newydd wedi'u tybio a'r unig gyllid a 
ddyrennir yw'r rhai sydd eisoes wedi dod i law. 

 
 

Eitem Agenda 9

Tudalen 265



 
 
 
4.4 Mae'r cyllid sydd ar gael ar gyfer 2014/15 yn cael ei ddangos isod: 

  
 4.5  Mae'r Cynllun Cyfalaf yn gwario arian ar ddau fath o brosiect. Yn 

gyntaf, ceir prosiectau untro fel ysgol newydd neu ailwampio canolfan 
hamdden, mae’r ail fath o wariant yn 'ddyraniad bloc'. Mae'r rhain yn 
rhaglenni parhaus o waith sy'n ymestyn dros nifer o flynyddoedd (ac 
efallai byth yn cael eu cwblhau) e.e. cynnal a chadw ysgolion. Gall yr 
arian i dalu am elfennau o'r gwaith hwn ddod o gyllidebau trwsio a 
chynnal a chadw ond mae rhan sylweddol yn cael ei hariannu drwy'r 
cynllun cyfalaf. 

 
Argymhellion y Grŵp Buddsoddi Strategol    

 
4.6 Yn sgil y toriadau parhaus yn yr adnoddau cyfalaf sydd ar gael i'r 

Cyngor, cytunwyd gan y Grŵp Buddsoddi Strategol i wahodd cynigion 
yn unol â'r dyraniadau bloc a gytunwyd yn flaenorol gan adrannau.            
Mae'r Grŵp Buddsoddi Strategol wedi adolygu 11 o gynigion dros nifer 
o gyfarfodydd.  

 
4.7 Cyflwynwyd pob cais gan bennaeth gwasanaeth. Mae rhai materion a 

gododd o'r broses hon isod: 
 

• Cynigir dyrannu £1.7m i gefnogi Cymorth Adnewyddu Tai y Sector 
Preifat. Bydd yr arian yn cael ei ddefnyddio yn bennaf i ddarparu 
Grantiau Cyfleusterau i'r Anabl. 

 

• Argymhellir dyraniad o £175k ar gyfer Mân Addasiadau, Offer 
Cymunedol a Teleofal. Mae'r cyllid hwn yn cael ei dargedu at alluogi'r 
henoed a phobl anabl i aros yn eu cartrefi eu hunain. 

 

• Cytunodd yr Aelodau yn 2011/12 i ddyrannu hyd at £1.3m i'r ystâd 
amaethyddol er mwyn galluogi gwaith a fyddai'n cefnogi symleiddio’r 
ystâd ac yn ei dro, cynhyrchu derbyniadau cyfalaf. 

Ffynhonnell Swm 

  £000 

Grant Cyfalaf Cyffredinol 1,833 

Benthyca â Chymorth heb ei bridiannu 3,011 

Benthyca Darbodus - Priffyrdd 4,643 

Derbyniadau Cyfalaf 136 

Arian Wrth Gefn heb ei wario b/f/ Arall 600 

Grant Addysg Llywodraeth Cymru 438 

Cronfeydd Wrth Gefn sydd wedi’u Clustnodi 400 

Cyfanswm Cronfeydd sydd ar gael 2014/15 11,061 

Tudalen 266



Mae £1.16m wedi'i ddyfarnu ar gyfer y gwaith hwn dros y tair blynedd 
diwethaf, ac felly mae’r Grŵp Buddsoddi Strategol yn argymell dyrannu 
£140k sy'n weddill i'r Ystâd Amaethyddol. 
 

• Mae cynigion cyfalaf cynnal a chadw ysgolion a rhai nad ydynt yn 
ysgolion yn cynnwys darpariaeth ar gyfer gwaith cynnal a chadw 
hanfodol fel Cael Gwared ar Asbestos, Gwaith Asesu Risg Tân, DDA 
ac ati. Argymhellir bod £2.075m yn cael ei ddyrannu i Waith Cyfalaf 
Cynnal a Chadw Ysgolion (cynnydd o £160k dros 2013/14) a £450k i 
waith cyfalaf cynnal a chadw nad ydynt yn ysgolion. Argymhellir 
ymhellach fod y Penaethiaid Gwasanaeth priodol yn penderfynu 
ynghylch yr union ddyraniadau i'r gwaith penodol sydd eu hangen, yn 
nhrefn blaenoriaeth. 

 

• Mae Priffyrdd wedi derbyn £100k i gefnogi benthyca darbodus fel rhan 
o'r gyllideb refeniw ar gyfer 2014/15. Bydd hyn yn caniatáu tua £1.65m 
o wariant cyfalaf. Yn ogystal, mae Llywodraeth Cymru wedi darparu 
£162k o gyllid refeniw i Sir Ddinbych i ariannu benthyca darbodus, a 
chyda'i gilydd bydd hyn yn cynhyrchu gwaith cyfalaf priffyrdd o tua 
£4.10m.  
 

• Mae cyllid am gyfanswm o £335k mewn perthynas â chynllun Rhwystr 
Diogelwch yr A525, a gymeradwywyd yn flaenorol gan y Cyngor, wedi 
cael ei ryddhau yn ôl i’r cynllun cyfalaf oherwydd nad yw'r cynllun hwn 
wedi symud ymlaen. Mae cynllun diwygiedig wedi cael ei adolygu gan 
y Grŵp Buddsoddi Strategol ac mae'r grŵp yn argymell cyfuno’r cynnig 
hwn â'r Dyraniad Bloc Priffyrdd. 
  

• Mae manylion llawn am y cyllid a argymhellir i Briffyrdd yn cael eu 
dangos yn Atodiad 2 
 

• Mae'r Grŵp Buddsoddi Strategol yn argymell cynnal y dyraniad a 
neilltuwyd ar gyfer unrhyw argyfyngau annisgwyl, sef £0.5m, yn unol â 
2013/14. 

      
4.8 Mae Atodiad 1 yn dangos y prosiectau a restrir gyda’r cyllid a 

argymhellir ar gyfer pob un.  Mae pob prosiect sy'n cael ei argymell i'w 
gymeradwyo yn cael ei ddangos o dan golofn wahanol yn yr atodiad: 

 

• PB Priffyrdd - £4.6m. Mae hyn yn cynnwys benthyca darbodus o £4.1 
miliwn i’w  gefnogi gan y gyllideb refeniw fel y'i cymeradwywyd gan y 
Cyngor 27 Ionawr 2014. Mae hefyd yn cynnwys £0.335m sydd wedi’i 
ryddhau yn ôl i'r cynllun cyfalaf mewn perthynas â Rhwystr Diogelwch 
yr A525. Yn ogystal, mae Cronfeydd Darbodus ar gael ar gyfer Lleihau 
Ynni Goleuadau Stryd - £0.200m. 

• Cronfeydd y Cyngor - Mae'r rhain yn gronfeydd fel grantiau cyffredinol, 
derbyniadau cyfalaf, a chronfeydd wrth gefn heb eu gwario. Mae'r arian 
hwn ar gyfer blwyddyn yn unig. 

 
4.9  Mae aelodaeth y Grŵp Buddsoddi Strategol fel a ganlyn: 

Tudalen 267



 

• Aelod Arweiniol y Cabinet - Cyllid ac Asedau 

• Aelod Arweiniol y Cabinet - Datblygu Economaidd 

• Aelod Arweiniol y Cabinet  - Moderneiddio a Pherfformiad 

• Cynrychiolydd o bob Pwyllgor Archwilio 

• Cyfarwyddwr Corfforaethol - Uchelgais Cymunedol ac 
Economaidd  

• Pennaeth Cyllid ac Asedau 

• Pennaeth Tai a Datblygu Cymunedol 
 
5. Sut mae'r penderfyniad yn cyfrannu at y Blaenoriaethau 

Corfforaethol? 
 

Mae prosiectau wedi cael eu hadolygu er mwyn sicrhau eu bod yn 
bodloni amcanion corfforaethol y Cyngor. 

 
6. Faint fydd hyn yn costio a sut bydd yn effeithio ar wasanaethau 

eraill? 
 
6.1  Goblygiadau o ran Costau 

 
Mae costau'r cynlluniau yn cael eu dangos yn Atodiad 2. Bydd y costau 
Benthyca Darbodus yn cael eu diwallu drwy gyllideb refeniw 2014/15.  

 
6.2      Goblygiadau o ran Staffio / T G / Swyddfeydd 
             
 Mae'n ofynnol i bob prosiect newydd gwblhau Cynnig Prosiect neu 

ffurflen Achos Busnes a bod unrhyw oblygiadau penodol yn cael eu 
trafod yn ystod y cam hwnnw. 

 
6.3 Asesiad o Effaith ar Newid Hinsawdd - Lliniaru ac Addasu: 

 
Mae prosiectau cyfalaf newydd yn destun archwiliad gan y Grŵp 
Buddsoddi Strategol. Bydd pob achos busnes yn dangos, lle bo’n 
briodol, allyriadau carbon fesul tunnell cyn ac ar ôl y prosiect, gan nodi 
a yw'r prosiect yn allyriadau carbon cadarnhaol, negyddol neu niwtral. 
Yn ogystal, mae angen sicrhau bod prosiectau cyfalaf newydd yn gallu 
ymdopi â datblygiadau’r dyfodol ac yn gallu addasu i newid yn yr 
hinsawdd. 
 
Bydd cynnydd / gostyngiad yn y defnydd o offer TG yn effeithio ar 
gostau trydan a chost carbon.  
 

7. Beth yw prif gasgliadau’r Asesiad o Effaith ar Gydraddoldeb a 
gynhaliwyd ar y penderfyniad?  

 
Bydd y dyraniadau bwriedig ar gyfer bob prosiect yn cael eu hail-asesu 
cyn cychwyn i gadarnhau nad oes unrhyw effaith arwyddocaol. Mae'r 
broses AEC yn cael ei hintegreiddio i bob cynnig yn y dyfodol ar gyfer 
prosiectau cyfalaf.  

Tudalen 268



 
8. Pa ymgynghoriadau a gynhaliwyd gydag Archwilio ac eraill? 
 

Penaethiaid Gwasanaeth gyflwynodd y cynigion. Mae cynrychiolwyr y 
pwyllgorau Cabinet ac Archwilio wedi bod yn rhan o'r broses. 

 
Mae pob aelod wedi cael gwybod am y cynigion, gyda chopïau caled 
o'r ceisiadau yn cael eu lleoli yn ystafell yr Aelodau, a chynigion 
prosiectau ar gael i'w gweld ar Mod.Gov 

 
9. Datganiad y Prif Swyddog Cyllid 

 
Mae'n rhaid i'r Cyngor barhau i fuddsoddi yn briodol yn ei asedau. 
Gyda'r gostyngiad parhaus yng ngwir werth cronfeydd Llywodraeth 
Cymru, mae'r Cyngor yn gorfod dibynnu ar ei adnoddau ei hun fwyfwy.  

 
10.  Pa risgiau sy’n bodoli ac a oes unrhyw beth y gallwn ei wneud i'w 

lleihau? 
 
10.1 Risgiau sy’n gysylltiedig â pheidio â chytuno â’r argymhelliad/ion: 
 
 Byddai risgiau posibl yn cynnwys cynlluniau ddim yn symud ymlaen, 

colli grant ac amhariadau i wasanaethau. Byddai cyflwr asedau yn 
parhau i ddirywio os na fuddsoddir, a gall hyn arwain at golli 
gwasanaethau pwysig. 

 
10.2 Risgiau sy’n gysylltiedig â chytuno â’r argymhelliad/ion: 
 

 Nid oes unrhyw brosiect cyfalaf heb risg. Fodd bynnag, caiff yr holl 
gynlluniau eu hadolygu gan y Grŵp Buddsoddi Strategol ac maent 
hefyd yn destun proses barhaus o fonitro ac adrodd misol. 

 
11. Pŵer i wneud y Penderfyniad 
 

Gofynnir i Awdurdodau Lleol dan Adran 151 Deddf Llywodraeth Leol 
(1972) wneud trefniadau i weinyddu eu materion ariannol yn gywir. 
 

Tudalen 269



Tudalen 270

Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



Cynigion Cyfalaf 2014/15 - Dyraniadau Bwriedig ATODIAD 1

Cyf Enw prosiect HOS Cyfanswm prosiect

Gofyniad y 

Cynllun Cyfalaf 

2014/15

P B Priffyrdd
Cronfeydd y 

Cyngor

CYFANSWM 

2014/15
Disgrifiad byr

£000 £000 £000 £000 £000

801

Cymorth Adnewyddu Tai Sector Preifat

Graham Boase 2,372 1,700 1,700 1,700

Gwaith gwella tai i anheddau yn y sector preifat

802 Mân Addasiadau; Offer Cymunedol, Teleofal Phil Gilroy 175 175 175 175 Mân Addasiadau ac Offer

803 Gwaith Cyfalaf Ystâd Amaethyddol Paul McGrady 876 666 140 140 Gwaith gwella i’r ystâd

804 Gwaith Cyfalaf Cynnal a Chadw Ysgolion Paul McGrady 31,171 6,533 2,075 2,075 Gwaith i ystod o ffrydiau gwaith ar gyfer ysgolion

805

Gwaith cyfalaf cynnal a chadw adeiladau cyhoeddus nad ydynt yn ysgolion

Paul McGrady 13,750 3,775 450 450

Gwaith i ystod o ffrydiau gwaith ar gyfer Adeiladau Cyhoeddus

806 Disodli braced polyn golau/Colofn Goncrid Steve Parker 638 133 50 50 Disodli bracedi polion goleuadau peryglus a cholofnau goleuadau peryglus

807 Mesurau Lleihau Ynni Goleuadau Stryd Steve Parker 1,800 200 200 200 Cynlluniau goleuadau stryd

808 Lliniaru Llifogydd Steve Parker 2,960 180 180 180 Cynlluniau Lliniaru Llifogydd

809/810/811

Gwaith priffyrdd

Steve Parker 5,435 5,435 4,443 Nodyn 1 & 2 910 5,353

Gwelliannau i ffyrdd a phontydd, Goleuadau Stryd a Diogelwch ar y Ffyrdd

0

Ysgolion yr 21ain Ganrif 238 238

Cronfa Cyfalaf Wrth Gefn 500 500

CYFANSWM 59,177 18,797 4,643 6,418 11,061

Er gwybodaeth yn unig:

Nodyn 1 Yn cynnwys £2.458m o Fenthyca Darbodus a wnaed ar gael drwy Lywodraeth Cymru - Menter Benthyca Llywodraeth Leol (LGBI)

Nodyn 2 Cynnig 810 - Gwelliannau Diogelwch a Gwaith Trwsio Rhwystrau Diogelwch yr A525 - Ystyriwyd fel rhan o Gynnig Rhif 809 - Dyraniad Bloc Priffyrdd

T
udalen 271



T
udalen 272

M
ae tudalen hw

n yn fw
riadol w

ag



Cynigion Cyfalaf 2014/15 - Dyraniadau Priffyrdd Bwriedig Atodiad 2

£000

1
Gwaith cyfalaf Priffyrdd a gefnogir drwy Fenthyca Darbodus a 

LGBI 4,108

2

Dyraniad Bloc Priffyrdd gan gynnwys gwaith atgyweirio 

Strwythurol a Mentrau Traffig a Pharcio:

Cynnal a Chadw Priffyrdd 520 Nodyn 1

Goleuo Strydoedd 100

Pontydd a Strwythurau 200

Amddiffyn yr Arfordir 50

Hawliau Tramwy Cyhoeddus 25

Ymyl palmentydd isel 50

Mesurau Trafnidiaeth a Pharcio:

Grange Road - Diogelwch Cerddwyr 50 Nodyn 2

Astudiaeth beilot 20 mya 25

Adolygiad Terfyn Cyflymder 10

Diogelwch Ffyrdd – Hyfforddiant Addysg 25

Prosiectau Diogelwch ar y Ffyrdd 190

Dyraniad Bloc Priffyrdd 1,245

Nodyn 1:

Mae'r Grŵp Buddsoddi Strategol yn cynnig bod £150k mewn 

perthynas â'r dyraniad Cynnal a Chadw Priffyrdd (£520k) yn 

cael ei dargedu at ddifrod ffyrdd (gan gynnwys tyllau) a brofwyd 

y gaeaf hwn, ac y dylid cyflwyno cynigion ar gyfer y gwariant 

hwn i'r grŵp i'w adolygu.

Nodyn 2:

Nododd y Grŵp Buddsoddi Strategol y gofyniad ar gyfer 

gwelliannau i Groesfan Cerddwyr Grange Road - £50k, ac 

maent yn argymell bod y gwasanaeth yn cyflwyno manylion y 

gwaith bwriedig i'w adolygu gan y grŵp pan fydd ar gael.

3 Gwaith Lliniaru Llifogydd 180

4 Disodli colofnau ac unedau goleuadau stryd peryglus 50

5 Cynlluniau Lleihau Ynni Goleuadau Stryd 200

Cyfanswm Rhaglen Gyfalaf Fwriedig Priffyrdd 5,783

Tudalen 273



Tudalen 274

Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



  

Adroddiad i’r:   Cabinet 
 
Dyddiad y Cyfarfod:  25 Mawrth 2014 
 
Aelod/Swyddog Arweiniol: Y Cynghorydd Julian Thompson-Hill/Paul McGrady 
 
Awdur yr Adroddiad: Richard Weigh, Prif Gyfrifydd  
 
Teitl:     Adroddiad Cyllid  
 

 
1. Am beth mae’r adroddiad yn sôn?  
 

Mae'r adroddiad yn rhoi manylion am gyllideb refeniw ac arbedion y Cyngor fel 
y cytunwyd arnynt ar gyfer 2013/14. Mae'r adroddiad hefyd yn rhoi 
diweddariad cryno o'r Cynllun Cyfalaf yn ogystal â'r Cyfrif Refeniw Tai a'r 
Cynllun Cyfalaf Tai. 

 
2. Beth yw'r rheswm dros lunio’r adroddiad hwn?  
 

Pwrpas yr adroddiad yw rhoi diweddariad ar sefyllfa ariannol bresennol y 
cyngor. 

 
3. Beth yw'r Argymhellion? 
 

Bod aelodau'n nodi'r cynnydd yn erbyn strategaeth y gyllideb y cytunwyd arni. 
 
Bod aelodau’n cymeradwyo’r trosglwyddo canlynol i gronfa wrth gefn fel y nodir 
yn Adran 6: 
 

• £23miliwn i'r gronfa Cynllunio mewn perthynas â ffioedd a dderbyniwyd 

yn y flwyddyn gyfredol, ond sy'n ymwneud â gwariant yn 2014/15 

Mae Atodiad 5 yn dangos manylion yr holl drosglwyddiadau i ac o gronfeydd 
wrth gefn y cytunwyd arnynt gan y Cabinet yn ystod y flwyddyn.  
 

4. Manylion am yr Adroddiad  
 

 Mae'r adroddiad yn rhoi crynodeb o gyllideb refeniw'r Cyngor ar gyfer 2013/14 
(Atodiad 1). Mae cyllideb net y Cyngor yn £192miliwn. Ar ddiwedd mis 
Chwefror, mae rhagolwg tanwariant ar gyllidebau corfforaethol a gwasanaeth 
o £1.412miliwn (£991mil y mis diwethaf) sy'n cynrychioli amrywiant o 1.11%.  
 
Mae Atodiad 2 yr adroddiad yn dangos y cynnydd hyd yma yn erbyn yr 
arbedion a amlygwyd yn y Cynllun Ariannol Tymor Canolig ar gyfer 2013/14. 
Cytunwyd ar darged arbedion o £3.061miliwn ar gyfer y flwyddyn a hyd yma 
mae 91% wedi’i gyflawni sy’n gyfanswm o £2.786miliwn.  

 
5. Sut mae’r penderfyniad yn cyfrannu at y Blaenoriaethau Corfforaethol? 
 

Eitem Agenda 10

Tudalen 275



  

 Mae rheolaeth effeithiol o gyllidebau refeniw a chyfalaf y cyngor a chyflawni'r 
strategaeth gyllidebol a gytunwyd yn sylfaen i weithgareddau ym mhob maes, 
gan gynnwys blaenoriaethau corfforaethol. 
 

6. Faint fydd hyn yn ei gostio a sut bydd yn effeithio ar wasanaethau eraill? 
Mae’r naratif sy’n cefnogi rhagolygon gwasanaeth wedi ei nodi isod lle bo 
angen: 
 
Gwella Busnes a Moderneiddio – Mae’r  tanwariant wedi cynyddu £15mil, o 
ganlyniad i nifer o amrywiadau bach, ac mae bellach yn £87mil. Mae’r 
gwasanaeth yn cynnig bod y tanwariant pellach hwn yn cael ei ddefnyddio i 
helpu i ariannu swydd Partner Busnes Arbenigol ar gyfer TGCh, er mwyn 
helpu i yrru drwy foderneiddio seilwaith TGCh y Cyngor. 
 
Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol a Democrataidd – mae’r cynnydd yn y tanwariant 
yn ymwneud â gostyngiadau pellach mewn costau canfasiwr.  
 
Priffyrdd a Gwasanaethau Amgylcheddol - nawr yn rhagweld tanwariant o 
£58mil. Mae'r symudiad yn y rhagamcan hwn ers y mis diwethaf yn golygu 
lleihau rhywfaint o’r arian wrth gefn oedd wedi’i adeiladu’n flaenorol (e.e. ar 
gyllideb Cynnal a Chadw’r Gaeaf). Mae'r rhagamcanion yn dal yn cynnwys 
nifer o ragdybiaethau a fydd yn parhau i gael eu hasesu yn ystod yr 
wythnosau nesaf.   Mae £58mil pellach o'r gostyngiad yn ymwneud â'r broses 
gaffael fflyd gynlluniedig sy'n ymwneud ag ysgubwyr ffordd. Mae hyn wedi cael 
ei ohirio tan y flwyddyn ariannol nesaf oherwydd yr angen i weithredu 
ailstrwythuro’r Gwasanaethau Stryd. Cynigir bod y £58mil o danwariant yn 
cael ei ddwyn ymlaen er mwyn helpu i dalu am y buddsoddiad hwn yn y 
gwasanaeth newydd yn gynnar yn 2014/15. 
 
Cynllunio a Gwarchod y Cyhoedd – mae’r cynnydd mewn tanwariant yn 
ymwneud â ffioedd cynllunio a dderbyniwyd ar gyfer Ysgol Uwchradd y Rhyl a 
safle HM Stanley. Roedd ffi Ysgol Uwchradd y Rhyl yn £47mil ac argymhellir 
bod hanner y ffi hon yn cael ei throsglwyddo i gronfa wrth gefn Cynllunio i 
gyfateb costau yn 2014/15.  

  
Gwasanaethau Plant – mae’r sefyllfa bresennol a adroddwyd arni yn 
danwariant o £549mil (£469mil y mis diwethaf). Mae'r arbedion ychwanegol o 
ganlyniad i'r oedi wrth brynu offer TGCh newydd fel rhan o'r broses o 
foderneiddio gofal cymdeithasol (dyfeisiau a ddelir â llaw, meddalwedd 
newydd ac ati) yn dod i £61mil. Er bod archebion wedi cael eu rhoi ar gyfer yr 
holl nwyddau, yn anffodus mae'r cyflenwr nawr yn y broses o uwchraddio'r 
pecyn i fersiwn newydd ac ni fydd hwn ar gael tan yr haf 2014. Felly, mae’n 
rhaid i rywfaint o'r tanwariant presennol gael ei glustnodi ar gyfer y costau hyn 
yn gynnar yn 2014/15. Mae'r gwasanaeth yn datblygu cynigion buddsoddi i 
arbed mewn perthynas â'r gwasanaeth maethu a chynigir bod rhywfaint o'r 
tanwariant presennol yn cael ei ddefnyddio at y diben hwn. Bydd rhagor o 
fanylion ar gael yn yr adroddiad nesaf.    
 

Tudalen 276



  

Tai a Datblygu Cymunedol – mae’r cynnydd yn y tanwariant yn ymwneud â 
llithriad ar brosiect digartrefedd. Bydd y gwariant yn cael ei wario yn gynnar yn 
2014/15.  
 
Adnoddau Dynol Strategol – mae’r tanwariant yn ymwneud â chyllidebau 
staffio yn y gwasanaeth Iechyd Galwedigaethol a llai o ddefnydd o 
wasanaethau meddyg. 
 
TGCh a Thrawsnewid Busnes - Mae'r gwasanaeth bellach yn dangos 
tanwariant o £154mil. Mae'r rhan fwyaf o hwn yn ymwneud ag oedi wrth 
gyflwyno prosiectau sy'n ymwneud â Strategaeth TGCh Cam 2 ac mae’r 
gwasanaeth yn cynnig bod £93mil o'r tanwariant yn cael ei ddwyn ymlaen er 
mwyn sicrhau bod y Strategaeth yn cael ei hariannu'n llawn wrth symud 
ymlaen. Mae £57mil pellach o'r tanwariant yn ymwneud â grant a 
gadarnhawyd y mis diwethaf. Fodd bynnag, derbyniwyd cadarnhad o hyn yn 
rhy hwyr yn y flwyddyn ariannol er mwyn cyflawni'r amodau grant mewn modd 
effeithiol ac effeithlon. Cynigir felly bod y swm hwn yn cael ei gario ymlaen i'r 
flwyddyn ariannol nesaf ar gyfer y gwasanaeth i gyflawni'r ymrwymiad i LlC 
mewn perthynas â'r grant hwn. 
 
Gwella Ysgolion a Chynhwysiant - Mae'r gwasanaeth erbyn hyn yn dangos 
tanwariant o £61mil. Mae'r tanwariant yn cynnwys £40mil sy’n ymwneud â llai 
o alw na'r disgwyl yn erbyn y ddarpariaeth Blynyddoedd Cynnar, a £21mil yn 
ymwneud ag elfen o'r gwasanaeth Arolygwyr Ysgol a ymgymerir bellach gan y 
gwasanaeth gwella ysgolion rhanbarthol GwE. Cynnig y gwasanaeth yw bod 
£45mil o'r tanwariant yn cael ei ddwyn ymlaen er mwyn helpu i ariannu costau 
sy’n ymwneud ag ailstrwythuro sydd wedi hwyluso nifer o arbedion yn 
2014/15. 
 
Ysgolion - ar ddiwedd mis Chwefror mae’r rhagamcaniad ar gyfer balansau 
ysgolion yn £3.268miliwn, sy’n symudiad cadarnhaol o £398mil ar y balansau 
a ddygwyd ymlaen o 2012/13 (£2.870miliwn). Mae'r cyngor yn cefnogi dwy 
ysgol mewn anhawster ariannol a bydd yn parhau i gynnig y gefnogaeth hon 
drwy'r broses adfer i 2014-15. Mae gan y ddwy ysgol Benaethiaid dros dro 
sy’n ymwneud yn llawn â'r broses adfer ac maent yn gweithio gyda'r 
Awdurdod Lleol yn unol â hynny. Mae’r gyllideb nad yw’n ddirprwyedig yn 
rhagweld tanwariant o £65mil ar hyn o bryd.   
 
Cyllidebau corfforaethol - yn cynnwys £200mil wrth gefn i dalu am gostau 
refeniw'r llifogydd ym mis Rhagfyr (£250mil yn flaenorol).  Mae'r symudiad o 
£50mil sy’n weddill ers y mis diwethaf yn ymwneud â chost uwchraddio TGCh 
mewn perthynas â seilwaith CAG sydd bellach yn cael ei amsugno gan y 
gwasanaethau, yn hytrach nag o'r gyllideb moderneiddio gorfforaethol. 
 
O ran y llifogydd, derbyniwyd cadarnhad yn ddiweddar am gymorth grant gan 
Lywodraeth Cymru o £701mil, wedi'i dargedu at y gwaith o adfer seilwaith 
amddiffyn yr arfordir. Roedd y cadarnhad yn cynnwys darpariaeth i ddwyn 
unrhyw danwariant grant yn 2013/14 ymlaen i 2014/15. Mae'n debygol y bydd 
yna £256mil o gyllid grant mewn perthynas ag Atgyweiriadau Isadeiledd 
Twristiaeth hefyd. Mae'r hawliad mae’r cyngor wedi’i gyflwyno o dan y cynllun 

Tudalen 277



  

rhyddhad EFAS sy’n cwmpasu costau ymateb cychwynnol yn annhebygol o 
gael ei gymeradwyo gan nad yw’n cyrraedd y trothwy ariannol gofynnol.     
 
Rhagwelir y bydd cronfeydd arian wrth gefn y Cynllun Corfforaethol yn 
£14.7miliwn erbyn diwedd y flwyddyn, gan adael gofyniad ariannol o oddeutu 
£5.5 miliwn ar gyfer cyflwyno'r Cynllun.  
 
Rheoli’r Trysorlys - Ar ddiwedd mis Chwefror, roedd cyfanswm 
benthyciadau’r cyngor yn  £136.704 miliwn ar raddfa gyfartalog o 5.72%.  
Roedd balansau buddsoddi yn £29.2miliwn ar gyfradd gyfartalog o 0.80%.    
 
Ar 14 Mawrth, roedd cyfradd Banc Brenhinol yr Alban (RBS) wedi gostwng o 
dan lefel y gwrth-barti sy'n ofynnol yn Strategaeth Rheoli Trysorlys y Cyngor. 
Heblaw balansau cyfrif cyfredol y cyngor, mae holl gronfeydd eraill wedi cael 
eu trosglwyddo i sefydliadau eraill. Mae hwn yn fesur rhagofalus mewn 
ymateb i'r gostyngiad yng nghyfraddau’r  banc - nid yw'n cynrychioli risg 
sylweddol o ddiffyg y banc.   
 
Y Cyfrif Refeniw Tai (CRT).   Mae’r sefyllfa refeniw diweddaraf yn rhagdybio 
cynnydd mewn balansau ar ddiwedd y flwyddyn o £159miliwn, sy'n welliant o 
£260miliwn ar dybiaeth y gyllideb. Mae'r rhagolwg Cynllun Cyfalaf Tai yn 
parhau i fod yn £7.5miliwn. Dylai Safon Ansawdd Tai Cymru gael ei gyflawni 
ym mis Ebrill 2014. Amcangyfrifir y bydd cost dileu dyledion y CRT yn £50mil 
yn y flwyddyn gyfredol sydd yn unol â'r rhagolwg yn y gyllideb.  
 
Mae crynodeb o’r Cynllun Cyfalaf wedi'i amgáu fel Atodiad 3. Mae’r cynllun 
cyfalaf cyffredinol a gymeradwywyd yn £36.1miliwn ac roedd y gwariant hyd at 
ddiwedd mis Chwefror yn £25.2 miliwn. Ar gyfer rhywfaint o bersbectif ar y 
rhagolwg, ym mis Mawrth 2013 roedd cyfanswm y gwariant cyfalaf yn 
£12.5miliwn. Hefyd wedi ei gynnwys yn Atodiad 3 mae’r gwariant arfaethedig o 
£6.6 miliwn ar y Cynllun Corfforaethol.    
 
Mae Atodiad 4 yn rhoi diweddariad ar y prif brosiectau yn y Cynllun Cyfalaf. 

  
7. Beth yw prif gasgliadau’r asesiad a wnaed o effaith y penderfyniad hwn 

ar gydraddoldeb?   
 
Cyflwynwyd crynodeb o’r Asesiad o Effaith ar Gydraddoldeb i’r Cyngor ym mis 
Chwefror 2013.   

 
8. Pa ymgynghori a wnaed gyda'r Pwyllgor Archwilio ac eraill?  
 

Cynhaliwyd heriau gwasanaeth gyda phob pennaeth gwasanaeth ac roedd 
pob her yn cynnwys cynrychiolwyr o'r pwyllgor craffu a'r Cabinet. Cynhaliwyd 
gweithdai Cynllun Corfforaethol a Chyllideb gydag aelodau ym mis Medi, 
Tachwedd a Rhagfyr. Cafodd y cynllun cyfalaf ei gymeradwyo gan y Cyngor ar 
ôl ei archwilio gan y Grŵp Buddsoddi Strategol ac argymhelliad gan y Cabinet.  
 
 
 

Tudalen 278



  

9. Datganiad y Prif Swyddog Cyllid 
 

Mae’n bwysig bod gwasanaethau’n parhau i reoli cyllidebau’n ddoeth a bod 
unrhyw arian dros ben yn ystod y flwyddyn yn cael ei ystyried yng nghyd-
destun y sefyllfa ariannol tymor canolig, yn arbennig o ystyried graddfa 
gostyngiadau angenrheidiol yn y gyllideb yn ystod y ddwy flynedd nesaf.  

 
10. Pa risgiau sy’n bodoli ac a oes unrhyw beth y gallwn ei wneud i'w 

lleihau? 
 

 Dyma'r cyfnod ariannol mwyaf heriol y mae'r cyngor wedi ei wynebu a bydd 
methu cyflawni'r strategaeth gyllidebol a gytunwyd yn rhoi mwy o bwysau ar 
wasanaethau yn y flwyddyn ariannol gyfredol ac yn y dyfodol. Bydd monitro a 
rheoli’r gyllideb yn effeithiol yn helpu i sicrhau bod y strategaeth ariannol yn 
cael ei chyflawni. 

  
11. Pŵer i wneud y Penderfyniad  
 
 Mae'n ofynnol i awdurdodau lleol o dan Adran 151 o Ddeddf Llywodraeth Leol 

1972 wneud trefniadau ar gyfer gweinyddu eu materion ariannol yn briodol.   

Tudalen 279



Tudalen 280

Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



Appendix 1

Net Budget Variance

Forecast as at 28/02/2014 2012/13 Expenditure Income Net Expenditure Income Net Expenditure Income Net Net Previous 

Report

 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 % £'000

Business Improvement & Modernisation 1,370 2,242 -465 1,777 2,266 -576 1,690 24 -111 -87 -4.90% -73 

Legal & Democratic Services 1,513 2,082 -555 1,527 2,135 -648 1,487 53 -93 -40 -2.62% -20 

Finance & Assets 7,058 14,116 -7,379 6,737 14,668 -7,946 6,722 552 -567 -15 -0.22% -15 

Highways & Environmental Services 20,893 37,553 -17,701 19,852 34,528 -14,735 19,793 -3,025 2,966 -59 -0.30% 95

Planning & Public Protection 2,621 4,247 -1,706 2,541 4,430 -1,951 2,479 183 -245 -62 -2.44% -17 

Adult & Business Services 31,865 47,878 -14,365 33,513 48,182 -14,781 33,401 304 -416 -112 -0.33% -119 

Children & Family Services 8,913 9,402 -623 8,779 9,365 -1,136 8,229 -37 -513 -550 -6.26% -470 

Housing & Community Development 2,103 3,397 -1,518 1,879 3,397 -1,840 1,557 0 -322 -322 -17.14% -304 

Communication, Marketing & Leisure 5,224 11,814 -5,870 5,944 12,108 -6,165 5,549 294 -295 -1 -0.02% -3 

Strategic HR 901 1,287 -368 919 1,510 -631 879 223 -263 -40 -4.35% 0

ICT/Business Transformation 1,935 2,663 -707 1,956 2,671 -869 1,802 8 -162 -154 -7.87% 0

Customers & Education Support 1,983 2,511 -505 2,006 2,527 -521 2,006 16 -16 0 0.00% -134 

School Improvement & Inclusion 4,444 11,847 -6,978 4,869 12,085 -7,276 4,809 238 -298 -60 -1.23% -121 

Total Services 90,823 151,039 -58,740 92,299 149,872 -59,075 90,403 -1,167 -335 -1,502 -1.63% -1,181 

Corporate 5,997 43,383 -28,870 14,513 43,473 -28,870 14,603 90 0 90 0.62% 190

Transfers to Corporate Plan Reserve 1,700 3,100 0 3,100 3,100 0 3,100 0 0 0 0.00% 0

Precepts & Levies 4,569 4,593 0 4,593 4,593 0 4,593 0 0 0 0.00% 0

Capital Financing 12,656 13,230 0 13,230 13,230 0 13,230 0 0 0 0.00% 0

Total Corporate 24,922 64,306 -28,870 35,436 64,396 -28,870 35,526 90 0 90 0.25% 190

Council Services & Corporate Budget 115,745 215,345 -87,610 127,735 214,268 -87,945 125,929 -1,077 -335 -1,412 -1.11% -991 

Schools & Non-delegated School Budgets 61,643 73,084 -9,244 63,840 73,422 -10,045 63,377 338 -801 -463 -0.73% -377 

Total Council Budget 177,388 288,429 -96,854 191,575 287,690 -97,990 189,306 -739 -1,136 -1,875 -0.98% -1,368 

Housing Revenue Account -71 12,772 -12,670 102 12,590 -12,748 -158 -182 -78 -260 -207

VarianceBudget 2013/14 Projected Outturn

DENBIGHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL REVENUE BUDGET MONITORING REPORT 2013/14

T
udalen 281



T
udalen 282

M
ae tudalen hw

n yn fw
riadol w

ag



Update to 28/02/2014

Ref Action

General Status Saving Total

£'000 £'000
A2 Reduce Contingency for balances and impact of Recession Achieved 300

A3 Convert Essential Car Users to Casual Achieved 200

A10 Modernising the Council In progress 200

A7 Costs of Democracy Achieved 17

717

Support Services

C6 ICT Printer Rationalisation Project Achieved 25

C7 Finance & Assets Achieved 100

Energy - Reduced Consumption Achieved 100

Capital Financing Budget Achieved 100

325

Service Challenges

Communication, Marketing & Leisure
Da5 Remove leisure subsidy by increasing income Achieved 70

Dk1 Modernise Library Service Provision Achieved 77

147

Environmental Services

Db2 Renegotiate recyclate and disposal contracts Achieved 225

Db5 Regional Waste Procurement budget Achieved 81

Db6 Succession Planning Achieved 15

Db10 Service Redesign (Street Cleansing) Achieved 138

Various Minor reductions in expenditure within Env Servs Replacement 15

Db15 Free School Meals - increase take-up Achieved 5

Db15a Reduced Subsidy of School Meal Service Achieved 50

Db16 Countryside - AONB Achieved -20

Db17 Stores Achieved -45

Db18 Recycling Parks Achieved 100

Highways & Infrastructure
EC17 Traffic & Road Safety Achieved 50

EC18 Highway Maintenance DLO Achieved 150

764

 Planning and Public Protection

EC21 Review Pest Control Achieved 10

EC23 Review of Building Control Achieved 20

EC26 Review of Pollution Control Achieved 20

EC29 Review of Management Achieved 40

90

Adult Social Services
Df1 Cefndy Healthcare - reduced subsidy Achieved 46

Older People
Df5 Externalise elements of Home Care Achieved 15

Df8 Impact of investment in reablement Achieved 75

Df9 Residential Care - Impact of Extra Care Achieved 155

Mental Health
Df11 Management Changes Achieved 19

Df12 Partnership Efficiency Savings Achieved 26

Appendix 2 Medium Term Financial Plan Update 2013/14

Tudalen 283



Status Saving Total

£,000 £'000

Adult Social Services (con'd)

Physical Disability & Impairment
Df13 ISIL Scheme Achieved 12

Df14 Reablement Intervention Achieved 26

Df15 Telecare Achieved 20

Other Adult Services
Df17 Systems Thinking and Vacancy Control Achieved 80

474

Children & Family Services

Staffing
Dj4 Social Workers - reduction in caseload Achieved 108

Dj7 Review of Bryn Y Wal Residential Service Achieved 109

Dj8 Reduction in Independent (external) Placement Provision Achieved 63

Pressures
Dj18 In-house Fostering Achieved -35

Dj20 Legislative changes Achieved -28

217

Housing & Community Development

Various Small savings in Housing Achieved 1

Dc1 Review of Regeneration Achieved 10

Db18 Regeneration Service Redesign Achieved 23

34

REGIONAL WORKING/COLLABORATION

ENW1 Education Regional Board Achieved 55

ENW2 Social Care Regional Board Achieved 35

ENW2 Social Care Regional Board Deferred 65

155

OUTSOURCING

G2 Bodelwyddan Castle Achieved 28

G3 Clwyd Leisure Achieved 50

G4 ECTARC Achieved 5

83

Other Cultural/Heritage activities

H2 Ruthin Craft Centre Achieved 20

H3 Llangollen Pavilion Achieved 25

H4 Heritage facilities In progress 10

55

Total Savings 2013/14 3,061

Summary: £'000 %
Savings Achieved/Replaced or Pressures Confirmed 2,786 91
Savings In Progress/Being Reviewed 210 7
Savings Not Achieved or Deferred and not replaced 65 2

Total 3,061

Tudalen 284



Denbighshire County Council  - Capital Plan 2013/14 - 2016/17 APPENDIX 3
Position to end February 2014

General Capital Plan  2013/14 2014/15 2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 

£000s £000s £000s £000s £000s

Capital Expenditure

Total Estimated Payments  - General 28,906 11,313 402 0 0

Total Estimated Payments  - Corporate Plan 6,553 2,832

Contingency 694 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000

Total 36,153 15,145 1,402 1,000 1,000

Capital Financing

1 External Funding 24,057 14,032 4,867 4,571 4,571

2 Receipts and Reserves 3,754 1,066    

3 Prudential Borrowing  8,342 3,913 250

5 Unallocated Funding 0 (3,866) (3,715) (3,571) (3,571)

Total Capital Financing 36,153 15,145 1,402 1,000 1,000

Corporate Plan  
£000s £000s £000s £000s £000s

Approved Capital Expenditure Cefndy Healthcare Investment 44 456

included in above plan Highways Maintenance 2,808

Bridges 1,300

Schools Capitalised Maintenance 0 190

Rhyl High School 875 600

Ysgol Bro Dyfrdwy - Dee Valley West Review 1,242 86 0

Bodnant Community School 224 0

Ysgol Glan Clwyd 30 1,500

Faith Based Secondary 30

Estimated Capital Expenditure 11,575 32,636 34,818 23,041

Total Estimated Payments 6,553 14,407 32,636 34,818 23,041

Approved Capital Funding External Funding 1,418 1,600 0

included in above plan Receipts and Reserves 1,027 1,232

Prudential Borrowing 4,108

Estimated Capital Funding External Funding 4,036 15,904 10,305 12,094

Receipts and Reserves 1,854 7,546 6,808 3,692

Prudential Borrowing 5,685 9,186 17,705 7,255

Total Estimated Funding 6,553 14,407 32,636 34,818 23,041

T
udalen 285



T
udalen 286

M
ae tudalen hw

n yn fw
riadol w

ag



Appendix  4  - Major Capital Projects Update 

Rhyl Harbour Development 

Total Budget £10.550m 

Expenditure to date £  9.145m 

Estimated remaining spend in 2013/14 £  0.127m 

Future Years estimated spend £  1.278m 

Funding WG £2.613m; WEFO £6.165m; Sustrans £0.700m: 
RWE £155k and DCC £0.917m 

Comments  

Programme 

The external finishes to the building are largely 

complete, and the internal finishes are now taking place. 

 

The quayside building is programmed to complete by 

the first week of May 2014, but is currently some three 

weeks ahead of schedule. 

 

The external landscaping finishes around the building 

are due to start later this month. 

 

Forecast In Year Expenditure 13/14 £2.526m 

 

Rhyl Going Forward 

Total Budget £12.097m 

Expenditure to date £ 9.061m 

Estimated remaining spend in 13/14 £ 3.036m 

Future Years estimated spend £Nil 

Funding WG £12.097m    

Comments 
 

 

  

Hotel Development  

 

Design and Planning 

The final design is expected to be forwarded to the 

Design Commission for Wales this month. 

 

Development Agreement and Tenant Agreement 

The Development Agreement is in its final stages. It is 

hoped to engage direct with the tenant to progress 

training requirements and ensure there is a pool of local 

recruits with the correct skills available by the time of 

opening. 

 

Demolition and Construction 

Demolition contractors have been instructed to progress 

with the demolition of 25/26 West Parade, and a party 

wall notice has been served on the owner. A period of 

28 days must ensue as part of the legal process before 

demolition can take place. This is now scheduled 

immediately following the Easter break.  

Tudalen 287



West Rhyl Housing Improvement Project 

Overall, the project status remains very good. 

 

Phase 2 demolition of Aquarium Street/John 

Street/Hope Place and Abbey Street is now on site and 

progressing well. Demolition will continue through to 

the end of March. 

Excellent progress continues with the re-settlement 

programme with 112 households in the rented sector 

being re-located with no negative issues. There are 13 

households left to re-locate this financial year. In respect 

of privately owned properties, 28 properties will be 

vested in the Council by the end of April 2014. 

 

Green Space 

The Green Space designers (Capita Ltd) are well 

advanced with the design and dialogue continues with 

DCC Streetscene continues to ensure the design 

achieves easy maintenance. Planning is on course for 

submission in March, leading to construction on site in 

July 2014. 

 

Forecast In Year Expenditure 13/14 £7.181m   

 

Welsh Medium Area School – Ysgol Maes Hyfryd Site 

Total Budget £1.413m 

Expenditure to date £1.214m 

Estimated remaining spend in 13/14 £0.114m 

Future Years estimated spend £0.085m 

Funding WG £1.2m; DCC £0.213m 

Comments The Welsh Government has provided £1.2m funding as 

part of the wider 21
st
 Century Schools Programme. This 

will enable the new school to move to a single site 

following a significant extension and refurbishment to 

the current Ysgol Maes Hyfryd site. 

 

The project has reached practical completion with some 

remaining minor snagging works to be completed by 

April 2014.  

Forecast In Year Expenditure 13/14 £1.242m 

 

North Denbighshire Welsh Medium Provision 

Total Budget £4.749m 

Expenditure to date £2.395m 

Estimated remaining spend in 13/14 £0.568m 

Future Years estimated spend £1.786m 

Funding  WG £3.061m, DCC £1.688m 

Comments The Welsh Government has provided funding as part of 

Tudalen 288



the transitional 21
st
 century Schools Programme. This 

approval will allow for improvement works to be 

undertaken at three Welsh Medium schools. 

 

Work at Ysgol Dewi Sant has been completed. 

 

Ysgol y Llys, Prestatyn 

This project will deliver an extended, remodelled and 

refurbished school for 420 pupils.  

 

The new nine classroom extension works are 

progressing well. The 40 photovoltaic panels have now 

also been installed on the new extension roof and the 

scheme will be registered for the feed in tariff. 

The project remains on target to be delivered within 

budget and the completion date remains August 2014. 

  

Ysgol Twm o’r Nant, Denbigh 

This project will deliver additional school hall 

accommodation and teaching areas.  

 

Recent work includes the installation of the roof to both 

front and rear extension. Work is on-going on the 

internal walls and external cladding. 

 

Handover is scheduled for August 2014. 

Forecast In Year Expenditure 13/14 £2.201m 

 

Ysgol Dyffryn Ial 

Total Budget £0.911m 

Expenditure to date £0.790m 

Estimated remaining spend in 13/14 £0.102m 

Future Years estimated spend £0.019m 

Funding DCC £0.898m; Other Contributions £0.013m  

Comments The new building is now in operation and has been 

occupied by the school since mid October.  

 

Negotiations continue with the Diocese on the future of 

both old school sites; it is anticipated that Llandegla will 

be handed back to the Diocese before the end of March 

14. Negotiations continue with the local community on 

future use of the old site in Bryneglwys. 

 

It is still anticipated that the project will come in at 5% 

under budget. 

Forecast In Year Expenditure 13/14 £0.638m 

 

 

Tudalen 289



Tudalen 290

Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



Appendix 5 Transfers to/from Reserves 2013/14 Budget

Reserve Transferred To Transferred From Reason Cabinet Report

Reserves Reserves Date

£'000 £'000

Education Out of County Placements 121

Resulted from further cost reduction in out of county and recoupment budgets. Provides 

options for future budget saving proposals Feb-14

Channel Shift (Customers) 134 Pump prime channel shift modernisation project spend in 2014/15 Feb-14

Planning Fees 66 Costs against the fees received will be spread over 2 financial years Feb-14

EDRMS 40 Contribution to the planned investment in a corporate modernisation project Jan-14

Modernising Social Care 300 Timing of investments in preventative measures spans three  financial years Jan-14

Strategic Investment Reserve (ECH) 355

Additional grant funding provided late in the year. Reduces the potential funding 

requirement for Extra Care Housing in the Corporate Plan Jan-14

Education Out of County Placements 251

Facilitates a £200k Budget Saving in 2014/15 by building a contingecny to cover any in-

year rise in placements Dec-13

Energy Efficiency Schemes 100

Resulted from the council dropping out of the Carbon Reduction Scheme. The £100k is to 

reinvest in further energy efficieny projects Nov-13

Children with Disabilities 250 To develop leisure and other activities for children with disabitities Sep-13

Transport Reserves -106 Dampen pressures on School Transport Budget Aug-13

School Formula Transition Reserve -775 Dampen impact on schools detrimentally affected by funding formula changes May-13

Total 1,617                 -881 

Net Total Reansferred to Reserves 736                    

T
udalen 291



T
udalen 292

M
ae tudalen hw

n yn fw
riadol w

ag



Rhaglen Gwaith i’r Dyfodol y Cabinet 
 

 

 
 

 

Cyfarfod Eitem (disgrifiad / teitl) Pwrpas yr adroddiad A oes angen 
penderfyniad 

gan y 
Cabinet 
(oes/nac 
oes) 

Awdur - Aelod 
Arweiniol a swyddog 

cyswllt 

29 Ebrill 1 Diweddariad ynglŷn â’r 
Adroddiad Ariannol 

Rhoi diweddariad i’r Cabinet 
ynglŷn â sefyllfa ariannol 
bresennol y Cyngor. 

I’w gadarnhau Cyng Julian 
Thompson-Hill / Paul 
McGrady 

 2 Polisi Enwi Strydoedd Ystyried diwygiadau i'r Polisi 
Enwi Strydoedd presennol a 
mabwysiadu'r Polisi newydd. 

Oes Cyng Huw Jones / 
Hywyn Williams 

 3 Datganiad Dulyn Ystyried gwahoddiad i ymuno 
â Datganiad Dulyn 

Oes Cyng Bobby Feeley / 
Gwynfor Griffiths / 
Sandra Jones 

 4 Diwygio Beilïaid 
Eitem Rhan II 

Mabwysiadu newidiadau 
diweddar i'r ddeddfwriaeth 
sy'n llywodraethu’r defnydd o 
feilïaid a'r ffioedd a godir. 

Oes Cyng Julian 
Thompson-Hill / Paul 
McGrady 

 5 Dileu Ardrethi Busnes  I geisio cymeradwyaeth y 
Cabinet i ddileu Ardrethi 
Busnes nad oes modd eu 
hadennill. 

Oes Cyng Julian 
Thompson-Hill / Paul 
McGrady 

 6 Strategaeth Ddigwyddiadau 
Gorfforaethol 

Ystyried y Strategaeth 
Ddigwyddiadau Gorfforaethol 
a’r calendr blynyddol 

Oes Sian Owen 

E
item

 A
genda 11

T
udalen 293



Rhaglen Gwaith i’r Dyfodol y Cabinet 
 

 

Cyfarfod Eitem (disgrifiad / teitl) Pwrpas yr adroddiad A oes angen 
penderfyniad 

gan y 
Cabinet 
(oes/nac 
oes) 

Awdur - Aelod 
Arweiniol a swyddog 

cyswllt 

cysylltiedig 

 7 Eitemau o’r Pwyllgorau 
Archwilio 

Rhoi ystyriaeth i unrhyw 
faterion a godwyd gan y 
pwyllgorau Archwilio i sylw’r 
Cabinet. 

I’w gadarnhau Cydlynydd Archwilio  

      

27 Mai 1 Diweddariad ynglŷn â’r 
Adroddiad Ariannol 

Rhoi diweddariad i’r Cabinet 
ynglŷn â sefyllfa ariannol 
bresennol y Cyngor. 

I’w gadarnhau Cyng Julian 
Thompson-Hill / Paul 
McGrady 

 2 Ardal farchnata newydd 
Gogledd Ddwyrain Cymru ar 
gyfer twristiaeth yng 
Nghymru a’r Cynllun Rheoli 
Cyrchfan 

Ystyried adroddiad ynghylch 
disodli 2 ardal farchnata 
gyfredol / cyflwyno’r brand 
newydd / symud ymlaen a 
chymeradwyo’r busnes 

I’w gadarnhau  Cyng Huw Jones / 
Jamie Groves / Vicki 
Shenton-Morris / Fiona 
Dolben 

 3 Achos Busnes Caffael ar 
gyfer Tair Sir  

Ystyried yr Achos Busnes  Oes Cyng Julian 
Thompson-Hill / Paul 
McGrady 

 4 Eitemau o’r Pwyllgorau 
Archwilio 

Rhoi ystyriaeth i unrhyw 
faterion a dynnwyd i sylw’r 
Cabinet gan y pwyllgorau 
Archwilio. 

I’w gadarnhau Cydlynydd Archwilio  

      

24 Mehefin 1 Diweddariad ynglŷn â’r Rhoi diweddariad i’r Cabinet I’w gadarnhau Cyng Julian 

T
udalen 294



Rhaglen Gwaith i’r Dyfodol y Cabinet 
 

 

Cyfarfod Eitem (disgrifiad / teitl) Pwrpas yr adroddiad A oes angen 
penderfyniad 

gan y 
Cabinet 
(oes/nac 
oes) 

Awdur - Aelod 
Arweiniol a swyddog 

cyswllt 

Adroddiad Ariannol ynglŷn â sefyllfa ariannol 
bresennol y Cyngor. 

Thompson-Hill / Paul 
McGrady 

 2 Adroddiad Cynnydd 
Chwarterol y Cynllun 
Corfforaethol: Chwarter 3 
2013/14 

Monitro cynnydd y Cyngor o 
ran cyflawni'r Cynllun 
Corfforaethol 2012 -17 

I’w gadarnhau Cyng Barbara Smith/ 
Alan Smith / Keith 
Amos 

 3 Eitemau o’r Pwyllgorau 
Archwilio 

Rhoi ystyriaeth i unrhyw 
faterion a dynnwyd i sylw’r 
Cabinet gan y pwyllgorau 
Archwilio. 

I’w gadarnhau Cydlynydd Archwilio  

      

29 
Gorffennaf 

     

      

2 Medi      

      

30 Medi      

      

28 Hydref      

      

25 Tachwedd 1 Telerau ac Amodau 
Tenantiaeth a Thaliadau 
Gwasanaeth 

Ystyried telerau ac amodau’r 
denantiaeth wedi’u 
diweddaru a thaliadau am 

I’w gadarnhau Cyng Hugh Irving / 
Stephen Collins 

T
udalen 295



Rhaglen Gwaith i’r Dyfodol y Cabinet 
 

 

Cyfarfod Eitem (disgrifiad / teitl) Pwrpas yr adroddiad A oes angen 
penderfyniad 

gan y 
Cabinet 
(oes/nac 
oes) 

Awdur - Aelod 
Arweiniol a swyddog 

cyswllt 

wasanaethau landlord 
ychwanegol  

      

16 Rhagfyr      

      

 

Nodyn i swyddogion – Dyddiadau cau Adroddiad Cabinet  
 

Cyfarfod Dyddiad Cau Cyfarfod Dyddiad Cau Cyfarfod Dyddiad Cau 

      

Ebrill 10 Ebrill Mai 12 Mai Mehefin 10 Mehefin 
 
Diweddarwyd 12/3/14 - SP 
 
Cabinet Forward Work Programme.doc 
 

 

T
udalen 296


	Rhaglen
	4 COFNODION
	5 CYNNIG CAU YSGOL LLANBEDR O 31 AWST 2014 A THROSGLWYDDO'R DISGYBLION I YSGOL BORTHYN, RHUTHUN, YN DIBYNNU AR DDEWIS Y RHIENI.
	YSGOL LLANBEDR - APP A W
	YSGOL LLANBEDR - APP B
	YSGOL LLANBEDR - APP C

	6 CYFLEUSTERAU ARFORDIROL YN Y RHYL A PHRESTATYN Œ OPSIYNAU RHEOLI DROS DRO
	COASTAL FACILITIES OPTIONS - APPENDICES

	7 CYNLLUNIAU TREF AC ARDAL
	TOWN AND AREA PLANS - RHYL APP 1
	TOWN AND AREA PLANS - DENBIGH APP 2
	TOWN AND AREA PLANS - RHUDDLAN APP 3

	8 DIGWYDDIAD BEICIO WIGGLE ETAPE CYMRU 2014
	ETAPE - APP 1
	ETAPE - APP 1 (1)
	ETAPE - APP 1 (2)
	ETAPE - APP 1 (3)
	ETAPE - APP 1 (4)
	ETAPE - APP 1 (5)
	ETAPE - APP 1 (6)

	9 ARGYMHELLION Y GRWP BUDDSODDI STRATEGOL
	SIG RECS FOR CAPITAL PLAN - APP 1 W
	SIG RECS FOR CAPITAL PLAN - APP 2 W

	10 ADRODDIAD CYLLID
	FINANCE REPORT - APP 1
	FINANCE REPORT - APP 2
	FINANCE REPORT - APP 3
	FINANCE REPORT - APP 4
	FINANCE REPORT - APP 5

	11 RHAGLEN GWAITH I™R DYFODOL Y CABINET

